NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a meeting of HUNTINGDONSHIRE
DISTRICT COUNCIL will be held in the COUNCIL CHAMBER,
PATHFINDER HOUSE, ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON
PE29 3TN on WEDNESDAY, 16 APRIL 2008 at 2:30 PM and you are
requested to attend for the transaction of the following business:-

AGENDA

PRAYER

The Reverend James Pullen, Vicar of St Ives will open the meeting
with prayer.

APOLOGIES
CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS
MINUTES (Pages 1-16)

To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on
20th February 2008.

MEMBERS' INTERESTS
To receive from Members declarations as to personal and/or
prejudicial interests and the nature of those interests in relation to any

Agenda Item. Please see Notes 1 and 2 below.

REVIEW OF THE CONSTITUTION - ONLINE PETITIONS (Pages 17
-18)

To consider a report by the Head of Administration.
REPORTS OF THE CABINET, PANELS AND COMMITTEES
(a) Cabinet (Pages 19 - 104)

(b) Standards Committee (Pages 105 - 106)

(c) Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Corporate and Strategic
Framework) (Pages 107 - 108)

(d) Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Delivery) (Pages 109 -
112)

(e) Overview and Scrutiny (Service Support) (Pages 113 - 120)

(f) Development Control Panel (Pages 121 - 124)



Notes

(9) Employment Panel (Pages 125 - 126)

(h) Corporate Governance Panel (Pages 127 - 164)
MOTION ON NOTICE

Councillor P J Downes to move —

“that this Council, whilst welcoming the possibility of District
Council funding to up-grade the A141/Kings Ripton Road
junction to a light-controlled junction with pedestrian crossing,
deplores the unconstitutional action of the Leader by
announcing this ‘decision’ without authorisation and calls on
him to act in future within Council procedures and protocols”.

ORAL QUESTIONS

In accordance with the Council Procedure Rules (Section 8.3) of the
Council's Constitution, to receive oral questions from Members of the
Council

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972: SECTION 85

The Chief Executive to report on absences of Members from
meetings.

Dated this 8th day of April 2008
Bm Mg
-

Chief Executive

A personal interest exists where a decision on a matter would affect to a
greater extent than other people in the District —

(a) the well-being, financial position, employment or business of the
Councillor, their family or any person with whom they had a close
association;

(b)  a body employing those persons, any firm in which they are a partner
and any company of which they are directors;

(c) any corporate body in which those persons have a beneficial interest
in a class of securities exceeding the nominal value of £25,000; or

(d)  the Councillor’s registerable financial and other interests.

A personal interest becomes a prejudicial interest where a member of the
public (who has knowledge of the circumstances) would reasonably regard
the Member’s personal interest as being so significant that it is likely to
prejudice the Councillor’'s judgement of the public interest.



Please contact Ms C Deller, Democratic Services Manager, Tel No 01480
388007/e-mail: Christine.Deller@huntsdc.gov.uk if you have a general query on
any Agenda ltem, wish to tender your apologies for absence from the meeting,
or would like information on any decision taken by the Council.

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website —
www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk (under Councils and Democracy).

If you would like a translation of
Agenda/Minutes/Reports or would like a large text
version or an audio version please contact the
Democratic Services Manager
and we will try to accommodate your needs.

Si vous voulez une traduction de ce document, veuillez nous contacter au 01480 388388 et
nous ferons de notre mietix pour satisfaire a vos besoins.

Jeigu norite gauti Sio dokumento iSversta kopija arba atspausdinta stambiu §riftu, prasau
kreiptis 1 mus telefonu 01480 388388 ir mes pasistengsime jums padéti.

Jesli cheieliby Panstwo otrzymac #iumaczenie tego dokumentu, wersje duzym drukiem lub
wersfe audio, prosimy skontaktowaé sie z nami pod numerem 01480 388388, a my
postaramy sie uwzglednic Panstwa potrzeby.

Se quiser uma traducédo desse documento, por favor, contate o niumero 01480
388388 e tentaremos acomodar as suas necessidades.




This page is intentionally left blank



51.

52.

53.

54.

Agenda ltem 1

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

MINUTES of the meeting of the COUNCIL held in the Council Chamber,
Pathfinder House, St Mary's Street, Huntingdon PE29 3TN on
Wednesday, 20 February 2008.

PRESENT: Councillor P A Swales — Chairman.

Councillors J D Ablewhite, M G Baker,
K M Baker, Mrs M Banerjee, | C Bates, J T Bell,

Mrs B E Boddington, P L E Bucknell,
K J Churchill, Mrs K E Cooper, S J Criswell,
P H Dakers, J W Davies, D B Dew,

P J Downes, J J Dutton, R W J Eaton, J D Fell,
A N Gilbert, P M D Godfrey, Mrs C A Godley,
J A Gray, AHansard, D Harty, C R Hyams,
Mrs P A Jordan, Ms S Kemp, L W McGuire,
P G Mitchell, M F Newman, R Powell,
D J Priestman, K Reynolds, T V Rogers,
J M Sadler, T D Sanderson, L M Simpson,
C J Stephens, G S E Thorpe, R G Tuplin,
P R Ward, J S Watt and R J West.

APOLOGIES: Apologies for absence from the meeting were
submitted on behalf of  Councillors
R W D Bailey, E R Butler, R S Farrer,
J E Garner, D A Giles, | R Muir,
Mrs D C Reynolds  and P K Ursell and
Mr D L Hall.

PRAYER

The Reverend D Busk, Vicar of Godmanchester, opened the meeting
with Prayer.

MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting of the Council held on 5th December 2007
were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

MEMBERS' INTERESTS

Councillors Mrs K E Cooper, R W J Eaton, D Harty and G S E Thorpe
declared a personal and prejudicial interest in Minute No. 56 — Item No.
73 by virtue of their membership of St. Neots Town Council and as
Trustees of St. Neots Outdoor Swimming Pool and left the Chamber at
the appropriate time in the proceedings.

Councillor | C Bates, declared a personal interest in Minute No. 56 — ltem
No. 34 by virtue of his position as Board Member of Cambridgeshire
Horizons.

PARISH COUNCIL ORDERS

Further to Minute No. 45 of the meeting of the Council held on 5th
December 2007 and having regard to a report by the Head of
Administration (a copy of which is appended in the Minute Book),
Councillor D Harty, Chairman of the Elections Panel, reminded
Members that the recently concluded review of parish arrangements



in Huntingdonshire had recommended changes to the size of
membership of certain Councils and that the making of the necessary
Orders was reserved to Council.

For clarity, Councillor Harty advised that those changes affecting
County and District Council boundaries could only be made currently
by the Secretary of State on the recommendation of the Boundary
Committee and that it was not anticipated that a decision in this
respect would be forthcoming for sometime.

Therefore, in accordance with the new scale of parish council
representation, the Council

RESOLVED

that the appropriate Orders be made under the Local
Government and Rating Act 1997 be made to —

(@) decrease the membership of Catworth Parish Council
from 9 to 7 councillors with effect from 5th May 2011;

(b) decrease the membership of Tilbrook Parish Council
from 7 to 5 councillors with effect from 5th May 2011;

(c) increase the membership of Godmanchester Town
Council from 15 to 17 councillors with effect from 1st
May 2008;

(d) decrease the membership of Holme Parish Council
from 9 to 7 councillors with effect from 5th May 2011;

(e) decrease the membership of Upwood and The
Raveleys Parish Council from 11 to 9 councillors with
effect from 5th May 2011;

(f)  decrease the membership of Elton Parish Council from
11 to 9 councillors with effect from 6th May 2010;

(g) increase the membership of Yaxley Parish Council
from 13 to 17 councillors with effect from 5th May
2011;

(h) decrease the membership of Great and Little Gidding
Parish Council from 8 to 7 councillors with effect from
1st May 2008;

(i) decrease the membership of Great Staughton Parish
Council from 11 to 9 councillors with effect from 5th
May 2011; and

()  group the parishes of Offord Cluny and Offord D'Arcy
under the common parish council of Offord Cluny and

Offord D'Arcy Parish Council consisting of 11
councillors with effect from 1st May 2008.

55. FINANCIAL PLAN, MEDIUM TERM PLAN, 2008/09 BUDGET AND
ASSOCIATED MATTERS

In conjunction with a report by the Head of Financial Services (a copy of

2



which is appended in the Minute Book) and Item Nos. 61 and 62 of the
Report of the Cabinet, the Executive Councillor for Finance, Councillor T
V Rogers, addressed the Council on the Financial Plan, Medium Term
Plan for 2009/2013, 2008/09 budget and related Prudential Indicators
contained in the Treasury Management strategy. In accordance with
Section 30 (2) of the Local Government Finance Act 1992, the Council
also considered proposals as to the levels of Council Tax in 2008/09 for
the various parts of the Huntingdonshire District.

In opening the debate, Councillor Rogers reminded Members that the
Council continued to balance expenditure on service priorities against the
requirement to set a Council Tax. He made reference to the implications
on the budget of variations in interest rates and inflation and
acknowledged the contributions made by the Overview and Scrutiny
Panels and members of the business community to the budgetary
process which had originally commenced in September 2007.

In drawing Members’ attention to the Council’s decision at its meeting in
December (Minute No. 47 (a) refers) to support a policy of limiting the
increase in the budget requirement to 4.99%, Councillor Rogers
explained that since then, alternative financial strategies had been
considered. Given ministerial advice and to avoid the risk of capping, the
Overview and Scrutiny Panels and the Cabinet had recommended the
adoption of Option B contained in Section 4.10 of Appendix A to the
report now submitted which, in their view, offered the best balance
between minimising the level of spending adjustment required and the
risk of capping in 2008/09. Councillor Rogers acknowledged that the
adoption of this strategy would require further efficiency savings. He also
referred Members to a letter that he and the Leader of the Council had
sent to the Minister for Local Government seeking an indication of the
principles which the Government would apply when exercising capping
powers but to which a reply had yet to be received.

Although suggesting that he thought it unlikely that the Council would be
threatened by capping, Councillor Rogers indicated that he foresaw a
situation where services would need to be curtailed as the Council’s
reserves became depleted. He urged Members to recognise that the
Council had to do all it could to raise revenue by other means such as
the imposition of charges for services. Given that the acceptance of
Option B would balance expenditure levels on the wide range of services
offered by the Council against the desire to retain an affordable council
tax, Councillor Rogers commended the recommendations by the Cabinet
to Council as set out in the report of the Head of Financial Services.

In response to a question by Councillor Mrs M Banerjee, Councillor
Rogers explained that the proposal to remove the general contingency of
£144,000 from the budget would reduce still further the need to identify
future spending adjustments, that the contingency provision had not
been used for several years and that any unavoidable items of
expenditure which might arise could be funded from the revenue
reserves.

Councillor J D Fell expressed his disappointment at the level of under-
funding provided by the Government, particularly in view of the
performance and efficiency that the Council had demonstrated in recent
years and Councillor A Hansard drew the Member’s attention to the fact
that only 8.4% of total council tax revenue was retained for expenditure
by the District Council with the Council having no control over the
remainder.

Having highlighted the variations in the precepts set by Parish Councils,

3



Councillor J A Gray congratulated the Cabinet for their hard work in
presenting a balanced and reasonable budget capable of meeting the
significant financial challenges which lay ahead. The Leader of the
Council, Councillor | C Bates expressed the view that Cambridgeshire
authorities should jointly make representations to Central Government to
strongly underline how poorly funded local government was in the
County.

In response to Councillor Rogers’ address, Councillor P J Downes, on
behalf of the Liberal Democrat Group, expressed his gratitude to Officers
for the clarity of the budget documents and suggested that reforms were
needed to the local government finance system if the Council was to
receive the scale of Central Government funding to which it should be
entitted.  Councillor Downes indicated his support for Option B,
welcomed the opportunity given to the Overview and Scrutiny Panels to
contribute to the debate and envisaged that difficulties would increase for
the Council over the next 4/5 years as the level of reserves continued to
fall.

Councillor P J Downes also moved an amendment to the Motion and it
was duly seconded -

“that the following words be added after the word “excluded” at
the end of the first bullet point of the recommendation
contained in paragraph 3.1 of the report of the Head of
Financial Services — ‘subject to an increase in the budget for
recycling sites on page 36 of the Council agenda to £57,000
with consequential adjustments to the Council’s final budget
requirement and the additional expenditure met from reserves,
in order to investigate potential retention of Buckden Household
Waste Recycling Centre as a weekend amenity and a report
submitted to Cabinet in due course when investigations have
been completed’.”

Upon being put to the vote, the amendment was declared to be LOST.
Councillor Downes further moved and it was duly seconded —

“that in Annex D to Appendix A of the report of the Head of
Financial Services, the following words/figure be added in
columns two and three after Bid No. 363 in the Transportation
Section — ‘Road Safety Scheme: A141, Huntingdon (column 2)
and £150,000 in 2008/09 (column 3)’.”

The Leader of the Council, Councillor | C Bates, explained that this
matter had been discussed at a meeting of Cambridgeshire County
Council on the previous day when Councillor Downes had been advised
that the matter was the subject of ongoing discussions. Councillor Bates
suggested that it would be inappropriate for this matter to be discussed
at this point in the proceedings and in accordance with Standing Order
11.10 (d), he moved and it was duly seconded -

“that the question be now put”.
On being put to the vote, the Motion was declared to be CARRIED.

Accordingly, the amendment proposed by Councillor Downes was put to
the vote and declared to be LOST.

Whereupon, it was



RESOLVED

(@)

that the proposed budget for 2008/09, Medium Term Plan
for 2009/2013 and Financial Plan, as set out in Annexes
C, D, E and F to the report now submitted be approved;

that the Treasury Management Strategy and Prudential
Indicators, as set out in Appendix A to the report of the
Cabinet now submitted be approved;

that a Council Tax increase of 4.99% representing a
Council Tax of £115.39 for a Band D property in 2008/09
be approved;

that the following amounts be calculated by the Council
for 2008/09 in accordance with Sections 32 and 36 of the
Local Government and Finance Act 1992 (the Act):-

£

(i) the aggregate of the 71,005,662

amounts which the Council

estimates for the items set

out in Section 32(2) (a) to

(e) of the Act

Gross revenue expenditure

including benefits and

Town/Parish Precepts

(i)  the aggregate of the 48,470,515
amounts which the
Council estimates for
the items set out in Section
32 (3) (a) to (c) of the Act
Gross revenue income
including reimbursement
of benefits and use of
reserves

(i)  the amount by which the 22,535,147
aggregate at (b) (i) above
exceeds the aggregate
at (b) (ii) above in
accordance with
Section 32 (4) of the Act
Budget requirement plus
Parish/Town Precepts
(item i minus item ii)

(iv) the aggregate of the 12,156,971
amounts payable
into the General Fund
for the items set
out in Section 33 (1)
of the Act.
Government support

(v) the aggregate of the 27,881
amounts payable
to the General Fund
for the items set
out in Section 33 (3)
of the Act
Collection Fund deficit

5



(e)

(f)

(vi) the basic amount of 180.07
Council
Tax for 2007/08 in
accordance
with Section 33 (1)
District plus average
Town/Parish
Council Tax

(vii) the aggregate of special 3,737,487
items referred
to in Section 34 (1)
Total Town and
Parish Council precepts

(viii) the basic amount of 115.39
Council Tax for per band
2007/08 for those D property

parts of the District
to which no special
item relates

District Council Tax

(ix) the basic amounts of Council Tax for
2008/09 for those parts of the District
to which one or more special items
relate in accordance with Section 34
(3) of the Act are shown by adding the
Huntingdonshire District Council
amount to the appropriate Parish
Council amount in column "band D" set
out in table 1 hereto.

(x) the amounts to be taken into account
for 2008/09 in respect of categories of
dwellings listed in the different
valuation bands in accordance with
Section 36 (1) of the Act are shown by
adding the Huntingdonshire District
Council amount to the appropriate
Parish Council amount for each of the
valuation bands in the columns "bands
A to H" set out in table 1 hereto.

that the amounts of precept issued to the Council by
Cambridgeshire County Council, Cambridgeshire
Police Authority and Cambridgeshire & Peterborough
Fire Authority for each of the categories of dwellings
listed in different valuation bands in accordance with
Section 40 of the Act shown in table 1 hereto be noted;
and

that, having regard to the calculations above, the
Council, in accordance with Section 30 (2) of the Local
Government and Finance Act 1992, hereby sets the
figures shown in table 2 as the amounts of Council Tax
for 2008/09 for each of the categories of dwelling
shown.



TABLE 1

Cambridgeshire County
Council

Cambridgeshire Police
Authority

Huntingdonshire District
Council

Cambridgeshire and
Peterborough Fire Authority

PARISH COUNCILS :-
Abbotsley

Abbots Ripton
Alconbury

Alconbury Weston
Alwalton

Barham & Woolley
Bluntisham

Brampton

Brington & Molesworth
Broughton

Buckden

Buckworth

Bury

Bythorn & Keyston
Catworth

Chesterton

Colne

Conington

Covington

Denton & Caldecote
Diddington

Earith

Easton

Ellington

Elton

Eynesbury Hardwicke
Farcet

Fenstanton
Folksworth & Washingley
Glatton
Godmanchester
Grafham

Great & Little Gidding
Great Gransden
Great Paxton

Great Staughton
Haddon

Hail Weston
Hamerton

BAND | BAND | BAND | BAND | BAND | BAND | BAND | BAND
A B c D E F G H
£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £

652.74 | 761.53 | 870.32 | 979.11 | 1,196.69 | 1,414.27 | 1,631.85 | 1,958.22

104.58 | 122.01 | 139.44 | 156.87 | 191.73 | 22659 | 261.45| 313.74
76.93 | 89.75 | 102.57 | 115.39 | 141.03 | 166.67 | 192.32 | 230.78
36.30 | 42.35| 4840 | 54.45| 6655| 78.65| 90.75| 108.90
30.36 | 4592 | 5248 | 59.04| 7216 8528 | 98.40| 118.08
2239 | 26.12| 29.85| 3358 | 41.04| 4850| 5597| 67.16
36.71 | 4282 | 4894 | 55.06| 67.30| 7953| 91.77| 110.12
18.85 | 21.99 | 2513 | 2827 | 3455| 4083 | 47.12| 56.54
1333 | 1556 | 17.78 | 20.00| 24.44| 2889 | 3333| 40.00
12.82 | 14.96 | 17.09| 1923 | 2350| 27.78| 32.05| 3846
78.49 | 9158 | 104.66 | 117.74 | 143.90 | 170.07 | 196.23 | 235.48
53.39 | 6229 | 71.19| 80.09| 97.89| 11569 | 133.48| 160.18
2732 | 31.87| 36.43| 4098 | 50.09| 5919| 6830| 81.96
26.82 | 3129 | 3576 | 4023 | 49.17| 58.11 67.05| 80.46
4017 | 46.87 | 5356 | 60.26 | 7365| 87.04| 10043 | 12052
4775 | 5570 | 63.66 | 71.62| 8754 | 103.45| 119.37 | 143.24
1865 | 21.75| 24.86 | 27.97| 3419 | 4040 | 4662| 5594
0.00| 000| 000]| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
36.98 | 4314 | 4931 | 5547 | 67.80| 80.12| 9245| 110.94
1111 | 1297 | 1482 | 1667 | 2037| 24.08| 27.78| 33.34
31.84 | 3715| 4245 | 4776 | 5837 | 6899 | 7960| 9552
10.81 | 1262 | 1442 | 1622| 19.82| 2343| 27.03| 3244
20.63 | 24.07| 27.51| 30.95| 37.83| 44.71 5158 |  61.90
0.00| 000| 0.00]| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00| 000| 000]| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3219 | 37.55| 42.92 | 4828 | 59.01 69.74 | 8047 | 96.56
19.55 | 22.81| 26.07 | 29.33| 3585| 4237 | 4888| 5866
27.07 | 3158 | 36.09| 4060 | 4962| 5864| 67.67| 8120
2287 | 2669 | 3050 | 34.31| 4193| 4956| 57.18| 68.62
855| 997| 1140| 1282| 1567 | 1852| 21.37| 2564
31.03 | 3621 | 41.38| 4655| 56.80| 67.24| 7758| 93.10
2778 | 3241 | 37.04| 4167 | 5093| 6019| 6945| 83.34
3557 | 41.49 | 4742 | 5335| 6521 77.06 | 88.92| 106.70
1010 | 11.78 | 1347 | 1515| 1852| 21.88| 2525| 30.30
33.95| 39.61| 4527 | 50.93| 6225| 7357 84.88| 101.86
28.01 | 3268 | 37.35| 4202| 5136| 60.70| 70.03| 84.04
4569 | 53.31| 60.92| 6854 | 8377| 99.00| 114.23| 137.08
21.88 | 2553 | 2017 | 32.82| 4011| 47.41 5470 |  65.64
24.89 | 29.03| 33.18| 37.33| 4563 | 53.92| 6222| 74.66
2365 | 2760 | 3154 | 3548 | 4336| 5125| 5913 70.96
0.00| 000| 0.00]| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4145 | 48.36| 5527 | 6218 | 76.00| 89.82| 103.63| 124.36
793 | 926| 1058 | 11.90| 1454| 1719| 19.83| 23.80




TABLE 1 Cont.

Hemingford Abbots
Hemingford Grey
Hilton

Holme

Houghton & Wyton
Huntingdon
Kimbolton & Stonely
Kings Ripton
Leighton Bromswold
Little Paxton
Morborne

Offord Cluny

Offord D'Arcy
Oldhurst

Old Weston

Perry
Pidley-cum-Fenton
Ramsey

St.lves

St.Neots

St.Neots Rural
Sawtry
Sibson-cum-Stibbington
Somersham
Southoe & Midloe
Spaldwick

Steeple Gidding
Stilton

Stow Longa
Tetworth

The Stukeleys
Tilbrook

Toseland

Upton & Coppingford
Upwood & the Raveleys
Warboys

Waresley

Water Newton
Winwick

Wistow

Woodhurst
Woodwalton

Yaxley

Yelling

Holywell-cum-Needingworth

BAND | BAND | BAND | BAND | BAND | BAND | BAND | BAND
A B Cc D E F G H
£ £ £ £ £ £ £ £
2975 | 3470 | 39.66 | 4462 | 5454 | 06445 | 7437 | 89.24
2599 | 30.33 | 3466 | 3899 | 4765 | 56.32| 6498 | 77.98
28.99 | 33.83 | 38.66 | 4349 | 53.15| 6282 | 7248 | 86.98
28.81 | 33.61| 38.41 | 43.21 52.81 62.41 72.02 | 86.42
63.61 | 74.21 | 84.81 | 9541 | 116.61 | 137.81 | 159.02 | 190.82
31.00 | 36.17 | 41.33 | 46.50 | 56.83 | 67.17| 77.50| 93.00
58.80 | 68.60 | 78.40 | 88.20 | 107.80 | 127.40 | 147.00 | 176.40
52.88 | 61.69 | 70.51 | 79.32 | 96.95| 114.57 | 132.20 | 158.64
36.53 | 42.61 | 48.70 | 54.79 | 6697 | 79.14| 91.32| 109.58
30.00 | 35.00 | 40.00 | 45.00 | 55.00| 65.00| 75.00| 90.00
36.61 | 42.71 | 48.81 | 54.91 67.11 79.31 91.52 | 109.82
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28.67 | 33.44 | 38.22 | 43.00 | 5256 | 62.11 71.67 | 86.00
2825 | 3295 | 37.66 | 4237 | 51.79| 61.20| 70.62| 84.74
1168 | 13.51 | 1544 | 1737 | 21.23 | 25.09| 28.95| 34.74
7.57 8.84| 1010 | 11.36 | 13.88| 16.41 18.93 | 22.72
17.61 | 20.55 | 2348 | 2642 | 3229 | 38.16| 44.03 | 52.84
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
28.47 | 33.22 | 37.96 | 42.71 5220 | 6169 | 7118 | 85.42
56.69 | 66.13 | 75.58 | 85.03 | 103.93 | 122.82 | 141.72 | 170.06
5555 | 64.80 | 74.06 | 83.32 | 101.84 | 120.35 | 138.87 | 166.64
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5422 | 63.26 | 7229 | 81.33 | 99.40 | 117.48 | 135.55 | 162.66
35.77 | 41.74 | 47.70 | 53.66 | 65.58 | 77.51 89.43 | 107.32
44.01 | 51.34 | 58.68 | 66.01 80.68 | 95.35 | 110.02 | 132.02
40.86 | 47.67 | 54.48 | 61.29 | 74.91 88.53 | 102.15 | 122.58
26.37 | 30.77 | 3516 | 39.56 | 48.35| 57.14| 6593 | 79.12
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
43.57 | 50.83 | 58.09 | 65.35| 79.87 | 94.39 | 108.92 | 130.70
33.33 | 38.89 | 44.44 | 50.00 | 61.11 72.22 | 83.33 | 100.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1491 | 1740 | 19.88 | 2237 | 27.34 | 32.31 37.28 | 4474
19.05 | 2222 | 2540 | 2857 | 3492 | 4127 | 4762 | 57.14
7.89 9.21| 1052 | 11.84 | 1447 | 1710| 19.73 | 23.68
19.61 | 22.87 | 26.14 | 29.41 3595 | 4248 | 49.02 | 58.82
2094 | 2443 | 2792 | 31.41 38.39 | 4537 | 52.35| 62.82
26.02 | 30.36 | 34.69 | 39.03| 47.70| 56.38| 65.05| 78.06
1042 | 1216 | 13.89 | 1663 | 19.10 | 2258 | 26.05| 31.26
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
38.18 | 44.54 | 50.91 | 57.27 | 70.00 | 82.72| 9545 | 114.54
17.21 | 20.07 | 22.94 | 25.81 3155 | 37.28 | 43.02 | 51.62
20.39 | 23.79 | 2719 | 30.59 | 37.39| 4419 | 5098 | 61.18
4761 | 5555 | 63.48 | 7142 | 87.29 | 103.16 | 119.03 | 142.84
7.25 8.45 9.66 | 10.87 | 13.29 | 1570 | 1812 | 21.74




TABLE 2

Abbotsley

Abbots Ripton
Alconbury
Alconbury Weston
Alwalton

Barham & Woolley
Bluntisham
Brampton

Brington & Molesworth
Broughton

Buckden

Buckworth

Bury

Bythorn & Keyston
Catworth
Chesterton

Colne

Conington
Covington

Denton & Caldecote
Diddington

Earith

Easton

Ellington

Elton

Eynesbury Hardwicke
Farcet

Fenstanton
Folksworth & Washingley
Glatton
Godmanchester
Grafham

Great & Little Gidding
Great Gransden
Great Paxton

Great Staughton
Haddon

Hail Weston
Hamerton
Hemingford Abbots
Hemingford Grey

BAND

BAND
B
£

BAND
Cc
£

TOTAL CHARGES

BAND
D
£

BAND
E
£

BAND
F
£

BAND
G
£

BAND
H
£

909.91
892.94
907.26
889.40
883.88
883.37
949.04
923.94
897.87
897.37
910.72
918.30
889.20
870.55
907.53
881.66
902.39
881.36
891.18
870.55
870.55
902.74
890.10
897.62
893.42
879.10
901.58
898.33
906.12
880.65
904.50
898.56
916.24
892.43
895.44
894.20
870.55
912.00
878.48
900.30
896.54

1,061.56
1,041.76
1,058.46
1,037.63
1,031.20
1,030.60
1,107.22
1,077.93
1,047.51
1,046.93
1,062.51
1,071.34
1,037.39
1,015.64
1,058.78
1,028.61
1,052.79
1,028.26
1,039.71
1,015.64
1,015.64
1,053.19
1,038.45
1,047.22
1,042.33
1,025.61
1,051.85
1,048.05
1,057.13
1,027.42
1,055.25
1,048.32
1,068.95
1,041.17
1,044.67
1,043.24
1,015.64
1,064.00
1,024.90
1,050.34
1,045.97

1,213.21
1,190.58
1,209.67
1,185.86
1,178.51
1,177.82
1,265.39
1,231.92
1,197.16
1,196.49
1,214.29
1,224.39
1,185.59
1,160.73
1,210.04
1,175.55
1,203.18
1,175.15
1,188.24
1,160.73
1,160.73
1,203.65
1,186.80
1,196.82
1,191.23
1,172.13
1,202.11
1,197.77
1,208.15
1,174.20
1,206.00
1,198.08
1,221.65
1,189.90
1,193.91
1,192.27
1,160.73
1,216.00
1,171.31
1,200.39
1,195.39

1,364.86
1,339.40
1,360.88
1,334.09
1,325.82
1,325.05
1,423.56
1,385.91
1,346.80
1,346.05
1,366.08
1,377.44
1,333.79
1,305.82
1,361.29
1,322.49
1,353.58
1,322.04
1,336.77
1,305.82
1,305.82
1,354.10
1,335.15
1,346.42
1,340.13
1,318.64
1,352.37
1,347.49
1,3569.17
1,320.97
1,356.75
1,347.84
1,374.36
1,338.64
1,343.15
1,341.30
1,305.82
1,368.00
1,317.72
1,350.44
1,344.81

1,668.16
1,637.04
1,663.30
1,630.55
1,620.44
1,619.50
1,739.90
1,693.89
1,646.09
1,645.17
1,669.65
1,683.54
1,630.19
1,596.00
1,663.80
1,616.37
1,654.37
1,615.82
1,633.83
1,596.00
1,596.00
1,655.01
1,631.85
1,645.62
1,637.93
1,611.67
1,652.89
1,646.93
1,661.21
1,614.52
1,658.25
1,647.36
1,679.77
1,636.11
1,641.63
1,639.36
1,596.00
1,672.00
1,610.54
1,650.54
1,643.65

1,971.46
1,934.68
1,965.71
1,927.01
1,915.07
1,913.96
2,056.25
2,001.87
1,945.37
1,944.29
1,973.22
1,989.63
1,926.58
1,886.18
1,966.30
1,910.26
1,955.17
1,909.61
1,930.89
1,886.18
1,886.18
1,955.92
1,928.55
1,944.82
1,935.74
1,904.70
1,953.42
1,946.37
1,963.24
1,908.06
1,959.75
1,946.88
1,985.18
1,933.59
1,940.10
1,937.43
1,886.18
1,976.00
1,903.37
1,950.63
1,942.50

2,274.77
2,232.34
2,268.14
2,223.49
2,209.70
2,208.42
2,372.60
2,309.85
2,244 .67
2,243.42
2,276.80
2,295.74
2,222.99
2,176.37
2,268.82
2,204.15
2,255.97
2,203.40
2,227.95
2,176.37
2,176.37
2,256.84
2,225.25
2,244 .04
2,233.55
2,197.74
2,253.95
2,245.82
2,265.29
2,201.62
2,261.25
2,246.40
2,290.60
2,231.07
2,238.59
2,235.50
2,176.37
2,280.00
2,196.20
2,250.74
2,241.35

2,729.72
2,678.80
2,721.76
2,668.18
2,651.64
2,650.10
2,847.12
2,771.82
2,693.60
2,692.10
2,732.16
2,754.88
2,667.58
2,611.64
2,722.58
2,644.98
2,707.16
2,644.08
2,673.54
2,611.64
2,611.64
2,708.20
2,670.30
2,692.84
2,680.26
2,637.28
2,704.74
2,694.98
2,718.34
2,641.94
2,713.50
2,695.68
2,748.72
2,677.28
2,686.30
2,682.60
2,611.64
2,736.00
2,635.44
2,700.88
2,689.62




TOTAL CHARGES

BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND BAND
TABLE 2 Cont. B c b E E G H
£ £ £ £ £ £ £

Hilton 899.54 | 1,049.47 | 1,199.39 | 1,349.31 | 1,649.15 | 1,949.00 | 2,248.85 | 2,698.62
Holme 899.36 | 1,049.25 | 1,199.14 | 1,349.03 | 1,648.81 | 1,948.59 | 2,248.39 | 2,698.06
Holywell-cum-

Needingworth 934.16 | 1,089.85 | 1,245.54 | 1,401.23 | 1,712.61 | 2,023.99 | 2,335.39 | 2,802.46
Houghton & Wyton 901.55 | 1,051.81 | 1,202.06 | 1,352.32 | 1,652.83 | 1,953.35 | 2,253.87 | 2,704.64
Huntingdon 929.35 | 1,084.24 | 1,239.13 | 1,394.02 | 1,703.80 | 2,013.58 | 2,323.37 | 2,788.04
Kimbolton & Stonely 923.43 | 1,077.33 | 1,231.24 | 1,385.14 | 1,692.95 | 2,000.75 | 2,308.57 | 2,770.28
Kings Ripton 907.08 | 1,058.25 | 1,209.43 | 1,360.61 | 1,662.97 | 1,965.32 | 2,267.69 | 2,721.22
Leighton Bromswold 900.55 | 1,050.64 | 1,200.73 | 1,350.82 | 1,651.00 | 1,951.18 | 2,251.37 | 2,701.64
Little Paxton 907.16 | 1,058.35 | 1,209.54 | 1,360.73 | 1,663.11 | 1,965.49 | 2,267.89 | 2,721.46
Morborne 870.55 | 1,015.64 | 1,160.73 | 1,305.82 | 1,596.00 | 1,886.18 | 2,176.37 | 2,611.64
Offord Cluny 899.22 | 1,049.08 | 1,198.95 | 1,348.82 | 1,648.56 | 1,948.29 | 2,248.04 | 2,697.64
Offord D'Arcy 898.80 | 1,048.59 | 1,198.39 | 1,348.19 | 1,647.79 | 1,947.38 | 2,246.99 | 2,696.38
Oldhurst 882.13 | 1,029.15 | 1,176.17 | 1,323.19 | 1,617.23 | 1,911.27 | 2,205.32 | 2,646.38
Old Weston 878.12 | 1,024.48 | 1,170.83 | 1,317.18 | 1,609.88 | 1,902.59 | 2,195.30 | 2,634.36
Perry 888.16 | 1,036.19 | 1,184.21 | 1,332.24 | 1,628.29 | 1,924.34 | 2,220.40 | 2,664.48
Pidley-cum-Fenton 870.55 | 1,015.64 | 1,160.73 | 1,305.82 | 1,596.00 | 1,886.18 | 2,176.37 | 2,611.64
Ramsey 899.02 | 1,048.86 | 1,198.69 | 1,348.53 | 1,648.20 | 1,947.87 | 2,247.55 | 2,697.06
St.lves 927.24 | 1,081.77 | 1,236.31 | 1,390.85 | 1,699.93 | 2,009.00 | 2,318.09 | 2,781.70
St.Neots 926.10 | 1,080.44 | 1,234.79 | 1,389.14 | 1,697.84 | 2,006.53 | 2,315.24 | 2,778.28
St.Neots Rural 870.55 | 1,015.64 | 1,160.73 | 1,305.82 | 1,596.00 | 1,886.18 | 2,176.37 | 2,611.64
Sawtry 924.77 | 1,078.90 | 1,233.02 | 1,387.15 | 1,695.40 | 2,003.66 | 2,311.92 | 2,774.30
Sibson-cum-Stibbington 906.32 | 1,057.38 | 1,208.43 | 1,359.48 | 1,661.58 | 1,963.69 | 2,265.80 | 2,718.96
Somersham 914.56 | 1,066.98 | 1,219.41 | 1,371.83 | 1,676.68 | 1,981.53 | 2,286.39 | 2,743.66
Southoe & Midloe 911.41 | 1,063.31 | 1,215.21 | 1,367.11 | 1,670.91 | 1,974.71 | 2,278.52 | 2,734.22
Spaldwick 896.92 | 1,046.41 | 1,195.89 | 1,345.38 | 1,644.35 | 1,943.32 | 2,242.30 | 2,690.76
Steeple Gidding 870.55 | 1,015.64 | 1,160.73 | 1,305.82 | 1,596.00 | 1,886.18 | 2,176.37 | 2,611.64
Stilton 914.12 | 1,066.47 | 1,218.82 | 1,371.17 | 1,675.87 | 1,980.57 | 2,285.29 | 2,742.34
Stow Longa 903.88 | 1,054.53 | 1,205.17 | 1,355.82 | 1,657.11 | 1,958.40 | 2,259.70 | 2,711.64
Tetworth 870.55 | 1,015.64 | 1,160.73 | 1,305.82 | 1,596.00 | 1,886.18 | 2,176.37 | 2,611.64
The Stukeleys 885.46 | 1,033.04 | 1,180.61 | 1,328.19 | 1,623.34 | 1,918.49 | 2,213.65 | 2,656.38
Tilbrook 889.60 | 1,037.86 | 1,186.13 | 1,334.39 | 1,630.92 | 1,927.45 | 2,223.99 | 2,668.78
Toseland 878.44 | 1,024.85 | 1,171.25 | 1,317.66 | 1,610.47 | 1,903.28 | 2,196.10 | 2,635.32
Upton & Coppingford 890.16 | 1,038.51 | 1,186.87 | 1,335.23 | 1,631.95 | 1,928.66 | 2,225.39 | 2,670.46
Upwood & the Raveleys 891.49 | 1,040.07 | 1,188.65 | 1,337.23 | 1,634.39 | 1,931.55 | 2,228.72 | 2,674.46
Warboys 896.57 | 1,046.00 | 1,195.42 | 1,344.85 | 1,643.70 | 1,942.56 | 2,241.42 | 2,689.70
Waresley 880.97 | 1,027.80 | 1,174.62 | 1,321.45 | 1,615.10 | 1,908.76 | 2,202.42 | 2,642.90
Water Newton 870.55 | 1,015.64 | 1,160.73 | 1,305.82 | 1,596.00 | 1,886.18 | 2,176.37 | 2,611.64
Winwick 870.55 | 1,015.64 | 1,160.73 | 1,305.82 | 1,596.00 | 1,886.18 | 2,176.37 | 2,611.64
Wistow 908.73 | 1,060.18 | 1,211.64 | 1,363.09 | 1,666.00 | 1,968.90 | 2,271.82 | 2,726.18
Woodhurst 887.76 | 1,035.71 | 1,183.67 | 1,331.63 | 1,627.55 | 1,923.46 | 2,219.39 | 2,663.26
Woodwalton 890.94 | 1,039.43 | 1,187.92 | 1,336.41 | 1,633.39 | 1,930.37 | 2,227.35 | 2,672.82
Yaxley 918.16 | 1,071.19 | 1,224.21 | 1,377.24 | 1,683.29 | 1,989.34 | 2,295.40 | 2,754.48
Yelling 877.80 | 1,024.09 | 1,170.39 | 1,316.69 | 1,609.29 | 1,901.88 | 2,194.49 | 2,633.38

10




56.

REPORTS OF THE CABINET, PANELS AND COMMITTEES

(a) Cabinet

Councillor | C Bates, Leader and Chairman of the Cabinet,
presented the Report of the meetings of the Cabinet held on

13th December 2007 and 31st January 2008.

In connection with Item Nos. 61 and 62, it was noted that the
recommendations had been considered previously under

Minute No. 55 ante.

In connection with Item No. 63 and following appreciation
having been expressed to Members and Officers who had
contributed to the successful outcome of the Overview and
Scrutiny review of on-line petitions, the recommendation
contained in Item No. 63 was declared to be CARRIED.

In connection with Item No. 71 and in response to questions
from Councillors T D Sanderson and R Powell, the Executive

Councillor for Planning Strategy, Environment
Transport, Councillor P L E Bucknell replied

consideration was being given to the provision of additional
car parking for the town as part of current work on the
Huntingdon West Area Action Plan, that poor access meant
it was difficult to enhance facilities at Great Northern Street
Car Park and that he would again raise the issue of the
parking of commercial vans owned by Luminus in the
Riverside Park. He indicated that he would respond to the
questioner with regard to the latter question in writing when

the outcome was known.
Whereupon, it was

RESOLVED

that, subject to the foregoing paragraphs, the
Report of the meetings of the Cabinet held on 13th
December 2007 and 31st January 2008 be

received and adopted.

(b) Standards Committee

Councillor T D Sanderson presented the Report of the
meetings of the Standards Committee held on 6th December

2007 and 31st January 2008.

Councillor Sanderson drew the Council’s attention to the
submission made by the Committee to the Secretary of State

11



(c)

for Communities and Local Government which had
recommended that implementation of the new Code of
Conduct regime should commence with effect from 1st
September 2008 and not 1st April as planned.

Whereupon, it was
RESOLVED

that the Report of the meetings of the Standards
Committee held on 6th December 2007 and 31st
January 2008 be received and adopted.

Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Delivery)

Councillor S J Criswell presented the Report of the meetings
of the Overview and Scrutiny (Service Delivery) held on 4th
December 2007, 8th January and 5th February 2008.

In connection with Item No. 21 and in response to a question
from Councillor P J Downes, Councillor Criswell undertook to
respond to the questioner in writing regarding a suggestion
that the Huntingdonshire Strategic Partnership should lobby
the Government for Cambridgeshire to become an English
for speakers of other languages targeted area,

In connection with Item No. 26 (b) and in response to a
question from Councillor R W J Eaton, Councillor Criswell
acknowledged the appreciation of Councillor Eaton for the
work of the Panel on the study on disability access and
noted his request to raise the poor condition of pavements
with Cambridgeshire County Council in the study final report.

In connection with ltem No. 26 (c¢) and in response to a
question from Councillor P J Downes, Councillor Criswell
acknowledged the progress achieved by the State of the
District Consultation Working Group and indicated that he
too was hopeful of a satisfactory conclusion to the study.

In connection with Item No. 26 (d) and in response to a
question from Councillor T D Sanderson, Councillor Criswell
replied that although the work of the Adoption of Roads and
Sewers Working Group was at an early stage, the Group
might investigate the role of the various agencies in the
adoption of roads and sewers with a view to shortening the
timescale when such works were completed.



(d)

(e)

Whereupon, it was
RESOLVED

that the Report of the meetings of the Overview
and Scrutiny Panel (Service Delivery) held on 4th
December 2007, 8th January and 5th February
2008 be received and adopted.

Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Support)

Councillor J A Gray presented the Report of the meetings of
the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Support) held on
11th December 2007 and 15th January 2008.

In connection with Item No. 31 and in response to questions
from Councillors T D Sanderson and J J Dutton, Councillor
Gray advised the questioners that the Panel had established
a working group to examine procedures for the negotiation,
implementation, monitoring and expenditure associated with
Section 106 Agreements and that whilst the terms of
reference of the group had yet to be finalised, it was likely to
investigate thoroughly the issues of concern to Members.

On the same subject and in response to a question from
Councillor J S Watt regarding cycling routes, Councillor Gray
assured the questioner that he would continue to liaise with
Officers to secure the improvement and safety of cycle
routes.

Whereupon, it was
RESOLVED

that the Report of the meetings of the Overview
and Scrutiny Panel (Service Support) held on 11th
December 2007 and 15th January 2008 be
received and adopted.

Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Corporate and Strategic
Framework)

Councillor S J Criswell presented the Report of the meetings

of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Corporate and Strategic
Framework) held on 29th January and 6th February 2008.

Whereupon, it was
RESOLVED
that the Report of the meetings of the Overview

and Scrutiny Panel (Corporate and Strategic
Framework) held on 29th January and 6th February

13



57.

()

(9)

2008 be received and adopted.
Development Control Panel

Councillor P G Mitchell presented the Report of the meetings
of the Development Control Panel held on 17th December
2007 and 21st January 2008.

Whereupon, it was

RESOLVED

that the Report of the meetings of the Development
Control Panel held on 17th December 2007 and
21st January 2008 be received and adopted.

Corporate Governance Panel

Councillor C J Stephens presented the Report of the
meeting of the Corporate Governance Panel held on 12th
December 2007.

In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 20.2 and on
being moved and seconded, it was noted that the
recommendation contained in Iltem No. 11 now stood
adjourned without discussion to the next ordinary meeting of
the Council.

In connection with Item No. 15 and in response to a question
from Councillor P J Downes, Councillor Stephens
acknowledged that whilst there was insufficient participation
locally in youth councils at town and parish level to justify a
district youth forum as originally envisaged at this time, this
did not preclude the opportunity to re-visit the idea of a
District-wide forum in the future.

Whereupon, it was
RESOLVED
that the Report of the meeting of the Corporate

Governance Panel held on 12th December 2007 be
received and adopted.

ORAL QUESTIONS

In accordance with the Council’'s Procedure Rules (paragraph 8.3 of
the Council’'s Constitution), the Chairman proceeded to conduct a
period of oral questions addressed to Executive Councillors and
Panel Chairmen as follows:-

14



Question from Councillor P H Dakers to the Leader of the
Council, Councillor | C Bates

In response to a question regarding suggested end times for agenda
items and meetings, the Leader, Councillor Bates, replied that it
would be difficult to anticipate the length of any meeting so that an
attempt to estimate a closing time on agenda would be problematic
and difficult to achieve in practice.

Question from Councillor J J Dutton to the Executive Councillor
for Planning Strategy, Environment and Transport, Councillor P
L E Bucknell

In response to a question regarding the incidence of parking on
verges at Norfolk and Essex Road, Huntingdon and whether the
verges in question were in the ownership of the District Council,
Councillor Bucknell undertook to investigate the land ownership issue
and to undertake a visit to the site to which he invited the questioner
and Councillor Miss Kemp.

Question from Councillor M G Baker to the Executive Councillor
for Operations, Parks and Countryside, Councillor C R Hyams

In response to a question requesting that further consideration be
given to the method of distinguishing properties occupied by the frail,
elderly and vulnerable for refuse collection purposes in order to
prevent distraction burglaries, Councillor Hyams replied that he was
investigating the matter and had requested details of incidents of this
nature from the Police.

Question from Councillor T D Sanderson to the Leader,
Councillor | C Bates

In response to a question requesting an update on plans for the future
of Huntingdon Town Hall and the reason why a commuted sum of
£8,000 had yet to be transferred to the Town Council for the provision
of a play area at Stukeley Meadows, Councillor Bates undertook to
provide a written response on both issues.

Question from Councillor R Powell to the Executive Councillor
for Planning Strategy, Environment and Transport, Councillor P
L E Bucknell

In response to a question requesting an update on the progress of the
Tesco development at Ramsey, Councillor Bucknell confirmed that
negotiations were continuing with regard to the submission of an
application for planning permission but that he would write to the
questioner in further detail on the current position.



58.

Question from Councillor G S E Thorpe, to the Executive
Councillor for Operations, Parks and Countryside, Councillor C
R Hyams

In response to a question in which it was alleged that there was a
tendency for wheeled bins not to be returned to the curtilage of
properties after refuse collections resulting in hazards for the elderly,
disabled and parents with pushchairs, Councillor Hyams undertook to
reply to the questioner in writing and to copy the reply to all Members
of the Council.

Question from Councillor Miss S Kemp to the Executive
Councillor for Resources and Policy, Councillor A Hansard

In response to a question regarding the need to update the tourist
information leaflets and electronic Tourist Information Points to reflect
the fact that the Library and Tourist Information Office were no longer

located at Princes Street, Huntingdon, Councillor Hansard undertook
to respond to the questioner in writing.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972: SECTION 85

The Chief Executive reported that there were no absences of
Members from meetings for consideration in accordance with Section
85 of the Local Government Act 1972.

The meeting concluded at 4.20pm.

Chairman

16



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

2.1

Agenda ltem 3

Review of the Constitution -
On-Line Petitions

Report by the Head of Administration

BACKGROUND

Members may recall that at their February meeting, the Council
considered a Report of the meeting of the Corporate Governance
Panel (Minute No. 56 (g) refers) in which the Panel recommended a
series of changes to the Constitution to enable on-line petitions to be
processed. The use of information and communications technology
to promote the work of the Council originally arose from a study
undertaken by a Working Group appointed by the Overview and
Scrutiny Panel (Service Support).

Of the recommendations made by the Working Group, one relating to
on-line petitions required changes to be made to the Council
Procedure Rules (Standing Orders) contained in Part 4 of the
Constitution (Page 164).

Council Procedure Rule 20.2 provides that “any motion to add to, vary
or revoke the Council Rules of Procedure will, when proposed and
seconded, stand adjourned without discussion to the next ordinary
meeting of the Council”.

Therefore, in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 20.2, the
recommendation contained in Item No. 11 of the Report of the
meeting of the Corporate Governance Panel, having been moved and
seconded was adjourned, without discussion, to this meeting of the
Council.

For completeness, the Council at their meeting on 20th February
2008 also endorsed a recommendation of the Cabinet that the
constitutional changes necessary to enable the introduction of on-line
petitions be approved.

RECOMMENDATION

Accordingly, the Council is recommended to approve the following
changes to the Council’'s Procedure Rules with effect from 14th May
2008 —

that in Part 4 of the Constitution the second and third
paragraphs of 10A.4 be deleted to be replaced by:

“A written petition shall contain the name, address and
signature of each person who signed it. The name and

17



address shall be in a legible format. An on-line petition
shall contain the name and address of each person who is
party to it. A petition shall indicate which one of the
signatories is to present the petition.

The petition shall be sent to office of the Chief Executive
who shall decide whether the petition concerns a matter on
the Agenda for a full Council meeting and if it is not, it will
be scheduled for inclusion on the Agenda for the next
ordinary full Council meeting. A maximum of three
petitions will be presented at any meeting.

If an on-line petition does not have the requisite number of
signatories or the organiser is not prepared to present it to
the Council, the petition shall be submitted for
consideration to the relevant Overview and Scrutiny Panel,
subject to the petition containing the names and addresses
of at least 10 persons who live or work or own property in
the District.”

BACKGROUND PAPERS

Constitution.

Minutes of the Council meeting held on 20th February 2008.

Contact Officer:  Christine Deller, Democratic Services Manager

& (01480) 388007

18



74.

Agenda ltem 4a

Cabinet

Report of the meetings held on 21st February,
13th March and 3rd April 2008

Matter for Decision

ENVIRONMENT STRATEGY AND 2008/09 ACTION PLAN

Reproduced as an Appendix is a proposed Environment Strategy for
Huntingdonshire which sets out a series of aims to overcome the
following three principal environmental challenges —

. tackling climate change;
. using resources efficiently; and
. protecting and improving the environment.

The Strategy has taken twelve months to develop which has allowed
meaningful engagement with local communities and interested
parties. In discussing the content of the Strategy proposals,
Executive Councillors have stressed the importance of partnership
working including the involvement of local traders and the need to
promote and encourage sustainability within the home. In discussing
the views of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Corporate and
Strategic Framework) (Item No.10 of their Report refers) the Cabinet
has acknowledged the benefits of linking the value of projects against
national performance indicators and noted the Panel’'s concerns over
the protection of agricultural land.

Having noted the requirement for further refinement of some
proposals contained in the strategy, its priorities and project plan, the
Cabinet has authorised the Director of Environmental and Community
Services, after consultation with the Executive Councillor for Planning
Strategy, Environment and Transport, to approve the release of the
relevant Medium Term Plan provision for that purpose. The Cabinet
has also requested a further report identifying the linkages between
the priorities in the Strategy, those in the Council’'s Corporate Plan,
“Growing Success” and the provision available in the Medium Term
Plan. In so doing, the Cabinet

RECOMMEND

that the Environment Strategy be approved and adopted by
the Council.

19



75.

Matters for Information

CAR PARKING STRATEGY ACTION PLAN

Further to Iltem No. 71 of their Report to the meeting of the Council
held on 20th February 2008, the Cabinet has been advised of the
deliberations of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Support) in
relation to their call-in of the Cabinet’s decision (Item No.38 of their
Report refers).

The Panel had expressed its disappointment that the Cabinet had
decided to accept the Car Parking Working Party’s recommendation
to introduce a 25% reduction in the cost of a car parking season ticket
for vehicles with CO? emissions of 120g/km or less. The Panel was of
the opinion that the Cabinet should have adopted a more innovative
approach and introduced greater incentives to encourage motorists to
purchase and use low emission vehicles. In response, the Cabinet
has taken the opportunity to reconsider the level of charges to be
introduced for car parking in the summer, given the financial
implications of introducing a higher reduction for season ticket holders
with low emission vehicles. With regard to the Panel’'s view that any
surplus income generated by increased car parking should be ring-
fenced to provide integrated, sustainable and accessible transport,
the Cabinet has reiterated its view that this would be inappropriate in
that the Council’'s expenditure on highways and transportation issues
far exceeds any surplus that might be made from car parking
charges.

In discussing arrangements to review the Car Parking Action Plan,
Executive Councillors have recognised the need to consider climate
change issues within the forthcoming Environment Strategy and have
agreed that it would be appropriate to reconsider the implications for
the action plan earlier than previously intended. Having thanked the
Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Support) for their input into the
subject, the Cabinet has

. noted the views expressed by the Overview and Scrutiny Panel
(Service Support);

. agreed to introduce a reduction of 50% in the cost of a car
parking season ticket for cars with CO, emissions of 120g/km
or less as part of the implementation of the Car Parking Action
Plan from 1st June 2008;

. requested that the wider issues of encouraging the use of low
emission vehicles, public transport, cycling and walking be dealt
with in the development of the Environment Strategy and in the
next review of the Car Parking Action Plan;

. confirmed that surplus income from car parking charges would
not be ring-fenced for integrated, sustainable and accessible
transport;

. amended their previous decision to introduce car parking
charges based on the first option contained in the Working

20



76.

77.

Party’s report and agreed to introduce the second option
instead;

. amended their previous resolution to review arrangements after
twelve months and agreed that issues relating to climate
change in the action plan should be reconsidered following a
period of six months after the introduction of the revised
charges; and

. requested that further consideration be given by the Executive
Councillor for Planning Strategy, Environment and Transport a
representative of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service
Support) and relevant Officers to the initial scoping for the next
review of the Car Parking Action Plan.

Subsequently, a Notice of Motion was submitted by seven Executive
Councillors which enabled the Cabinet to reconsider their decision in
respect of the introduction of car parking charges. In discussing the
options available, the Cabinet has recognised the potential impact
that option 2 charges will have on the overall delivery of the action
plan, the environment strategy and the local economy in the District’s
market towns. Having considered a new hybrid option range of
charges and in noting the views of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel
(Service Support) thereon, the Cabinet has rescinded its previous
decision to introduce the second option and has agreed to introduce a
hybrid of option one instead.

CONSULTATION AND ENGAGEMENT STRATEGY,
COMMUNICATIONS AND MARKETING STRATEGY, CUSTOMER
SERVICES STRATEGY

The Cabinet has approved the contents of the Customer Services,
Communications and Marketing and Consultation and Engagement
Strategies. The documents have been updated following the
adoption of a revised version of “Growing Success” the Council’s
Corporate Plan in June 2007.

In considering the documents, the Cabinet has been advised that
although some of the actions in the strategies overlap, the plans have
been individually prepared for the purpose of inspection and external
audit. Having referred to the need to identify savings within the plans
and in view of the absence of measures/targets within the Customer
Service action plan, the Cabinet has requested that a further report
be submitted as and when the supporting action plans are developed.

RIVERSIDE PARK, HUNTINGDON: FUTURE IMPROVEMENTS

The Cabinet has approved the masterplan for the Riverside Park,
Huntingdon as the basis for further discussion and consultation. The
document details a scheme to enhance parking including new
planting, footpath and cycleways, additional recreational areas, new
hard surfacing, moorings and signage. In discussing the overall cost
of the proposals, Executive Councillors have suggested that
investigations be undertaken into the possibility of external funding for
the scheme.

21



78.

79.

80.

81.

82.

MEDIUM TERM PLAN:
REQUEST FOR THE RELEASE OF FUNDS

The Cabinet has agreed to release appropriate funding from the
Medium Term Plan for the replacement of network and server
equipment.

STATE OF THE DISTRICT ENGAGEMENT EVENTS

The Cabinet has been acquainted with the findings of a review by a
Working Group appointed by the Overview and Scrutiny Panel
(Service Delivery) into the potential benefits of holding events to
engage Huntingdonshire residents in discussing the Council’s
strategies and services. In noting the Group’s proposals to hold four
events per annum around the District, the Cabinet has recognised
that these far exceed the original concept of a biennial “State of the
District” half-day conference. Having queried the accuracy of the
predicted resource and financial implications and the lack of any link
to the Council’'s Consultation and Engagement Strategy, the Cabinet
has requested that a further report be submitted to a future meeting
addressing these issues.

LOCAL PETITIONS AND CALLS FOR ACTION

The Cabinet has been acquainted with the implications for the
Council’'s Overview and Scrutiny function of the Local Government
and Public Involvement and Health Act 2007 and the Police and
Justice Act 2006 which are likely to be implemented later this year.
The Cabinet has noted that changes are intended to enhance the
powers of the Overview and Scrutiny Committees.

At the same time, the Cabinet has been acquainted with a
consultation paper from the Department for Communities and Local
Government on local petitions and calls for action and, having
discussed a suggested response, the Cabinet has authorised the
Head of Administration to reply to the paper on behalf of the Council.

ENFORCEMENT POLICIES

The Cabinet has been informed of the publication of a Regulators’
Compliance Code by the Department for Business Enterprise and
Regulatory Reform. The new Code will form a central part of the
Government’s better regulation agenda with the aim of ensuring a risk
based, proportionate and flexible approach to regulatory inspection
and enforcement that allows and encourages economic progress.
The Cabinet has authorised the relevant Heads of Service to review
their enforcement policies having specific regard to the content of the
new code and to approve any necessary changes after consultation
with the relevant Executive Councillor.

CYCLING

The Cabinet has been acquainted with the findings of a Cycling
Working Group appointed by the Overview and Scrutiny Panel

22



83.

84.

85.

86.

(Service Support) to investigate the Council’s expenditure on cycling
in Huntingdonshire and its effectiveness in providing dedicated cycle
paths and promoting cycling as a means of transport. In noting the
Working Group’s recommendations (details of which are contained in
Iltem No. 44 of their Report) Executive Councillors have requested
that a further report be submitted to a future meeting of the Cabinet
addressing the wider issue of Section 106 funding and partnership
working and that discussions be held with Cambridgeshire County
Council regarding their offer to update the Huntingdonshire Cycling
Strategy and the issue of partnership working for cycling provision.

TRAVEL PLAN

The Cabinet has received a report by a Working Group appointed by
the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Support) to investigate the
Council’'s Travel Plan. In considering the Working Group’s
recommendations, Executive Councillors have questioned the
suggestion to change mileage allowances for Members only and not
employees. Furthermore, Cabinet was of the opinion that further
work should have been undertaken into alternative forms of travel to
work. In the meantime, the Cabinet has approved the Group’s
recommendations and have requested that they be investigated in the
context of the emerging Environment Strategy, the car parking action
plan and travel plan.

GROWING SUCCESS

Having noted the Council’s performance against targets within the
Corporate Plan — “Growing Success”, the Cabinet has been advised
that the timing of the preparation of a new Sustainable Community
Strategy and Local Area Agreement will facilitate a review of the
Corporate Plan in late summer for submission to Council in
September 2008.

SHARED SERVICES

The Cabinet has noted progress being made in the development of a
shared services initiative by Huntingdonshire, East Cambridgeshire,
South Cambridgeshire and Fenland District Councils. Initially, two
services, financial software and payroll, have been discussed by the
Shared Services Project Board. Having recognised the possible
scope for achieving efficiency savings and the potential for extending
the concept to other services, the Cabinet has authorised the Director
of Commerce and Technology, after consultation with the Executive
Councillors for Finance and for Resources and Policy, to finalise
arrangements for sharing financial accounting software and payroll
services.

SUPPORTING COUNCILLORS: A MANIFESTO FOR COUNCILS

The Cabinet has been acquainted with the content of “Supporting
Councillors: A Manifesto for Councils” which has been published by
the Local Government Information Unit (LGIU) to promote and
enhance the role of councillors.

23



87.

The manifesto sets out twelve actions that it is asking all Councils and
Councillors to implement. In considering their introduction, the
Cabinet has recognised that several of the actions already have been
implemented by the Council and that there is likely to be resource
implications in introducing the additional measures, some of which
will be dependent on legislative change. Having discussed the
recommendations of a Councillors Commission, established by the
Department of Communities and Local Government, to investigate
the incentives and barriers to serving on Council’s, the Cabinet has :-

* recognised that Councillors have a valuable representative role
which helps to ensure that local people have an active role in
the development and delivery of council services;

. noted the recommendations of the Councillors Commission
report and awaits with interest the Government's formal
response; and

. welcomed the LGIU’s document “Supporting Councillors: A
Manifesto for Councils’; considers it important to support
actions that will help make a real difference to existing and
future Councillors; calls on Government to help people be
active and effective Councillors; and agrees to support and act
on the twelve action points set out in the manifesto so that local
democracy is strengthened.

TOWN CENTRE INITIATIVES

The Cabinet has been acquainted with the outcome of a review by a
Working Group appointed by the Overview and Scrutiny Panel
(Service Support) into the purpose, cost and achievements of the
Town Centre Initiatives across the District (Item No. 50 of their Report
refers). In acknowledging that the work of the Partnerships has been
extremely beneficial to the District, attention was drawn to their
funding arrangements. To ensure their long-term stability and
effectiveness, the Cabinet has agreed to invite the Partnerships to
enter into three year funding agreements which, in return for the
maintenance of existing grants and other assistance from the Council,
will require each Partnership to produce a three year business plan
with annual action plans and targets designed to support delivery of
the Local Economy Strategy and to sustain and encourage the
economic viability of the town centres.

| C Bates
Chairman

24



1.1

1.2

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

APPENDIX

ENVIRONMENT STRATEGY
(Report by Head of Environmental Management)

INTRODUCTION

Members have previously considered the development of the
Council’'s Environment Strategy on a number of occasions. Council
at its meeting on 16 April 2008 will be invited to adopt the strategy.

This report outlines the final development of the environment strategy
and its associated action plan reproduced at Annex A.

DEVELOPMENT OF THE STRATEGY

An initial draft of the environment strategy was approved by Cabinet
at their meeting on 1 February 2007. Subsequently it was reviewed
in full by the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Corporate and Strategic
Framework) and the ‘greening the business’ and ‘service impacts’
implications of the strategy were considered by the Service Support
and Service Delivery Overview and Scrutiny Panels respectively.

Cabinet at their meeting on 17 May 2007 reviewed the Panels’
comments and agreed a version of the strategy for a broader
engagement with the public and key stakeholders. Through the
summer of 2007 meetings were held with Town and Parish Councils
and the organisations representing environmental interests on the
Huntingdonshire Strategic Partnership (e.g. the Environment Agency,
Wildlife Trust and CPRE).

The development of the strategy was highlighted in District Wide and
comments invited from the public. Feedback confirmed that the
broad thrust of the strategy was supported by local people.

The engagement confirmed widespread support for a strategy
addressing the three themes of —

e tackling climate change;
e using resources efficiently; and
e protecting and improving our environment.

Working closely with the Member Working Group consideration was
then given to developing an action plan that would demonstrate in our
role as a community leader, how these themes would be pursued by
the Council as a major employer and property owner; and secondly,
in the wider context of the district as a whole.

It was also recognised that the strategy document would need to be
accessible to a very wide audience. A substantial volume of work
already has been completed to simplify the text and work is
continuing with a creative agency to produce a document that is
visually attractive.  This work will be ongoing throughout the
production of the document which will be formally launched during
Environment Week 2nd — 8th June 2008.

25



2.7

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

4.3

Part of improving accessibility to the strategy will be to give it a name
that reflects that vision. Again the creative agency working on the
accessibility of the document has been retained to suggest a strap
line that reflects the council’s concern for, and commitment to, the
environment.

DELIVERY OF THE STRATEGY

The strategy provides the context for the council’s future actions and
provides the framework for long term targets based on those agreed
at European, national or regional levels.

Delivery against those long term targets requires an action plan which
sets out what is to be achieved year on year. This action plan must
have regard to available resources and its achievement will also be
influenced by what is happening outside of Huntingdonshire. These
are variables which require the action plan to be a live document
which is regularly reviewed and updated (the current version may still
be incomplete and further input is welcome). For this reason the
action plan will be produced as an appendix to the main body of the
strategy and will be reported on annually.

Individual projects within the action plan will need to be promoted
through the MTP process. However, to allow projects to proceed in
the first year of the action plan the MTP recently approved by Council
provided £200k capital in 2008 and £50k revenue in 2008/09 and the
subsequent two years.

The attached Environment Strategy Project plan (Financial
Implications) reproduced at Annex B shows the projects proposed in
Year 1 (2008/09), their associated costs and indicative projects for
subsequent years. Research commissioned by SEA Renue has
started to develop possible scenarios for reducing carbon emissions
in future years. The completion of this work will inform a review of
Years 2-5 of the annexed action plan to be completed later this year
and which will influence projects promoted through the MTP process.

CONCLUSION

The strategy has been developed over a twelve month period that
has allowed meaningful engagement with local communities and
interests. The strategy’s objectives have received enthusiastic
support and will provide a basis of action both by the council on its
own, with its partners and with local people.

The action plan identifies a range of projects and the Council is able
to commit to those requiring expenditure in 2008/09. Further work is
required to develop more fully those in future years and this will be
completed during 2008.

This is a key document which together with the Local Development
Framework and the Sustainable Community Strategy, will provide a
vision for Huntingdonshire its residents and businesses. Work is
continuing to ensure that all local interest can identify with that vision

26



5.1

and easily access the content of the strategy. The pre-publication
draft will be available at the meeting on 16 April 2008 when Council
adopt the strategy.

RECOMMENDATIONS

It is recommended that —

The Cabinet recommends the Environment Strategy to Council
for approval and adoption.

The Cabinet authorises the Director of Environmental Services
after consultation with the Executive Member for
Planning/Environment to agree minor textural changes and the
final document format.

The Cabinet approves the content and costs of the year one
Project Plan.

Contact Officer: Paul Jose, Head of Environment & Transport

= 01480 388332

27



This page is intentionally left blank

28



o1sep\ e

olep) e

asn pue] e

ue|d uonoe AlaAljop Jeak oAl e Buiseyoing e
ABajens BuIop V — HNO4 \ \ ,,/@w_o_tm_ $9821N0SaYy buisn - OML

allysuopbununyH ajes g uesg|) e \/.\ abueyd ajewo 0} bundepy e

Jajoeieyo [eini g Uueqin e Jle 0] SUOISSIWS 9 [9AB)| o

aoeds uado B Ajislonlpolg e \ A /\ ABisus ajqgemausy e
pue| pain|jjod ¥ pajeuiwejuo) e Aousiole ABlaug e
JuswiuoJIAUg Jno Buinosdw| pue Bunoslold - IIYHL \/\ abuey) arewnD buipoe] - INO

/ SN

NOILONAOHLNI

SINILNOD
/ \\

FHIHSNOASDNILNNH
HO04 ADILVYLS INTFANOHIANT NV

xauuy

29



yue|q ya| Ajleuonusiul st abed siyL

30



‘ABajeus siy) JoAlap 0} sieak aAl) BUIMO|[0) BY} JOAO SPIBMO) YIOM

(M [1ouno) JoL3sIg a4iysuopBununy suoinoe oiba)elis pue swie sy} |[e ‘So|ge)} JO SBLas B Ul SOSLIBLIWNS JUSWNI0P SIY} JO Uoioas [eul ay] -a4ysuopBununy Buioe) sebusjieyo
[BIUSWIUOIIAUS Ulew 8y} Uo joedull ue aAeY [|Im YdIym “1o1sIg 8y} SSoloe sjuapisal pue suoljesiuebio Buiajoaul ‘ueld uonoe pue ABajelis Jes|d jng pajielap e ag |[Im }nsal ayl
"uojonpoJd J18Y} Ul PAAJOAUL 8 0} PaaU [[IM SJapjoyasnoy pue sdnoib

Ajunwiwos ‘sassaulsng ‘|1ouno) 8y} ‘asiysuopBbuiuny Ul siepjoyayels || ‘a|geasiyoe pue a|qexJom yjog ale siablie) ueld uoijoe sy} ainsus 0] “8lep 0} dn pue JusLINd SUleWwal
ABajesis ay) ainsua 0} ueld uonoe sJeak Buimoljo) ay) Jo Juswdojaasp 8y} wuoul |Im Jpodal |enuue ay] “Jeak yoes paysiignd pue panodal aq |im ssalboud uno pue Ajjenuue

pamairal aq |Im )| "ABejens ay) Jo 8| Jeak-aAll By} Bulnp paispisuod aq [|Im Yyolym ‘sebusijeyo aa.y) asay) o) Bunejol swie Jo salss e sulejuod AbBsjes)S JusWuoiAUg SIY L

JuswuodIAUS 8y} Buiroidwi @ Bunosjold e
Apuaiolye saoinosal buisn e
abueyn ajewn buipoe] e
ale
9S8y "9WO02JBA0 0} PaaU am Sabus||eyd [BJUBWULOIIAUS UleW 931y} 8y} PallUSp! 9ABY M ‘UOISIA |[BJBAO SIy} Buiasiyoe o} sabusjieys Auew aise a1ay} ybnoylly "JUSWUOIIAUS
8y} anoldwi 0} 8ALS 0} pue Joedul] [BJUBWIUCIIAUS UMO S)I 8oNnpal 0} ‘eouewlopad |ejuswiuoiiaue s Ul ssaiboid sjgeinsesw ‘[enuuod Bupjew 0} pajuwo S| |Iouno) ayl
"JoLISIP By} Ul suolesIUEb.I0 JaY)0 PUE SJUSPISAI ‘SISSIUISNG JO 9SO} SE ||9M SE SUOIJOE UMO S)i Je 400] ||IM [IDUN0D Sy} ‘aIySUOPBUNUNH 10} UOISIA [[J9AO SIU} SPJEMO) 3I0M O] _
™
800 $S829nS bumoso péAosduw pue pajosjosd sijey) JUsLWUOIAUS Uy e
/e JoJ sepunuoddp e
SS820NS JIWOUOIS PBNURLOYD e

Aolus pue sy jo Ajyenb poob e erey suojjeseusb ainjny pue Jua.lind aseym 8ejd e eq pinoys 84ysuopbuuny

'SI 4yolym aliysuopbuizuny 1o} UOISIA B Sey [1Iouno) 8y} ‘eJnjny 8y} Ul pue mou ‘wayj o} jueliodwi ale sn pjo} aAey ajdoad |ed0| Jey} senss| 8y} Uo paseq
"aJl| Jo Ajjenb poob e Aofus ||e ued am jey} 0s ‘saiiUNWWOD INO JO Buiaq|iem |[BJUSWUOIIAUS PUB |BID0S ‘OIWOou09d 8y} Bunnowo.ud 1o} ajqisuodsal S |IDUN0d 8| "dUoje Op Ued am
Buiylswos jou sI sabus|jeyd |ejusWUCIIAUS 8SBY} Bulpioe) ‘siapes| Ajunwwod Sse Joe 0} paau ay} asiubooal am ybnoyly sanssi buissaid asay) ssaippe 0} sinoineyaq abueyd

pue ssaualeme asiel 0} ‘S9SSaUISNg pUB SalIUNWWOI |e20] 0} diysiapes| 21jeIo0wap [BO0| pue uoIsiA ay) apinold 0y paoeld Ajanbiun ale am [1ouno) jou3sIg aJ4ysuopbununy 1y

"9SN 90IN0sal pue abueyd s1ewWID SB Yons SeNnss| [ejuswuoliAue [egqolb Buissaippe Ajjnjsseoons

0] Juenoduwi AjjejA sI uonoe |eoo] moy Buneljsuowap 1S|iym ‘JUsWUOIIAUS [BO0] S, aliysuopbununy Buipienbajes ul aoe) am sabusjjeyd ay) suie|dxa Abaiel}S JuswuoliAug ay |

AIVINNNS JAILNDTXSE



jue|q ya| Ajjeuonuajul si abed siy |

32



"JuswdojaAap MaU WOoJ} Ja}eM JO} puBWIBp 8y} UIBISNS 0} 8|ge SS9| pUE Jalp awoda(q ||IM Bale ay} pue
9|gelaJ SS9 8W099q AW |[ejulel JojuIM ‘I9ASMOH Bulpool) Jo pooyiiay| Jojealb e ‘elojelay) ‘pue |jejulel asusiul 8J0W pue S|oAs| eas Buisu Jo ysu ay) 3 ypm sbulg abueyo
ajewln -Agq auob sieaA ul joulsip ayy 0} Ajiadsoud ybnouq jey; ainynoube you ayj Joj ajqisuodsal aiem pue Jajoeleyd anbiun e 1ou)sIp a8y} aAIB suay 8yl pue auaN pue asnQ

Jeals) slaAly ay) Jo suiejd pooj) 8y ‘aJiysuopbununy Buideys ul pakeld Apealje sey Jsjem 1ey) 8]0 8y} Japisuod o) Juerniodwi a4 ||IM 1l S82JN0Sal JO 8sn JNo BuLiepISU0D UsyYpA

*ABajel)S JUBUUOIIAUS SIY} JO SLUBY) A9 PuUODISS 8U} 8q [|IM S8IIN0SBJ JO 9SN JUSIOYS 8y “10LISIP 8Y] JO SluapIsal Mau 0] sadlAles Bulpiroid
pue ymmouib Jo AlaAljap ayj Ul uonjelspisuod [edioulid e S| $80JN0Sal [eiNjeu JO SN JUSIOIYS 8} Jey} Insus O} paau ||IM [I0UN0D 8y "9)Sem pjoyasnoy Buionpal ul sjuswaAsiyoe

S,]lounod ay) wolj 1oenep 0] [enusiod syl sey pue uondwnsuoo [Bo0| 8SEaloUl ‘Sjelis]elWl UoNoNIISUOD 10} puewap aAISSew a)esauab ||im 1ou)sIp 8y} ul yimolb 1seoslol ay |

‘obueyn ajewi|D uo uonelepag weybumoN ay) bulubis Ag JuswWWOoD S)I pajejSuowWap Sey [1ouno) oy -abueyd ajewlo wolj sund uoibal BulA|-mo| siy) 1ey) YsLl ay}
pabpamouoe sey Apeadje yoiym Ajquiassy |euolbay uisise] ayy Aq paydope sjabie] ayj Jo Juswanaiyoe ay) poddns [Im )1 ‘@lowusyung -Absjens Ayunwiwod ay) Ul paulejuod

Apealje sjuswilWwod 8y} pue ylomawel JuswdogAaa( [B207 8y} Ul saAoslqo ay) juswajdwoo [im )] “ABejelis JusWIUOIIAUS SIY) JO SwY) 1Sl 8y} SI abueyo ayewno Buipoe |

"aAlesadwl
Ue aJe sUOoISSIWa adnpal 0} SaINseaw [e20] pue ajgejnyaull s| 8bueyo ajew|o [eqolb pue uononpoid SpIXolp UOgJed Usamiaq ul| 8yl "alaydsowie ay} Wolj SpIXolp UOgJeD aye}
1ey} seau) bunue|d Aq sjeny 1sso) Buluing woly Buinsal apixolp uogied ay) Aq pasned alaydsowie ay) 0} abewep ay) a1ebiiw 0} djay ued am pue g|qissod se juaiole Ablaus no,‘ou
se sassaulsng pue sawoy Jno Bunjew Aq ABisus 1o} puewap Jno aonpal ued ap) “Ajalius § aoejdad 01 Jans AjPyIun si ing ABisus ajelauab 0} s|any |Isso) Buluing uo adueljal

Ino aonpal ueo ABleus sjgemausal 0} abueyo v ‘sjoedwl asiaApe ay) a1ebiiw 01 sAkem yess jsnw am Bulop ale am Jeym abueyo Ajsjeipswiwi Jo AjISes Jouued am aJSUAA

"aliysuopBununi Jo 101ISIP 8y1 JO 1Byl pue 1uLId]00) [BJUSLLUOIIAUS
UMO S]I MBIASJ [|IM [IDUNOD 8y) uonesiuebio ue sy "S82In0sal 8Soy) JO aleys Jiey S)i UBY) 8J0W OU S8WNSU0D allysuopBununy eyl ainsus 0] aq Jsnw 8Anoalgo Jno pue
a|gnsneyxaul Jou ale asay| ‘(s1njjod os|e 1nq) ayieaiq am 1By JIe ay) PUB JULP M 1Y) Jajem ay) ‘[@Aed) pue uononpold ABisus 1o pasn sjeny [ISSO) 8] ‘U P|INg am pue| ay)

‘UONONJJSUOD Ul 8SN &M S[BJaulW pue Jaquily 8y} apnjoul seainosal [ednjeN ‘juswdojaasp 8|qeulelsns Buiraiyoe 0} [e1oAld SI $80Inosal [elnjeu jo uoidwnsuod Jno Buljjonuo)

"18100d yonw SaAl| JIay} 93eW [|IM Jey} 80Ud)sixa Jiay) 0} sabus|jeyd pue sysi a9y [[Im Aay}
‘Allenuajod ‘pue Ajunpuoddo jey) Jo wiayl paqqod aAey [|IM am |ie) am J| “palolua aaey am 3yl Jo AJjenb pue Ajiedsoid ay) uleluiew 0] wayl Mojje [|IM Jey] suonelausb aininy
0} Aoebs| e aAea| [|IM DA\ 'S|geulelsNs aq ||Im aJiysuopbuiluny jo Juswdojarsp 8y} paasiyoe aq ued sBuly) 8say} Jo ||e j| 'S82Inosal |einjeu d|qeade|daull ‘o) abewep pue
‘J0 9SN JNO BSIWIUIW SM Jey} pue paoueyus pue paaiasald S JUSWUOIIAUS [BOO| BY} ‘paulejulew sI sjuapisal s,a4ysuopbununy jo oy jo Ayjenb pue Ajuadsoud ayj ey} ainsus o}

SI se0e) 10L)SIp 8y} 8bus||BYD 8y "OM} JX8U 8U} Ul YyimolB jueoiiubis alow UsAS UlIM Paoe) SI pue Sepedsp Jnoj jse| ay) JaAo yimolb pidel pajepowiwoooe sey aliysuopbununy

NOILONAOHLNI



Awouoos asIaAIp ‘Buossy e Buin AyyeeH e paau [eo0| s}oaw ey} BuisnoHq e

Hodsuel) pue Sa9IAISS 0} SS90y e SBIUNWWOD SAISN|OU| PUB JUBIQIA ‘DjeS e aoe|d aAljoeIE PUB USBID, ‘UBSD Y e
:aJiysuopbununy ui 8y jo Ajljenb poob e Bulnsus spJemo) YIom YydIym Jo ||e ‘swie o1bsjel)s
XIS S,[IOUN0D 8y} JaAI|dp 0} Juswiwwod Jno Bunensuowsp Ag pue sidwexs Aq Buipes| ‘eidoad Buinjoaul Ag Aljigeuleysns ajowolad 0} suonoe Jeajo apnpoul [Im ABajens siy]
‘suoljelauab aininy 1o} pue Aepo) UOISIA Jno aindas 0} djay Ajeionuo Ing ‘ayl Jo Ajljenb Jayiaq e ybnouyy ‘sjuspisal s,Aepoj} Jauag AJUo 10U [|Im Jey} SaiIUNWWOoD a|geuleisns alow

9)ea10 0] UOIJOE 8)E]} UBD M aiaym Ajjuspl 0} adiysuopbunung Jo 10U)SIp 8y} JO pUB [IDUNO0D JOLISIP 8y} JO 1ULId]00) [BJUSWIUOCIIAUS 8U} JB %00| 0} sh abeinoous |Im ABajel)s siy |

800 $S829nS bumoso péAosduw pue pajosjosd sijey) JUsUWUOIAUS Uy e
Jje 1oy sepunpodap e
SS8000S IIWOU0IB PBNURUOD o

Aolus pue 8y jo Ajyenb poob e erey suoleseusb ainjny pue jJualind aseym 82ejd e eq pinoys a.1ysuopbuRuniH - NOISIA ¥NO

ousig syy
10} UOISIA B paysijgelse aliysuopbununy ul suonesiueblio Jayjo pue ajdoad |Bo0] yym uoneynsuod ‘asysuopbununy 1oy Absjens Ajunwwo) ayJ jo uswdojansap ayy ybnoay
's9JA1s9)1| |leuosiad Buibueys se juenodwi se 1snf ase paonpoud ale sjonpoud sAem ay) pue Aaijod ul sebueyd 0} pesj jey} suoinoe jey) suesw siy| “saloljod

pue SallIAloe ‘S8210yD [enplAlpul Auew Jo }NsaJ 8y} aJe AJunod Jo jousip ‘uonesiuebio ‘enpialpul ue Jo sjuldioo) [BJUSWUOIIAUS 8Y] M INOge op NOA pue |1ounod jouisia M..u
aJlysuopBununy — am UBD JBUAA ¢,818Y A1l 0 81| 89 JI [|IM JBYAA ¢841ysuopBuniuny Joj ueaw siy} Seop Jeypp “Japam siajuim ‘Jajjoy Bumeb aie siswwng "Buisl aie s|oAd| BaS
pue sainjesadwa] ‘BuibBueyo si Jayieam ay] "abueyo ajewlo SI JUSWUOIIAUS JNO 0} Ysu Isajealb ay) sdeyiad pauleisns aq jouued siy} - 1aueld ay) uo usping Buisealoul ue
Buioe|d s1 81| Jo Aem UnO “8lEWID BY) pUR JuBWUOIIAUS 8y} uo Buiney ale sulaped uondwnsuod Jno 1088 aAljebau ay) 0} SPIMPIIOM pue N By} Ul ANISIBAIPOI] JO SSO| 8y} WOl

"sueal INo puoAaq BulAl| 8le em SpJom JByl0 U] "8|geulelsnsun si JuswdojaAsp JO [8pow Jualind ay) Jey) uonesijeal Buimolb e usses aAey siesk Gz 1sed ay) |oAs] [eqolb e uQ

‘ABajel)s |BjUBWILOIIAUS S [1I0UNOY Y} JO [1BJep oy} ul Jualedde AjBuisealoul
aq [|IIM yoiym ainies) e si pue s|qeledasul ale AbBajelis ay} ulyum saway} ay} moy jo ajdwexs auo isnl si siyl -ebueyo ajewio 0} aynqguiUod jey) sabieyosip spew-uew
ay) a1ebiiw 0} djay pue assydsowie sy} wody apIxoip uogied dn sexe} jey} uoneiaban buipinoid Jo Jysuaqg pappe auyy bulg Asyl “Aysienip-oiq Buiseasoul pue jejgey buioueyua

pue Buiealo se [jam se apisAnunod a|qissesoe apiroid yuombBuipesN pue slid uoixed se yons syled Anunoo pue 108loid ua- Jeal) ay) se yons saAleniul apisAnunod Jolep

“Ayeooy sy Jo
suondsosad s,a1doad 0} 8)nquIU0d Jey) [1IPuUnoD 8y} Aq papirocid SaoIAISs [[e aie Alajes AJUNWWOD pue yjesy [eJusWUOIIAUS ‘UOI}08||00 a)sem ‘Buiues|o 19ag "S}oal)s |e00] 8y}
uo pue sawoy JIay} Ul |98} Aay) ajes moy pue apisAiunod uado JISIA 0} Way) Joj i i ASea moy ‘ale s}aalls ay) ueajd moy Aq padeys ale asay) pue suondaolad s,ajdoad jnoge si
1| "epuabe ,ajes pue usalib ‘ues|o, |BUOIIBU BY} JO 8OUSSSS Y} SI SIYL "JUSWIUOCIIAUS [BD0] JIay} SNnjeA pue Aolus 0} 831} 8q I1SNW SSIIUNWIWOY “JOLISIP Sy} 0} 83ewW UBD SaOIAISS

[10UNOD JO wnJjoads peoiq 8y} Jey} UoiNQUIU0D aininy pue BuisIxe ay} Je Y00 [IM SAA JudwuosIAUS Jno Buinoidwi pue Bunosjoid si ABajes)s siy) Joj Sway) [euy pue paiyy syl



“JUsLLIUO.IAUS 8Y) uo joedwi jueoiiubis
B 9A8IYOR 0] SEaJR 90IAISS [|B Ul SSANENIUI 8J/eME A||e]JUSWUUCIIAUS PJEMIO) SALIP 01 paleald aq ||IM WwalsAs pajelBajul ue ‘saioljod pue suejd ‘saibs)el)s snoleA s |1sunos ayl ybnoay |

‘Aa1j0d siy) ansiyoe 0y Buluiely ayenbape Buipinoid pue Aojjod ay) Bunesiunwwod Agq seskojdwa Jo ainynd 8y} douanju] e
SVYIAT 40 LooYL OS| ojdwexs 1o} ‘we1sAg Juswabeue)y [_luswUOIIAUT Ue Jo uoneluswsa|dwi 8yl ybnoiy) souewloLad [lUSWUOIIAUS Ul JusWSA0IdWI [BNUIUOD SABIYDY e
‘ssalboud Jo mainal pue Buiiodal ‘Buniojiuow Jejnbal yym Abajess siyy 1oy syebie) pue saninoslqo oibojens 198 e

‘Alaniap

92IAI8S pue sseooid Buiyew-uoisiosp ay) ul Juswdojaasp ajgeulelsns Buippaquwe Aq sailiAlloe S)i JO B ul pue sBuip|ing UMO SHI UIYIIM Y10q Juswdo|aAsp 8|qeuIRISNS 8J0WOold e
‘sjebue) pue saAos(qo JuswdojeAsp a|geule}sNS pue [BJUSWUOIIAUS JO JUSWSASIYOE 8} 9)eDIUNWWO) e

wiay) JoAlap am Aem sy pue AISAI|ap 92IAISS JO Joedull [BJUSWIUOIIAUS SU} PUBISISPUN PUB MBIASY e
10} SWIe [1I9UN0Y) 8y} ‘Wa)SAS Juswabeuel) [BJUSWUOIIAUT SA08Y8 Ue pue ABajess siy) ybnoay| -edouewlopad |eluswuoliaug syl Buipiebal
uoljewJoul 8s1ou0d pue Jeinbas apinoid [Im [1DUNOD By “WalSAS Juswabeuey |ejuswuoliaug pajdope si yum aoueldwod ul pue Adijod siy} Yim 92UBpIOIOE Ul JOB SI0JOBIIUOD

pue seaAojdwa Ylog jey) ainsus pue AJUNWWOD [BOO0] Y} pue Slaquia|y pajosle ‘seakojdwa sy 1sbuowe juswuodirue 8y} Joj Ajjigisuodsal JOo 8Suas B J9)S0j [|IM [IouUno) wc_mmw

‘sjuswalinbal
[BJUSWIUOIIAUS AIOIN)E)S JUBASISI ‘POIXD JO ‘Yim A|dwod ‘jleyaq s}l U0 1IN0 palLIed SalliAloe pue suofelado |[e jey) 8insua pue salji|igisuodsal [BJusWUoIIAUS AIOINJE]S SY [N [[IM }]

“JUSWIUOJIAUS 8} an0idwi 0) 8ALIS pue joedwli [BJUSWUOIIAUS UMO S} 9oNnpal ‘eouelllopad [ejuswiuoliAue syl Ul ssaibold ajgqeinsesw ‘[enuiuod ayew [|Im [Iounod) ay |

ININLINNOD STIONNOD 1OIH1SIA FHIHSNOAONILNNH

Juswuolinug ay) buinoidw g Bunosjold ‘¢
Apusiol3 seounosay buisn g
abuey) syew|o buipoel |

"SIY} 9ASIYDE 0} SWOIIBA0 O}

paau am sabusjleyo [eluswUOCIIAUS UleW By) saliuapl ABalel]s siy) ‘UoISIA pue swie dibajels Xis asay) Buinsiyoe 0} Asuinol syy ul sebus|ieyo Auew seoe} ailysuopbununH ybnoyyy

"allysuopbuilUNH JO UOISIA [|BISAO 8Y) 8A8IYOe 0} Jay}ebo)
BOM UYoIym JO IV uswdojansp sjqeuleisns spiemo} Buppiom Apeale saibajesis |10unod snouea Jo s}abie} pue saaioslqo ‘swie ay) pue sawwelbosd Buiobuo uaund s [1ouno)

8y} ‘senuoud sy se paunuapl sey diysisuped oibsjeng aiysuopbununy ey} jey) senssi ‘seAneliul pue saijolud [euoljeu JUN022e 0jUl BYe) [IM ABS)jenS JUsWUOIIAUT 8yl ‘UolIppe U]



yue|q ya| Ajleuonusiul st abed siyL

36



/S
2R aY;

s
JONVHD FLVINITO ONITMOVL

%
7 3NO Lyvd
/

N
(ap]



yue|q ya| Ajleuonusiul st abed siyL

38



"€00Z PUe 2002 ‘1002 ‘0002 ‘6661 Bulpnjoul ‘0661 @oUIS Pa1iNdd0 SABY pJ0daI UO

sJealk jsawem (| Y} Jo BUIN ‘SO/L6L 9y} @ouls Bulinoso abueyd siyl Jo O.4°0 Inoge yum ‘Ainjusd w0z 8yl Jo Buiuuibaqg ayy asuis 9,9°0 1noge Aq pasealoul aaey salnjesadwa) |Bqo|s)
'sieak puesnoy} }se| 8y} ul A1njuso Jayjo Aue Joj jey) uey) Jayealb usaq aaey 0} Ajayl| SI alaydsiwaH UISYUON

ay} Joj Ainjuad Y10z 8y JaAo alnjesaduwa) 8oeuNns ul asealdul ay) ‘((DDdl) abueyn ajewi D uo |pued [eluswulanobiaiu] ay) 0y Buipiodoy -onewelp usaq sey ‘Janamoy ‘ebueyo jusdey
"'sasneo |einjeu o} anp Ajisow usag sey SIy} ‘Mou jjun ‘pue Aloisiy sy inoybnolyy Buibueyo usaqg sey ajewl|o s,yues ay |

¢,8W 0} ueaW SIy} S90P JeYAM

‘abueyo 0} ajewl|o Jno buisned

s yolym ‘saseb asnoyuaaib Jo souejeq |einjeu sy} Buiginisip 89 0} UMOU3 MOU S| AJIAIIOB UBWNY SIY} “YUIS UOGJED [BINJEU SUMES 3U) JO UONoNJIsap |eiled sy} pue uolje}saloep
ay} ypm pajdno) -aseydsowie ayj Ojul pases|al SpIXOIp UOQJeI JO [9A8] BY} Ul 8SEAIDUI DljEWEIP B Ul Pa)Nsal Sey ‘S9|dIYaA pue sauloy Jno Jamod 0} pasn seb |einjeu pue |10 ‘|eod
9| s|any [1sso} Jo Buluing ayy pue AJAIOE [elISNpUl pasealdu| -abueyd ajew o pue }0ays asnoyuaalb sy} 0} JOJNQIUIUOD Spew-UewW UlewWw 8y} Se paljuapl usaq sey apIxolp uogqied

¢abueyo ajewn|o 0] 9JnqLILOD SUOKOE JNO Op MOY 0S

Jawlem 186 0y suibaq ajew|d |eqo|b ay) pue alaydsowie s,yues ay} ul yday si jeay yonuw 00} pue Jaxoly) s}eb 1oxue|q [ewlay} ay) ‘epew ale mmwm%
ashoyusalb eljxs se 1ng ‘poob aiojaiay} sI buiwiem jeqolb sawos (D,91/4,09) SAIAINS 0} suewny pue sjue|d ‘sjewiue Joy ainjesadws) Jybu oy} 18 yues ay) buidasy ‘alsydsowye
By} JO 10 Yoeqg SAeJ dyj JO SWOS S}9] SIY] "YHEed ay} JoA0 1axue|q [ewlay) e dn ayew pue [einjeu Apsow a1 hay| seseb asnoyuaalb pajjed ale yoiym Jo awos ‘saseb Jo siahe| jo
dn apeuw si aleydsowye ay] -uiebe aoeds 0} Jno yoeq pajosjal si pue alaydsowie s .yues ay) ybnouyy sassed yoiym ‘uns ayj wolj (uoneiped 1o) sAes Aq pawiem Ajjeinjeu si yues ay |

ébuirem 1eqojb g joayoe asnoyusalb ayj si JeypA

"9pIX0 SNOJjIU puB sueylaW ‘OpIXoIp uoged — saseb asnoyuaalb Aay ay} Jo suoissiwe Buisealoul sy} sI ajewl|d [Bqojb ayj uo asusnjjul uewny ulew ay

"SJUBAS Jaleam awalxa Jo Aouanbauy pue Ajisuajul pasealoul

pue s|aAg| eas Buisu ‘suleped Jayjeam ul sabueyd Bulq |im sainjesadwa) [eqo|b Buisry ‘Aepoy pliom ayy bBuloey abusjjeyd [ejuswuoliaug jsaiealb ayy Ajgissod si abueyo ajewn )
‘AJIAI}OB UBWINY JO }INS8J 8y} 8 0} PaJapISuod Si yolym Jo Ajofew ay} s,0/61 S} 80UIS PaLINI20

sey Buiwiem siy Jo saaibap 1’0 punoJde Ing sieak paipuny jse| 8y} Jono saaibap /0 Aq pawiem sey yues ay| "sasneo [einjeu Jo AjaLien e o) asuodsad ul sawiy Auew pabueyo
Sey pue 21je)s Jou S| Yea ay} Jo ajewl|d ay] ‘suiaped |jejuiel pue puim ‘einjeladwa) sepnjoul siy| awi jo pouad Buoj e Jano pasusiuadxa Jayjeam abeiane ay} 0} siayal ajewl|D

¢abueyo ayewn|o si jeypn

suoissiwa seb asnoyuaalb buonpsay - IONVHO FLYNITO ONITIHOVL



abueyo ajewio o} Jdepe 0} a|qe aJe aiysuopbuiunH 40 AJUNWWIOD 8y} pue sadlAlas ‘sBulp|ing ainsuj
suolissiwe Jodsuel) Jo Joedwi 8y} asiwiuiw AJ9AIIDSYS PUB [9AR) JO SOPOW J[gRBUIBISNS 8JoW asn 0} aJiysuopbununy abeinooug

$921N0S 8|gemaual wol) sajeulblio jey) adysuopbununy ul pasn pue paonpoud ABisus jo uoiodoud ay) Buisesuou|

-~ o ™ <

waioiye AbBlaus alow asysuopbununy Buey

:sAem Inoj Ul aNss| ay) 9)o.) 0} SHOO|
pue Alioud Aa e sI suoissiwe apIxolp uodleo Buionpal 1ey) sesiuboosl ABajel)s siy] "lojoss Liodsuel) 8y Ul pue JoLISIp 8yl Ul Sawoy Ul ‘suoljelado UMO S,[Iounod 8y) Ul SUOISSIWS
apIxXolp uogJed Buionpal Joy siablie) olioads ‘siepjoysye)s Joyjo Yim uone)nsuoo ybnoay) ‘dojaasp [jim apA 1l Inoge Buiyiswos op ued am jng — ||e Sn sjosye abueyd sjewl)

¢diay ABajens juswuolAUT 8y} [[IM MOH

"asn [an} |ISSO} |eljUBpPISa) WO} %G| pue Alisnpul Jo sadA} Jayjo wolj %g| ‘Hodsuel) peod Woll 9%zz ‘sausnpul ABJaus ay) woly awed 9% /¢ G00Z Ul SUOISSIWS
BpIXO0IP UOGJed MM |10} JO "GO0Z Ul SUOISSIWS apewl-uew S MM 8y} J0 %8 Ajglewixoidde Joj pajunodoe apixolp uogie) "JeaA Jad jusjeAinba apixolp uogJed JO Sauuo} uol||iq
£°GZ pue g'zz usamiaq abuel 0} pajewsa si )l ‘|lews wass Aew siyj ybnoyyy "suolssiwe spew-uew [eqo|b 0} 9%z Inoge $ajngLiuod Mn oyl 1ey) syjsebbns aouapine EmEEw>o%

£ SUOISSIWS 3pIXOIp UogJeD Ul asealoul ay) buisnes si jeypn

‘sa10ads onoxs Bunesbiw Aq paosejdas aq Aew sa1oads aanepN ‘1no BulAp Jo yuou Bunesbiw sjewiue pue jueld jo sainads swos yum ‘ABojoiq pue Ajjenb Jaau 0] sabuey) e
"SOUIA pUB SIOMOjJUNs ‘aziew Se yons sdod spJemo) siawie) Ag aAow e pue pialA dolo Ul [|BJoAO 8SBaI08p Yy e
SuoIIPU0d Jybnoup 1o pooj} Ul Bunnsal SJUsAS Jayleam awalixa Jusnbaiy aIoj “SISJUIM Jap|iw pue Apuim ‘I8)1aMm ‘SISWIWINS JaLIp pue Jawiem AjpAIssalbold e

:8q 0} Aj9Y|I] 81e JUBWUOIIAUS S 2lIysuopBbuiuny Joj suoneolduwi ay |

UOWIWOD 8J0W aWo29q Aew uoielodeas Jajem pue jeay ul sabueyo Aq pasneos ale yolym SWLIO)S Iaylo pue spuim Ybiy ‘Ssopeulo) ‘Ssuediiny e
"Jeay 8y} J0 9SNeoa(g JouUlXa awooaq Jybiw sjewiue pue sjueld swosg e
‘sjood Buiwwims pue siamoys ‘BupuLIp J0} d|ge|leAB 8Q P|NOM JB)JBM SSO7 e
‘sdoJo moub 0} pJey ) Bupnjew sjybnolp atow ag pjnom aiay} pue dn AIp pjnod SISAL pue saye] e
"Jalp pue Japoy 106 ybiw |eyjmous pue ulel Jo s}o| 186 Ajjensn jey) seoe|d e
"901 BOS pue siaioe|b oy} Jo Bunjaw sy} 0} oNp SSII OS|E PINOM S|9AS| BOS e
"9SIJ PINOM S|9AS| BSS 0S ‘puk| UBY} JBay 8J0W gIOSCE SUBSI0 pue pajeay S} Usym spuedxs Jajep) e
:uaddey Aew Buimoj|o} ay} |oA9] [eqo|b e 1y

"JINS8J B Sk JUSWUOJIAUS |e00| pue [eqo|b ay) 01 sebueyo Auew joipaid Ajjuspluod pue speodsp Aloas seaibep G| 0 Aq Buisu si ainjesadws) pliom abelane ay) j1ey) Aes Mou SISusIog



yoea papiws uogJed ayj jo uoiodoud abie| e 1oy a|gisuodsal aie pue a)eisa S,|1ouNoD Sy} UIYIM Uofjouny aAisuajul ABiaus jsow sy} Juasaidal sajua) ainsia] ay) Jayiebo -jousip
By} SSOUIoEB salua) ainsiaT aAl 8y} pue uolbununy ul 8snoH plaiise ‘asua) suoiesadQ s,|1ounod ay) apnjoul slawnsuod ABlaus abie| Jaylo ‘alis siauenbpesn ay) o} uonippe uj

"alaydsouwie ay} ojul pajRIWd UOGJeD JO SBUUO)
Gz AjPrewixosdde ul paynsal pue S,Upy uoljiw g O} pajunowe pasn A)oLose pue seb auy) /002/900Z Ul ‘siseq Ajiep e uo ABlaus jo |eap 1ealb e sasn os|e juawdinbs 810
Jayjo pue siaidooojoyd ‘sieindwod Buemod “jj@sy Buiping ay) buneay pue bunybi| 4oy pasn Ajuewnd si ABisus ‘alis 8010 piepuels Aue yym se pue saakojdws oo A|@1ewixoidde
0] awoy sI sialenbpeay [19UN0Y JusaLIND By “10LISIP 8Y) SsoJoe sBuipjing Jo AjaLieA apim B wody sajetado [1Iouno) 8y} ‘suoiouny Jo abuel asIaAlp e Yyyim Japirnold adIAIas |BJ0| e Sy

JuLd}004 [elUBWIUOIIAUT S,JIoUN0Y) JoM)sIg adiysuopBununy

"$9SS8UISNQ PUB SJUSPISa JO} S|[I] [9N} S80NPaJ OS|e I ‘JUSLIUOIIAUS 8} JO swJa} ul poob isnl jou
sI Aouaioiye ABiaug -ebueyd ajew|o uo joedwi Jno Buionpal ul Jojoey Jofew e si Ajjuaiole alow ABiaus Buisn sentasal AB1aus N JNo uo ainssaid ay) asea |Im ) ‘ebueyd ajew|o
0] UoINQLIU0D JNO 8dnpal pue Asuow aAes Ajuo jou |im 81A1s oyl Jusioie ABisusa ue Bundopy “Apuesiiubis asu s||iq |on} JIdy) usas aAey ajdoad Auew ‘siy) Jo }nsal e sy ‘uoletsuab
Ayouyo9)e pue Buneay Joj papasu seb ayj Jo yonw Buiuodwi uebaq uielug ‘900z Ul ‘awli 1811y 8y} 104 "92In0Ssal 8)Iulj B |[e Jaye ale Aay) ‘Ino unl [[Im SNy [ISS0} Ajlenjusn]
"suolelauab ainjny 1o} JUswWUOIIAUS 8} uo abueyd ajewd jo joedwi ay) aonpal o} djay ||e ued am sasueljdde [EOL1OB|8 @SN puB SBWOY INo jeay am Aem ay} Se Yons JnoiAeyaq Ino
ul sebueyo ajdwis Bupjew Ag juswuodiaua 8y} uo Joedwi Jno sonpal pue asn ABJaus JNO yjim JUSIOIYS BJoW 8q 0} paau am Aym suoseal Juepodwi Jsow ayj Jo auo si abueyd ajewl|)
—
"ajewl|d |eqo|b Buibueyd ay; ‘Ajpunojoid aiow sdeyiad pue S80IN0Sal [8N) 0} SSE2E JOAO S)OI|uU0d ‘sbu selt
puE [10 Uo suoisojdxa pue saJl ‘sjuspiooe Buluiw ‘uonnjjod Jalem pue Jie apnjoul 8say] 'Seousnbasuoo asiaApe snolswnu pey sey seb pue |10 ‘2o jo A18100s Jno Aq asn aAISSEW
9y "selkel Jualind 1B asn Jo sieak 09 Inoge o} uaioins ale saliddns seb pliom usaold Jng ‘@doing uis}sap) Ul uonelssuab Ajouoele pue buneay Joy ABIsus Jo 821n0s pallisjaid
ay} Apua.no si seb [einjepN "Sajed JUaLINO Je 8sn JO SIedk Of INOge JOj JUSIDILNS 1B SBAISSAI |I0 PLIOM USAOI "90inos ABlaus Buipes| splJom ayj si |10 ‘Juasald 1y "s8jel Jualind
Je ash sieak 0z uey) aJow 1o} ybnous ulewal saAIasal [e0D apimpliom abnH -uonelauab A)0u109|a 40} pasn ||iis si )l Ing ‘seb jeinjeu Aq papaadtadns Ajabie| usag mou sey Ansnpul
pue sawoy YN Ul [B0D 0 8sn 8y "1SnJo syues ay} ybnodyy buljup Agq Aepo) sseooe am Seb [einjeu pue |10 ‘|eod 8y} sweodsq Jajiew olueblo pesp siyl ‘owl} Jo suoae Jano Bunoe

soassaoo.d [eaibojoab ybnolay| -obe sieaA Jo suoljjiw yues uo pajsixa jeyy swsiueblio suew pue sjueld Jo Aeoap pue yimolb ayy ul pajeulblio Aepoy AbBiaus J0j asn am s|any |ISSO) 8y

‘uondwnsuoo ABiaus 21}SBWOP 0} PAINGLIIE 8Je SUOISSIWS U0QIed YN ||e O %GZ 1.yl

pajewnss si}| ‘seseb asnoyusalb Jayjo pue uogJed Jo SUOISSIWS Ul S}Nsal Yoiym ssasoud e ‘sjany |1ssoy Jo Buluing ay) Ag pajesausb si Aepoy sawoy Jno ul asn am ABiaus ay) Jo 1SON

« LOI41SIA IHL NI SISSANISNG ANV SATOHISNOH NI 30110Vdd dOOO dVIINIS
JOVINOONZ ANV SONIATING dINMO TIONNOD 40 ADNFIDId43 ADHINT FHL ISVIHONI TTIM TIONNOD LOIH1SIA FHIHSNOAONILNNH.,

AONZIOI443 ADHANS



ue jo jdi9oal Ul aJe oym ‘uonepowwodde pajual AjgeAld ul BuiAll 9SOy} JO ‘siauMo awoy sapiaocld awayosg 8y “spjoyasnoy ajgelauina ur Auaaod |any Buipoe) Joj swwelboid
papunj-juelb ulew s JUsWUIBA0L) 8y} SI SWBYIS Juoi4 WIBAA 8L dwoy Jiay} Jo Aouaiole ABiaus ay) anosdwi 0} op ued Asy) Jeym JO aleme ale Sjuapisal [B20] 84ns ayew

0] (YDV.LS3) elbuy aiua) aoIapy isni] Buineg ABisug ayy ypm Aj@soo yJom DH e wes} Aouaioe ABlaus swoy sy pue santadoud Jiay} jo Aouaioiys ABlaus ay} anoidwi sjuapisal
djay 01 Buipuny Jo $821N0S Jualayip Auew ale aJay | “sjuswWWod abuey) arewlD SN ayl Bunssw 0} 8nquuod [IIM YDJH ybnouyy passiyoe sjuswanoidw “saibaiel)s Aousiolye
ABisus pue Buisnoy iy} 0} yoeoidde pajelbsiul ue BuidojaAsp Uo pue ‘uoiepoWWOoIde |eluapIsal Jo Aouaidiys ABlaus sy} uo A|9sojd aiow SailIoylne [B20] JO uonusie ay) Snooy 0}
panlas sey yO3H "1 10Z/010Z 01 sieak G| ay} 1ono Aouaioiys AB1aus awoy ul 8sealoul %0¢ B 9AIYde Ued J yoiym ul shkem ajouwold pue Ajizuapi 0} 1ouno) ayy uo Ainp e paoeid Ge6 1
(WD3H) 10V uonealasuo) AbBiaug swoH ay] 1ou1sIg 8y} ulyum Ausaod |any Buionpad ul ssalbold pue ABajel)s s U0 JUBWUIBAOL) 8y} 0} pauodal sey |1ounod syl ‘0002 [Hdy 9ouIs
'sassau||l pajejas dwep pue pjod Jo saduapIoul 8y} Buionpal pue sawoy Umo Jiay) ul Aapie

ay} uiejuiew o} buidjay ‘Buiaq jjam s,aidoad Buisiwixew ul Aejd 0} ajoul 1ofew e sey Buisnoy ajes ‘wuep) ‘JuswAed Jo poyiaw pue pasn [any Jo ao1id pue adA) ay) ‘Auadoud ayy Jo abe
pue az|s ‘swajsAs Buljeay jusiolaul ‘uone|nsul sjenbapeul ‘awooul mo| Buipnioul ‘s10joe) [eI1aASS JO }nsal e se sasle Apaaod |an4 “1ood [any 8q 0} paIspISU0D e spjoyasnoy Jo %9
ey} pajewnsa s )1 aqiysuopbuiuny u| -swibal Bupesy Alojoejsiies e ulejuiew 0} JOpJo Ul S}S0D [an} U0 SWOdUl PJOYyasnoy JO %0 JO SS9xa Ul puads 0} Spasu Jey} auo s| Apaaod |any
Ul p|OYasnoy e jJOo uoiiuiyep uowwod ay] ‘Jood |any, se umouy ale sjuswsaiinbai ABisus oiseq asay) ploye 0} s|qeun asoy] ‘sawoy Jiay} buneay pue bunybil se yons sjuswaiinbai
oIseq }oaw 0} Alessadau ABlaus ay) pJoye ued pue ‘ 0} SS800e aAey ajdoad ains ayew O} Juem am ‘JuaIdIyd ABJaus alow SasSauUISNg pUB SaWOoY aYew O} juem am op Ajuo

10N ‘AepAians ABlaus JO Sjunowe JSBA SWNSUOD YoIYM JOLIISIP 8Y) SSOJIOB Sallsnpul pue sassauisng ‘sbuipjing Jayjo Auew pue asiysuopbuizuny uiyym saswoy 000‘69 Jono ale alay |

Juudio04 [ejuswuosiAug saliysuopbununiey
4

Buip|ing 8210 mau Jo} Bunel Jud|jeoxs, weaalg

pasn ABiaua pue palinbal saulyoew Jo Jaquinu adnpal 0} - UoRezIjeuonel sjuld

asn ABiaua aonpal 0} sjuswyedap usamiag uonnadwod abeinosus pue asn ABiaua Joj Ajljiqisuodsal ysijgeiss o} - ABisus Jo Buusjow pasijeuswuedsqg
Bunyb| x Buneay jo asn jusiolye aiow saAIb yoiym - Aojjod Buppiom pusyaem @ SLUILISAO JO MBIASY

syo9loid

saliAoe pue sbuiping sy jie ul asn ABiaus s j1ouno) ay} aonpal 0y Aoijod ABisus ue jdopy

suonoy

‘'sainseaw Buiaes ABJaus Buipuswiwooal pue 81e)sa s|IounoD ayj Ulyim asn ABiaus jipne 0} }snJ| uogled ayj yum Buijdom si [1ounoD
ay] -ABajesis ay} Jo ay1| 8y} Buninp juenodwi Ajjeanud aq [im ajqissod asaym 1 aonpal pue uondwnsuod Jojiuow 0} Juswabeuew ABisus snolobry useped uondwnsuod ABisus [jeJano
S,|IoUNOD By} Ul 9Sealdul ajlulap B Uaas aAey am sieaA snoinaid Jano asn ABisus Jno je BuyooT "uogJes Jo sauuo} 0egL Ul pajnsal yolym 2002/900Z Ul ABlaua Jo s,Upy uoljjiw

6'6 pasn saljljioey) Jaylo pue s}a|io} oljgnd ‘senuad ainsis| ‘eylebo] “81eIse S,[10unod JoL)sIp 8yl 8)e|dwo ‘s}ejio} ognd pue seolo eale ‘syied Ajunod Se yons suonouny I8yl

‘payoadxa

aq 0} Aluo si siyy ‘bunyby pue Bunesy AepAiens jo doy uo ‘palapisuod si sjood Buiwwims Bunesy pue yuswdinbs wAB oluonosle ‘Bunybl Joopino Joy uswalinbal ayy uaypp “Jesk



SjuspIsal a|gelau|naA Joj sswoy jo Aouaiole ABlaus ay) asealoul 0} jenuuy — ABajens Alanod [on4

sainseaw Aouaioiye ABIsus JBAIISP 0} SBSSBUISN( JO) SWSYDS Juelb 00GF B 92npoJjul 0} Y007 — SWwayos juelb ssauisng

(103d)

1snu] A)D Juswuoliaug ybnologialed Ag paiayo Hpne [BJUSWIUOIIAUS 9Xepapun 0} JoUISIP 8y} Ul S8ssauisng abeinoou - sypne ssauisng jsni] Ao juswuosiaug ybnosoquolod
sployasnoy Aed 0} 9|qe 10} BWaYDS Uoe|NSUl SWOH - 8WaYDS Uole|nsul SeS) ysiig

109(oud uone|nsul pue Buneay JuswuISA0b [BUOEN - SWBYIS JUOL) WIBAA

sjuapisal a|qeJaulnA Joy DAH Ag paysiigelss jos(oid uolensul swoy Y - }oafoid a)l| 10 SOWOH JaWIBAA

G |9A8] SBWOY S|geulR)SNS J0) 9P0I PajoNIISUOD pIojeH ul sawoy Jejdwaxa pag ¢ pue ¢ ‘g 0¢ 10 Juawdojanap Y - (PlINg MaN) 9SBIMOYS SSWOoY d|qeuleisng

sainseaw Buines ABlaua apnjoul 0] SBSNOH "9|geule}SNS alow Way} axew 0} papelbdn

aq ued ‘spg pue SO/ L @Y} Ul pajonsuod 1ouIsIp ay} ul ¥201s Buisnoy ayy jo anejuasaldal sailadoid ¢ moy ajesisuowa( - 199fold (sawoy Bunsixa) seseamoys sawoy ajqeureisng
Aousioiys [ewusy) JO s|oAd] ybiy anaiyoe o} sbuljjamp mau |e aliinbai o] — (4@7) Homewel4 juswdojoasq |20 MON

sj08lold

sessaulsnq @ sjuapisal Aq seunseaw Aousioye ABIsuS JO uoHe|BISUI JIBU) SIEH|IORA

0 Bunes poob AlaA, NvYITYg e 1se9| 1e anaiyoe Aay) Bulinsua Aq aJow Jo w bspQg Jo aoeds Joojy e yum saiiadoud [eiojawiwiod |[e jo Aouaiolys [ewlay ul syuswanoiduwl wmm_:oocm_.
sBuip|ing Bunsixa ul uone|eisul JIvy} dle}ljioe) g pue Uogled Ul suononpal 1sajealb ay) ansiyoe 0} Ajayl| ‘sainseaw Aouaioiya ABIaus aAI}0aYa 1S00 1SOW 3y} Ajjuapl g sauwoH
9|geuIR)SNS 0} 8p0) 8y} JO TIATT F19I1SSOd 1SIAHOIH Ul 03 }ing aJe Aay) Buunsua Ag asiysuopbununy ul }jing SSWoy mau Ty Ul Adusioiys [ewsy) ul sjuswaroidwi abeinoou]

suonoy

Kouaioiye ABiaua Jo |aAs] ybiy e aAldyoe sBuipjing mau ||e jey) ueaw |im adysuopbununy ul Buipjing usym SaWoH a|geuleisng Joj apo) ay} asn 0} slap|ing Buibeinooug e
aliysuopbununy ui 3ing sbuljjemp mau [je ul Aouaiolye [ewuay} Joj spiepue)s anoidw| ¢
Www/ Gz Sl uoie|nsul Yo Joy yidep papuswiwiodal Jualind ay] 'jood ay} ybnouyy Buidesss wouy yeay Jnok Jo 9%,0¢ Ajerewixoidde Juasaid ued uonensul yo] e
S||Iq [@n} JnoA uo Jeak e 0G| 3 0} dn noA aaes ued ainseaw siy| "ABlous anes 0] SAem 9A1109)J0 1S0D }SOW BY} JO BUO SI Uoie|nsul [[lem AIARD o
Aouaioise anoidwi 0y sanuadoud J1ayy 0} sjuswaAocidwi |einjonais axew o) asiysuopbununy ul sessauisng % sjuapisal buneyjioe) pue builbeinooug g
‘Agpuels uo sasueldde |eoujoa)a Buiaes| pioAe pue wool e Buines| uaym siybi| 4o uin) skem)y e
[Ilg Buneay JnoA jo %0 01 dn aAes p|nod O, 1 1snl Aq umop jejsowiay} Woold JNoA Buluin] e
asn ABlaus 0] sepnyie s,ajdoad abueyo o) bundwany |
‘sAem 9aiy} ul Aouaiolye pue asn ABisus apjoe) 0} swie Abajens siyj
‘Alanod |any JO 1IN0 paYl| 810)818Y}) pUB Yjuwiem 9|qepioye aAaIyoe 0} A|9yI| 810w aq uay) ||Im Japjoyasnoy ay) ‘Auadoud e Bune|nsui Jo/pue walsAs

Bunesy sjgeladoul ue Buioe|dsa. Jo Buuiedal Ag "swaisAs pauiy |10 1o} 000 F3 01 dn Jo ‘Bunesy jesuao seb pue uonensul Joy 00/ 23 01 dn Jo Juelb e ‘yjousq paje|al Alljigesip 1o swooul



"sawayos Jajjews Joy [enuajod able| e si aiay) ‘padojarsap usaq Apealje aaey MM 8y} Ul suolels JamodolpAy

able| Jo} sayis a|qissod ay) Jo 1sow ybnouyyy "ANIoLI0818 S, MN By} JO %L Jaao apiroid Ajjuasaid pue sieak Q0| JOA0 10} AJIo108]8 apiaoid 0] pasn uaaq aAey Sauiqin] JaleAA - OJPAH

‘sBuipjing jo Buijoos pue Buneay ayy pue ‘uononpold Jamod o138 Buipnjoul ‘sasn Jo AJalieA e Joj) jeay |eussiul s,ype3 ay) sde) ABlaus |eway)oas) - |ewtayjoan)

"ssewolq se pasn uay) ale ey sjueld Buimoub isey 1oy Aem ayew o} pases|d Bulaq

9Je S]S910} 8I9YM SBIUN0D WOlj ssewolq Buidinos jJo Ajjigeulelsns ay) Jnoge SuIaouod ale d18y) ‘JoASMOH "siawle} 1o} Ajunyoddo mau juepodwi ue osfe Ing ‘AJI91308|9 JO 82IN0S

punos Ajjejuswuolianua ue Ajuo jou apiroad ,sdoto ABiaus, umolb Ajjeroadg “suonels Jamod |[ews unl 0} |any e se pasn aq ued sjue|d umoub Ajjeioads 1o a)sem [einynouby - ssewolg

"JuaIoIyd alow pue Jajainb sauiginy puim Bupjew ‘sieak us) 1se| ay) Jano panoidui Apealb sey

ABojouyoa) auiqiny puipp “s821nos ABiaus Buimolb iseise) s,pluom ay) JO BUO SI Jamod puim 10B) U| "PUOM BY} punole || A||njSsaaons pasn ale pue ‘A}I01109]9 S,MN ay) Jo abejuadlad

Buimoib 1ng ‘|lews e apiroid Apealje suoneodo| a|gelins ul pa)is saulginy puip) “Aliouloale apiaoid 0] saulgin} Ag passauley ag Ued M 8y} SSOJOB MO|] 1By} SPUIM BY] - PUIAA

‘paAes aq ued Buiuonipuod Jie pue Bunybi| ‘Buneay Joy asn Ajjuaiind am jeyy Abiaus ay) Jo yonw ‘yoeoidde Jejos aaissed, pajeo-0s siy) bBuisn "uns ay} Jo asn

wnwixew ayew oy sbuipjing bulubisap Aq Aldwis si ABiaus Jejos Buisn Jo Aem pliy} VY “$40108]|09 do] Jood wol) padonpold aq ued Jajem joy JO JUNoWe [NJasn B JSJUIM Ul USAT “SJ0}09||09

paubisap Ajjeioads Buisn Ajjoauip Jajem jeay 0} pasn aq os|e ued ABisus Jejog "SI} [ewlOoU wolj a|qeysinbunsipul Ajjlenuia saji} JOoJ Ojul 8pew uaAa pue sbuipjing ol pajelbajul

aq ueo Aay] ‘sAep Apnojo uo uans AJo3098 ojul Apoauip ybijuns Buiuaauod Aq syJom ajnpow (Ad) d1eyjoaoioyd Jejos vy “Aljunod ay) SSoloe seale uegin pue ajowal Yjoq ul

pasn Buiaq uswdinba jo sadA) Auew Joy Jamod |enuassa apinoid 0} pasn Buiaq Apealje si Jjamod Jejos Ing YN 8y} ul ABiaua Jejos yonw 186 j,uop am jey) analjaq ajdoad Auel - Jejos
”mv:_oﬂ

ABisua ajgemaUal JO SWIO) Ulew 8yl '050Z A9 %09 Aq suoissiwe zOD Buionpal jo wie wis)-1abuo| SUsWUIBA0D) BU) JO JuswaAalyoe ay) o} [elbajul se uass s| ABiaus ajgemaual

Jo Juswdojanap a8yl "0Z0zZ Aq %G1 0} asi O} Siy} Joj uonelidse ue yum 010z Ag s821n0s ajgemaual WoJlj awod 0} AlIDH09|9 JO %0 Jo} sjoble) }8s Ssey JUsWUIBA09) YN Ajjualing -asn

|e20] Joy ABlaus Jo s824n0S s|gemaual ssauley pue sbuiping Bunsixa Jemod pue jeay ‘sswoy mau pjing ‘ANou08|e ajesausb am yoiym ul Aem ayy ul abueyo ajessjoym e a)e}issadau

(1M AWouo99 ,UoCIed MO|, B OJuUl 8JiysuopBuiluny JO UOIBWIOJSUBI) [NJSSS00NS 8| "S82JN0S 9|gemausl Wol) sjuswalinbal AJoujos|e s)i Jo %4 punole pajelsusb YN 8yl 9002 Uj

‘ABiaus |eoljos[e ojul puim 8y} ul ABJaus onauly 8yl JOAUOD 0} ‘Saulgn] PUuIM SB Yons SadIAap
|esiueyoaw Buisn 0} ‘Jajem jeay 0} uns ay} woly Abisus ay) Buisn Apoaaip woly saibojouyosy jo abuel e ybnolayy sjuswalinbal ABisus |B10} SMN dY} JO %01 punole apiaoid 0} jenusiod
ay) sey ABlaus ajgemauay ‘s|any |ISSO} Uo aouspuadap Jno aonpal Apueoiubls pue julidjoo) uogies, Jno aonpal [Im yoiym ABlaus ues|o apiaold ued salbojouyos) ajgemausal

Buidojaasp ‘a|qiisneyxaul Ajjenuasss ale $82In0s 8say) SY "UNS 10 puim ay} wouy ABJsua se yons ‘Juswuodiaug ay) ul Ajjesnjeu Bulunooo ABisus saquosap ABisus sjgemausy

« LOIALSIA IHL NI S3LIS ANOTVY ANVLS 1V ANV S3SS3ANISNG
‘SATOHASNOH OL ADOTONHO3L ITGVMINTY 40 3SN IHL JLOWOHd ANV SONIATING AINMO TIONNOD NI STOHNOS F19VMINTY
NWO¥4 SINOD HOIHM d3SN ANV d3ONAO0Hd ADHIANT 40 NOILHOdO™d FHL ISVIHONI T1IM TIONNOD LOIHLSIAd FHIHSNOAONILNNH.

ADYINS F19VMINTA



‘ABisua ajgemaual ajelausb 0] ainjoniiseljul ajeds Jable| 1o} JOLISIP 8y} Ul SUOIBJ0| 3|qelns Ajijuapi 0}
yom ‘ssaoold Bujuueld Jelsepy ay) ulyum ayesodioosul [jim [1ouno) ay Juswdolaasp 8y} jo Juswalinbal ABiaua 8y} Jo %0 }ses) Je apiaoid 0} Juaidiyns sadinos ABiaus ajgemaual a)is
uo ajelodiooul 0} siadojaasp alinbal |im (4Q7) Yomawe.ld JuswdojeAasq [BD0T 9YL 'SWJe) puIM SB YONS Suoijn|os ,8ls-1o, ajeos abie| Buneyioe; Aq Jo suole|eisul ABisus sjqemausl

-0Jo1W 8)Is-uo, Buljjeisul ybnouyy pansiyoe aq ued siy| “Abisua sjgemaual Aq papiroid Bueay pue Ajou3ose aaey o0y sbBulpjing mau |je adinbal [jim yimoub uoqued oiaz Buusalaqg
(psepueys uonenbay Buipjing 900z 01 paJedwod) ¢z WoJj SUOISSIWS UOGIED Ul UOONPal %py Y e
(psepuess uonenbay Bulping 900z 01 paiedwod) 0L 0Z WOl SUOISSIWS UOQJeD Ul Uojonpal %GzZY e
'SIY} aAaIyoe
0} suonejnBbay Buipjing u sjuswanoidwi padds)s spusiul pue 910z A [eJinau UogJed ag PINoys MM Sy} Ul sswoy mau |je Jey} Jobie) snonique sy} 189S sey Juswulanob ay] “swo)sAs
ABisus a|gemaual ajesodiooul 0} Way) Joj pue spiepuels [ewlay) a|qissod 1saybiy ayj 03 }jing ase Aay} 1ey) ainsus 0} Juenodwi Alpwalixs si )l ‘sieak 00| 1Se9| e Joj punole aq
0} A[2)1] 818 Sawoy asay) SY “JOLISIP 8} Ul SaWoy Mau 000°‘0Z 9 |Im 818y} 020z Aq 1ey) pajedionue si )i pue Ajjlenuue 9, | punoJe Ag JoL1sIp 8y} O 300)s Buisnoy |ejo} sy} sesealoul
jusawdojanap pjing mau Ajjualing "0z0z Aq JuswdojaAap mau JO S|aA9| Juediubls 8as |Im aJiysuopbuljuny JopLiod Yymmols) ybnologlayad-abpluque)-pajsue}S-uopuo ayj Jo ued sy
juudioo4 [ejuswuoliaug s,aanysuopbununy

"a)Is AIasInp Ja1sayduewpOD) ay) je (J1ajem Joy) [ewlay) Jejos - AJasinN JolSayouBwpos)
uolnelsauab A}ou098|9 pue Jajem joy
SpJemo} aJnqliuod o} ‘uonels sng uopbununy paysiginial e sjaued oleyoroloyd Jejos pue dund jeay 82inos punolb e Jo uonejelsul ay] - uonels sng uopbupuny e ww_nm\swcm%
sjoesju09 Alddns Buimaual uaym saInos ajgemaual wolj paseyaind ABiaus jo uoiodold ay) asealoul 0} yoag — sjoesuod Aiddns Ajouose Jo mainal Jeinbay
s108lold

sBuip|ing Bunsixe ul swaysAs Buioejdas uaym pue sbuip|ing [1oUnod mau je salbojouyoa) ABisus ajgemaual [jejsul sjelidoidde aisypp
'$92IN0S g|gemaual wodj a|qissod se yonw se aindoid am jey} ainsua 0} A|ddns AJ1011399|8 S, [1I0UNOY B} MBIASI 0} SNURUOD O |
sSuonoYy

‘Ajleoo| ABisua sjgemaual 1o} }19yJew ay} Jo Juswdojaaap ayj Jo} snjadwi
ue apinodd pue salbojouyos) aseaomoys ‘sbuines uoqgied juedyiubis Bullq [jIm 9S8y} pajieISul USYAA "SB)IS PAUMO |IDUNOD BAl) 1SE9) Je 10} suoinjos ABlaus ajgemaual JO uone|eisul ay)

alinbal m ABajens ay| “sbuipjing 1ounod ul suonnjos Abiaua ajgemaual asijiin o) Juepodwi Ajjenba si 1 ‘ABisus sjgemauals Buiseyoind Aq pes] e mMoys Ued am eyl Aem awes ay} uj

"$92IN0S 9|gemaual wody Buiwod 9,0G JaYlo ay) pue (dHD) 1emod pue jeaH pauiquo) Ajijenb poob wouy Buiwod A)ou3o9]a S)i JO %0G Yim yle) usalb e o) Ajlddns

AY011088 S} PAYONIMS SeY [1oUnoD 8y} alojaiay] sbulpjing (1ounod Joy Ang em ABiaus ayj Jejnoied ul pue saojoyd BuiAng sy ybnouyy suoissiwe uogsed Buionpal u diysiepes)
MOUS 0} [1ouno) ayy Joy Ajuniioddo Jolew e si a1y "S924n0S ajgemaual wolj A}10130918 J1ay) Jo uoniodoud Buimolb e (Ajddns) ajeiausab 0} sajepp pue puelbug uil siaiddns AyoLnosia
[le sasinbal uonebiiqo sajgemausy ay| ‘uoneblgO se|gemausay ayj JO uUoodNPOJIUl Y} YIM Z00gZ 92uls Ajjueoiiubis pasealoul sey YN 8yl ul uonelauab A)101109|8 a|gemausy
uudioo4 [eluswuoliAUT S,[I0UNO) JOMISIa aaysuopbununy



snipel 9)iw G B UIyIIM sjuswaroidwl [BJUBWUOJIAUS 86BIN0dUS 0] [IDUN0YD JOUISIJ PUBjUSH Ylm Ajjuiol uns puny Aunwwo) - pun4 JUSWUOIAUT AJUNWIWOY) JOOWSE|S)

wie puip) Wwaed 9|l pay 8y} Jo snipel dji G B Ulyim sjuswaoldwi |ejuswuoliaue abeinoous 0} puny AJunwiwod - pund JUuswuoliAug Ajjunwiwo) wied aji] pay

10UISIP BY} UIyIMm suoieoo| ajgelins ul sjesodoud sjgemausl ajeos abie| bunoddns 4g 8y ul Aoijod aAnisod v - (4Q1) yomawel Juswdojpaaq B0 MoN

ABojouyoasy sjgemaual Buneiodioou ‘sewoH

8|geuleISng 1o} 8pod 8y} JO G [9A3] YUm aoueljdwod aAaIYde 0} PalonJisuod ‘Sawoy Wwoolpaq ¢ pue ¢z Jejdwaxa ¢ Jo awdoaAsp V - (pling MaN) 9SBoMOoYS SBWOoH 9|qeuleisng
wawdojaasp ay} Jo Juswalinbal ABiaus ayj Jo 9,01 1Sed| Je apiroid

0] JuaIoIyNs sa2.Inos ABlaus ajgemausl 8)is-uo ajetodiooul 0} sjuawdojeAsp mau |[e alinbal 0} ylomawel juswdojaaaq |00 8yl - (4@T) Yomawel4 Juswdojaas [E20] MBN
1sni] Buineg ABisug yum uonounfuod ul pasiueblo sjusas aseomoys ABlaug sjgemausy - sjuang ABioug ajgemauady ajdoad ayj 0} Jamod

10LIISIP By} Ul Spjoyasnoy le swaisAs Jajem joy Jejos Buijelsul Jo 1s09 ay) spiemoy (Auadoud Jad) Buipuny juesb 0093 - 8WBYIS 191\ 10H Jejos

Ad JejoS pue Jsjep) J0H Jejos se yons ABojouyos) ajgemauas apnjoul 0} S9SNOH "d|qeulel}SNS 810w Way} axew o) papelbdn

8q ued ‘sQg pue SO/ L By} Ul paloNIISuU0d 1OUISIP 8y} Ul ¥00)s Buisnoy ay) Jo aaejuasaldal seiadold ¢ moy ajeljsuowa( - 1o9foad (sswoy Buisixa) seseomoys sawoy ajqeure}sns

sj08lold

SHUN aJow JO (] Jo syuswdojaaap |le wod} uonelauab ABiaus ajgemausl 9,0 JO WnwWiulW e m::cm%
a|qeidasoe ate adeospue| pue ajl|p|im ‘Aluswe uo spedwr assaym adysuopbununy ui sjesodoud ABisus sjgemsual pyoddng
aoIApe ¥ Juoddns pue Buipuny juelb ‘sjuans [euonowold ybnoay) siapjoyasnoy pue suonnyisul ‘sassauisng |eao] Aq ABlaus ajgemaual Jo uonie|elsul ay} abeinooug

suonoy

"POOM S| [9N} UOWILLIOD }SOW 8| "s|any ssewolq Buiuing Aqg Jajem joy onsaswop pue Bunesy Joy Jjajem joy sonpold sia|log ssewolg — SI9[loq SSewolg

Jojesauab e Buisn ABisus [Bol}09|8 0) ABJBua puim LBAUOD 0} Jojou e Bulkojdwa — siojesaualb puim-ouoIN e

Bunesy aoeds Joj Jajem jeay 0} punoib ay} wol Jeay Jajsuely o} — sdwind Jeay 924N0S punols) e

Ayouo9)e apinoid oy — (o1eyjjonojoyd) Jejog e

SWa)sAs Jajem Joy Joj — [ewlay} JejoS e
:apnjoul Aew saibojouyos} uonelaush oJoIW YoNg "SUOISSIWS UOGIED Ul Uoionpal Jsalealb ay) aaaiyoe o} Ajay| saibojouyos) asoyy Jo uoneljelsul 1oy ajqissod alaym saniunpoddo
Buipuny juelb }8as pue JoulSIp 8y} Ul sawoy [enpliAipul ul ABlaus ajgemausl JO UOIONPOJIUI BY) d)ell|Ioe) AJ9AIDE |[IM [IOUNOD 8y “8joym B Se 300)s Buisnoy ay} Jo juLidiooy

uogJed ay} aonpal 0} swaisAs ABisus sjgemausl JIj-04181 pue 001s Buisnoy Bunsixs ay} Jo Aousioiye jewlsay) ay) apelbdn o} si joulsip sy} Buioe) abus|ieyo 1saiealb sy Ajgenbiy

‘uoisuedxa Jayuny Joj [enuajod sy} jo Buipue)siapun uowwo? e pjing (siapjoyayels [eao] pue) Ansnpul ABisus sjgemaual ay} yjim
wswabebus panunuod ybnouay) ‘[im pue sjelidoidde asaym syuswdojpaap yons Jayjo poddns |im [1ounod ay] 1ebie) [euoibal siyy spJemol} AMIAIYPZ S81INQLIIU0D JOUISIP 8Y) Ul pajelsul

Apusoal wiey puim wied aji] pay 8yl 010z Aq Aloujosle ajgemaual aioysuo Jo (asn ABJaus Ino Jo % L) AMINLZS [Ielsul 0) puelbud jo jse] ay) Joj Jos usaq sey jobie) oioads v



SUOISSIWS 80Npal 0] }88|} B|2IYSA UMO S,[I0UN0Y 8y} JO Juswabeuew aAjosyg

S90IysA paumo aakojdwa pue pases| WOoJ) SUOISSIWS ZOD) 8oNpal pue s8)is Ulel S,|louno) ay) Jo yoes Joj sue|d [eAel| aahojdws olioads als Jusweldwi pue dojaaeqg

sSuondy

‘sanbiuyoa) Buiaup |eolwouoos BulAojdwa Aq suoissiwe podsuel) J1ay) aonpad ued Aayl moy 0} se saakojdwa 0} usalb
os|e Bulaqg sI 82IApY  'S9|0IYSA mau BulAjioads usym UOBISPISUCD A8Y B BJe SUOISSIWS Jey} SINSuUd [[IM pue 193]} S} WOJy SuoIssiwe Bulonpal 1oy spoylaw a1ebijsaAul ||IM [IoUnoD
oyl MWodsues; oignd Buisn pue Bupjiem ‘Bulpho ‘Bulieys Jed ‘sied jood jusiolse [an) se yons ‘Uodsuel) Jo SwWIo) dAljeUIS)E JO ash ay} ajowoud 0) pue Aiessaodau Ajginjosge usym

AJuo s.Ieo asn 0] seakojdwa abeinoous 0) paubisep ‘paonposul Buiaq aie sueld jaael) @akojdwe ol0adg saniAlloe 1iodsuel) UMO s)l Jo joedwl 8y} 8onpald o) Bupjiom si [IDUNoD 8y |

"sBuip|ing papus)xa pue mau Jo Juawdojorsp ajes 8INsus 0} JOLISIP 8y} SSoJoe suonoadsul Jno Alied saolAles |ouo) Buipjing

pue Buiuue|d Jno pue sasiwaid uo suonoadsul Alajes pue yjeay jno AlJed 99IAISS Y)|eaH |EJUSWUOIIAUT S,[IDUN0D 8y "SBOIAISS JNO JOAISP O} SISE] AYodm B UO Sa|il puesnoy)
[BJOASS |9ABI] SBI2IYSA 8USIS }9a.]S pue BuljpAdal ‘uoioa)|oo asnjal JnQ “sanljiqisuodsal Jo abues apim e aney am ydiym o} uonieindod jeuns pasiadsip Ajapim e sey adiysuopbununy
Juudioo- [eluswuolAUT S,|1oUN0) JOMISIg aaysuopbununy

N
4

"senoud ulew s juswulanob sy} JO SUO S| JUBWUOIIAUS
8y} uo Jodsuel Jo joedwi ay} @onpal 0} pue uonnjjod pue uonsabuod uo ymoub oiely Jo syoedwl ay} 9pjoel 0} UOIOY “SUOISSIWS 9|2IYSA 0} ulejlig ul syieap ainjewsald [enuue 000 ‘0L

a)nguye S92IN0S JUBWIUIBAOS) “seale |ednd ul Ajljjinbued) Jo SSO| B pue Sumo} Jno ul uonsabuod Buimolb 0} paynquiuod sey peod Aq spoob Jo juswanow pue abesn Jed Buisealou|

“1eaA uo Jeak Buisealoul S| puewap pue MM 8y} Ul SUoISSIWS
seb asnoyuaalb o} Jojnqglyuod Buimolb }sa)se} ayj si J0joas Jodsuel) 8y} Ul 8sn [9n4 "%z Inoge Ag molb 0} }seda10) S| OljjEl} [B[0JSWILLIOD PUB SBPEIBP OM] JX8U 8U} JOAO %0Z INOge
Ag moub pinoo oiely Jed ‘paydayoun Yo "eainos Buimolb jsajse; syl si ) Apueniodw aiow jng “(swwelbold abuey) ajewin D MN) suoissiwe seb asnoyusalb Jo 921nos 1sabie| paiy)
ay} Apuaind s Jojoas podsuel) ay| "S|any-[Issoj uo asuspuadap Jno ybnolyy ‘Yjesy pue JuswuoIAUS Jno uo joedw ay} Jajealb ay) ‘Spoob aAOw pue [9ABl} 9M SI0W BU} ‘JOASMOH

‘Awouoos ay) pue ajl| Jo Aljenb Jno Buniysuaq ‘spoob pue sjdoad Jo JuswaAow JUSIDIS BY) O] [BIUSSSD SI WB)SAS Lodsuel) aAnoaye Uy "SaAl| Ajlep Jno jo ued jeibajul ue s| Jodsuel |

« SNOISSINT LHOdSNVHL NOY4 ONILTNSIH ALITVYND dIV NO 103443
34SH3IAAV FHL FSINININ OL M33S ANV 10141SId FHL SSOHIV T13aAVHL 40 S3IAON F1aVNIVLSNS FJHON 40 3SN IHL IOVHNOOINT.

dIV OL SNOISSING B TaAVHL



‘pasealoul alte uodsued; o1gnd Buisn pue BuijpAo
‘Bupyiem Joy saiiunoddo ay) Jey) ainsua pue [aAel) 0} pasu ay} Hwi| 0} sjuswalinbal ainyonuisequl ajeudoidde ay) 0} Ajgewixoid asojo ul S| JuawdoaAap Mau ||e jey} ainsua o} wie
OS|E [|IM |IoUN0) 8y "INOIABYS( [9ARJ) 9|geuleiSnsS aiow abeinoous 0} sjuswdojaaap mau Joy sueld [9A.l) [BlJUSPISSI PUB ‘SBSSaUISNg pue S|ooyos Joj sueld [aAel} Jo Juswdojanap ay)
pie pue ajowold pue Jed ay) Jo asn Aouednaoo a|buls ay) 0} saAljeuss)e dojaasp |IM am siauled asay) YA Jomiau uodsuely pajelbajul ue aasiyoe oy (Aousby sAemybiHy ay) pue

[louno) Ajuno) aliysebpliquie)) senuoyine Jodsuen syl Yiim YJom [im pue (et peod wolj Alienoned) suoissiwe uogies pajejal Jodsuel) Buionpal 0} pajiWWOoD S| [IDUN0D By |

"uoibul|[3 0] UOJUBISUDS JO 1SOM BIN0J 1/ BU} JO Juswubieay e
solbojel)S 1odsuel] UMO| 1o)Jej\ Byl e
saA| 1S pue uopbununy usamiaq sainseaw Aoud sng e
‘ABajens bunyed Jed ainysuopbununy e
‘ebpuquwe) oy uopbununy wouy Buiuuns Aem-sng paping aJiysebpuque) e %
:apnjoul pue | 1-900Z ueld Hodsuel] [e207 aJlysabpuqued sy} Ulylim paujejuod

aJe saWayos asay| "ymolb [aAes s|jgeuleisns sjowold o) paubisep ale yoiym Jo [|e adiysuopBuiuny uiyyim usyeuspun Buleq Apuaiinog syosfoid Jodsuel) A8 Jo Jequinu e aJe alay |

‘pauleuleW S| SjuspIsal
10} 9y1] Jo Ayjenb ayj pue pasiwiuiw ale sjoedwl [BJUBWIUOIIAUS Jey} Bulinsus 0} [eoio Aj9)njosge SI $aJ3udd UMo} Ul Aenoiued puewsp |aAel) Buibeuew pue sao10yd [aAel) Buiuspim
‘uonsabuod se yons sanssi Yum Ajaanoays Buleaq -aanoadsiad uodsuely e woly sabusjieyo jounsip Jo Jaquinu e sjuasald joulsip ayl ul ymwmolb Buisnoy Joy puewsap ay) bunssiy

JLd}004 [ejusWIUONIAUT S, 211ysuopbununy

asn |an} 8onNpaJ 0} SPUNOJ UOI08||00 8shyay Jo Bulnpayosay - spunol BuljoAdal pue uonas||od asnjal jo Bulnpayosay

‘paj|oABI} SO|IW SSIWIUILL 0} SPUNOJ UOI09[|09 asnjal Bulinpayosal pue %,0¢ 0} %G WoJj 189]} S,]Iouno)

8y} u1 pasn |asalpolq Jo abejusdiad sy} Buisealoul Se Yyons suoIssIiwd aonpal 0} SAem Japisuod o} isni] Buines ABisug ay) Ag [1I0UNOYD By} 0} UBYEUBPUN 8] O} - MIIADY )94 UddIL)
uolonpal Joy auldseq apirodd o} [aAeld} 8akojdwa 1o} - SUOISSIWS 20D )elnooe ajenojen

SO|DIYSA JS[[BWS SALIP 0} SBAUSDUI SPIA0Id 0} - SSOUBMOJE JOSN JED PUE SWBYDS JBD 9SED| 99A0|dWwa JO MOIASY

lom je |aAed) am Aem ay) Buibueyo Joj syabie) ||eJaA0 8y} SapInoId — SUeld |9ABL] d1I0ads a)is pue ue|d [9Ael] ajelodio) DAH

syo9loid



Aiobajeo xe} peol uo paseq Buibieyd ajgeliea yum suoneliwi| uoissiwas pue abe Buuinbay - suonenbal Buisuadl| aay ajeAud pue Ixe)} Jo Juswpuswy

uoISSIWa Mo| 8q }snw Aem snq papinb ay} Buisn sasng ||e pue uolsabuod Buises ‘41 8y} Woly pauaAlp sasng — joslold Aem-sng psping

aJiysuopbununy Joy Abajens jusweabeuey Ayljenp Jiy 8y} wliojul 0] - AIOJUSAU| SUOISSIWT [IOUN0Y)

JOUISIP 8y} SS0JIOE S8Jjuad umo} ul puewap Buned abeuew o} paubiseq — Abajens bupued te) asysuopbupuny

SaA| 1S pue uopbuiuny usamiaq AemajoAn spelbdn — syusweasoidwi Yred 8johD

10U3SIg 8y} ul suonesiueblio pue sassauisng Aq sue|d |aAel) Jo ayeldn ay) abeinosus o) - diysisuped 3iom 1oy [eAel ] aaysabpuquie), sy sjowoid pue yoddng
sue|d uonoy Absjens Hodsuel] umo] 19xely Jo AlsAlaq

syooloid

s)iwi| 8be aj21yan jo uoonpoJiul ajqissod pue Bunsa) suoissiwa Jenbas ybnoay) Bunnjjod sse| swooaq sIxe} 8INsud pue Jou)SIig 8y} Ul S9SN WOy SUOISS|WS 82Npal 0} YIOAA
aliysuopbununy ur uonnjjod Jie jo uonebiiw pue uonuanaid ajeyjioe} 0} sueid uonoe Ayjenb Jie Jusws|dwi pue dojaasg
[9AB1) JO SWIO} SAljeUIS)E 86BIN0OUS pUE SBIJIYSA UOISS|WS MO| JO ash 8y} 8bein0odus pue suoledo| 84jusd umo) uj Bupjied Jed Joy puewsp abeuey
spaau [e00] Jo} BulIB}eD IS|IyM [9ABI) 0} PSBU BY} JWI| Y2IYM SUOIEDO| Ul PO}EPOILLIOIdE 8q 0} Juswdojarap maN

sJauped Jayjo pue siojesado sng ‘|1ouno) bc:omu

alysebpugqwe) yum ‘sueld [oAel) dojoasp 0} sessauisng pue sjooyos abeinoous pue ‘podsuel) Ayunwwod pue olgnd asn ‘ejoAo ‘Yjem 0 sjuspisal 1oy seniunyoddo alow apInoIF
suoRoy

‘yiieay pue uonnjjod ‘Aljenb Jie uo syoedwi pajeIoosse S)i pue Jed ay) Uo adueljal aonpal am ued siy) Buiop Aq AluQ
"S90IAISS [BI}USSSS pUB BINSI9| YJOM JO yoeal Asea ulyim aAl| 0} sn Buimoljje ‘s|qe|ieae ale suoido [9AEl} JO 9010UD SpIM B Jey} 8insus 0} pasu am 0s ‘Uodsuel) Jo suwlioy s|qeule)sns

aJow Buisooyo Aq Ayjenb Jie jo swsjqoid sy} aonpas djay ued app  payull Ajjedisuliul e ale yiesy pue uonnjjod Jie ‘suoissiwe seb asnoyussib Jo uononpal ‘[eAel) o|qeule)sng

"SuUoIlIpuOo9 Alojelidsal Jayjo pue ewyise ajeqlaoexs 0} [enuajod ay)
aABY ‘SUOISSIWS }SNEYXS 8[oIyaA wodj paauap Ajledipuud ‘(ZON) apixolp usboujiu Se yons sjueln|jod "SUOISSIWS d[oIYaA Jiay} Buionpas uo siapirold podsuedy olignd [20] yym Buppiom
AqQ suoissiwe aonpalt 0} saniunuoddo apnioul [|IM ue|d UOIOY 8y} ul papnjoul suondo -Ayenb Jie aaoidwi 0y Ajuoyine ayy 0} ajgejieAe sainseaw ay) Bulojdxs ‘ueld uonoy Auend
Iy ue 0} 109[gns aq [m sealy Juswabeuely AjjEnD Jiy 9S8y "IOPLIOD {1V 8y} 0} Ajajewixold aso|o Jiay} 0} anp pasiubooal A|[e1o10 mou aJe uojueisuaH pue uojdwelg pue ‘saus
UMO} 8y} ul uonsabuod 0} anp sniels siy} UsAIb usaq aney S)08N 1S pue uopbuijuny Jo sued “sealy juswabeuely Ajjend Jiy Jnoj palejoap sey [1Iouno) Joulsig adiysuopbununy

"saA}08[go asay) paaoxa jeyy uonnjjod Jo s|aAs| 0} pasodxa aJe oligqnd
oy} Jo slaquiaw JI sealy Juswabeuely Ajllend Jiy Se seale yons ajeubisap 1snw Sailoyine [Bo0| ‘GEE L 10V Juswuoliaug ay) Japun 1dw bBuieq jou ale Abajeng Auenp Jy jeuoneN
ay} Jo saAnoalgo Ayjenb Jie ayy jo swos jey) ybnous ybiy aie sjoas| juenjjod ‘JouisIp ay) JO seale uleuad u| ‘podsued) peod si asiysuopbununy ul uonnjod Jie Jo 82in0S ulew ay |

uonnjiod Buipioe



Apuanbauy aiow 1220 |IMm SjoAs| BBS Ybiy sawaaxa pue sQg0z 9yl Aq pue|bug ulayinos ul wogg Se yonw se AQ asll pPiNoo MM 8y} punole |9AS| BaS SAlB|DY e
190 Jad oz pue aAl} usamiaq Aq AJISusiul Ul 8sealoul 0} pajoadxs ale sieak om} AIBAS INDD0 JBy) SJUSAD [|ejuled JOJUIM AneSH e
s9albap G se yonw se Agq wiem pjnod seale awos Jng ‘saalbap G ¢ pue g usamiaq Aq asii Aew N oyl ssosoe ainjeladwsa) jenuue abelane sQgoz aUl Ag e
soseb asnoyusalb Jo suoissiwe ainny pue Aep jussald uo spuadap Ainjuso ay} Jo pus By} spJemo} sebueyo Jo Jusixa ay] e
‘uonjeldepe Joy pasu ay} Bunybiybiy ‘eiseydsowsie ay) ui Apealje ale
1ey} saseb asnoyuaalb Jo suoissiwe 0} anp 18s usaq Apealje Ajablie| sey paousiiadxa aq [|Im Jey) abueyd ajewi|d Jo Junowe ay)} ‘Ainjuad ay) JO |ppIW 8y} Jnoge [lun e

‘Jey) abessaw ulew sy} Yim ‘soueuads [jejulel pue ainjesadws) 8|qissod |elanas saulino (dioMN) swwelboud sypoedw| ajewid YN ayL

uwnjnNe pue JaWWNS Ul SWIO}S 8|qeuoseasun — spaads puim JaybiH e
Jeak Jo sewn s|gejoipaldun e spooyj) 0} Buipes| — uiel Jo sinod umop AAeay jusnbal) 810\ e
SIBJUIM JOJIOM ‘JBp|IN e

(s1eah 00— 0G 1XBu 8y} Jano apeoap Alans sjybnoup aAlnoasuod ¢ aghew) sjybnolp Jawwing — SISWWNS Jaup ‘JIo)IoOH e o
Te}

:Se pasliewwns ag ueo sabueyo asay] ‘adoo 0} sojA}sayl| Jno Jdepe 1snw em pue sepedssp Bulwod ay) ul uoibal uls)ses ay) ul abueyo ajewi|d ueoubis Joipald sisibojojewi|D
'S9SSaUISNg pue S|ENPIAIPUI O} S}y ewW [eloueul wodj ‘Alouods ajoym ayy uo 1oedwi 0} [enuajod ay} aAey ajewl|o Ino o} sabueyd ayj se ‘anss [BI00S pue JILOU0IS Ue oSs|e
s| J1 wajgqo.d [eyjuswuodiaus ue snf jou si abueyd syewlo o} bundepe Aj|njssaoong “1aylabol pansind aq jsnw pue suonoe Alejuswajdwod ale Asy) ‘uoneiydepe pue uonebiiiw usamaq

90100 e Jou sI J| (uoneydepy) abueyo sjewio sjge)Asul 0} isnipe pue (uonebnip) suoissilwe JNo 8onpal Ylog 0} aAeY am Jeyl A)jeal ay) dselb jsnw sjenplalpul pue suonesiuebiQ

"JaYyleam JO SawWalixa alow 4o} Buiedaid os|e pue Jayjeam
abelane ul sabueyo 0} Bundepe uibaq 0} Inq 8210y OU SABY 9M pUB 3|gepIoABUN MOU S| 8bueyd ajewio Juediiubls }nsal e sy alaydsowe ay) ul Apealje SuoISsIWwS 0} anp ‘sieak
sn|d-0t 1xau ay} Joy ajewlo Buibueyo e yym adod 0} pasau |Im am Jey} Sueawl WajsAs ajewlo ayj} Ul Biuaul 8y} ‘Molowo) suoissiwe seb asnoyuaalb ul suoionpal jueolliubis ayew

0] 8J9M SM JI UBAT "S|9AS| 8|qeulelsns 0} umop saseb asnoyusalb Jo suoissiwe Bulig 0) sepedsp axe) [[IM )l ‘eBueyo a)ewi|o }[ey 10 UMOP MOJS 0} A} 0} MOU USXE] S| UONOE I9ASIBYAA

«3IONVHO 31LVINITO OL 1dvav
OL 319V FHV ALINNWWNOD THL ANV SADIAEIS ‘SONIATING ONIYNSNI SAHVMOL ¥HOM TTIM TIONNOD LOIHLSIA FHIHSNOAONILNNH,

dONVHO 31VINITO OL NOILV1dvaVv



"yoJeasay SSauisng pue SoIWouod]

Joy anyua) ayj 0} Buipioooe ‘aye| BuialLe yeis pue uondnisip [9AeJ} 0} Buimo ‘enem jeay 900z AINr 8y} Jo ¥Yeam auo Buunp Ayaionpoud ul Aep e uol|jiw G| 3 pajewsa
ue )s0| siahojdwa YN — sainjeiadwa) Buisu Aq pajosye Ajjealb aq ued ssauisng "s,090Z 94l Aq 009, palapISuod aq |[IM pue S,010z 92Ul Aq abeiane 1noge aq [|IM aAemieay
£00¢ 10 Jawuwns ay} ul pasualiadxae sainjesadwa) ey} pajelisuowap sey 9210 ] N dUl Ag yoJeasay "asuajul pue juanbauy alow Bujwooaq ale seaemieay Jawwng ‘sAep

10y 810w Auew osje pue pasusiiadxe Buieq aie sainjeledws) abeliaae JaybiH “sainjesadwa) Buiseslioul o) Buipes)| si abueyo ajewi D - seinjeledws) Buisu jo suonesidwi ay |

"SMOJ} JOAIl |BUOSESS JOMO| 9SNEeD SIaWwns Jajjoy ‘Jalp i ajgejdasoeun

awoo9(q [|om AW SI9ALI OJUI JuBN|YS Se pases|al sjueln|od Jo s|aAs| a|qejdasoe Aualino ‘uonippe u| ‘Buipooy) eia uonnjjod jo pealds sy} yum pajeroosse swajgold
9|qeJapISuU0d Os|e ale a1ay] "PaJapISU0d aq 0} PAdU OS|e JOAOD 8DUBINSUI JO [BMEIPYHM UBAS 10 seale ysi pooly ybiy ur swnjwaid aouelnsul Buisu se yons sysu oi1oads Jayio
‘uondnusip pue abewep Jayealb Buisned ‘1abuoj jse| ueo pue peaidsapim aiow aie spoojs 8y} ybnoyye ‘Buipooy; yseys o} swiajqold Jejiwis sasned Buipooyy Jaary “Auadoud o)
abewep sasneod os|e }| "yyeay a1ignd 0} ysil pue Ainful Jo ysu Jajealb e sawod SIyl YUAA “SYSH POOj4 Yse|) ul ynsal os|e pjnod swajqold abeuleiq “Awouods [eo0] 8y} uo spoedwl
Y}IM S)SOO SSBUISNQ PasSeaIou] 0} pes| Ajgjewyn [[IM SIYL "S82IAIaS pue spoob JO SelBAI|ep PUB SI9JNWWOD J08ye uin} ul ued suondniiajul Jodsuel] "senss| jJuswabeuew

oiyel) aq o} Ajoyl| ale aiay) pue abewep alaAss ul Buiynsas Buipooy) yse|) Ul 8seaIoUl UB 0) PES| PIN0D JBYIBOM 18M PUB SJUSAS WIOIS - [[ejurel paseasoul Jo suoneoldwi ay |

‘pue|Buz ui Juiod 1S8mo| 8yl Wi- 1. SI 818\ AeSaIIYAA 1O 8IS JaLLIo) 8Y) BAI8Sal ainjeN |euoneN Us4{ pOOMaW|oH
Buiuiolpe puejwuie; pue ulejdpooy; 8sNQ 1eals) sy} pue sua4 sy} AQ pajeulwop SI JoWISIp 8Y| "BNnss| Ue Apealje S| S80IN0Ssal J8jem UO SSalis ‘N 8y} Jo uoibal jsalp ayj ul
—
1011SIp BN B Sy "sjyBnoup pue Buipooys pasealoul 0] Buipes| SUOIIPUOD Jayjeam awalxa o) Jdepe o] 1o11SIp 8yl Jo Aljige ay) sI asysuopbununy Buioey abusjjeyo 1sejealb sy LO

udi004 [ejuswiuodiaug s,aiysuopbununy

ainjonuiselul pue sbuipjing
[1ounoo Buiyooid-ayewo Joy swwelboid e sonpoud 0} Aousby JUSWUOIIAUT BY} Y)IM JOM/SIUBYNSUOD JsIjuT - swwelbold aousljisay ajewl|D [1ounod jousig adiysuopbununy

syo9loid

SYSU pajuspl
8y} 8ZIWIUIW O} S8INSeaW Jo salies e dojaAsp pue ajewi|o pue Jayleam o} saiijigesaulnA AHijuspl 0] 8)e)se S|Iounoy 8y) JO JUBLUSSOSSE Pased Ysil aAIsuayaidwod e ayeuspun

suonoy

"S811U9D) BINSI9T] PUB SBJIHO0 JNO UIYYIM [013U0D ainjeladwa) BulAipow pue ysLl pooj} pasealoul 0} sbulpjing Jno Jo asualjisal 8y} asealoul 0} Aouaby

JuswuoJdiAug 8y} yym Buppiom ajdwiexa Joy Buliapisuod ‘sjuans Jayjeam alaAss Jo sawy} Buunp jeuonesado Ajjny urewsal sBuip|ing JNo ||e Jey} 8INSUa O} PaauU am ‘SISAI[BP [IDUN0D
ay} 1ey} seoinies Juepodwi Jo abuel apim 8yl YIAA “alewjo BuibBueyo e jo Jybnoyl ou yum pajoniisuod alam sBuIp|ing S,|1oUNOD Y} JO }SOW ‘}NSal B SY "PaIapISUOD JoU dIoM
ajewljo Buibueyo pue suoISSIWS UOCIED JO SBNSS| ‘UOIIONJISUOD JO BWI} 8Y} IV Jayuny yonw yoeq Bunep awos YIm s,0/61 Ul pajonijsuod atam Buip|ing s,1ounod Ajuofew ay |

d]004 [BIUBLLUOJIAUT S,|I2UNO) JoM}SIg @Jiysuopbununy



Aoueyoadxa ayl| s}l Bulignop 1sowe ‘euelquiaw Bulyooldiaiem s Joos ay} s108jo.id Joos usalb ayy aduls ‘ajl] J00J papuUSIXT .

JSJUIM Ul UOIIBINSUI [ewlay) pue Jawwns ul Buljood spinoid sjoos usalb aouls ‘sjsod [any pue uondwnsuod ABlsus paonpay .«

HOUNJ JBJBMWIOIS PAONPAY « Ayslanipolq Joj sjiyuag « seaJe ueqgJn u saoeds uaalb [einjeu Buneal) .

:obueyo

a]ew||o ssalppe 0} djay mojaq UMoys sijeuaq asay} Jo Auepy ‘saoeds pajejaban yim Sj00J JO ‘sjood pajelabon ale Aay] - anbiuyos} SONS B paIapISu0d die Sj00y Udalo)
saoeLNs a|qeawsadu Jo Ajuaas Jajem ulelp 0} Juaipelb |Iyumop ajjuab e pue saoeuns Yyloows Yum sainjes) adeospue| pajeiabap .

sjuswaAed snoJod pue a|geawiad . S)NQ Jajem pue sjool uaalb ‘bBunsasiey Jajemuiey «

:J0 @sn ay) apn|oul pue Buipueispiey pue sbuipjing wodj youndt Buibeuew o} seyoeoidde [euoiiipel} 0} dAlleUIS)E Ue Jayo - (SANS) swelsAg abeulelq sjqeuleisng
:sainseaw uonejydepe Buimojjo} ay} jo Juswdojaaap ay) Buibeinosusa Aq ajewid Buibueys ay) yym adod 0} a|ge aq 0} ainjoniselul s,aliysuopbuiluny Jo Juswdojaaap

wue)-6uo| ay) ebeinoous 0} swie os|e ABajel;s Siy} ‘SJuaAs Jayleam alanas pue suoljeniis Aouabiawa Joj sjuspisal Jno Bulledaud se |jem sy - sebuey) ainjoniseyu|

"spooy} 0} Buipuodsal usym sapoo asay} asn

DQH pue paoey Jabuep jo [9A8] 8y} Buneoipul {Buipooyy jo ajdoad Bujuiem 1oy sapod paysiige)ss Jnoyj aie asay] “Ajianas Aj@yl s)i pue Buipooys jo Ajjigissod 8y uo s)sedalo) eale

[eoo] apinoad Aay} ‘@01 19N BU} Wiy Blep Jayieam yium Buoje s|aas| JaAll pue |[ejulel Jojiuow 0} Aep e sinoy g ABojouyos) 1saje| ay) asn Aousby jJuswuoliAug 8y "eoueApe
ui suonesedaud axew aisay} Buial a|doad jey) spuswwodas pue ‘Y 0} suoid seale ul Buipooy) Jo sseusleme sesiel os[e [1ouno) ay] -olgnd ayj Buluiem pue spooy) bulsesslio) \
ul s1 sejoJ Ay s,Aousby JuswuoliAuT BY) JO BUQ "SB2IAIBS Aduabiaw3g 8y} pue |1ouno) Ajuno) aliysabpuque) ‘Aousby Juswuoliaug 8y} apnjoul sieuped asay] "joulsIq ol
ay} 1noybnouy) aAnoe ale jey; sarouabe Jo abues ayy yum diysiauped ul Bupjiom Ag paasiyoe 1saq S SIy| "Sawo2ino a|qissod || yym [eap 0} patedald aq 0] spasu Ajunwiwiod
3y} JO 8102 8y} Je Japiroid 891AI8S B SB ‘|1ouno) 1ousIg aJlysuopbuiuny Jybnoip pue Buipoo)) ‘sjusAs Jayjeam awalixs Jo seouanbasuod ay} yym Buiiesp Joy saibajel)s

sey uonoeg Buluuelq Aousbiswg InQO ‘Buipooy) Jo Ysu Jsjealb Je seale pue suield poojs BuipioAe 0} uoljejal ul siedojeasp 0} 8ouepIinb sepincld [1ouno) JoL)sig aJiysuopbununy

"aoeds uado pue usalb Jno uo puewsp Jajealh

Bumnd ‘sejA1sayl| JoopINO BiowW Ul }nsal 0} Aj9yI| 0S|e aJe sainjeladwia) JoWBAA "UOIE}SBSA Y0 pUB S84} UO SISIUIM JBJIOM ‘JSWIBM PUB SIaWWNS Jajjoy ‘Jaup Jo sjoedw

8y} JO JUNOJE 8)E) 0} paau ||Im sadeds uado pue syJed jo Juswabeuey ‘senem Jeay ay) Buunp pajoaye Ajpeq Alejnofed aiam s1alayns BWYISE Jey) UMoys Ajulenad aaey
900z J0 Jawwns ay} wouj spodas Ing Ajiienb Jie pue abueyo ajewjd usamiaq yull sy} Buipsebal Ajuiepaoun awos ||i3s S| 8Jay ] "S9poside sU0Zo JBWIWNS Y)M Pajeloosse ale
spouad joy pabuojoid pue sainjesadwa) Buisealoul se uleduod e osje sl Ajjenb Jiy “sjno yoe|q pue pub A)0L11039[8 ay) Jo peojano Buisned Ajjeinusalod ‘Jayjeam Ja)oy Ul Sealoul

(1M Buijooo Jo} spuewsp ABisug "speol Bunjew pue saul| Aemjiel papjong se Yyons ainjoniseljul pue sjesse o} abewep asneo siswwns Ja)oy se pajdnisip g ueo Jodsuel |

‘Buiuosiod pooy J0 S8oUBpIoUI PUB UIWIBA JO Junowe ay} Buisealoul sainjeladwa) Jaybiy 0} anp S8IAISS U}|eay |EJUSWIUOIIAUS 0} PUBLUSP Ul 8SBaloul
ue aq os|e Aew aJay] "sjoedwi asay} yum adoo 0} saoinias Aousbiswa pue yjeay ‘|e1oos Se Yyons SadIAIas |BIJUSSSS JO) pUBLISP Ul 9SBaJIoUl Ue aq ||om Aew aJay] "Jaoued
upRjs pue Ajljeuow pajejal-jeay ‘uonelpAysp ‘ssadls 1eay Jo SHSII 8y} asealoul SaABM jeay Juanbaly alo AlJap|e ay) 1sbuowe Ajjeloadss ‘syjesp Jo Jaquuinu sy} Ul 8sealdul

ue Buipnjoul s}oays Juedlubls Jayjo Auew aAeY SSABM JesH "seaibap QE Uey) alow 0) paleos salnjeladwa) usym piiy) e 1sowje Aq paddolp sjaAs] 3Jom Jey) pelewnss si



sjuswdojanap mau Ui s pooj sbeuew 0} saioljod Jo Juswdojaaaq — (4Q1) dHomawel juswdojpaaq |e00] MON

sonssi buluue|d Aousbiswa

JaY)0 10 SJUBAS Jayjeam a1aAas JO uiem 0} sauoyd ajiqow s Juapisal 0} sabessaw 1xa) spuas Yolym walsAs Buibessaly adeospue] — WaisAs Yoe 1x9) Joyjeom SI10A9S

abueyo ajew|o Jo sjoayse wis)-Buo| ay) 0} Jdepe 0) sjelqey d|qeus [|Im YdIym Uoljelolsal a|eas adeospue] — UONRIO}SOY Ud4 Jealo)

sy s abueyo ajewlo o} asuodsal ajelodiooul 0} uejd Aousbiawa ay} Jo MaINeY — MBIASY ue|d Aouablawg

SBWO02}N0 }ipne

Jo b1 ul saunpaooud pue suejd mainal pue sanunuoddo pue sysu [eiualod |je Ajjuapl 0} DQH AQ palaAljap S82IAISS ||e JO Ipny - MaIAal 8diaIes uolieldepe abueyo ayewnD
a)ewl|o buibueyo

3y} yum Buiesp o} asuodsal apim Aunod e ysiigejse o} allysabpuqwe) ul sajioyine |eoo| |le jo diysisuped e ysigejs3 - diysisuped sbuey)d ayewn) aliysabpuque)

sjoelold

aoe|d ul Ind sainseaw uonebijiw pue uonoaloid pooys sienbape pue usyeusapun
9Q }SNW S}UBWISSASSE XS pPajie}ap ‘|9AS] POoOj: MOjaq [enuassa si Juswdojanap aIsyp |oAd] pooys [enuajod aA0ge S8)IS UO SInd20 juawdojaaap ‘a|qissod aisym ainsug
salo1j0d pue sue|d ‘saibajens s,DAH 40 %00L Ul papnjoul sI uoneldepe ey} ainsus pue sjoedwl abueyd ajewi|d 1o} Jayjaboy ue|d 0} saljloyINy |BO0T J8YI0 YIM YJOAA

™
suonesiuebio jueas|as yum diysiauped ul sBuluiem Jayjeam a18A8S pue pooj) Jo ssauaieme anoiduil pue ue|d Aousbiawg sy ojul senssi abueys arewio aesbaiul LO

suondy

‘pajue|d aq p|noys saal) Juelsisal-lybnolp ajdwexa Jo} ‘abueyd ajewlo Jo ade} ayj ul Ajjnjales Alan pajoslas aq 0} pasu

(M s8al} ‘JanamoH “uonelidsueliodens Aq asaydsowie ayj ojul pases|al si yoiym Jnodea Jajem ojul abeljo) Jisy) ulyim pauiejuod Jajem LaAuod Aay) se swalsAs Buljood |einjeu
aJe uoneaban pue seal] "uonnjjod Jle adnpal os|e ued Ing apeys apiroid AJUo Jou Ay} se seale ueqin ul sjiyduad jueoyiubis apiaoid ued saal] - uopeebaa pue seal) bunue|d
‘pasealoap sI pagiosge ABJaus Jejos Jo Junowe ay) se sainjeladwsa) ybiy Buionpal jo Aem aanoaye Alaa e Ajlenuajod si siy| -Aujigeswiad Jayem poob pue Ajiajosjjal

Jejos ybiy yym eusiew painojo ybi| jo pesudwod ae sjuswased 009, ‘saoeuns yiep Aq payidA] ale sjuswaaed pue s}oalis ‘s,adiysuopbununy jo Auep - sjuswaAed |00
"pasn 8 os|e Ued sweaq pa||Iyo pue sbuyjisd pa|IiyD "SSew [ewlay

J1|y} Jo anuIn Ag ‘Aep ay ul J8jood sbulp|ing deay 0} Aouapus) e aAey aU0)S pue 8)810u0d 8y sielayew bBulpjing 1ybiam saineaH -bBuipjing e 0} Buipeys apiaoid os|e ued sjool

Buipus)xg “paonpal si dn-pjing 1eay [eulsiul 0s pue uleb Jejos seonpal spuljq Jo sieunys Buljieisul Aq smopuim Buipeys “saunjeladws) Buionpal ui jsisse ued - ubisep Buipjing

sBuip|ing ojul Jayem jo dn-yoeq juanald o} sadid abeulelp ul seAjeA Aem-auo Buis «
|9A8] POOJ} WNWIXew A9y 9A0ge SI9]I0g pue Sa2IAISS [BoLI}0a]e Buneso « $9s1n09 jooid-dwep Buisiey .
sjonpoud uoijoajoid pooj) 8|geAowal JBYJ0 pue sidllieq poojs sjgesowal Buisn . s|elalew jual|Isal-pooys buisn «

awoy JnoA jo adue)sisal pooj; ayy buinoiduw)



jue|q ya| Ajjeuonuajul si abed siy |

54



(

3SN IM mm_@m&@mm_«m IHL
40 LOVdINI TVINIWNNOHIANT
IHLONIONAT
OML LYvVd



yue|q ya| Ajleuonusiul st abed siyL

56



"Bulal| }aue|d BUO Se paquosep usa(g sey eapl Sy — S82IN0SaI S, PUOM BU) JO a1eYS Jiej JIsy)

Ajuo Buisn spiemo} aAow 0} pasu salunod padojaaag "00} plIom ay) Jo sued Jayjo Ul Juswuoliaud ay) abewep Aay) ‘MN ay} ul a1ay sn 108ye isnl 1,uop sajAisayl| Jno ‘alaymas|a
apew uayo ale Anqg aidoad sbBuiy} ay) Sy "Jojem pue s|elsjew mel ‘[an) 1| S82JN0sal JO aJeys Jdiej S} Uey}) alow sasn Ajualind Mn oy} ‘sauunod padojaaap jsow a7
‘eyjadde Jawnsuoo aA1399(|09 ‘snowoud Jno Aq ‘Wed abue| ul ‘pajeals

uonenyis y “$921n0sal Jo uolejiojdxa-1ano pue uonnjjod Aq pasiwoidwod Ajbuisealoul Buiwoosaq ale ‘swaisAsoo9 Jo yieay ay) Se ||om se ‘ai|-jo-Ajljenb pue Buiaqjiem umo InQ

£8W 0} Ueaw siy} Saop Jeyp

suonelauab aininy Jo} sjeligey aAIasSUOD pue ayl| sulew 199joid djay 0} papaau s Juswabeuew salaysly d|qiIsuodsal ‘a1ojaq JaAa uey} 80|\ INO

paysl} usaq aAey ysij abie| ,sueado ay} ||e Jo Juad Jad 0 Se Auew sy -ajdoad uol||iq e JOAO JO SPOOYI[SAI| pUB P00} 8y} O} PUB 3}I|-UB320 0} Jealy} B S| Bulysy-1anQ - sl e
‘Anisnpul pue ainjnoube ‘Buibbo) [eba)|l ‘luswdosAap uequn jo pealds sy} JO ashedsaq ajnuiw e spjall ||Bqioo) 9¢ Jo abetane

ue jnoge e )so| Buiaq aJe saai] "MUUYS 0} S)SaJ0} JusIoue S,plIom ay} Buisnes si 1 asn Ajualind ajdoad Aem ay) 1ng "92In0Sal d|qemaual Jealb B aq Ued POOAA - S}S9I0 o
‘sjeliqey aypiim Jayjo Buionpal - puejsselb 0} pauaAuod buiaq

S| pue| alow - sieak g 1se| ay} Jano Ajjeqolb pajgnop sey Buizeib jo 10edwi sy} 1ey) pajewnss si )i pue Ajpides Buisu si sjonpoud [ewiue Joj puewa( - pue| buizels) e
KBiaua pue aiqy ‘pooy Buionpolid uj Jajem Joj puewap Pasealoul 0} aNp /6 ddUIS paAjey
Aesu aAey ysiy Jayemysaly jo suoneindod pluopA “s¥001s ysi Jo asde|j0a ay) Buisneo ‘dn Buihip aie seale Buionpoid-uopod ul Saye| Wos - JIYs-] UON0D e axew 0}

J9)em Jo sallll 000‘y punoJe saye} } ‘ojdwexa Jo4 ‘peoige pue awoy je saiddns sjem uo spuewap aoe[d sjonpold Jayjo Jo ainjoejnuew pue uononpoid poo] —JSJep\ e

abueyo a1ewIo sesned Yolym apixolp uogieds seonpold siy) ‘Hodsuel) Joj pue Ajouos|e @onpoid 0} pauing aJe s|any [ISSoy JO sjunowe Buisealou| - Sjany ISSo{ e

:swia|qoud |eluswuoliAue Jolew swios paleslo pue pajejdep Bulieq seainosal [einjeu Auew o) pa| sey AllAlloe uewnH

JuswiuodiAue 8y} pebeluep seoInosal [einjeu Jo 8sn JNo Sey MOH

‘sjeligey |ednjeu jo uonepelbap pue saseb Bunnjjod Jie ‘eysem jo uononpold ay) Yim pajeldosse aq

U8)J0 UBD S92IN0SAI JO 8SN 8y "JUSWUOIIAUS 8y} 0} wiey ajqeledall) Buisneo ag |IM &m 8Sealoul 0} BNUIUOD S82IN0SAI S,YleT 8y} U0 SPUBWIBP 9S8y} | "9oUsIUSAU0D Jajeall
papuewsap pue Jayuny pajjaael} ‘spoob aiow Jybnoq aAey am jusnjye aiow Su099g dABY oM SY "SIedA Of 1SE| 8y} JOAO pajgqnop SABY S82JN0SSI PIJOM UO SPUBLISp UewnH
‘way} ysiua|das ues joueld ay) uey} Jsise} yonw saainosal asay) Buisn usaq aney am ‘smoub uonendod [eqolb ay) se pue awi} JoA0 ‘Ing “so|Aisayl|

INo pjing pue salpod JNo [any} 0} YULIp ‘1e8 ‘eyiealq 0] pasu am S|00] 8yl Yiim suewiny apiroid sjewiue pue syueld ‘|los “die ‘J8)em ‘Uns 8y "SAl| 0} S82JN0Sal [eiNjeuU pasu ||e oA

"JUBWIUOJIAUB 8y} uo sjoedwl
pajeloosse ale alay) ‘ewoy Je dej sy} uo Buiuiny Jo Jeo e Bulalp ‘sjonpoid painjoejnuew BuiAng AqQ Jaylle s@oinosal swnsuoo sjdoad UBYAA "S©2IN0Sal sewnsuod ApogAlon]

£,$82In0sal [einjeu aJe Jeyp

9SN 9aM Sad24nosal ay} JO “—ONQE_ jeljusWwuoldIAUS By} OC_ODUGN_ —39SN 304N 0S3dY

57



[lJpuUE| 0} JUSS B)SEeM JO Junowe ay) Bulonpay

v
vcm:omwfmogmﬁmc_v_m_\,_.m
Jua101e Jajem asow aldlysuopbununy Buely 'z

Buiseyound s|geuieisns aiow Buibeinooug |

:sAeM Inoj Ul aNnssI ay) 8)yoe) 0} SH00| pue AjJusIolye 8IoW S$82IN0Sal 8sn 0} paau ay) sesiubooal ABsiel)s siy |

"JUSWIUOIIAUS 8Uj} JIjouaq SE ||oM Se ABuoW SABS UBD SUOAIBAD
‘aJiysuopBununy Ul SIBWINSUOD pue sassauisng o} siy) Buowoud pue ‘Ajusiolye aIow s92IN0Sal 9sn ued am moy Buissaippe Ag 8|9A0 8| s Jo pud 8y} e 1onpoud a8y} Jo
sjuswalinbali |esodsip sy} se |jlam se ssadco0.d uononpoud sy} wol) puel ul dn pus jey sjonpold a)sem ayj 0} ‘SUOISSIWS Ul }nsad yoiym sjonpold pue sjeusjew Jo buiiodsuesy
pue uononpolid ay} ‘sjeusiew mel Bunsaatey jo sjoedwi sy wol4 Cuononpold Jo 8j9Ad, Sjoym By} Ul SalousdIeUl ale alayy Apusiung -,uononpold pue uonpdwinsuod

a|qeulelsns spJemo} JIys ay) ajelg|aooe 0) sawwelboid Jo yJomawel) Jeak us) e jo Juawdojarsp ay) ajowold pue abeinoous, 0} J|aS) PaILIWOD SBY JUSWUIBA09) N dYL
¢digy AbBsjens juswuoliAug ay} [IM MOH

"Apusiolje 8low Yonw s90In0sal 9sn 0] Ules| 0) pasu am ‘uoijdwnsuod pue uononpoid Jo S|oAs)

8|gBUIB)SNSUN Y}IM PBJBIDOSSE 8)SEM 8U) PUB ‘S80JN0S8aJ U0 spuewap Buisealoul JoAs ‘sanjijenbaul [e1oos Buiuapim Jnoyym ‘,BuiAll 1aueld suo, JO UOISIA 8y} 8sijeal O} 818 aMm J| %

‘Ajjusioiya alow pue Ajjualayip SWNSU0I - SP|oYyasnoy
pue J0j28s 21|gnd ‘sessauisng - S10}09s ||e 1ey) alinbal |jim A19100s 9|qeuleisnsS B ‘JaASMOH ‘sJawnsuod jo Jed ay} uo abueyd Jnoiaeyaq Jo} pasu ay) INoylm sjuswaroiduwl
Janljap 0} saanjoeld uononpoud pue sjonpoud Japaq Joy [enusajod abny si alay] “InoiAeyaq a|qisuodsal ajelisuowap pue asuewopad aoueyus yjog o} saoloeld uononpoud

Buinoadwi uo uonuaye Jivy) Buisnooy A|buisealoul ale suonesiuebilo ‘suonejoadxs epjoysyes Jaybiy pue uone|siba| |ejuswuoliAug Jaybnoy ‘s}soo aysem pue ABisus Buisu YA

"8Je2 JaWOo}IsSNo se juepodw| Se aJ1ed [BJUSWUOIIAUD

pJeBal seluedwod aiaym UOEN)IS B YOBS1 0} PASU SAA "JUSIDILS 92IN0SS] 8I0W pUB JUSWUOIIAUS 8y} 0} BuiBewep ssa| ale Jey) seoialas pue spoob jo Ajddns e Jaalep

[lIMm Jey) sassauisng Ajgjewiyn si i ‘saljjeuad Jo Jealy) 8y} pue spiemal ‘seAiuaodul ybnouyy 1oe o} seiuedwod bueinwis ul Aejd 0} 8j0J Jueuoduwi Ue SeY JUSWUIBAOS) JIYAA
"sAem |njuLiey SS9| ‘Jualayip Ul Spasu Jno }oaw o0} sn abeinoous 0} Seapl mau alinbal os|e [jIm )1 Ing ‘saibojouyos) Jaueso Buisn ueaw Ajulenad ||im SIYy] "9)Sem juaaaid o) pue

$9824n0sal Joma} Buisn sadinias pue sjonpold dojaaap Ajjusbin 0y sn Bulinbas ‘eoe) am sabus|jeyo |ejuswuoliaus ay} Jo Auew Jo 821n0s 8uo ale saonoeld uononpold jusing

"8WNSU0D pUB UMO dM S82IAI8S pue sjonpold ay} Jo asodsip pue asn ‘eonpoud ‘ubisep
am Aem ay} abueyd 0} sn salinbal SIY "SS8| Y}IM 8J0W SABIYOE 0} PEBU 9M ‘S82JN0SAI JNO UIYHIM BAI| O] "S82JN0Sal JO Yylom sjaueld auo uiyyim Buinl spiemo) aaow sn djay
ued — Anq 0} s1onpoud jeym pue |aAeI} 0] MOY ‘Ul 8AI] 0} swoy Jo adA} Jeym — sanl| AepAians siayy ul axew ajdoad suoisioaq *,bulnl] Joue|d auo, SpJemo} SAOW O} PasU M peadlsu|

"$90.1n0sa. Jo yuom ,sjaueld aaiy) asinbai pjnom siy) jey) 1sebbns suonenojes sawog “spIMpliom pajeosijdal 8q Jou piNoo M 8y} Jo 8soy) 0} Jejiwis sussied uodwnsuoo ualng



‘( SYINT ) piepuels awayos Ipny pue uswabeue|)-003 ‘ueadoing oy} SPJEMO} YIOM [[IM [IDUN0Y JOLISIJ aJiysuopbununy "INooo Asy} alojog swia|qoid [ejusWUOIIAUS SSIWIUIW O}
swie juswabeuew [eluswuodiAus Bupuiyl plemio) pue aAlssalboud alol ‘pajelsusab usaq Apealje pey eyl alsem Yym jjesp Ajjeuonipel; Juswabeuew sysem ‘ajdwexs 1o ‘pauaddey
pey Aay} 9ouo swajgoid yum jjesp juswabeuew |eluswuoliAug ‘Ajeuoiipel] ‘|oAs] Aep 0} Aep e e os|e pue |aA9] d1b91el)s e je auop aq ued siy| -bBuiseyoind Ino jo Ajjigeuresns

ay} anoldwi 0} suop aq ued sbulyy Auely “JUBSWIUOIIAUS 38U} UO 108))8 uedyiubis e sey Ajgelasaul [1ouno) ay) Jaseyaund Jofew e sy ‘aiow yonuw pue sg|oIysA ‘uoljepowiwodde

‘saoI1nI8s a)sem ‘luswdinba Buiues|o ‘ABisus ‘aunjuiny ‘daded ‘pooy ‘Juswdinba oluo}os|e saseyaund [19Uno? 1013SIA BJ4iysuopbuluny “SJaWNsU09 Jueoiubis ale saioyIny [B20T]

JULd}004 [elUBWIUOIIAUT S,]I0UN0Y JoM)sIg adiysuopBununy

's1onpoud Asyinod abues-aal) 1o} puewap Ul 8SL 8y} SE Yons ‘sadloyd uondwnsuod [ealyie ybnody) Jo saoueldde

sioiye Abiaus atow puewsp o0} Jamod Buiseyaind sy Buisn ‘gidwexs 1o} Aq ‘uononpoud uo joays juesilubis B aABY OS|e Ued S[enpIAlpul ey sjsabbns aouapiAng “awi} awes ay)
1B JUBWIUOIIAUS 8y} pue Awouoda [edo] ay) Bunyauaq ‘sajiw pooy aonpal Ajjesnselp ued sdoys wiey pue sjayiew ,siawle} ybnoyy uondwnsuod pue uoionpoid pooy [eao] Buipoddng
"pHOM 8y} punoue sdi} g 0} Jus|eAinba ‘sajiw 000 ‘61 PalIoABI dABY pInod |eaw Aepung [edidA) e jo sjuaipalbul ay) pue jybial) peol |je Jo %0 0} dn Jo} SJUNnodoe Wa)sAS pooy

a3yl YN dy} u| "s1oedwl [BJUSWIUOIIAUS 8} JO JUNODIDE aye) 0} suoisioap Buiseyolnd Jiey) Bunsnlpe ase siswnsuod Auew pue abesn AepAlans ul mou ale ‘) Ang am aiaym o) pasnpoud

usa( sey Jl 8laym WoJ} S|oARI) PO} JNO 82UBISIP 8Y) | SB|I pooy, se yons swis ]| “Aljiqeureisns Bunowoud ul juerniodwi Ajjenba aie sjenpiaipul Aq spew suoisioap Buiseyoind ||y

JWway) 8yew Oypy e £40 epew jonpoud 8y} Sl JeUAN e o

iapew Asy) ale moH e ¢ WOoJ] SO0 )l 8JoY\L @ ¢ Aesseosu aseyoind ayys| e To)
:aJe suolsanb Aoy 8y JUNOJOE OjUI SI0}OB} DILUOUODS PUE [BID0S ‘|ejuswuoiiAue saye) Buiseyoind sjgeuleisng “saioljod
Juswainooid s|qeuleisns pue usaib ajelado 0] Way) abeinoous 0] ‘sialjddns yym sjoejuod Jno ybnouy) ‘pue ‘1onpoud e Jo Bunsoo ayl| sjoym ay) 1e Buoo| ‘sjonpoud palis)ald

Alleluswuoainus BuiApoads ‘ejdwexa Joy ‘Aq Aem sjgeulelsns alow e ul sadlnles pue spoob Buiseyoind Aq pes| e moys 0} [1Iouno) a8y} Joj a|qissod si }I uonesiueblio ue sy

"1oedW| [EJUSWIUOIIAUS JNO 92NPaJ 0} 818 M JI JOUISIP U} pue |IDuno) 8y} Joj yjog Buiseyoind uaym juiidijoo} [ejuswiuodiAus uapply, Siy} Jopisuod
0} paau [le apn (dus |iypue) e ul Bunus si ) uaym -6-8) 11 Buisn paysiuly aAey am Jaye Jo ‘(Jaded Jno ayew 0} saal) oy} umop Buino 1o ‘siendwod Jno axew 0} papasu s|elajew
mel ay) buiuiw ybnouay) "6°8) 8yl s,1onpold e Jo sabels Ajues ayy ul uaddey Aew Aay] -sjoedwil asay) Jo aleme Juale am ‘Ajuanbai4 ‘jesodsip 0} ybnouy} ‘asn ‘uononpoud

wod} ‘ayi 18y} Inoybnolyy s1oedwi sABY ainjiuiny pue ssjolyaA ‘Alsuoijels ‘sieindwod se Yyons s1onpold “JUsWUOoIIAUS 8y} uo Joedwl ue sey asn pue Ang am Buiyifieng

« LOIALSIA FHL NI SISSANISNG ANV SATOHISNOH NI 30110Vdd AOO0O AV IINIS 39VAHNOONS
ANV ONISVYHOdNd 3F19VNIVLISNS 40 3Ad00 V MOTIO4 ANV LININITdANI TIIM TIONNOD 1O1b1SId FHIHSNOAONILNNH,

ONISVHOANd



"JULId]00] [BJUBSLIUOJIAUS INO 90NpPaJ 0] 8)eW UBD 8M UOII0. [BNpIAIpUl 9|geulelsns jsow ay) A|geqouad si eonpoud umolb Ajjeoo| BulAng Mn eyl 0} 1onpoud
1ey) buiddiys Aq pasinoul ,sa)iw pooy, 8y} 1o} 8|qIsuodsal 81,n0A SBaSISA0 Woly Poo) Ang NOA USYAA - UMO JNOA moub 1o ,Sajiw pooy, A1esSsadauun PIOABR 0O} pooj [eo0] Ang e

"Jodsuel; pue Buibeyoed ‘ainjoejnuew s)i WoJ) SUOISSIWS 8Y) Jo} 9|qisuodsal a1,noA 1onpold e Ang noA awiy Aloag - Juem Jo paau Ajjeal uop noA sbuiyy Anq juoq e

:90UBJaYIp B 9ew o) sbuly) sidwig

‘sjigey Buiseyound ino Buibueys Aq Ayljeal e Alljigeulelsns ayew 0} Jamod Buiseyoind Ino asn [|je ued am pue
Aem ,9|geuielsns, e Ul sWNSU0D pue aAll 0} Bulwie Aq 10edwi aAnisod e aney ued ap\ -abueyd ajewio Buisned pue apixolp uogied Bumiwe snyy ‘paliodsuel) Jo apew aq 0} Abiaua
pawNsSuU09 aAey ey} Sa2IAIBS JO S}oNpold SBAJOAUL SBAI| INO Ul op am BulyjAians jsowle joe} Ul "Sawoy Jno jeay am Aem ay} pue [aAel} am Aem sy} se abueyd ajew|d 0} uonnguiuod
e juepodw se jsn[ ayew ued suojsioap Buiseyoind InQ "s8JA1S8YI| JUSIIND INO UIE)SNS O} Ssyles joue|d 881y} pasu piNOM am MM 8y} Ul Op am Aem 8y} pawnNSUOd SUOAISAS §|

JLd}004 [ejusLIUOIIAUT S, a11ysuopbununy

sjueld Buippaq pue saaJ) padinos Ajjeoo| Buipirold ‘asn aaizonpoud 0} Alesinu pasnsip e Buluin}ay — 198(old AlasIn jueld Ja}sayouewpos)
uonesiuebio ay} ulyym Buiseyoind |eolyje pue a|qeulelsns ainsus 0} sauliepinb juawaldwi pue dojaaeq — edueping) Buiseyoind ajqeure}sng

wa)sAg Juaswabeuel) |ejusWwUOIIAUT pue 0} uoljelpalode Bujuieb Jo sjuswalinbal ay) sujwexa 0} uayelapun ag ||IM YIOM [Bliu] - WB)SAS Juswabeuep _EcchE_Em
‘Buiseyound uno |e ul 8a0e1d poob abeinodsus 0} pue A21j0d JUBSWUOIIAUS S|1I9UNOY By} JO aieme ale saakojdwa ||e ainsus 0] — }98fold suoidwey) usais)

s108lold

pouad ABaiens ayj jo pua ayl Ag (SINT) waisAS Juswabeuel [BJUSWUOIIAUT UB O} UOIJB}JIPIOOE 39983
$$900.d Japua} ay} ul UsAIb aq [jim Jyblam yoiym 0} JuswuolIAUS 8y} pue AljIgeule}SnS Uo UOIj0as B apn[oul 0} suoljeolyioads Japus) HAH |e alinbay
suonoy

uLd)00} [BJUBWIUOIIAUS S )1 @onpal Ajjuedliubis ues ‘[1ounod 10LsIg aJiysuopbununy a1 uonesiuebio abie| e ‘uonoe ojul
Aoljod |ejuawiuocliaug siy} Bunejsuel Ag usyy pue dais isiiy ay) si Buiseyound sapnjoul yoiym Aojjod jeuswuoldiaus Buosis e bBuineH -juswdojaaap Jalddns pue juswabeuew }oejuod

-1sod ‘uonenjeas Jepus) ‘uonosjes Jaiiddns ‘Buikjioads pue ubisep ‘suondo Bunenjeas ‘pasu ay) Buiulep :sseoold Juswainoold sjoym sy ojul pajesodiooul g ueos Aljigeureisng

‘Iypue| wods i Buieaip snyy ‘BuljoAoai Joy S109]109 )l Jeyy Jaded ajsem sy Joy puewap JoyJew-pud
ajealo djay |im 1ouno) ayl “yJom juud Joy Jusiuod pajohoal ybiy e yum siaded Buihyioads Ag "dooj saded psjokoas ay) Buisold ‘o'l ‘yaded sysem palanodal woly apew sjonpouad ay)
10} pajeald ale s}aylew-pus JI s|qeln aq Ajuo [im BurjpAoas ‘BulioAosl oy saded aisem aiayy Buipusas Ag Ajgisuodsal Bunoe se saajesway) anleolad suonesiueblo Auew jsjiypy Aaijod
Bunuud ajelodiod sy ul Jaded pajoAoal Buisn 0} JuBWHWWOID S |IDUN0Y 8y} SI 8jdwexa poob vy “sjonpoud [BoIyle aiow pue |elJUSWUOIIAUS 10} 18)Jew a|qelal alow e ajeald djgy pue

slaliddns sousnyui 0} Jamod Buiseyound s )1 Buisn ‘1oedwi [EJUSWIUCIIAUS S} 80NPaJ UBD [IDUN0D 8y} Aem Jayjoue S| pawnsuod pue paseyoind ale jey) sjonpold Jo Uoios|es [njaied



Buiseyoind sjgeuielsns pue

Bunea Ayyesay o) Bunejal uoi}edNPS 0} BIDIYSA JUS||80Xd UE S| pue aonpoud [Bo0| Ul }s8q AJoA By} Sajeiqa|ad [BAlsa) 8y — [eAllSaH pood allysuopbununy [enuue sy} ui uojjedioiued

Apjoam 0} Joxiew siawue) uopbununy Jo Aouanbaly asealoul 0} 108(0.d 10|14 — S}oMIBN Sidwue Buiseasou|

sdnoub Ajunwwod |es0| pue sjooyos

UlM 3JOM 0} pue JapeaT Ajunwiwo), B Se 9|0 S,[Iouno) 8y} Yim aull ul sabessaw [eluswiuoliaug Jo abuel peolq e ajowold pue asiolignd 0] — JadQ UoleINp [BusWUOlAUT

aonpoud ay) ul aJeys pue a8)IS 8y} pus)} 0} palAuUl 8] |IIm sdnolb Ajunwwod pue sjooyos |eooT “sajqelabana pue jnly Bulonpoud

Buip|oy |jews e se pajeAnnd aq [|IM s A1asinu 8y} Jo eale Juedliubls v "a)is uonesysuowsp aAlonpoud e 0} Alasinu pasnsip ay} Buiuiniay — jo8foid Alesiny Jejseyouewpos)
sjosloig—
O

SVINT Jo LO0YLOSI 68 ‘prepues pasiubooal 0} uone)paIdd. ¥9as ¥ ST ue jusws|dwi 0} asysuopBbununy ul suonesiuebio abeinoous AjoAoy

suBredwed Apoignd pue ssaid ybnouyy ‘s810yd JOWNSUOD d|geule)}sns }sow ay} Inoge uoljewuoul buipiroid ul pean

Jo13SIp 8y} Ul syonpoud Jayjo pue pooy paonpold Aj[edo| Jo ajes ay} Joy saiunuoddo Jaypuny ajowold pue sjexyiew siawley [eoo] 8y} Hoddns pue dojaasp 0} anuiuo)

suoRoYy

"S9)IS |[ypue| Ul onseld aiow }9A pue suoissiwa uogJed Alessadauun o} Buipes| ‘payodsuel)
pue paj|i} ‘pPaIeald 9j})10q Yyoea Jo} pawnsuod si ABlaug ¢Ja1em pajiog aaisuadxa Ang Aym os aal) pue ysaly ‘ues|d si Jojem de] - Jajem pajiod Jo pesjsul 1ayem dey yuug
"SUOISSIWS 9PIXOIP UOQIED SSB|PaauU JO JO| B S,Jey} }I Bullunsuoo uey} Jayiel pooy ajsem am Ji 0s ‘pooy buneay pue bunuodsues; ‘Buibexoed ul pasn si ABiaug - poo) ajsem juoq e
‘BunjoenuUeW WO} SUOISSIWS UOGJED JOMO|
aney alojalay} pue Buibeyoed ssa| asn Aay) - Jepmod deos 8yl swayl Jo} syoed (el Ang o} s1 8sn noA sjonpoud ay} Joy buibeyoed uo aonpal 0} Aem jealb v - syoed [yol 8sn e
jslainjoejnuew o) jeubis e
puas pue buibexoed ssa| yim spoob pue aonpouad Ang 03 A1] "}l 8xew o} palinbal sem jey} AbBisus ay} Joaybiy ayy sey pooy InoA Buibexoed aiow ay| - pooy pebeyoed ssej Ang e
"9|JBeUlBISNS 210W 810JI8Y} PUe paw.e}
AlaAIsua)xa ss9o| 0} 0s|e spua} aonpold speli-lieq ‘siemolb Joj 8yl Jo Aljenb Japaq e pue suonipuod Buiom Juadsp e ainsua 0} sdjay apeli-lie} buiAng -uoneyojdxs aoey

slomolBb Auew aloym plom pUiYy) 8y} wolj Buiwoo seueueq pue 88)J00 81| @onpoid yiim ‘Ajjeoo] umoib aq ued Ang am swiall ||e Jou asiuboosl op ap\ — eonpoud epes-lied Ang e



"s9)Is Bunsixa pue mau le sainseaw Aoualoiye Jeyem ul-buiubisap, Aq ‘ebesn Jajem umo syl aAnoidwi 0} 9|qissod Janalaym
S8JNSEAW YdNS S8ONPOoJUl [1I0UN0D By} ley) euodwi si 3 pue uondwnsuod Jayem aonpal djay jeyy suone|eisul pue sjusuodwod ‘sbum apinoid o0y sbuipjing | ul saniunuoddo
ale aloy] ‘sBulp|ing umo s) ulyIm asn [eleusb pue soueusiulew spunolb ‘sieenis Bulueso ‘sjood BulwWWIMS Se Yons suonoun) Jo abuels spim B Jo) Jo1em S8sn |1ounod sy

JLIdJ00} [BJUSWULUCIIAUS S [IDUno) JouIsig aliysuopbununy

Spue|poom UO ssal)s Buionpal Agalay) ‘sjaas) Jajempunolb uiejuiely e abueyo ajewi|o Ioj a|qisuodsal saseb asnoyuaaib ay) JO SUOISSIWS N e
SJBAIl pUB SpUB}M Ul S]ejigey aJi|p|IM UlejsnS e SUOI}OL}Sal Jajem Jawwns pue sabeloys Jayem Jo AJjiqissod ay) aonpay e
Buidwnd pue juswieal) Jojem pasn sjediwayo pue ABIous JO Junowe sy} aonpay e Jajow Jajem e uo JI Aenoned ‘Asuow aneg e

:UBd am ‘asn Jajem Jno umop bumno Ag

"JUBWIUOJIAUS

[eanjeu Jno 108}0.4d awi) SWes a8y} }e pue mou Jajem ybnous aney am ey} ains ayew 0} uoidwnsuod Jajem Jno aanpal 0} op ued am sbuiyy sjdwis Auew a.e aiay] “punol Jeah |je Jnq
1ybnoup e si alay) usym isnl jou ‘Ajosim Jajem sasn dUOAISAS Jey) [B}IA S,)I 0S WS} Buo| 8y} Ul 9|qeule)sns Jou SI S|9AS] JUSLIND e Jajem Jo uoidwnsuod panuiuo? "sAIAINS 0} 9166ns
wiay) uo AjaJ 1eyl aji|p|im Jaylo pue spJliq ‘ysij 8y} ‘Jajem uo Mo| unid spuod pue SIaALl USYAA ‘JUSWUOIIAUS InO wiey Ajsnouas os|e ued Aay} sn 10aye isnl j,uop sabepuoys Jajepp

Al
O

"s)se| 106 op am Jajem ay) 1ey} ains sayew Jayem Buines os ‘Aep Jad saly|
uol|iw g 1noge Aq paddolp asn Jajem Ajjeuoljeu pue asuodsad olignd abny e sem alay| °asn Jalem Jisy} YIm |njaied alow aq 0} ajdoad Buipuiwal subiedwes uel saiuedwod Jajem
pue asn |enuassa Joj Alddns Buluiewals sy} aAlasuo9 0} pasodwi aq 0} pey ueq adidasoy vy “Aip Aj@19|dwod jsowje alom siionlasal Auew Ainp Ag 1eyj Juesw |[ejuiel Jajuim MOl ‘G002

pue $Q0Z Ul g “Jawwns ay} |un jse| 0} Jajem ybnous Buipinoid SIIOAISSSI [[IJJ [|IM JOJUIM JaM Y/ “JOLIP PUB J8}joy S,}I USUM ‘JSWIWINS 8y} Ul 1s8jeald S| Se0In0sal JojeM Uo ainssald

‘'saoueldde pjoyasnoy
SAISUB)UI Ja}eM Jay}o pue slamoys Jamod Jo ash 8y} Jo asnedaq Ajued ‘obe sieak Gz uey) Jajem aiow %G 1sow|e asn ap) "uapJeb ayy buusiem pue sied Bulysem
‘Bupjooo ‘BunjuLip sepnoul os|e 31 Ing ‘Buiysny) 19|10} pue Buiysem 1o} pasn si SIY} JO 1SO| “Aep Aiaas Jajem Jo saldjl| 0G| Inoge sasn Ajjualind uoibal ay) ul uosiad yoe -jesodsip

JNO 1B S82JN0Ssal Ja)em 824eds ay) uo ainssald Buisealoul Jans Buioeld si Jeak Alens Jajem aiow pue aiow Buisn ale am jey) joe) ajdwis sy} pue abueyos ajewd ‘yuswdojorsp maN

« LOIYLSIA FHL NI SISSANISNEG ANV SATOHASNOH NI 30110Vdd AOOO dVIINIS 3OVHINOONT ANV S30IAYES
TIONNOD A8 ANV SONIATING TONNOD NI d3IsSn H¥31VM 40 LNNOWNY IHL 30NAd3d T1M TIONNOD 1O141SId FHIHSNOAONILNNH.

4SSN H31VM



‘JaW 8q UBD pUBWap ainjn} Jey} aINsua 0} JoJem dAISSUOD 0} SABM 1O} 00| 0} SNUUOD pue Aj9SIMm Jalem asn [|e am ey} Juenoduwl 8104818y}
sI 1] "ymouB olwouoos pue uonendod jo auo osje si uoibal AIp SIy] "IBlep\ Weyjels) Se Yyons sJioAlasal ul abelols [epyie Aq pajuswsalddns ale yoiym ‘isjempunolf pue sioALl
8y} ale s90Inosal Jajem |elnjeu ujew suolbal ay] “|lejuies uodn spuadep JeaA yoes s|ge|ieA. S| Jey} Junowe sy} pue ajiul) Si Ing 99IN0Sal 8|gemaual B S| 1A\ "uolbal siy) ul 8jewi|o
ay} jo ped |ewsou e ale ‘|[ejulel spaadxa uoljesodess yolym Buunp ‘siswwns Alp BuoT 'syuejd Ag asn pue uoljelodens Joje 92IN0Sal JS)EM B Se S|JEe|I_AE S| ||BjUle] 8y} JO Jajenb e
Aluo JeaA abelane ue u| -ebeiaAe |euoljeu ay} SpJiyl-omy Ajuo ‘1eak Jjad wuw(Q/G uey) ss9| Jo |lejuies abelaae yym Anunod ayj ul uoibal 1saup 8y} Ul pajeoo) si aliysuopbununy [ejuiey

udioo- [ejuswuoliaug s,aaysuopbununy

uonels sng uopbununy paysiqinjal sy} Jo} sainseaw Aouaiowe Jajem pue Wwa)lsAs Jajem Aalg

woasAs paq paal e Buisn Jajem aisem Ajind o) pue 8)is uo Bunsanley Jajemulel aanpouiul 0} esodoud

9\ "WalsAs obemas sulew oy} UO JOU S| DAI9SaY aiNjeN UoIXed d[)iT Je aljua) JONSI/A Syl — 9AI9Say ainjeN uojxed s je wsejsAs uoneoyund paq peal pue Bulisaaiey Jajemuliey
Alessaoau alaym

saloe) spelbdn 0] pue spew aq ueo sBuiAes Jojem aiaym seale ssasse 0] a|qissod aq [[IM I Sa)Is |1ouno) |e Bunipne Ag — seys [1ouno) Joy sueld juswabeuew Jajem Jo UoONPOoId

™
‘a1sem pue Abisua (e}

9ABS 0} pue safjoqg Buiyl] uaym Ainful 3oeq Jo ysi [enuajod ay) aAowal ‘peod Ag Jajem a[)jog Hodsuel} 0} pasu sy} PIOAB 0} — Paj|e}sul 8q [[IM SIasuadsip Jajem sulew pajiy) e
%06 Aq abesn Jajem 1nd 0} sde) mojj pajeloy e
(san| 6 piepuels ay) 0} pasoddo saujl| 9 9 €) S19]10} ysny} |anp Buiaes Jajepy e
‘Buip|ing 8y ulym asnal Joj yue} 8l 000G B Ul pa}as||0d 8q 0} sialenbpeay mau ay} Jo Jood 8y} uo Buipue| Jajemuiey — jue} Buiisaniey Jojemuiel Y e
:apnjoul 8say} ‘uopbununy ui Buipjing sieuenbpeay
MaU S,I0UNn0d 8y} Jo ubisap ay} ojul pajesodiodu; Buieg ale sainseaw Aouaiolyse Jajem Jo salas v - Buipling sispenbpeay mau s,JIouno) je sainseaw Buiaes Jajem JO UOIONpOsU|
sj08loid

sa)is Buisixa e a|qisesa} a1aym pue sBuIp(ing [IoUN0D Mau Je sainsesw AousIolye J8jem JaY)0o pue swiajsAs BuseAiey Jajemulel 8onpoju|

sue|d Juswabeuel Jajep) oyloads a)is 8onpold pue s8)is [I0UNo9 [e e abesn Jajem JojuowW A[8)1eindoy

Suondy

"9SB|q SS8| 8W028( 1SNW asn Jajem 0} yoeoidde ino pue Ajisseosu
e awoo9aq 0} Ajgl| sI saibojouyos) Buines Jsjem Jo uoiidope pesidsspim 8y} ‘@sil 0} BuINUUOD S82IN0S8I U0 SSBJlS 8y} pue Jslem Jo 1S00 8y} YA “Pesiwndo 8q Ued UOIBAISSUOD

Js1em jey) os ‘suleped abesn sjqisuodsal jdope 0) pebeinoous ag 0} pesu seafojdwe pue uondwnsuoo Jsjem UO ddusnjul 1sebbiq ay) aAey jey) siesn Buip|ing si ) Ajelewn|n



(Joued s@2In0say % JUBWUOIIAUT) Y33 Yim uosiel| ybnoiyy (800z Alenigad) .Jajepn aining, ABajens Jajem s,y 43Q Yim aull ul si - ABejens ajoAD lejepn

‘(wnuue Jad uosiad Jad saljl| 08) SOWOoH

9|geuleisng 1o} 8pod ay} JO G [9A] YlIM adue]idwod SASIYDE 0} PajoNnJisuod ‘sawoy woolpaq ¢ pue ¢z Jejdwaxa g Jo Juswdojanap v - (PlINg mau) 9SBOMOYS SSWOY d|qeule}sng
Japes| AJunwwod sk 8|04 S,|IoUN0d 8y} YIM BUl| Ul S8INSeaw Aduaioiye Jajem ajowold 0} 8)ISqam S,|Iouno) ayj JO JUSJUOD - BIISGEM [IDUNOD) UO UOHeuIojul ADUSIOYS 18)eAA

sdnoJb Ajunwwod |e20| pue sjooyos

UuM MIom 0] pue JapesaT AJunwiwo), B Se 9|0J S,|Iouno) 8yl Yiim aull ul sebessaw [ejuswuoliAue Jo abues peolq e sjowold pue asiolignd o] - J82lyO uoneonp3 [ejusLIUOIIAUT
syooloid

ymo.b
MaU palinbal jaaw 0} AJljige|ieAe Jojem SSasse 0] JoulsIp ay) Jo) ABajesis aj9Ao Jajem e aonpoud 0} ajeudoidde se siayjo pue Aousby juswiuolinug oy} ‘saluedwod Jajem UY)m YIOAA
SOWOH d|qeuleIsng Jo}
ap0oD aY} UIYIM 18S S[aA8| Alojepuewl sy} paadxa a|qissod ataym pue }aaw Aay) Buuinsus Ag aliysuopBuiluny uj }ing sawoy mau Ty ul Aouaiola Jajem ui sjuswanoldw abeinoou]
ssouel|dde jusiolys Jajem pue swalsAs Jsjem Aaib se yons seoinep Buiaes Jejem ajowold pue sainsesw Buiaes Jsjem JO SSaUSIEME SSBaIOY
wco_po@O
S9JeJd MOJ} MO| UM SIOMOYS e
(snnq Jeyem 69) saiijioe) UOII09||0D Jajemuley e sde) paje|nbal Moy JO pajesay e

slaysemysip/saulyoew buiysem sonoeid 1seg e sjo|lol ysnjy eng e
:opnjoul sBuiaes 1500 jueoliubis @onpold os|e UBD Yolym ‘924n0sal [einjeu B JO SN aSIM 9)ew 0] sainseaw Buines Jsjem sidwis

‘sBuines 1S09 JueolIUBIS 8ABY OS|E UBD JNg 824N0Sal [elnjeu B Jo asn asim sayew Ajuo jou siy] "s}oio} Buiysnj) pue suspieb Bulsyem se yons
sasn 10} a)enbape s| ‘Bullemoys pue Bulysem 1o} pasn uaaq sey )l Jaye pa1o9||0o Jajem Aaib, pue iajemuiel paysasieH "Ajjenb Bupjuup jo 8q 03 )1 alinbal jou op Jajem Jo sasn Auej

‘uondwnsuod Jaiem Ul ||e} %0G — 0Z B Ul }nsal A||eoaidA} ued mojaq palsi| seJnseaw 8y} Jo ||e Jo awos Jo uolne|eisul ayy ybnolayy ‘uononpad Jayem o} yoeoudde onewsisAs e bundopy

"spjoyasnoy paiajaw ui Aep Jad peay Jad sauyl| gzl e ‘uoibay
uelbuy ay} ul spjoyasnoy palajawiun Ul pawnsuod Aep Jad peay Jad sau 09) yum uondwnsuod Jajem Buionpas ul aAioaye si Bulslow Jalem jey) 1sabbns aouaping $824n0sal
abeio)s Jerem mau Jolew dojaasp 8yl 0] paau 8yl pIoAe 0} palinbal aq |Im ‘ainbiy aulaseq 00z & isuiebe pansiyoe ‘saiiadosd Bunsixe |e 1e uononpal %g ue pue saluadoid
MaU || Je uondwnsuod Jajem ul uononpal 96z e ey} palsabbns sey Aousby juswuosiaug ay | uenodwl Ajjeonuo aq |im Aousioie Jajem jo uonowoud ay ‘siy) jequiod o “saljddns

Js1em uo ainssaid Jayuny jueoniubis aoe(d [Im 0Z0Z 01 aJiysuopbununy Joj pauueld ymoib Buisnoy aaisusixe ay| "Sieak Og 1Se| 8U) 10) Jeak uo Jeak ussll sey asn Jojem oisswo(



apinb pue ymolib abeuew o0} saioijod o16ajel}s suiejuod | ‘puoiaq pue L zoz 01 dn dojaaap [im adiysuopbuiunHy moy Joj yJomawel) 8y} s1es yoiym ‘Abajens aio) s,aaysuopbununy
J0} anss| [ejuawepuny e s ymolb woly saunssald pue saijiunuoddo ay) Buibeuew pue eale ymolb ybnologiayad o) ebpuque) ay} Jo aljuad ay} je si aliysuopbununy

judio04 [ejuswiuodiaug s, aaiysuopbununy

"U0I}08}04d |BJUBLIUOIIAUS pue

Juswdojanep usamiaq uoisua) ay) Bunybiybiy ‘seyis pjayuaalb swos apnjoul 0} 8ABY pue paau Asy} ||e pul ,ued Aay) sAem|e 1sow|y "ued Asy} Se pue| pjaiyumolqg 9|ge)ns yonw se
pul 0} sueld J18y} Ul N0 }8s sanLoyine [eoo| pue apiaold 1snw Aay) sesnoy Auew moy siauueld |eo0] |91 saibelelng [euoibay ‘juswdojaAap 9|qeulelsns Jo SWie Y} YlIm aouepiodde
ul s| pue sadeospue| SARISUSS A||EJUSWILOIIAUS JO PIBIUSaIs) a|qen|eA uo ainssald sases asn aaonpoud ojul yoeq pue| padojaasp Ajsnoinaid Buibuug ‘@00z Aq seus padojansp
Aisnoinaud uo Buisnoy Jo %06 i1se9| je buidojaaap Jo asysabplqued) 1o} 1able) [eniul ue syas 9 aosueping) Buiuue|d [euoibay ‘pasau am Sasnoy ay) [|e Jo) pue| pjaiumolq ybnoua

10U SI 818y} Jey) paalbe Ajjesauab si ) alowlayling "s|genjeA 0s Jou Si pue| pjaluaalb sawawos puy "a|qiSSaooeul o pajeulweuod si )l asneoaq sdeylad - dojaasp 0y a|qissodul

s1 Jo ‘Asenjoues ay|p|im e se sdeysad - si }I Se 8|gen|eA S| pue| pjaLumolq awog ‘jey; se ajduwis se sAem|e jou si )i A|9]eunuojun ‘pue| pjajuMolq 8y} Uo jing 89 P|Noys pasu am ydiym
sasnoy mau 8y} 1ey} Juswaalbe |eisuab s aiay) pue Juswdojoasp snoinaid ou Usas sey pue| pjayusals) ‘pue| padojoasp-Ajsnoiraid se umouy| AJUOWILLIOD 8J0W SI pue| pjaLumolg

PUET ,pISyuSsID), PUE DISUUMOIG, 1. JEYAN

‘pue] padojanap Ajsnoinald Jo asn 1saq ay} Bujew uo snooj snw apA .Uc%
plaiuaalb pajwi| Jo |nydisem uaaq sey juswdojaap jey - saioljod Buluueld |eoo| pue [euoibal ‘|euoijeu ul pajosjial mou - uoliubooal pealdsapim usaq sey alay} SieaA Juadal Jan)

Jawabeuew pooj{ e
sjelqgey ayp|im pue aoeds uadQ e
alnnouby e
ainjonsisequl AN pue podsues] e
juswdojanap Jayjo pue BuisnoH e
:woJ) spuewsap Bunadwod pue Buiseaoul 0} 108[gns sI Yoiym 821nosal ajul e si pue] ‘wniwaud e je Juswdojansap Joy Ajjigeieae pue| bumnd ‘ymoub Jo sainssaud

8Y) seoe) )l sueswW os|e siy] ‘AWouoos [euOljeU 8y} 0] UoiNgLuoD jueoiubls e Bupew ‘suoibai Buimolb 1s8)se) pue NISSe0oNs JSOW S,MM 8y} JO U0 sI pue|bu] jo jse] ay |

HLIMOYO FTGVYNIVLSNS FHON IAIIHOV OL ‘ATLNIIOI443 IHOW ANV1 ISN ANV ‘SONIATING
ONILSIX3 ANV ANV d3d013A3IA ATSNOIATHd 40 I3SN FHONW IMVIN OL XHOM TTIM TIONNOD LOIHELSIA FHIHSNOAONILNNH.

4SSN ANV



0} ybnous abie| uonejndod |e20| e ajeiauUab 0) 89 pjNoys wie ay| JuawdojaAap JO WIe Ue Se Udas aq Jou pjnoys Jjasy ul Alisusp JaybiH "ubisap ayj a1e10Ip 0} pasn aq jou pjnoys i

pue ‘yjasy ul Ajljenb ueaw jou saop Il — ainseaw e Ajuo si AJisuaq eoeds uado pasn Aood Jo asneosaq saisusp Mo| A|SAlle[al Je }Ing aJam S$X20|q sl ybiy sp96| dul Jjo Auew ‘1oej u|

" Buiwweso

umo}, Jo Buipmoloiano Jo swajgold pajeldosse pue sjej) asu-ybiy jo sainjoid Buisesjdun puiw o} sbuliq uayo Alusuap Jaybiy, asedyd ay| “JuswuoliAud Ay)eay pue ajes e pue aoe|d
Jo @suas e ‘saoinas oljgnd Ayenb poob ‘|je 1o} sawoy juadap Jo xiw e ‘Wodsuel) oignd poob apisbuoje ‘Ajunwwod S|geuleISnS e JO ainjes} [e)uassa ue s| - aiejoay Jad sbuljjamp og
Jano Buiaq se paulsp — juswdolanap Ajsuap Jaybly ‘suoseas Jayjo pue asay} Jo4 ‘sdiy |eS0] HOYS J0j JED aU) JO asn sy} abeinoous Jaypny Ajuo (938 sdoys ‘s|ooyos se yons) salljioey
Pa]eId0SSe INoYJIM SjusWwdo|aAap [BlUBPISaY "S8IAIBS [e0] Jo abuel poob e o Jodsued) olignd poddns Jou [jim SBSeD JSOW Ul pue 8sh pue| JO SWIa) Ul 9|qeule}Snsun paJapisuod
US}jo S| puey Jo alejoay Jad sswoy Qg UeY) SSo7 "pue| Jo eale uaAlb e uo Buisnoy aiow a)epowwodde o0} Al} 0} 8inssald S| pue| JNo JO 8sh }s8q d)ew O} Paau SIy} JO }Nsal suQ

Aysuag BuisnoH

‘oAl 8|doad alaym 0} 8S0|0 SBDIAISS 84D puk uoiednpa ‘yyeay Auenb ybiy jo uoisiroid ay) abeinoous e
S8JJUSI [BJNJ @ UMO} Ul Pa)e0| ale Sjuswdol|aAap [BIN}ND PUB SINSI9| ‘|IB}a] MBU 8INSuUa
sue|d Juswdojansp ul saioljod ajelidosdde Bunelodiooul A sepou pue sainod podsuel) olignd o) 8so|o Juswdoaaap Ajsuap Jaybiy 81eo0| e
S92IAI8S pue sqof 0} 8s0|9 ‘sajA1s asnoy Jualayip apnjoul 0} Juswdojaaap ash paxiw ‘Ajjenb ybiy Bunowold e
JuswdolaAep mau Joj sBulp|ing pue pue| pjaljumold Jo asn ay} buisiwixew o  ¢O
:Aq pue| psjoAoal uo Juswdojaasp paxiw ‘Aljenb ybiy ajowoud 0y peau am g|qissod Janaiaym ‘0s :w>m0
"Joble} [BuOBU B} SASIYDE O} pUB| P|SIJUMOI] PAJEDO| [|[9M JUSIDIYNSU
S| 818y} ‘10W3SIp 8y} Jo Jajoeleyd |ednd Ajjueujwopald ay) 0} Buimo Ing ‘1suii pue| pialy umolq ajqeulelsns dojaaap o} si yoeosdde ay] Aoljod jeuoibay pue |euonep unodoe ojul Bue)
1SIIym ‘sieak gz 1xau ayy JoAo dojanap |Im eale ay} moy jno sjas Abajeng |eneds sasysuopbununy 'sjoaN 1S pue uopbuiuny punoJde pajeso| buiaq Juswdojaasp mau jo Auolew ayy

YIM ‘Aeswiey pue SaA| 1S ‘SJooN 1S ‘UuopBununy JO SUMO] 18)JeW JN0J 8yl U0 8Jjusd Yolym ‘aliysuopBbuinuny ui psuueld si jJuswdojaasp Buisnoy aJaym SUOIIRO0| Ulew INoy ale aiay |

‘pabewep }.uaie Asy} ains ayew o) walsAs Buiuueld

By} 8sn ued am pue ale saoe|d asay) alaym mouy apn -djdwexa 1o} ‘sesnoy pjing 0} sjesodoud Aq pauajealy) aq Aew jeyj 103SIp 8y} Ul anjea Jo sadeospue| ulelal 0} Juenodu

Sl ]| "JuswWuUOJIAUS By} sapelbap uey) Jayiel saoueyud juswdojaaap SIy} 1ey} ainsua 0} sI abuajjeyd ay| ‘Aem jualayip e ul Juswuoliaud ay) uodn sjoedwi yoes ‘ale sjuswdojonap
9say} A1BSS929U JOABMOH "8JnjonJjselyul [e1oos pue [eoisAyd s,aiysuopBununy uo spuewsp jeuonippe ajesauab |jim jJuswdojoasp mau syl “LZ0g 0} dn Jeak Jad sawoy 0Gg

JO Jus|eAInba ayj sI sIY} ‘1L.20Z-100Z polad ayj Joj asiysuopbuiuny ui 3Ing 89 0} S8SNOY Mau 00Z‘L | JO WNWIUIW B JO UoIBJ0|[e Ue pawlijuod sey Abajeng jeneds [euoibay yelp ayl

£papasu a( [|IM Sawoy Mau Auew MoH

*JOpPLIOD aliysuopbununy o} abpuqwe) ayy ul padojonap

aq |m saoiaies olignd Ayjenb ybBiy pue )l punolins Jey) SUMO] 1oyJew 8y} pue abplLque) ussmiaq syul| LJodsuel) ay) Joj pasodoud si juswasueyus Juediiubig juswdojoasp mau



sa)el ssauisng
pue xe} |Iounod uo uoonpal e sbuiping |eloJawwWod pue dnisawop }jing Ajqeurelsns Buiaib Buliepisuo) - UOIONIISUCD S|qeUlBR)SNS 1O S|qBeUlB}SNS 1O} SBWBYIS SAJUSIUI [BloUBUIH

Ajisuap ajqeuleisns
0} }INq 89 pue SSWOH d|qeule}sns 1o} 9poD By} O} UOHe)IPalode SASIYdEe 0} PajonIisuod plojlleH Ul SaWwoy Uolelisuowsp +0g 4O juswdojaAsp Yy — UONONIISUOD djqeulelsnsg

4@ 8ys ybnodyy puey Jo asn wnuwido ayew o} sjuswdojaasp MaU JO UoloNAsuUo9 B ubisap ajqeureisns sy} abeinoous]

wyoo_o._m_/
©

pue| padojansp Ajsnoinaid uo aoeds 1004 JuswAojdws jo uoiiodoud sy} asealdu|

eg pue g ‘| sepesb pue| [einynoube jo yuswdojaasp pIoAy

aleyoay Jad sbuijamp jo Ayisuap Jaybiy e yum syjuswdoljansap abeinoosus ajendoidde assypn
‘pue| padojaaap Ajsnoinaid uo Juswdojaasp Buisnoy jo uoiodoud ay) asealou|

suonoy

‘apew ag 0} paau ||IM pue| pjaiyuaalb Jo saseslal Jayuny Jaylaym auiwialap |Im sjuswdojanap

MaU 8say} Jo Alisuap ay} ‘sieak G| 1xau ay) JaAo aliysuopbuiuny ul paiinbas Juswdojaaap Jo 8eas ay) 0} ang “Buisnoy mau poddns 0y ainjoniiselul pue sanijioe) ay} Yjim

suoneoo| ul Aejnonued ‘pajwi Ajpaiejas ale pue| padojaaap Ajsnoiaaid jo saljddns ‘siy} puoAag ‘parcidde usaq sey Buisnoyasem pue asn JuswAojdws Jo JuswdojaAap awos Yoiym
JO ‘juepunpal awo09aq aABY Ydlym Jo oM} ‘saseqiie Asejjiw ab.e| [eianss Jo dn apew S| pue siy} Jo siapenb aaiy) JanQ -aaiysuopbununy ul pue| padojaaap-Ajsnoiraid Jo sasejoay
06 Aj@1ewixosdde pamoys 900z Ul 10 paled yiom Asaing ‘pue| padojaaap-Ajsnoinald Jo Junowe abie| e uieluod saop OLISIP 8y} ‘siy) aydsaq “ab.e| Aejnoiued si sjuswsaas pue

SUMO} Jofew 8y} JO BUOU JNQ BaJE JSBA B SISA0D JOLISIP 8Y) 1By} JoB) 8y} 0} anp Ajulew ‘@sn uedin Ul 8sn pue| [10} S} JO %9 isnl yum 1ousip jeins Ajueuiwopaid e si asiysuopbununy

‘sbuljamp +G jo sjuswdojarap

Buisnoy mau uj (ydp) aieyoey Jad sbuljemp +0¢ JO salsuap jou Buirsiyoe Jo joble) e sjos ueld ainjonuls aliysabplque) ayl "sjooyos pue sdoys ‘podsuel; se Yyons sadlAles |eoo| Joddns



‘Aeme )1 modyy isnf uey) Jayjeds ,21sem, asn
0} 9SUSS |BJUBWIUOIIAUD SE ||[9M SB 9SUSS 21LIoU0Dd Sayew }l Jey) buisijeal aie ajdoad A|buisealou| “sieak Auew 1o} pajoAoal usaqg sey yoiym |eyow delos si siy) Jo ajdwexa
poob Y “Iayjoue Aq a1sem Se pamalA aq Jou Aew uostad auo 0} 8)Sem SI Jeym 1By} poo}sIapun [|oMm SI )| '92Inosal e se )l 89S 0} Buljie) ale am Aeme umouy) s Buiylawos uaym e
"ysiggnu Jno jo pu Bumeab yim pajeioosse sjpoedwl [BJUSWIUOIIAUS U} JO Swia) ul pue ‘spoob ay) Buinguisip pue Bulinjoejnuew ‘sa8ainosal mau
ay} Bunoesjxa yum pajeroosse sjoedull [BjJUSWUOIIAUS [BUORIPPE 8Y} JO Swd) ul - adod 0} Alljige s,JuswuoliAud ay} uo ainssaid Bumnd aie am Aeme umody} si Buiyjowios usym e
“Ino unu [m Asy) — Ajliujepul uo ob Jouued $82JN0sal 9S8y} Jo asn 8y "paode|dal ag Jouued saoiAIes Buipiroid pue syonpoid Buunjoenuew Ul asn

aM Jey) s8ainosal Jo Ajuolew 1sea ay] ‘1onpoud ay) ayew 0} pasn uaaq aAey yolym awiy ay) pue ABlaus ay) ‘s92In0sal |einjeu ay} 8so| am Aeme umody) st Buiylowos uaym e
:suoseal Buimoj|o) 8y} Joy siapew ‘) Jo pu 196 pue ‘aysem aonpold am jey} 10e) 8y} ‘YIOM Je Jo suwoy je S} Jaylaym oS

‘Aeme )1 Buimouyy Aldwis uey) Jayjel ,81sem, pPa||eo-0S JNO )M SAI}BSIO 8J0W 8q UeD
9M MOy pue (sSa] Aeeme MoJy} 8m pue SS8| ash am sueaw Yyolym) Jabuoj jse| sjonpold axew ued am moy ‘(,$S9| woJ) alow 186,) s82In0sal Jama) asn ued am MOy JNoge Muiy} 0} paau

00
9\ "@sn 0] suoljelauab ainny Jo} s|ge|leAR S80IN0Sa.l SaARS| Jey) A19100S S|JEeUIBISNS B SABRY oM JaUIaym J0ale [[IM S|elia)ew asn am Yolym Ul Aem ay) ‘sieonpoid pue siswnsuod skO

‘sal|ddns
Jayem punolb pue siaal Bunnjjod pue |pue| ay} jo 1no Buyes| ajeyoes| ay} Jo ysu e s alay) ‘Aluedold pabeuew jou s Sy} §| "S|elow AABay SUIBlUOD Jey) ajeyoes| pajied pinbi
21x0} e 8onpold Aay) umop-yealq sjeLisiew ay} se ‘os|y "abueyd ajew|o 0} Buinguuoo saseb asnoyusalb ylog ale ydiym sueyisaw pue spixolp uogled saonpoud )l ‘sasodwoosp

ysiggni palng UsypA ‘JuswiuoliAue ay) uo 10edwi aAnebsu e sey punoib ay) ul )1 BuiAing ‘ysiggnu Ino |je |jpue| 0] sailjioe) pue aoeds Jo 1no Buiuunt Ajpides am ale Ajuo 10N
"os0dwW0o8p 0] SIeak Jo spalpuny 8)e) ued pue punolb ay) Ul paling s Il 818ym Salis [[pue]

u1 Jo pasodsip si ysiqqn Siy} JO 1SOJ jInoy AlaAs |leH Haqly 8yl | 03 ysiggna ybnous Jo jusjeainbs ay) si siy] “JeaA A1aAs ysiqgnd Jo Sauuo) Uoljjiw £ Uey) aiow aonpold am suoje

MN 89U} U] "810jaq JaAS uey) d)sem asow Buionpoud Ajjusiino ale am A)100S e sy ")l Juem 1o }I paau Jabuo| ou Aay) asnedaq Aeme mouy) ajdoad jeyy Buiyifians si ysiqqnu Io a)sepp

«1OI41S1d IHL NI SISSANISNG ANV SATOHISNOH NI 3011L0Vdd dOO0O dVIINIS
JOVINOINT ANV T1I4AdNVT Ol IN3S ANV d30NAd0dd ILSVM 40 LNNONY FHL 30NA3d TTIM TIONNOD 1LO1H1SIa FHIHSNOAONILNNH.

J1SVM



S921JJ0 9SNOH Japulyied e uonos||od ajsem ajqeisodwod e Buionpoujul Jo sanijiqissod ayy ajeblysanu| - eysem DQH jo Bunsodwon
uonesiwiuiw aysem pue bulpAoss ajowold o) ubledwed ssausieme yejs - awayos s,uoidweyd usalis)
SU0I}BO0| 82140 B|ge}INS [|e 1. sulq Bulokoal Alp jo uononpoau| - weysAs ulq BulppAoay

syo9loid

awies ay) op 0} salousbe Jsuled abeinoous pue siesh G 1xau IaA0 %G| Aq |upue| 0] Buiob s)sem UMO S,[IoUN0Y JO JUNOWE 8oNpPaYy

suonoy

‘BuioAoau 1oy pajos)|09 sjelslew Jo abuel ay) Buiseaoul se swi swes sy} Je WalsAs ay) Aun o) pue sasiwald paumo [1ounod ||e je aoeld ui swa)sAs Bulokoal pue
UOI}09]|00 9}SEM BUj} }B 00| 0} paau e s| alay} pue Buisi s| seakojdwa Ag paonpoid ajsem Jo JUNOWE By} ‘YIS S,|IoUN0D 8y} ||e SSO0I0Y "Pa|ypue| Buiaq sem ajsem siy} JO |[e paonpoJiul
alam sawayos Bulphoal ay) aiojag ‘Buiohoal uoy Jaded Jo pieogpied Buleq Bulp|ing ay) Buiaes| aysem sy} Jo Jey jsowle Yim sieak om) jsed ay) JOAO Jueisuod Aplie) paulewsal aAey
S|aAd| B)SBA\ "O)IS sielenbpeay s,|1ounNod 8y} WO [|JpuUe| 0} JUSS 8)SEM JO Junowe ay} paonpal Ajuediiubis Sey ydiym awayds ayj pue padnpoJul Sem Uoijoa|j0o BuijoAoal pieoqpied

B €00Z U] 200z 9ouls slossaoold BuioAoal Jaded |enuspluod-uou pue |enuspiuod eia Jaded sy (e BulpAoss usaq sey [10Uunod 8y} 824n0sal a|genjeA e sl Jaded jey) alemy

‘1s0d ay) ybnouy) Ajuiew ‘uoneusWNIoP I8YJ0 10 19|je9| _Ezwnwu
BIA POAISOSI PUE JUSS J8}jaq ||1S S| UONeWIOlUI JO [eap Jealb e ‘JoLjsIp 8y} Ul SJUSPISa) YlIM UOIIEDIUNWILIOD USJILIM JO swio) swos aoe|das Aj9)e|dwoo 0} 184 sey jauisiul ay) pue |lewsd
Jo Juawdojanap ay] -Jaded (s si uonetado Aep 03 Aep s [10unod sy} wouy syndino sysem Jolew oy} Jo auo ‘eo1jo ssojladed ay) Spiemo} aALp By} JO SIeaA juadal ul yje) yonuw aydsaq

JULd}004 [elUBWIUOIIAUT S,]IoUN0Y JoMISIg adiysuopBununy

'sseo0.d

Bunjows aaisuajul ABisua ue yBnoly) pajoesjxe ag 0} Wnjuiwne ay} Joj pauodsuel) Bulaq a10jaq BOLLY 1S9\ Ul BSUING MSN PUE BIEASNY 81| SSLIUNOD Ul pauiw S YoIym 10 a)ixneq
WoJ} 9pew aJe SUBd wniulwnje SBe sU0 Mau B ayew 0} saye) }l ABJaus ay) Jo 9% e6 SOABS UBD wniuiwnfy ue bulpAoal 68 ‘ssasoid ay) ul ABisus Jo |esap 1ealb e Builunsuod ‘saoue)sip
Buo| papodsuel) pue paujw usag aABY ABW YDIUMm JO SLIOS ‘I9AS IO} S82IN0SBI 9S8y} 9S00| dM punolb sy ul pang aouQ ‘saladold J1ay) jo Aue Buisoo| Jnoyym uiebe Jano

pue Jano pajoAoal g UBD WNjulwN|e pue sse|b se yons sjelslew pue as|d Buiyiawos axew 0} pasn aq p|nod ABME MOJY) 9M JEUM JO UoN|A "S|ELISJEW MBI PUB S92IN0SaI JO 9SNn Jajiaq
soyew os|e JI ‘saNns [[upue| ul Aing am ysiggnu Jo Junowe ay) saonpad Ajuo jou Buljohoay ")l 9]0A%a1 0] J0U JI pue [eudlew sy} asnal 0} uondo ue aq Aew alay) uay] -9onpoid op am

9]SEeM JO Junowe ay} Buionpal Jnoge yuiy} ued am jey} Jayy "uonuaaaid aysem - aoe|d 1sJiy 8y} Ul 3 8onpoud 0} Jou si aysem Jno Buibeuew Jo Aem 1saq ay} ‘Ayolessiy ayy Aq UMoys Sy
|[esodsiq ‘v (ABisus Jonooay ‘1sodwo)) ‘910h0ay) Jon0oaY ‘¢ asnay 'z aonpay °|

'S9)SEM 1IN0 YlM

Buijesp 1o} eoualsjald Jo Japio Buimojjo) a8y} saloads pue ,80in0sal, B se ,8)sem, 98s 0} sh sabeinoous yoiym Ayolelsiy sysem, ayj jo 1deouod ay) sejowold juswiuianob Mn ayL



BuioAoal aysem aped) sjowoud 0} s199140 Jo JuswAhojdwa sy} J8n09 0) Buipun} pAA\THg paplemy - 18210 9)Sem apel |

uiq uaaib ay) ul aysem uaydly Jo Bunsodwod ay) abeinoous Jayuny o) ubledwes [euonowold - ubledwed aysem usyopuy

a)sem snoplezey e jo BuljoAoal abeinoous 0} suoljeso| Jaxiewsadns awos je syueq BuljoAoal Alejeq Jo uone|jeisu| - swayds buloioas Aisjeq
a)sem Buisnal pue Buionpal jo aouepodwi sy} Buowoud sjooyos Joy ubiedwed uoieonp3 - ubredwes uoneonpa UonesIWIUIW 8)SBAA

sulq BuipAoal Aup ayy ul sse|b Buipnioul jo sanijiqissod ay) ajebnsau| - uopd9||0d sse|b apisqioy

syooloid

ajsem apel)
J18Y) 8[oAoa1 0} Moya J1vyy Ul sassauisng Jable| poddns pue JoL3SIQ 8y} Ul S8SSBUISNg Pazis WNIpaw O} |[BwsS 1o} 891AI8S UO01}93]|00 BuljoAdoal aysem apel) B JO UOolONPoIlUl 8y} a)e}|ioe
sweals
a)sem Aoy 4o} ssawwelboid uoneonpa pue subiedwes [euonowo.ud pajabiel paonposjul pue diysiauped dyd3y a9yl yum uonounfuod ul ABsielis uonesiwiulpy 81Sep) Jo Juawdojanaq
‘sse|b ‘*6°a ‘u01199]|00 apisalay 8y} 0] s|eualew [euonippe Buippe Jo Aljiqisea) ay) alojdxa pue 9,0G aAoge ulewal sjaAad] BuljoAoal onsawop ainsug
SuoiaYy
JoLIISIP 8y} Ul sessaulsng Joj Joddns pue 89IApe JO Junowe
abny e apinoid Jou op oA se Ing ‘wa)sAs uonoa||0o0 BulpAosl pue a)Sem MU B UM S|00YDS pUB SISP|oyasnoy Wody JesAk yoes Jou)sIp 8y} Ul pajos|joo ajsem Jo ulejunow Buimolb
ay} Jequiod 0} Alessaoau sabueyo ay) ssalppe 0} unbaq aaey ap\ “Bulphoal se ||am se a)sem Buisnal pue Buisiwiuiw jJo asuepodwi ay) uo paoeld aq 0} spaau ||is siseydwa Eo_ﬁ/u
"JOLIISIP 8y} Ul 8}sem pjoyasnoy Joj [esodsip 9}Sem Jo SUBsW B SE [|pue| ajeulwi|d Ajlenuia o) jenuajod ay) sey josfosd ayl 010z 404 @oe|d Ul 8q 0} SBI}I|I0B) MU 9S8y}
10 $1500 a8y} 198w djay 0} wgeF yum joaloud siyy Buioddns si Juswulanob ay] 108loid |4d 81SeM dU) — Auedwod juswabeuew a)sem J010as aleAud B Yyim 1o0enjuod (|4d) aaineniu|
80UBUIH 3)BAld WIS)-Buo| B YyBnoly) saijijioe) Juswieal} 8)Sem mau JaAlep o} 1oafosd e Bunuswsaidwi Ajjusiind aie oym [1ouno) AJuno) adiysabpuquie) Yyum A[9so[o 3I0M 0} SeNUU0D
[1oUno) ay] -BulpAoal pue sysem Joj snjelS uooeaqg papieme Usaq sey ‘aliysabplqued ul sanoyne Jaylo yym Buoje ‘[1ounod ayy ‘suoye sy Jo uoiiubosal ul "9 L¢ Jo aiel Bulphoal
Aoyine [eoo| abesane [euonieu ay} pue }obiey BulpAoss palinbal sy jo peaye ||om Aels 0} [Iounod 8y} pajgeus sey des| Buizewe siy] "/0/900Z Ul %ES 0} 8S0U SIY} pue pajohoal

SEM B]JSEM |[B JO %G| PUNOJe padonpoJiul Sem aWayds 8y} alojeg 'JoUISI 8y} Ul pajokoal 8)SEM Ployasnoy JO Junowe 8y} pasesaloul Ajjeonewelp sey Wa)jsAs UoNnoa(j00 Mau a8y

‘sul} pue sued ‘sojyse|d
‘pseo ‘Jaded se yons sjeusjew BulpAdal 1oy sjuspIsal O} PaJayo S| Ulg pajeaym pJiy} B ‘SUOIJO8||00 S8y} O} UolIppe Ue Sy "syaam Buljeusslje uo (uapyong ui a)is |jpue| [ed0] ay}
0} uaye}) asnjal [ewou pue (Buizsodwod Joj usye)) aysem ajgelsodwod usaib Jo UOIDS||0D By} SSAJOAUI SIY] "99IAISS UOIJDS[|00 Ajoam Sjeulsje uiq 994y} e JOUISIp 8y} Ul Spjoyasnoy
Buinlb ‘sieak g jo pouad e JaA0 £00Z Ul paJnjonuisal Ajjejo} sem waisAs uonog)|od aysem s adiysuopbununy ‘syebie) jo1)s asay) 0} asuodsal u| ‘[Jypue| 0} usye} 8q Ued Jey} 9)Sem
9|qeJBapolq Jo junowe 8y} UO SUONJLISal WUl BwWos Buipnjoul ‘pajoAoal aq piNOYS S|elSjew Jeym pue |[IJpue| 0} JUsS aq ued ajsem yonw moy o} Bunelas syebie) joumys Alan swos
S[19UN0d JoLISIP SaAIB uonesiBa] N3 pue adouepinb JUSWUISA0L) "YoaM B 92U0 ISE9| 1B JOLISIP 3y} Ul pjoyasnoy AIaAs JISIA Jey) S9IOIYSA uo1}09]j00 BulpAoal pue asnjal 0G| JO 199))
e aAeY am pue aliysuopbununy ul spjoyasnoy 00099 JOA0 ale al1ay] 'JOUISIP 8y} Ul 8)sem pjoyasnoy |e 108]j0o 0} Ajjigisuodsal e sey [10unod 8y} ‘Ajuoyine Uolj08||00 BISEM B SY

judio04 [ejuswiuodiaug s, aaiysuopbununy



(O

m_m_zmzom_@z;zaz
40 4<ta<w§§zm_>_zom_>zm
3IHL FONVHN3 ¥ 1LO310¥d Ol
ITHHL 1YVd

71



yue|q ya| Ajleuonusiul st abed siyL

72



Jou3sIp snosadsoud e Bulpjing ul s10joe}

A&y usaq aney eale sy} Jo sadeospue| [eanynoube Ayjenb ybiy ayy yum Buoje ‘Jexsew 1suUnoy sIYl "OgL L 0} doeq Bunep ‘Aiojsiy ysijbug noge ules| 0} 92eld jealb e auiysuopbununy
Buyew anjea ouolsly Jo sBuip|ing pue sabplig [ejuswiulo yim ‘}oxJew IS1IN0} O} ||[oM SaA|9SWaY) pus| os|e 1o1IsIp ay} Ul sabe||ia pue sumo) ay) Jo Jajojeseyd paysinbunsip ayl
*AlIsIBAIpOIQ JO SWId) Ul BpIsAuNod Japim ay) paloubl Ajabie| aney am JaABmoH “salis pajoajold snoloalud

9S8y} JISIA 0} AJUN0OD By} JOAO ||e wody |aAel} ajdoad se anjea wslno) abny sey 31 ‘Buipuny pajnguile pue sniejs [euoljeu jueoyiubis joeljie [ewiue pue joasul ueld Jo saioads Jalel
8y} Jo awos Jo uonoalold sy} saop Ajuo JoN "deysioop Jno uo AlsiaAipolq anjeA ybiy ,pajos)old, Junowe |jews e aABY 8M SUBSW aJiysuopBununy Ul S9AIasal ainjeu Jo Jaquinu ay |

&)1 @dueyus pue }a9j0id 0} pasu am op AYpA

" |ended |ejuswiuodiAug,
‘WJ8) 8y} JO SN By} 9oUSY ‘S}yBUSQ DIWIOU0IS pue |eoos ybiy Bullg ‘fenusjod wnwixew Jivy} 0} paoueyus pue pajosjold ‘pabeuew Ji ‘sainjes) [BJUSWUOIIAUS SAIJORIIE 9SaU)
[IV "®AI] 0] U2IyMm Ul JUSLLIUOJIAUS 8|gen|eA B 8q 0] palapisuod Ajjelauab sI awlo Jo Jes) mo| pue aoeds usalb uado Jo uoisinoid ayenbape yym ‘nielb pue eyl Jo 8.} pooylnoqybiau

V "OAIl @M YoIym Ul sabejjiA pue sumo) pue spooylnoqyBiau syl 0} usAIb si aplid Jo 8sUsS pue anjeA yonw Moy JO 1X8JU0D 8y} Ul paJapIsuod aq os|e Ued [ejided [eljuswuoliAug

aoeds uado |euonealdal Jaylo pue suapieb g syued ‘anjea AjisiaAipolq
Jamo| yym aoseds uado pue uaalb ale |elided jueisuod Jo sajdwex3 aleymas|d uoisiroid Jejiwis Aqg Joj pajesuadwod ag 0] aAey pinom sso| Aue aiaym Jo way) buibewep pioae

0] padueyua 10 pajoajold aq 0} pasu ‘ebueyd Jo juswabeuew awos yym adod ued Aayy ybnoyye ‘yoiym juswuoliAue ay} Jo sued ay) se paquosap si [ended [ejuslluodIAuS JUBISUOD)

™
N~

uonounxe Buioe) seoads poddns jey) sieligey a.el pue sbBulp|ing pue syled ololsly ‘sa)is pue sjoejolie [eoibojoaeyole ale [eyded [eonlo Jo sejdwex]

‘Araus 1oy} ul payosoud AjBuosis 8q 0) peau alojaiay) pue s|jgeade|dalll pue ajgenjeA aq 0} palapisuod ale yoiym sbuiyl asoy) se paquosap si [ended [BjusliuodIAug [Bo1ID)

‘lendeo |ejusWUOIIAUS JUBISUOD, PUB ,[eD1jLIO, UBSM]S Spew USYO S| UOIOUNSIp
V "OAI] M UDIYM Ul JUSWUUOIIAUS 8U} JNOgEe |98} PUB 0} 8)e[a &M MOY 82UsN|jUl PUB Y}|ESM [E]JUSWILOIIAUS INO O} 8)NgLIuU09 |e ‘ebejusy [eolio)sly pue [eoifojoseyole Jueoliubls Jo sels

pue sadeaspue| 8AJOUISIP ‘Sieligey 8SJaAIp JO AJaleA e ‘Ajneaq |einjeu Buipue)sino Jo sealy “1ajoeleyd anbiun syl s} JoUISIp ay) saAIb aliysuopbununy jo [eyded [ejuswiuoliAug ay |

Joejul 1day si Jeuded, ay) papiaold —1salajul Jo weal)s Apea)s e sapinoid Junodoe sbuines e se Aem

awes ay} 1snf ul ‘douo JaquuiyABiaus ue se pue ‘uonealdal ‘Alluapl [eJnyno [e20] ‘ANNUilUoD [eoLIo)SIY ‘@oeld Jo asuas ‘AlISIaAIPOI] JO SWIS) Ul S8DIAI9S/SHiaUa] JO Wealls e sapirold
puejpoom e ‘ajdwexa Jo4 -pajs|dap jou ale (s}asse ay}) Aay) se Buoj 0s sjjauaq Jo wealds e apinoid ued Yyoiym S}asse JO UOIID9||0D B SI JUSWIUOIIAUS 8y} 1By} SI Bapl Jiseq ay ]
¢lendeo [ejuswiuoiiaus saaysuopbununy siJeypn

aJlysuopbununy Jo |eydes |[ejuswuolIAUS

9y} aoueyuds pue 309j0id 0] — INJANOMUIANT FHL ONIONVHNI ® ONILOILOHd



aJlysuopbununH ajes pue ues|o e Buluieuie|y
pue| painjjod pue pajeulLWBIUOD WO} Wiey Buisiwiul

Jajoeleyo |euns pue ueqin ino Bunosiold

0B © N~ ©

aoedsuaalb pue Ajisiaaipolq Buinosdwi pue Bunoajold

:sAem INnoj Ul anssI 8y} 939.) 0} SH00| PUB JUSWUOIIAUS JNO d2UBYUS pue 1098)0.d 0} paau ay} sasiubooal Abajens siy|

"8UOAIBA® 0} 8N[BA JO SJUSWIUOIIAUS [BJNJ PUB UBQIN INO Y}Oq 8B O} WIe 8M ‘UoijusAaid sWilD pUB SSBUIjUBS|D ‘BUD0S }884)S 0} UOIe|aJ Ul J8AI|9P 8M S80IAISS 8y} ybnouy)

pue ‘el 0} 82e|d e se aliysuopBununy Ul 8AeYy sjuspisal aplid Jo asUas 8y} 9sealoul 0) Wie aM ‘JUSWUOIIAUS [enjeu Jno Jo Buipuelsispun pue abpsimouy Buisesoul ybnoay |

"JUSWIUOIIAUS |BIN}BU BY} YlIM uoioelalul pue Bujuies| aiow Buibeinoous Aq uonoalold Jiay) pue 10uUIsIp 8y} Ul S8Injes) [eJusWuoIAUS juenodul

8y} JO ssaualeme asiel 0} $)00| ABajel)s JusWUOIIAUS Y] "aAl| 0} 82e[d snoladsold pue aAloeIjE UE SE aJiysuopBununy suyap Jey} sainjes) ay} uo Ajasiaape 1oedwl 3,ussop jey)
Aem e uj Juswdojonap abeuew pue apinb 0} 00| oM ‘SNjeA [BJUSWIUOCIIAUS Jeaif YlM JOLISIP B Ul Jey} [B1onIO alojalay} sI i pue Buosis si Juswdojansp Joy aoeds puly 0} ainssaid ay |
¢diay Abajens juswuosnaug sy} [IM MOH

4
N~

‘818 BAI] OYM

sjuapisal ay} Jo Buiagjiam |eIo0s ay} pue Jou)sIp 8y} Jo Awouoda ay} Yyjoq Bunjosye auljoap jo |edids onewelp e 0} pea| A|gejiaaul pjnom [ejided |eljuswuodiAug juepodwli SIy) JO SSOT

"SIy} ul Led [eonuo e sAeid Agieau

pajeoo| ‘e@oeds uado pue usaib jueses|d Jo uoisinoid sy} pue sjuapisal Jo Buiaqgjam |eusw g |eaisAyd ‘|eioos ayy uo syoedwl aaisod aaey spooylnoqybiou ajes pue ues|d ‘SAljoBINY

"JOAB10} 10|

aq osje p|nod Aloisiy s,a4iysuopbununy Jo sadaid g uay} ‘sina20 uswdojaasp alojeq i1sed |eaibojoseyale uno Bunebysaaul 0} usAlb jou si uonelapisuod ajeldoidde i pue pajn|ip
ag ||lom p|No9 Jo1ISIP Y} JO J8joeleyD J118YISae pue JLI0]SIY 8y} Uay) ‘pulll Ul Bale ay) Jo Jajoeleyd ay} Jnoyym paubisap pue Ajssajaled paoe|d s ainjoniseljul pue Buisnoy mau |
‘Aem ay} Buoje Aysianipolq ajgenjea buiso| pue sjejgey bunuswbely ‘apisAlunod Jo suonoas Biq ybnoay) Aem Jno uajes aney am ‘esay) poddns

0] papaau aInjoniseljul 8y} pue sawoy aJow pjing 0} ainssald Buisealoul-1aAa YA “Sepedap snoiaald ul yn ay) 1noybnouy) aoeds uado pue usalb Jo SSO| 01I0)SIY B USSQ Sey aiay ]

apisAiunod Japim ay) ul AlisiaAipolq Buidoueyus awi} swes ay} Je pue pajoslodd aq ued says pajosjold yjoq moy jo aidwexs
|ejonld e sapinold 108foud us jeals) ey "eoinosal Buiules| ajgen|eA e Jo SSO| Y} Ul JNsal A|ge}iAaul PINOM SUlj0ap JIBY} pUB PIIOM [ednieu 8y} Ojul YoJeasal o} pie [BIIA B aJe sjeligey
yong "1oAa10} 1SO| 8Je S}oasul pue sjewlue ‘sjuejd asay) ey} uesw ued ‘ebewep wslNO} pasealoul Jo Juswabeuew ajeldoiddeur quawdojaaap 0} anp jelgey Sy} JO SSOT "UoIoUNXd

908} YoIYM JO |elaAss ‘saloads Auew 0} swoy Sse Joe yolym ‘siejiqey sjgen|eA pue alel AI9A SWOS ulejuod aliysuopbununy Jo seoeds uado pue usaib sy} ‘eouelniodwi [enbs JO



"slyauaq snoJawinu sey Jousip ay) ul 8oeds uado pue usaib alow Buibeinoous pue Buinoidu ‘Bunoslold ‘awoy ag Aew seale asay) Yolym 0} AlISIaAIpoIq
ay) Jo uonoajoid ay) pue ssad0e USaM]S( doueleq djelidoidde ay) Y9as am aInNsud jJsnw am Jng ‘uenodwl 810jaiay) S| SIOUSIA pue sjuapisal U0} aoeds uado pue usalb 0} $S820y
"aAl| Aoy} @1aym 0} 9S0JD 8YI|p[IM pPUE ainjeu lnoge ules| pue aosualadxa 0] asueyd ay) ajdoad sanlb aoeds uado ueqin ‘seale dn ying uil siyduaq Ajuswe [ensiA juepodw Buipiroad
se [|om sy "uonnjjod Jajunod 0} sdjay pue Ajljigeuielsns [ejuawuodiAug suoddns ‘Ajisiaalp [e2160j009 spiemo) sajnqgljuod aoeds uado paubisap (|9 “SeaJe dn }jIng apIsINo sjuswioje
pue sayoud suods ‘syled op se ‘uonesldoal [ewdojul pue [ewoy Jo} saniunuoddo Buipiaodd ur sjol jeun e Aeid saoeds yons Auepy ‘suspieb ajeAld |enueisqns pue seale |einjeu
-lwas ‘sjoid padojaaspun ‘sayoyd spods ‘seale Aejd ‘susalb abeja ‘syled se yons pue| sapnjoul SJUBWSINSS Ulyim adeds uado pue uaal) -8y o Ajjenb Buiaoidwi ul Juepodwi

ale pue ‘saoe|d JO SSBUBAIORINE pUB Jajoeleyd 8y} pue AJISISAIpolgq 0} uoiNguIuod juelodwl ue ayew OS|e Ued pue| [euonealdal se yons aoeds uado pue usalb Jo sadAy Jayj0

Jusweoueyus aoedsusalb oibajens, se umouy si sjeliqey asay) Bunjull pue Buiaoidwi
J0 ssao0ud 8y ‘eoeds usalb paje|os] Uey) Jayjel ‘Pajoauu0D JO HIOMIBU B WIOY [|IM ‘ sqny uaalb, 10auu0d ydlym ,siopliiod usalb, jo sauas e ul Jayyabol syeyqey Bupjull Aq Juswaaow
sal0ads Jo Bunepowwoooe alow ate sadeospue| Buiuaalajul jey) Bulinsug -abexul| jengey abeinoous pue jusljisal 9J0W Way) 9yew ‘saoeds usalb asay) 210)sal pue j09)0.id 0} pasau
9\ "ysunoys pue moub 0} saioads ayj Jo Ajljige ayy Buniqiyul pue aoeds uaalb Jo syexo0d Auly 0} sainads Auew Buluiuoo ‘JUsWIBAOW 0} JBLLIEe(q B SE S)oB Jeligey JO SSO| pue uonesiueqin
sIyl "eale ay} Ul syue|d pue ajpiim 8y} jo Ajiolew jsea sy 0} swoy a.e jey} seoeds usalb Jo AlaueA B pue spuejpoom ybnouy} Ino ‘SaLnjusd JBA0 ‘sey juawdojaasp SIYl "SaNIAloe
uewny Jayjo pue uolesiuegin ‘ainynolbe aAisuajul 0} anp A)SIaAIpolq Joj aduepodwi Jo sa)Is asay) Jo SSo| aAlssalbold e pasuauadxe aaey am ‘jsed 8y} Ul “pauslealy} }sow 8y} aq
0} palapisuod aJe Yaolym sajoads pue sjejigey Joj sueid uonoe Jno }8s YdIym S|9As| [ed0] pue [euoljeu je padojansp uaaqg aAey SUB|d UONOY A)SISAIPOIG "JOLISIP 8y} JO SOlSIIa}oeIeyd
ale yolym asoy} pue juenodull Ajjeuoneu pue Ajjeuoneussiul aie yodlym asoy) Buipniour ‘siejqey Jisy) jo Ajjenb ay) pue sjewiue pue sjueld jo saioads jo Jaquinu 8y} SoUBYUg
pue j08]0id 0} paau ap\ “L86 L 10V apisAiunod pue ajpiIA @Yl Japun pue|bug jeinjeN Aq paleubisap aJte (|SSS) 1salajul ouiuaIog |eloadg Jo sa)g asay | eouenoduwl Lm_:o_tma/

Jisy) 0} anp uonosajoid [eloads papioye ale eyl seioads Jo S8ls Auew sulglUOD BJiysuopBuiluNH ‘UleouoD [eslaAlun Jo si saloads pue sieliqey Buioueyus pue BuiAIleSUOD BJIYAA

"JOAO U8 E] SBY ainjeu pue paysijowsp usaq aAey sbuip|ing alaym seale 1o pue| Aem|iel pasnsip uo ‘sjdwexs 1o} ‘punoy sielqey ueqn, ay) pue ‘syed
‘SIOALl ‘SpUB[]OM ‘SMOpEBW ‘SPUB|POOM 8pNjoul Bale 8y} Ul siejiqey ajip|im juenodwi }Sow ay) JO aWos pue sjewiue pue sjue|d Jo AlslieA snopuswal) e Joddns seoeds usaib ay |

"1011S1p 8y} Jo uoiodoud ablie| e dn ayew yoiym spoom pue ‘puejwle; ‘syied ‘suspleb ‘siaal Buipnjoul seoeds usalb jo AlaleA e yym eale [euns e Ajueuiwopald s aliysuopbununy

‘puadap ||e am ydiym uo juswuodiaua Buluonouny ‘Ayjesy ayy dn ayew jeyy s300|q buipjing
By} os|e aJe ajl|p|IMm Ino asiwoldwod jey} swaysAsoos pue sielgey ‘saloads ay| Buiy) swes sy} 0} Junowe a)i|p|IM Ul Yol SUO pue plJoMm S|geule}sns e 1o} alisap ay] ‘suoljelausb

2Jnjny} 10} pue ‘@3es UMOo S)I Joj — abejiay [ednjeu Jno — aI|p|IM SAIBSUO0D pue josj0id pinoys ap) “Sjewlue pue sjueld Jo sadA jje — yue uo oyl Jo AlaLiea onausb ay) si Ajisienlpolg

«30VdS NIdO ANV NIFHO 40 NOISINOHd A3SVIHONI ANV LNFWIOVNVIN F1VIddOdddV FHL HONOXHL 1O1d1SId
3AHL 40 INTVA TYNOLLYIHOTH ANV TVNSIA “TIvII9017019 FHL IAOHdNI OL ¥HOM TTIM TIONNOD LOIYLSIA FHIHSNOAONILNNH,

JOVASNIIHO ANV ALISH3IAIAOIE



*AousBy JUSWUOIIAUT Y} PUB SJSUOISSILUWOD [9AST S|PPIN dYL

‘1ouno9 10u3sIg aJiysuopbununy ‘4sna] aPlIA 8Ul ‘puelbul] jeinjeN Aq diysiauped ul pabeuew j08foid wusl-6uol e si siy] ‘buibue pue buneys ‘Buneoq ay sswinsed usH pjo Aolus

pInoo suoljelauab ainin) pue Jajem pue pue| Aq 9|qissedoe Ajuado aq |Im aAlesal ay] "sailadold pue pue| Buipunolins Bunosjoud pue Jayem pooys Buliols Aq ool oibajesss e Aeid

os|e p|nod | ‘saniAloe Bunelsusb swooul J8Yj0 pue WSLINO) YjIMm Juswabeuew pue uoneAIasSuod ainjeu aulquwiod o) swie 108foid 8y ‘)l 0jul peaids ||IM 8j0A JBIBAA PUB ulalig ‘18|0IA

ua4 9| se10ads Buiulpap pue aiel ‘sdojeasp I Sy "Ssaulisng pue WsLINO) ‘einsia| Joj Buipiroid 1SIym ajip|im pue sjeliqey pausiealy) pienb ajes [Im puepam ay] sjdoad o} sujeuaq

OILIOUOD8-0I00S PUE 8JI|P|IM 10} SJIJBUSQJ UONBAISSUOD UlIMm alis abie| A1 B 8)eal0 0} 8AI8SaY 8IN)EN [BUOHEN US- SWOH YlIM SAISSaY 8InjeN [BUOBN US4 UO)EMPOOAA 108UU0D

(M 21 ‘os Bulop u] "ybnoiogialad pue uopbununy usamiaq 1elgey pue|uaj Jo selejoay QO0E JOA0 810)sal 0] swie 198l0id Us 1eai) 8y "JoUISIP 8y) JO YLou 8y 0] sal| pue|bug

ul sjosloud uoneloysal jeligey juepodull ISOW 8y} JO SUO pue ‘eale sy} Ulyum Ajjeilled ale jey) [elonss aie 818y} ‘1oUISIP 8Yl UIYIM S8)Is ajI|p|im pasiubooal snoliea sy} yim Buoly

‘uonnjjod usbBoujiu pue sjaAs| Jajem pajjouooun ‘Buikesds doso woll 1ealy) Japun s aiay 1eligey pue AlISISAIpolq Yol 8y "YNN Ue4 swloH pue ‘06| Ul paysiiqeise (YNN) aAlesey

aInjeN [euonepN Us- UOJeMPOOAA :SU) 8y} Jo abeulelp sjesajoym ayl padesss yolym seoejd oM Ulejuod o) Ayon| si adiysuopbununH uoisole puim pue abeyulys o) enp bulesddesip

sale)osy Gz

19301y L YL

seJe)09H Z'S

uowwo) buudg

selejosH 82

aAlosay ainieN puels| }oH

~ || -~ | - | -

selejoeH gl

Sed 19%004 peoy piopeg

ISSS solejodH G/ aAlasay aInjeN S)id uoixed
/ | wawdojanap Jepun 108(01d puepspn 9dSy-uosuen
ISSS SoJeJosH Q07 | oAJasay ainjeN [BUCHEN US- UO}EMPOOAA
/ sale}ooH g9 yied Auno) axyoouqbuiyoulH
ISSS S8JejodH 617l Jejep\ weyjeln
/ S8JeJO9H 9 mopes|\ poomdn
ISSS solejodH z¢ uowwo? sjoaN 1S
ISSS SaJejosH 0| Mopes|\ swjoyuod
ISSS soJejosaH g mopes|\ uojybnoH
4NN salejoaH 99z 9AI9S9Y 8JNnjEN [EBUONEN US4 dW|OH
ISSS SalejosH 1§ SPOOAN UBpPSUEIS) pue Aa|salepp
dNN SaJejo9H /G| POOAA SHUOW
ISSS soJe}osH zgl poopp uoidwelg
snjels 9zIs SNS SJIPIM

(dVIN HLIM 30V1d3Y) aaysuopbununy ul se)s syIpIIA

S| eaJe siy) SesLI8I0RIBYD YOIYM [10S Jead 8y ‘JUSWUOIIAUS [eJNJEU INO UO [|0} S) Buiye) si siy) Ing ‘Aljunoo

8y} Ul pue| aAionpoJd 1sow ay) Jo SWOoS Sepn|oul Yolym puejwie) Jo seale JSeA SUlejuod aJysuopbunung

‘sjejiqey 0} Jealy) 8y} 9onpal pue pienbajes 0} abesn Jajem Buonpai ul
9|04 9|gen|eA Jsow 8y} Aejd ued am slasn JaleM SB aMm ‘JOASMOH "SJOAI pue spueiam Jno 109joid o} Ainp ko
9ABY SJBUOISSIWILIOY |[9A87 9|PPIN pue Aousby juswuosiaug ay) ‘puelbug jeunieN Buipnjoul mco:mw_cm@@/

'sa0ads asay) Joddns ydiym Spuejem Ino Ul MOJ} pue S[aAd)| Jajem J0aje AjastaApe Jayuny ued
uoloedlsqe Jajep) “paljoedwl Ajosianpe uaaq Sey aI|p|IMm PUBISM PUE JBAI JNO Jey} UBaW SYIOM a2Udjap
pooj pue sjuswanosdwi uonebineu ‘abeulelp pue| aAIsualul Jo Aoeba| e JaAamoH “ysiy pue sjueld onenbe

‘sajelqalionUl 0} SpJIg puejiam wodj AlisiaAlpolq jo abuels e Joddns JoLISIP 8U) JO SISALI pue Spuejam ay |

‘palie)s UoNeAIasU0D

ainjeu ysnug alaym Ajgenbie si Siy} pue sQG8 L DU} Ul paulelp SEM SU) 8y} Jo eale SIy] "ulejug

u1 Juiod }s8MO| BY} SyJew PoopA dWw|oH Je }sod awjoH ay | ‘sajdwexa }saul) 8y} Jo awos Buiaq poop
SYUO[\ pUE POOAA Uolduielg Yjim Ulewal }Sa10) JUSIOUE JSEA JO SJUBULLDY "MOPES|\ Swloyuod ‘68 ‘you
Ajlealueloq ||13s 84 YdIYMm JO BLIOS ‘SMOPEBL JOM DAISUB)IXD S}| JOJ UMOUY [[9M OS|E S| BaJe dU| ‘9AI9sSay
ainjeN slid Uoixed Se Uyons seale puefjom oisejue; ojul padojoasp aaey asay] “syd |aaelb jo seale
ab.e| Buines) ‘eyebalbbe o) Bnp usaq sey AsjeA JaAll ay) JO Yon|\ "SJ0aN 1S pue SaA| 1S ‘uopbununy

JO SUMO} }oJew 21o3SIY 8y} Bunosuuod aliysuopbuuny ybnoiy} saji 9z 10} sunt 8snQ }eals) JaAry
a3yl "(YNN) senlesay ainjeN |euoneN aJe yoiym Jo Auew ‘sayis ajl|p|im Jo abuel e sey aliysuopbununy
INI4d1004 TVLNIWNOYIANT STFHIHSNOAONILNNH



AJUnwwod [e20| 8y} pUE S|O0YIS YlIm

}JOM 0] pue Japea Alunwwod, Se 9|0 S|Iounod ay) Yim aul| ul syoafosd pue sebessaw [ejuswiuodiaus jo abuel peolq e ajowoid pue asiolgnd 0] - 18910 UOEeINPS [EJUSWIUOIAUT
SOWOH 3|geuleisng Jo}

8po) a8y Jo Jerdeyd AJISIBAIPOIg 8y} Yiim 8ouepIodde Ul Ajluswe eoeds uado pue AjisieAipolq Jo sjeAs| ybiy sAsiyoe o) sbuljjamp mau ||y -(4@7) dHomawe. Juswdojersq |20 MoN
SOWOH 8|geulelsng 10} 8p0D) 8} Japun INoj [9AS] JO WNWIUIW B SASIYOE 0} P}ONJ)SU0D PIOLIEH Ul SSWOY UOHEJISUOWSP +0Z 10 JuswdoaAsp \ - S9SEOMOYS SaIoy ajqeule}sng
JOLIISIP 8y} Ul SUOIBOO0| JOA 843udd umo)} dn ues|d Auenbas 0y sisuped sy} yiim uoiounfuod ui Buppop) - 108lold a1ed JoAry

aoeds uaalb 0] ssa00e Se pue| Jiay} Buisn 0} uonejal ul sisumopue| ayealud yum abebu] - aoeds uaalb paumo Ajgjeald 0} sse2oy

spaau jueld umo s,OJH 1o awos apiaoid 0} sesnoyuaalb pue seale pieyalo pue ajgejaban ‘@oueusoid |B20] Jo A1asinu 9al] - }08l0id AIasInp Jo}SayouBWpPOD)

sj08lold

ajlIpIim ssaooe 0} ajdoad Joy sanjiunyuoddo aaocidwi pue aoeds uado ajqissadoe Ajoiignd jo Ajjenb pue Ajinuenb ay) anoidw|
uolsn|oul [BI20S pue yjeay ‘Ajjiqeulelsns
Jo uonowoud wis} 6uoj sy} jo ped se sonpoid umo Jisyy moib 0} ysim oym sjdoad asouyy 1o} saniunpoddo Jayuny apiroid pue suspleb Ayunwwiod pue sjuswioje ajowold pue 108j01d
uolBONPa |BlUSWUOIIAUS YBnouy} pliom |einjeu ay) Jo adusuadxa abeinoous pue syosfoud Juswaoueyus Alisianipolq pue saoeds uaalb ul jJuswaAjoAul AJlunwwod dojaasq

aonoeld poob pue uonesiBa) ayp|im o} aieype siesodoid JuswdojaAsp ||e Jey} pue ‘sjuswinoop difislelis Jayjo pue selbejele_

Ayunwwos ‘sueld ainjongys ‘sued JuswdojaAsap ul papnjoul ale SaA3alqo |euonealdal pue adseds uado ‘AlsIaAipolq 1ey) pue ssaooid Buluue|d Jajsew Ul JUSWSA|OAUI AlJed Q:mc_m_/
sjebie | Ajunod pue 4yg MN Yim aul| ul Juswadueyus adeds uaalb oifalel)s Jo seale pue
sielqey ajealo pue buisies ssaualeme pue aseyaind ays ‘Aoijod ‘uone|siba) ybnoliy) aouepodwi [B20] pUB [BUOKEBU ‘[BUOIBUIBIUI JO 9oBdS Uado pue A)ISISAIPOIq 8oUBYUS pue }08]0.d
suoloy

"eale oy} Ul yimolb olwouoos Bunsisse Agaisy) ‘1SOAUI pUB HSIA YIOM

‘@AI| 0} Y2dIUM Ul JUBSLLUOIIAUS BAfj0BIE Ue a)eald sdjay os|e ing suleb [e100s snoiagqo sBulig 101ISIp 8y} JO anjeA [Buollealdal pue [ensiA ‘|ealbojolq ayy Buinoidw) “aiysuopbununy

jo Jendeo [esnjeu, siyy Buioueyus pue Bunosjold 0] siyeuag Auew ale a1ay| "SSPEISP OM] IXaU 8y} Ul 8o} am ymolb Jo ainssalid ey} woJj uoijosjold pue Juswadoueyus pasu

yoiym Jo |je ‘eoeds uado pue usalib Jo seale Jayjo Auew se |jom se A)IsIaaipolq Jo abuel e Buluiejuod ‘SBAISSAI 8injeu [BIDIJO Ud) JO SwoY ay) 8q 0} ybnoua Axon| si asysuopbununy
‘Risianipolq |je

pue apisAnunoo Japim 8y} Jo Juswabeuew sy} 8ousnjjul pue sa)is pajeubisap yjoq 10a)oid 0} sisuped yim 3Jom o} 1ouno?) JoLisig aiysuopbuuny a|qeus |jim Ay} pue SUOISIA 9S8y}
10 yJom ay} spoddns AjBuosys ABsjenS JUsWUOIIAUT 8] "JusWaduByUS pue uoleald jelqey Joj anysuopbununy ul seale Ajuoud Jo Jaquinu e jybijybiy asay] "uoisip asnQ jeals
Aousby juswuouiaug pue puelbu3 [einjeN 8y} Se ||om Se ‘aliysabpliquied Joy UoIsIA aHIP|IM JedA oG e ul diysiauned Alisiaaipolg ay) Ag palijuspl usaq aAey saijunioddo Jeinoiled
"opew buiaqg si ssalboid swos pue ‘AJunod ay) ul saioads pue sjejigey Jo AjjelA pue AjalieA 8y} 8Sealoul 0] papaau sainseaw Ajiuapl yoiym sainads pue sjejigey juenodu

Joj sue|d uopoe pajeinwuoy sey diysiauped Alsianipolg ybnoiogqualed pue aslysabpuqued ay] "sseoolid S|y} 0} painguiuod [|e aABY SaljIAOE UewNY JayYjo pue uoljeziuegin

‘ainynoliBe aAisusyu| ‘AlisiaAlp pue Aljenb jeligey ul ssoj aAissalboid jo auo si apisAlunod s,aaysuopbununy ssoloe ainyoid [essusb sy ‘siejqey Jo yyeam juaiedde siy) sydseq



‘s|elsjew pue sajA)s |ednjos}iyale Jo Alaliea e Buissaldxe sabel|ia Jsjjews 08 JOAO pue SUMO) JoMJeW Jualayip AJSA SAl} SUIBIUOD }| "Wol) sedeospue| Jo AlISISAIP B saoeIquIS pue (Sajiw
alenbs 0G¢) BUOOO L6 JO eale ajewixoidde ue sian0d aliysuopbununy jo adeospue] 8y “SIN320 JuswWdojoAsp MU USYM paduBlyud pUB PaAISSUOD ale seale 9say) JO Solislisoeieyo
aAiounsip pue Ajenb ayy yiog jeyy ueuodun si ) -ebueys o) Buinupuod ale pue paAjoAS dAeY seale Jsjoeleyd adedspue| 8say] ‘1S8AA 9yl ul spueidn Bugjold syl 0} ise3

-ULON 8y} ul pue| uaj BulA|-mo| woly abues asay| “10LISIP 9y} SSOIoR seale Jajoelieyd adedaspue| JO Jaquinu B salijuapl Juswssasse adeasumo) pue adeospue] aliysuopbununy ay |

'S,0961 U3 Ul Isjep) weyjels

JO uol}ealId By} pue splalpie swiem able| |BJOASS JO Juswysi|qeIsa ay} ‘AsjleA asnQ a8y} Buoje uonoelixa [aAeIb 9]eos |elisnpul ‘v U} pue LY a8y} Se yons speod jo Bujuapim

pUE UOoNONJISU0D 8y} ‘sAkemjiel Jo uononpoujul 8y} Buipnjoul ‘edeospue) asiysuopbuiuny 8y} 0} sebueyo Jofew pajnNgLiu0d SABY S8LINJUSD YI0Z PUB YiGL 9yl "Smolabpay uloymey

a|duwis yum pabpa spjay Jeinbal ‘iabie| 0} spialy duis JejnBau jo suo wouy uisyed piay oy} Buiwiojsuel; ‘Jousip ay) jo sped jo adeospue| oy uo joeduw Jueoyiubis B pey SauNue

Uiel Alies pue Yyigl ‘UL 8yl ‘sayoyp abeulelp pue speod ‘spialy Yim eale [einynolbe Yol e ojul puejiam JSeA e woly way) Bujwiosuel) ‘susy ayy jo Bujuiesp aaisusyaidwod ayy

sem asay} Jo jueoiiubis jsow ay | ‘edeospue| ay} ul sebueyo Jofew mes pouad [easipaw jsod ay| ‘pouad [eAsipall 8y} WOJ) aJe JOLISIP 8y} UIYIIM SJUSWNUOA JUSIoUY Pajnpayos Jo

Aolew 1seA ay| -asn ul ulewads sabplg pue sayoinyd ‘saue| usalb se yons ‘awos jng ‘SyJomyles se 9|qISIA A|Uo MOU ale sainjes) asay) Jo Ajiolew ay| “spjal modiny pue abpl pue
sJouew ‘sjeow snoJawinu ‘sebplig ‘ssiseo ‘sayainyo ‘skaqge ‘saue| usalb ‘sabe||ia papasap Buipnjoul ‘pouad [eAsIpaW 8y} WO} saines) Auew ulewsal a1ay) adeospue| ay} c_cw_%

“Juswaies pue Ansnpul ‘einynolibe Joy uoneyiojdxe ybnoy) uew Aq palsye pue sawi) ouolsiyald aouls paidnooo ‘sedeospue| oLO)SIY SUIBlU0D ‘pue|BuT Jo }sow oyl ‘ediysuopbununy

"9){I|e SJuspISal PuUB SIO)SIA
JO JyBuUaq 8y} Jo} [enusjod |eoILIOUODS S} SN puB ||e 0} 8|qISSe00. }I 8yew ‘suoijesausb ainyny pue jussaid 1oy abejuay siyy pienbajes o} si abus|ieyo JnQ adeospue| dL0}SIY Y}

pue sayis [eolfojoseyole wiey osje ued sassaoo.d [einynolibe pue uoIsole [einjeN "82JN0Sal 8|qeiaulnA pue ajibel) usyo siy) uo 1oedwi Buibewep e aAey ueo ainssa.d juswdojorsq

"Ajjuapl Jo asuas s} 1oUISIp 8y} SBAIB YdIym sanjeA |euonesnpa
pue |euoiealoal ‘[ednynd ‘oneylIsee Yim AWOUO0IS pue JUBWUOIIAUS JapIm 8y} jJo jusuodwod jueuodwi ue si )| "8yl Jo Ajenb, |jesjono ayy Buioddns pue wsuNo} pue ainsig)
Bunejnwins ‘quswuoIAuS INO JO Jajoeleyd ay) Buideys ul sjos sofew e Aeid sadeospue| s,asiysuopbuinuny ‘1oLasip [eant Aj@jeuiwopald e sy punolb ay) yiesuaq paung Jo 9|qISIA |[iS

sulewsa. [eoiBojoseyole 8y} Ul pue ‘pPUBIPOOM pUEB Sp[al) ‘sluswalies s)i Jo uleped ay) ul ‘sBulp|ing 2LI0)SIY SH Ul ‘sh punoJe alaymAians s abejliay paLieA pue you s aiiysuopbununy

« MMV SINIAISTH ANV SHOLISIA 40 1143N38 FHL ¥Od VILNILOd TVOINONODT S1I 3SN ANV 11V Ol1
F191ISS3OIV LI IMVIN -SNOILVHINTD FHNLNH ANV LNISTHd HO- ¥ILOVHVHO JIHOLSIH HOIY ¥NO a4VNO3I4VS TIIM TIONNOD LOIY1SIa FHIHSNOAONILNNH,

d310VHVHO TvVdNd ANV NvadN 4NO ONILO310dd



‘obeubis pue Bunybi| ‘einyuiny

1904)s ‘sjuouy doys JO ainjeu sy} SB Yons saouanjul Jayjo Auew aJe 00} 0S jng ‘|eljuswepun; ale eld}lo ubisap diseg JUSWUOIIAUS INO Jo Ajljenb ayj uo 1oedw Jolew e sey saoeds
algnd Jayjo pue s}eal)s JO Jajoeieyd 8y "SIasn J0j SJUSWUOIIAUS d|gqeule}sns pue aAoeie apinosd pue sbuipunouns Jiay) Juswiidwod ‘isjoeleyo Aejdsip o) ale syuawdojansp Ji
passasse a( 0] paau sajdiound oiseg "seoe|d [NJSS80NS pue SAOBIJE JO UONESID By} 0} [BRUSSSS SI yolym ‘Juswdojaasp mau [je ul ubisap jo piepuels ybiy e sajowold ABajess siyl
‘papola usaq AMO|S SBY SSBUSAIJOUNSIP pUE Jajoeleyd |Bo0| 8y} ‘Juswdojaasp 8y} 821AI8s 0} Buip|ing peos SAISUSIXS YlIMm pauiquiod pue pouad siy) Buunp ubisep pasipiepuels

0} 108[gns os|e sem juawdojarap |eloIBWWOYD "S|lE}ap pue s|elsjew ‘swioy Buiping |euoliped} o0} uoieal sl yum sadA} asnoy plepuels Ag pasiejoeleyd ‘Ajjenb jensia sood
J0 uaaq uayo sey pouad siy; Buunp jing Buisnoy ‘Aunod ay) Jo 1sal By} 0} Ae|IWIS "SOpeoap JUadal JIOAO palayns sey sabejjia pue sumo} saliysuopbununy Jo Ajijenb jensia ay

AIo)sIH ueqin

‘anjeA |eodibojoseyale Jo eale ue 10aye Aew Juswdojaaap alaym uoneasasald pue Buipiodal ‘sisAjeue ‘uoneaedxs ajeldoidde Joj spew si uoisiroid
jey} epodwi Ajlpwalixa s| )l pue Juswdojaasp pue ainynoube ale Aioisiy [esibojoaeyale sy} 0} S}ealy} ulew om} ay | "SUMo} 8say} Jo yimoub ayy o} Buipes| uopbununy pue sjosN 1S
‘S| 1S Ul SBSNOY Jl}SBUOW JB|[BWS YIM QY696 Ul paysiigeise sem Aaqqy Aaswiey "JoLisSIp 8y} SSOJOB IND YoIym 19a11S aulwag Jo aull ay) Buoje ‘uoimap Jalep) pue Jajsayouewpos)
Je pajsixe sumo} uewoy ‘sadA} adeospue| Jo AjsIoAlp s} Bunosjel ‘JUSWSRSS JO SOABM BAISS900Ns woly Buljep sujewsal [eolbojoseydle SAISUSIXS Sulejuod ailysuopbununy

AoisiH [edibojoseyary

»

"Soyolp pue smopeal~
‘safiion peol ‘sallepunoq pjal} Jo Juswabeuew pue uonoajoid ay) yum bBuoje ‘ue|d uonoy Ausiaaipolg aliysebpuquwe) ay) ul pajebie) osje ale sanssl 9say| “aoe|d uaye) Apealje sey
uoljelola)ap Jo Junowe juediubis e ng Aysianipolq pue adeospue| 0} onayledwAs aiow s| jey} Juswabeuew pue| Buiowoud ul }oedwi [lews e Buiaey aJe sawayds yong 'spleyolo
pue spuejpoom ‘spuepiam ‘spuod ‘smosabpay Buipnjour sainjes; adeospue| 8onpoul-al pue sbeuew 0} pue ‘spjaly moliny pue abpu se yons sainjes) Juenodwi Ajjeoo| ansesaid
djay 0} @oue}SISSE |RIOUBUY BINJBS UBD SJaWle) ‘awayog diyspiemals apisAiuno) ayy Japun ‘adeaspue| aiiysuopbuiluny 8y} Jo Jaj0BIBYD SAIJOUIISIP 8} 9oUBYUS PUE dAI9SUOD
diay |im yoiym ssonoeud jdope o) siowle) Buibeinoous aie sweayog diysplemals apisAunod sy} Se yons saAleniul Juswuianob pue Ao1jod [edn)nouby uowwo) 8y} Jo wiojal ay |
"SJlpIim Joj jejiqey
B Se anjeA Jiay) papoJs os|e sey Juswabeuew |ein)nolbe aAisualul JIay) pue suay ay) Jo abeuledp ay] '|I0S 8y} JO anjeA [eln}noube ay) ul sulidap e 0} pes| pinod Ydiym ‘Jeah e wog
0} dn jo sso| e Buimoys 108(oid usy 1886 Y} WOJ) SJUBWISINSESW )M ‘UOISOIS puIm pue abexulys jead ‘ebeulelp Jo S}09)4e oy} WoJj YSH 1e ale ‘1o1IsIp 8y} JO }Sea Yyuou 8y} 0} punoy
‘sua} 8y} JO S|I0S Yol 8y} ‘JoAaMOH *82Jnosal |eanynolibe jueoyiubis e Juasaidal s(10s S,10LSIp 8y} pue ‘poob Aiaa Ajjelauab si Aepoy pue| jeanynolbe s aiiysuopbununy jo Ayjenb ay |
"Inoge| a|qejieAe Aj[eoo| ui uononpal e pue spodull ubiaio) Wody uoizadwod pasealoul Jo }nsal e se sieak Al 1se| ay) ul
Alpidel pauloap sey (jo11sIp 8y} Jo 1ed ulajses ay) Jo ainjes) aAnounsip e Ajsnoinaid) spieyolo wnid pue aidde Jo Juslxe pue Jaquinu ay| "SJasI|ilNa) pue Sapiodigiay JO 8sn pasealoul
pue ‘swalsAs abeulelp pue spuod ‘smolabpay Jo sso| Jueouiubis yim JoUISIp 8y} ssooe Jajoeleyd adeospue| ul sabueyd o) pa| Buiwley jo Aousioiya pue uonesiueydsw pasealoul
9} S,0661 PIW 8y} [UN JEAA PHIOAA PUODSS B} JO pUS By} WOIH “JOLISIP 8y} Ulylim asn pue| jueuiwopald ay} sjuasaidal [jis Buiwle) pue pue|w.ey eioised pue a|gele yjog sepnjoul
adeospue] [eanynoube ay| ‘Aepo) aseo ay) 8q 0} SSNUUOD SIY} pue ‘ainynoube sjgele 1o} pasn uaaq Ajjeuonipel} aAey 10LISIp 8y} Jo Ajiolew jseA ay] JoA0d Yyolym s|ios Aejo ay |

AIo)sIH [eanynouby



AIUNWIWOD |e20] pue S|00Y9S YlIM
3JOM 0} pue JspeaT AJunwiwo), Se 8|04 S[IDUNoD 8y} Yim aull ul syosfoid pue sebessaw [ejuswiuolIAUL Jo abuel peolq e ajowold pue asiolqnd 0] - Jo1JO UOEINPS [BIUSLLILOIIAUT
1011ISIP Y] Ul SBale UONBAISSUOD |8 0] SJusLa]e)S J8]o.ieyod JO UoloNpoId - Sjusws)e]s Jejoeseyd

syo9loid

saunuoddo wWisLING} JayuNy YsIgeISS pue JUSWUOIAUS OLI0)SIY SU} U0 paseq s|elsjew 991nosal [euoneonps dojaaaqg

eale ay} Jo sonsualoeleyd Bunsixs ay) 0} onayiedwAs ale Asy) ainsus pue JouISIp 8y} UIYIM Sawayds juawanoidwl [ejuswuolinug abeinooug

Joyoas |esnynouibe ayy ul Juswabeuew aAllsuas Ajjeluswuoliaud Buibeinoous Aq sainjes) adeospue| a|genjeA aoUBYUS pue aAIaSUOD)

ousIg sy Jo

Jajoeleyd ayy 0} sanguiuod juswdojaasp alnsua pue way) pienbajes o) walsAs Buiuueld ayy asn pue sbBuipjing ouoisIy pue salis |[edibojoaeyale ‘salls abejuay ‘sadeospue| 109)0.d

suonoy
o
"abejay s,aaiysuopbuiluny jo ued |elA pue Juedyiubis B WJOo) S8INJONJS pue seale 9say] SaInjonJls pajsi| oow.mo
Alleau pue — sabejia Jo syed abie| Bulienod way) Jo Auew — Seale UOIBAISSUOD (9 JOAO SUIBIUOD 10LISIP 8y "Ssabejjin pue SUMO] ‘Saljio JO Ja1orieyD |[BJaA0 ay) 199)04d 0) Buljie) sem
uonelsiba| Buip|ing pais]| Jeyl punoy Sem Jl Usym /9@ Ul paoNpoJiul 919m Sealy UolleAIasuo) )l ul sbBuipjing [enpialpul isnf jou pue ‘eale sy} Jo Jajoeleyd ay) adueyus Jo aAlesald
0} S)99S }I Baly UOIjeAISSUO) ke sk eale ue Bulubisse Ag ‘uleped j9alis ou0)sIy e Uo saoeds uado ‘sbuip|ing jo sdnolb ‘sBulp|ing pajsi| UO PaJludd Ajjewou aJe Sealy UOBAIaSUOD)

" @oueyUS 10 aAIesald 0) 8|qelISap SI Il Yolym Jo soueieadde Jo Jsjoeieyd 8y} )saisiul OLI0JSIY Jo |einjosliyole |e1oads Jo Bale ue, - Sealy UOIBAISSUO) ‘g

"JUSsU09 Inoyum Buipjing

pajs|| e 0} SyJom Jno AJIED 0} 82USYO UE S }| "uopoajold Jo siemod [euollIppE SkeY [IDUNoD 8y} PUE 066 | 10V (sealy uonealasuod pue sbuipjing paisi) Buluueld ayy Jepun uoposjold
|e1oads sey Buipjing e ‘pasi| 9oUQ "S8210 Ino e pajoadsul 8g ued aliysuopbuuny BueAoo isi| 8y} Jo Jed ay] "syoequasis) se umouy ‘sBuipjing yons o isi|, e aonpoud o} Ainp
Aloinjels e sey oym ‘podg pue eipajy ‘ainynd 1o} a1elS Jo Aiejaidoag ay) 0} S|e) 1Salajul OL0)sIy Jo [einoajiydle [e1oads aney sbuipjing yoiym Buipioap Jo) Ajjigisuodsal ay] "saxoq
1sod pue suoyds|a) ‘00| pue sabpliq ‘sasnoy 891 ‘SBU0ISI|IW ‘SBUO)S qWIO] ‘S|lem OS|e Ing ‘suleq pue S|ooyds ‘sayoainyd ‘sasnoy se yons sBuipjing Ajuo jou sapnjoul pue Ajapim AIaA

pasn si buipjing, wis) ay} ‘Bunsi| JO 1X81UOD By} U] "}Saialul 01I0)SIY JO [einjosliydle [e1oads Jo aq 0} a)e)s Jo Alejaloag ayy Aq pabpaimounoe si bulpjing pajs)| v - sbuipjing bunsi -}

:anjen |eaibojoseyale pue [eslolsiy ybiy Jo sainjes) pue seale 109)oid 0} pash SWSIUBYOSW Ulew OM) aJe a1ay] "pabewep }.uale Aoy ains ayew 0} wajsAs Buluueld ay) asn ued
am pue ale saoe|d asay) aleym mouy app ‘dojaaap 0} sjesodoud AQ pausiealy) aq Aew ey} 10LISIP Y} Ul S8dUaN|jul [BOLI0]SIY pue anjeA Jo sadeospue| uiejal 0} Ajjeya jueuoduw st}

sBuipjing pejsi pue sealy UOIIeAIaSUO) - ¢ Jajoeieyd S,aliysuopbununy Jno j08j0id @M ued MoH



"usyepapuUN aq }SnWw uonelpawal Jo swwelboid e os Ji pue su [epusjod Jo Jualnd Aue sesod a)is e

Jayjoym 0} se apew S| JUSWSSSSSE Ue ‘palijuspl uasaq sey pue| pajeulwejuod Ajjenusjod 8oUQ "UOBUIWEUOD Uleluod Aew jeyy pue| bunybiybiy ‘1oL1sIp 8y} Ulyim uiaduod jenusiod
Jo sa)is saynuapl ABajesss siouno) syl "ABsjeng uonoadsu| pueT pajeulweuO) S,[IoUN0D BY} Ul punoj g Ueod sa)is pajeulweiuod Ajjenusjod BuiAmuspl Joy sseooud s 1ouno) syl
udjoo4 [ejuswiuoiAug s, a1lysuopbununy

"UOIBUIWEJUOD JO 82IN0S B 8q

1SNW 8J48Y) Sl B paIspIsuod ag 0] "S8oueIswnoIo Buljieasld ay) pue pue| ayj JO 8Sn JUa.LIND 8y} U0 passasse si 8)Is Y "pue| pajeulwejuod Ajjuspl 0] pasn si yoeoldde paseqg-ysil

"SJajem pa|[04juod Jo uonnjod Jo pooylayl U} J0 e
{sJajem pa||04uod jo uonnjod e
‘wuey yons jo Ayjigissod jueoyiubis e e
‘wuey jueoyiubls e
:9sneo Aew ‘pue| 8y} Japun Jo ‘Uo ‘ul Juasald saoue}sqns Jaydym paljuapl

aAey jsnw (Aloyine Buiolojus ay) se sjoe yolym) Ajuoyine [eoo| 8y} ‘,paleulweiuod, A|[eioio Sse passelo aq 0} pue| Joy ‘000Z 1OV UON08}0.d JUSWUOIIAUT 8Y) JO V|| Med Japun

"1yb1g 0} pes| pue sanjeA Auadoud Uo 1088 aSIaApe Ue dABY UBD SUO|e UOIJeUlLUBIUOD JO JBB) 3y} e Y—
pue ‘9joym e Se AWOou02a ay) pue ‘SIBUMO pue| Jaylo pue awoy ‘saluedwod [enplAlpul Uo uaping ybiy e sjuasaldal uoneipawal JO 1S00 ay} e ©
‘seale p|al-usalb
uo sainssaid juswdojonsp Buiseasoul pue pue| padojaasp Ajsnoiraid jo uswdojaaspal ay) bunonisqo Aq Aleinonued ‘seaunosal [10S pue pue| Jo asn juspnid 8yl SHqIyul Jl e
{8JI|p[IM 0} puUE JUBWIUOIIAUS 8Y} 0} 8bewep Jopim suajealyill e

Juswuoliaua Ayyeay pue ueso e jo ajdoad |eao| Buiaudap ‘ssaiboid |eloos sepadwi )l e
:Juswdojansp a|qeule)SNS 0] Sjealy} UMO S} Sjuasald UoIjeuIWBIUOD JO 92UB)SIXS ay |
"JAYjoue JO 3w} 8UO0 Je }I Uo AJIAIO. [eLiSnpul Ue pey Jey} ‘a)is Juadelpe ue Jo ‘8)is 8y} JO 8sn snoinald B WOJ) SasLie ‘SaSeD 1SOW Ul ‘UOIIBUILIBIUOYD "SWB)SAS Jajem |eoo|

0} uonnjod jo asneo sy} oq Aew Jo ‘swa)sAs0os JO SUBWNY O} WIey asneo Ued 1eyl punolb ay) 0} seouelsqns sppe jeyl uonnjjod [euisnpul Wodj s)nsal Ajjensn pue| pajeuiwejuo)

Juayeuspun aq ||im uoljelpawsal ajeldoldde ‘paynuapl aleym jey) ainsua pue pajnjiod

JO pajeulweuod S| YOIYM pue| WOoJ) JUSWUOIIAUS JOPIM 8Y) JO/PUB SI9JEM PI|[0JUO09 ‘Yieay 0} JBaly) 8y} SSIWIUIW [[IM [I9Uno) Jo)sIg aJiysuopbununy,

ANV1d3LNT10d ANV d3LVNINVLINOD



"sylom . dn ueso, Aiessadau Aue o} Aed o} Jajnjjod jeuibuo, ay) Bunabie) Alessadsau aleym uonoy [eba - sels pajeulweuod 1o} Aljigel jo uoneblseau|

"sa)is Juswdojanap |enuajod je sAejd uojjeuIWEIUOD pue| YsH 8y} Ssasse 0] sjueynsuod Bujuueld pue siadojarsp yim asiel| o] — siadojeaaq 0} aouepIns) JO UOISIAOId

yjiesy uewny o} ysu jueoiubis e asod

Aayy Jaylaym aujwiaiep o) ‘AbBajellg uonoadsu| pueT pajeulweluo) ay) ul saniold se payiuapl salis a1ebiisaAul 0} nURUOD [[IM [IDUNOD BY | — SB)S pajeulweluod Ajlenusiod Jo Jpny

s108lold

a|divund sAed Jainjjod ayj ym aouepiodde ul usyepsapun si dn uesjo pue| pajeulllBlu0d Jo 1S09 aY) Jey}l aINsua 0y v_mm&
asn |elolyauaq Ojul }oeq pue| pajeulweljuod Bulg 0} 38
JUSWIUOJIAUS Y} pue y)jeay uewny o0} sysil ajgeydasoeun aaowal pue asiuold ‘Ajjusp|

suonoy

"uonipuod Buluue|d pue| pajeulweluod payoeje Aue yum Aldwod o) way) sjqeus 1o uonesiidde Jiay) Jo Buissasoid jJuaiolye ayl ainsus 0} 92IApe

sy} mo||o4 syuedldde Bujuueld yey) Juenoduw si )| “sjuswalinbal JualINd 8y} salLIe[D 1y} |Iouno) 8y} Ag paonpold usaq sey 8jou adIApE Uy "891joeld 18 Juslind Y}IIM 80UEpIodde

ul Ajjeuoissajold pue Ajjn; passalppe 8 0} Sanss! Uoljeulweluo pue| [enuslod sjoadxa alojalay) [10uno) ay] "uonoe [eba] pue saipadoud ||8s 0} ainjie} ybiig pue| ‘JUSWUONIAUS

3y} pue yjjeay uewny 0} WJey Ul }jnsal Ued 0s Op 0} alnjie4 °*,8sh papuajul S}l 1o} ajes, s Juswdojanap Jivy) 1ey} ainsua 0} Ajljiqisuodsal s Jadojaaap ay) si )| “sjesodoud yuswdojaasp

Ul UoIjeUIWRJUOD PUE| 0} UONBISPISU0D Aliea aunnol aAIb 0] (£2Sdd) @ouepinb Aoijod Buluueld Aq paiinbal aiojelsy) ale sjue)nsuoo pue siadojaasp ‘sjusbe Jisy) ‘sjuesldde Buiuueld

"0002 Iudy Ul uonesiBa) | ed 8y} Jo UoRONPOIIUI Sy} 8)idSSp ‘UOIEUILIEBIUOD puel Yim Buljesp oy JaALP
urew a8y} surewsl |ns ssedolid Buiuueld ayy Jnsal e sy ‘sjuswdojeAsp Mau SWOS Ul J0Jo.] B a( ||IM UOIJBUILUBIUOD pue| 1ey) a|jqeliAaul sI )i (pue] pasn Ajsnolaaid)  selis pjaijumold,, uo

Buiping pebeinoous sey JusWUIBA0L) ay) se pue ssado.d juswdojaaspal ay) Buunp dn paues|o ale salis pajeulweuod AUB 8.l S| UOIBUILIEIUOD WOJ) W.iey snouss ‘Aj@jeun)io

‘sjuejn|jod ay) ||e 8AowWal IO SYSU alniny 9)qissod |je ajeulwid Jou Aew uonelpawsal jJo swwelboud e spiom

JBYJ0 U] "pue| 8yl S)eUIWEBIU0ISp 0] AjlIeSSa08U Jou S )l ‘pue| pajeulweluod Ag pasod sysi jueoyiubis Aue aonpal 0} si uonelpswal Jo asodind sy} jey) puelsispun o} juerodwi si |



e salinbal yoiym swibai Bunonuow a1 SINVYONIT 84l YIIM 80UBpPIODO. Ul PaJo)iuoW Usy) SI uoliejnwinooe Jani ‘aie Asyl Buueni| o) suoid moy uo Buipusdep sslousnbaly jusiayip
1B pue sauwi) JuaIaIp 18 paues|o aJe JOLISIP 8y} JO Seale Juaiayl( "UoISIAIQ suonesadQ Jno AQ paumo SajoIyaA pasijeloads Jo Jaquinu e Buisn paues|o a.e 101ISIp 8y} Ul S}e8l)s a8y

nuyelb pue Jopr

:seaJe BuIMO||0} 8} 0} Uole[a Ul 9ouBWIOHNad JO SI0JedIpUl [eI9AdS
spodal [1ouno) 8y} s}9au)s JNo Jo AJajes pue SSauljues|d 8y} JO}UOW PUB PJodal 0} JOPJO Ul “YIoM pue aAl| o} aoe(d jueseald e yons aliysuopbuipuny ayew o} djay saoinias Bujues|o
1991} BAI0BYS UM pajdnod sainsesw [ejuswuoliaue asay] 'seblan Jofew Buoje pue sumo} ul Buijoid Jey pue seoinles Buideams joau)s [EolUBYOBW ‘Sjuswared pue s}osu)s
uo pue saoeds uado o1ignd Ui suiq Japi| apiroid am SIy} Op 0] 98l JBJI| pUB UBs|d JOUISIP By} UIylM sabejjia pue sumo} 8y} Jo s}oalis ay) Buidesy uo yesy sepud [1ounod ay] AlAnoe
Jojoas ajeAud pue olgnd jo Jesy sy} Je g 0} spaau diysplema)s [ejusWUOIIAUT "INOIABYS( [BIDOSIIUB JO SWIO JBYJO PUB 8SIoU SAISNJIUI ‘Bl ‘jiyeld ‘Buiddny Ay ‘Jepi] wody o84y
pue paulejulew-||om JUSWUOIIAUS [BD0] JNO 893S O} PAdU SM SIU} DABIYOE O] "JUSWUOIIAUS Bjes pue Ues|o ‘Ay)eay e ul YIOm pue aAl| [le am alaym aoeld e aq pjnoys aliysuopbununy

INIHAd1O0d TVININNOHIANT S THIHSNOAONILNNH

"JUBWIUOIAUS
Buipuno.ns 8y} uo jJoedwi [ejUSWILIBP B SBY UIN} Ul YDIYM ‘SO JO Jes) pue awlo Yjod Jo aousliadxa aAey [|IM seale sased Auew Ul pue ‘swes au) ale sjoaye S}l ‘INoIABYS( [Bl100S
-ljue Jo |9A8| 8y} Jaasleypp ‘Aledoud pue sjdoad jsuiebe aousjoin jenjoe o) Jai| jo Buiddolp ayr wol) abues Aew pue ‘SWLIO) JUaJalIp JO JaquINu B Ul Usas aq Ued INoIABYa( |eIo0S

-JUY "SWLID [9AS|-MO| pUB INOIABYS( |el00S-)ue JO Wa|qoid ajelipawiwl 810w 8y} YIIM paulaouod aie Asy) ji epusbe [ejuswiuoliAus Japeolq sy} ul ebebus jouued saiuNWWoD _moo%

"101381q 8y} Jo Ajadsoud
olWou099 8y} Bunosye ‘yiom pue aAll 0} 8oe|d B se ssausAjoelle s.aliysuopbuiuny uo joedwi ued siyl ‘pooylnoqybisu Jidyy Ul SBDIYSA pauopuede pue niyelb Jo jnsal e se
paseaJoul 8q UBD aWLID JO B3} 8y} puUe ‘S}9aJls Uesjoun Jo }nsal e se paonpal Ajjealb aq ued Ajunwwod Jisy) ul apud Jo asuas Ssjusapisal jJey) umoys aAey aJiysuopbununy jo sjdoad
ay} yum ABsjeng Alunwwio) ay) jo Ued se usyeuapun suoneynsuo) sjoedwi dILIOU0IS pue [e1oos Buiyoeal Jey aAey UBD auads }oaJ)s Alllenb Jood e ey} sjsebbns aouaping ‘auaos

1984)s s,a1iysuopbununy uo joedwi [ejuswiilap e aAeY |[B S}984]s Jno uo wnb Buimayd pue Buinoy Bop 03 ybnouyy sajpiysa pauopuege ‘niyelb ‘buiddn-Aj ‘Jeni woly Buibues swejqoid

*a]I| 10 Alljenb uno uo 19edwi aAnisod e sey )l ‘seoeds uado pue sjealls pauleluIBLW-||OM ‘UBS[O YIIM ‘Bale [ ljuspISal 10) paled-||om ‘ales e ojul JOOp JUod) INO apISINO
da)s am J| "aji| Jo Ajijenb sjeipswilI JNO JO SWIS) Ul [B213UD 1SOW 8y} Buowe pue 1saiesu ay) aJe jey) saoeds ay) aie seale [eljuapisay "aq o) seoe(d ajes ‘aAloeI)e ale asay) jey)

[©8) 0} JUBM ||B @M ‘DAI] M UDIYM UO 1838.1S 10 yied |ed0| ‘@1iuad umo} ay} S ) JBYIBYAA “a1ay) Buial] ajdoad ayj Jo Bulag-jjlam ay) s}08j8] pue S}oaje JUSWUOIIAUS |BD0] 8Y) JO Ajljenb ay |

«LNJWNOHIANT 34VS ANV NV3 10 ‘AHLIVIH
V NI XJdOM ANV 3AIT TV 3M FH3FHM 30V1d V FHIHSNOAONILNNH IMVIN OL MHOM T1IM TIONNOD LOIH1SIA FHIHSNOAONILNNH,

JHIHSNOAONILNNH 34VS ANV NV3TO V



0} AJUNWWOod 8y} Se ||om se suofesiueblo Jo AJsLeA B YIM YIOM OYM ‘SISYIOMISED JNOIABYSg [BI00S-JUY OM} Uim wea ] Alejes Ajjunwwo) e sey [1ounod Joulsig aJ4iysuopbununy
‘ABajeng Ajojes Ajlunwiwiod ayj ul Ino 18s SaAalqo pue siable) ay) Buaalap spiemo) uonoe suoddns yoiym Abajens Jnoineysg |B100S-Iluy Bulpuels aal) e os|e sl a18y] "80-S002
poliad ay} 1o} ABajelys mau e paonpold Ajjuadal sey pue g6l Ul ABajens Alejes Allunwiwod) 1s.iy Jisyy Jayiabo) 1nd (dSoH) diysisupned Ayejes Ajlunwwo) aliysuopbununy ay |
‘swa|qo.d ay} Buousuadxs asoyy 4o Bumasdn Aian aq ued 8y Jo Ayjenb s,ajdoad uo joedwi ayy

1nq ‘a1anas Jeadde jou Jybiw sanss| [ENPIAIPUI ‘UONBIOS] Ul UdYe) ‘Us)yQ “Jnolaeyaq ,ysiqqoA, pue abenbue| [noy ‘Buinoy Bop ‘sajoiyaa pauopueqe :apnjoul ued pasusiadxa swajqold
Jo sadA} Jay)Q "InoiABYS(Q [BID0S-]jUB 0} JUNOWE UBD SWI JO Jed} u ajdoad sind jey} asiou pnoj Jo Jajll| SB Yons Jnojaeyag JOE [BUIWLID B 8g 0} 8ABY JOU SB0P INOIABYS( [BI00S-JUY
*,S9OUBISWNIID |[B Ul 9|qBUOSEal JOU S| YDIYM pue J|aswiy Se pjoyasnoy Swes ayj Jo Jou suosiad 810w JO U0 0} SSaJ)sip Jo wieje

‘Juswisseley asned o} Ajay1| Sem Jo pasned jey} Jauuew e ul, Bunoe se gee | 10V JapJosig pue swlD Sy} Ul pauyap S| JnoiAeyagq |eloos-iuy '}l Inoge Buiyl-awos op 0} ajge Bulaq

10 aieme aJow aJe ajdoad pue sieaA jJusdal Ul Ussll 8ABY JNOIABYS( |BID0S-IIUB JNOge SUI82U0D SjUdpIsal “YJom pue aAl| 0} aoe|d ajes e se papiebal si asysuopbununy ybnoyyy

INOIABYS( [BI00S-Juy

"8[01yaA 8y} 8AoWBl 0} pajiiua Ajleba) si [1ounoD a8y} yoiym e jujod sy} Wodj SINoY HZ UIYIM PaAOWa.

ale sg[oIyan Auew moy pue ‘paniadal Buiag uoiedlIIouU JO SINOY $Z UIylM pajebisaAul ale s9|olyan pauopuege payodal Auew moy Buipioosal AQ yiom Jo Bale SIy) SI0}UOoW [IouUno9

ay] ‘pajohoal pue paysnido usy} st 3| “bunnjjod-ap 4o} (41V) Aljioe Juswieal] paslioyiny ue 0] |oIyaA ay} sayel uay} yoiym Auedwoo ajeaud e Agq usyenspun si [BAOWSY ‘SInoy

2 UIyIMm [eAowal Joy pasLioyine aq (pue| olignd uo Ji) ued pauopuede usag aAey 0} [1ouno) ay} Aq pabpnl ji pue sinoy g uiyym payebisaaul g isnw pajodal sajolyaa pauopueqy
"uoisiAIg suoljiesadQ 8y} UIyIM paseq JadIO S8|IYs/A pauopueqy s [1ouno) ay) Aq parebisaaul usy) ale olignd ay) Aq paliodas ssjoIysA pauopueqe |\

0
S8|0IYSA pauopueqy

"@)sem ay} dn ues|o 0} udye)} awi) sy} O} uolela.
Ul esuodsal aA1j0Bal INO SE ||oM SE ‘sjuaploul papodal Jo Jaquinu 8y} e Bujoo| Aq si BuiddnAly 0} esuodsal aAoe-04d N0 [NISS80NS MOY 1B Y0O| O} SN SMmojje Aem siy} ul Buliojiuopy
‘waysAs Buuojyuow aouewopad [euidlul S[IDUNOY By} JO Jed se ainseaw pJedalods Allsuenb e se pauodal pue papiodal st buiddil-Aj) 108]|00 0] uaye) awi) abeiane ay] e
"uoIOB JUSLWISDJOJUS Ul 8sealoap e yum BuiddiAjy ul eseasoul ue Buieq Jnoj pue ‘uoijoe JUSLLISIoMUS Ul 8sealoul ue pue BuiddnAl ul aseslosp
e Buiaq auo yum Inoj 0} suo wolj eale ay) buipelb Ag papiodal si siyl vy43Qg pue Aouaby juswuoliaug ay) Joj paplodal si Alyjuow pauodal sjuspioul Jaquinu ay| e
:sAem Jo Jaquinu e ul BuiddiAjy 0} uoneal ul esuewouad syl Slojuow [1DUNo0Y) 8y ‘ede(d Buel uoios||od pue Lodal [eulbuo ay) usamiaq awi
Jo pouad Jabuo| e ul }Nsal SaWBWOS Ued Siy) pue ajsem Jo adA) ay) uo Buipuadap AousBy JuswUOIIAUT BY} WOJ) 90USDI| JojsSuel} 9)Sem pasijeloads e ujeiqo o} palinbal aie [1ouno)
jo1I81Q @JIysuopbuuNy S8OUBISUI BWOS U| “JBUOO0S }I }09]|09 0} WIE 8M dSED UYdIYm Ul ainjeu Ul snopiezey aq o) sieadde papodas ajsem ay) ssajun s| siy| “Hodas ayy Buiaiadal
Jo sAep aalyy uiyum BuiddiAly se pauodas sjsem |je anowal 0} wie apy Buiddi-A)) se o1ignd sy Aq papodal usaqg sey jey) 8isem || 199]|09 UOISIAIQ suonesadQ s,|1ouno) ayl
buiddy-A14

‘nyelb pue Buisues|o 19a.41s
Jo} Buipelub |eroljo ue aqiysuopbununy Jo 1013sIp 8y} aAIb oym SINVYONT 0} pauodal ate sAanins asay) Jo synsal ay| "BunsodAl) pue nielb 1oj Jno paled ale sASAINS JejiwiS ‘seale

[ednJ pue uegJn Yyjog BulisA0D UOISEI00 Uyoea UO paAsAins S UOIIDSS SSOI0 Jualayip  "SUIUOW Inoj AIaAS JOLISIP 8U) Ul S)9al)s 8y} AoAIns 0] si0joadsu| pue siaolyQ paulel) Jo wes)



niyelb dn ues|o djay pue podas 0} sdnolb AJunwWod Y)m YIom ‘susplepn 19a41S snuiwn yium Bupjui siebuey 19a.41S - dn ues|d g uonuasaid _Euﬁ._mO

epusbe sajh)say| Jojes ‘Jousalb ‘Jaues|o sy} BulaAep AJunwwoo [eoo| pue sjooyos yuko
3JIOM 0} pue JspeaT Ajunwwo), Se 8j04 S|IouNo) ay} yim aul ul sjosfosd pue sabessaw [ejuswuodiAud Jo abues peouq e sjowold pue asiolignd 0] - JaoIO UOiBINP [BJUSWIUOIIAUT
Aep uon08|j09 Buom 8y} Uo INO Ya| SI YsIqgnJ JI panssi aq 0] - SBIION Ajeusd paxi4
10UISIP B} Ul SUOIIEBOO| JOAL 813udd umo) dn ueso Alejnbal 0y siauped yum uonounfuod ul Buiopn - 108fold 8l JoArY
Buibeyoed jo Buiphoas Buibeinoous
swiajgqoud Jayi| yim s}ajino pooy jsey Bunabie) siebuel ausds 19a4)s JO SN pue Sau0z aal) Ja)ll| JOLISIP 8y} Ul SUMO] 19yJew ||e axew o0} ubledwed uoiowold - SUMO} JodBW 93} JopIT
0} Buijejal aonjoe1d 1S9 [BJUSWUOIIAUS pue A}jIJEUIBISNS 8)0WOo.d - 9919eld 1S9 [BJUSWUOIIAUS UO UuoieuIojul aAoIduw|

s108lold

aWO JO Jea} pue JnoiAeyaq |e100s-Ijue aonpaJ pue apud pooyinoqybiau aroidwi 0] JIOAA
10U3sIp 8y} Ul Bulunooo elb pue abewep [BUIWLID JO JUNOWE 8U) 80NpaYy
1013SIp 8y} ssouoe Buiddil-Aj} JO S|oAS] @oNpal pue SSaUIjUBSD }83.)S JO [9A9] DIy B aAaIyoy

suonoy

"90e|d Ul 8JE SUOIN|0S BAI}0BYS

pue sjelidoidde 1sow 8y} Jey) ainsus o} suonesiueblo pue ssouabe Jayjo yim diysisuried ul Buppiom pue sjuiejdwos Buliojuow pue Buinleosl SAJOAUI SBjoJ 1oy “swajqoid ssaippe



yue|q ya| Ajleuonusiul st abed siyL

86



(

NN\

\/\
NV 1d NOILOV A¥IAINAA
N
m«\m; JAI
0 Ly

/
/



This page is intentionally left blank

88



L1/0L —0L/60

sainseaw Aouaiolye ABlaua JaAldap 0] sessauIsng J0) swayos juelb 0O0G3 e JO uonoNpoIU|

awayos juelb ssauisng

€L/icl —60/80

193d Ag paJaljo lipne |elusLUUOIIAUS 8)elapun 0] JoUISIp 8y) Ul sassauisng abeinooug

s)pne ssauisng 1snJ| A0 Juswuoliaug ybnologlaered

Jeah AianljeQg

uonduosaq

sj09(oud Aioinquiuo)

sawayds D H EIA pajjeisul sainseaw Aoualolye wolj paaes ABlaus Jo Junowy

asn ABJaus WoJ) 10)08S [BI0JSWIWOD puR [eL1snpul ay) Ag paniwe apIXolp UogJed JO JUnowy

aJlysuopBunuNnH Ul J0108s |BIDJaWWOoD pue [eusnpul 8yl Ag pawnsuod ABJaus Jo Junowy

Anysnpui pue ssauisng Aq sainseaw

Aouaioiyye AB1aua Jo uolje|jelsul ayj} ajeyljioey g bunea

[poob A1aA, NVYITYG e )sed| Je aaaiyse Aayj) bulinsua Aq
aJow 10 w bsQQg Jo aoeds 100}} e yym saiuadoud jerosswwod
Ile jo Aoualoiya jewuay) ul sjuswarosdwi abeinoosuy

Jojeoipu]

uonoy

0L/60 - 60/80

spjoyasnoy Aed 0} 8|qe 10} 8WaYOS uonenNsul 8WoH

awiayos uone|nsul seo ysnug

Buiobup

SjuapIsal 9|gelaulnA 10} sawoy Jo Aoualolye AbBlaus ay) asealoul 0|

ABajens Auanod |on4 Jno mainal Ajlenuuy

€L/cl —60/80

1098l0ud uonejnsul pue buneay juswulanob jeuoneN

2WByads Juol) WIepn

L1/01 —60/80

sjuapisal a|gelaulna 1o} DAH Aq paysijgeise 108loid uonensul swoy y

108l01d 8)1| 10} SBWOH JawIep)

€L/ZlL —60/80

G |9AB| SBWOY 8|geUIRISNS 10} 8P0D PBJONJISU0D ploLieH ul sawoy Jejdwexa paqg ¢ pue ¢ ‘Z 0¢ Jo Juswdojersp v

8SBOMOYS SaWOoY 8|qeule)sng

0L/60 —60/80

sainseaw Buines ABJaus apnjoul 0] S8SNOH "8|qeule}sns 810w Way] ayew 0] papelbdn
aq ued ‘sQg pue SQ/6L 8yl Ul pajonsisuod 1oL)SIp 8y} ul ¥o01s Buisnoy ay) Jo aAnejuasaldal saiuadold ¢ Moy ajeljsuowag

1j0418Y - SeWoy 8|geuleisng

€L/cL —01/60

Aouaioiye [ewlsay) Jo sjaAd| ybiy ansiyoe o) sbuljjemp mau |je aiinbai o

(4@7) Yiomawel Juswdojprs( [B20] MAN

Jeah Alanjeg

uonduosaq

sy08loud Auo)nqLiuon

Sawoy 8|geule)sns 1o} 8pod 8yl JO S|8A8] 0] 1jing SBuljjeMp mau Jo 9,

Jood |any aq 01 palapisuod allysuopbununy ul spjoyasnoy ayl o %

sawayds D H EIA pajjeisul sainseaw Aoualolye wolj paaes ABlaus Jo Junowy

}NsaJ e se papiwe uogied pue aliysuopbununy ul pjoyasnoy Jad paswnsuod ABlaus Jo Junowe abelony

spjoyasnoy Buijsixa ul uoijejjejsul 113y} aje}ijioe} pue

uogJes uj suoijonpal jsajealb ayj anaiyoe o3 A]ay1] ‘sainseaw
Aouaioiyje AB1aua aAI}o9y)d S0 Jsow ayj} Ajjuapl @ SOWOH
o|qeulelsng 1o} apo) 3yj Jo T3IAIT 319ISSOd LSIHOIH W3
0} }jinq aJe Aay) Bunnsua Aq asiysuopbuiuny ul jjing sawoy
MU TV ul Aoudio1yd Jewtay) ul sjuswanoidwi abeinoosuy

2

Jojeoipuj

uonoy

juLdooy [eyuswuoIIAUS S, 1D1¥H1SId 3y} Buronpay

L1/0L —60/80

Buip|ing 82140 mau Joy Bunel Jus|j@oxas, weaaig

siauenbpesH HDQH MeN

60/80 pasn ABlaus pue palinbal saulyoew Jo Jaquinu aonpaJ 0} uoljesijeuolel Jajulid 100(0id @21A8p JRUOIOUNINIA
asn AbBlaua aonpal 0} sjuswedap BULISIOW LIPW

60/80 usamjaq uonnadwod abeinoousa pue asn ABisus Jo} Ajljiqisuodsal ysiigelsa 0} ABiaus Jo Buuslaw pasijejuswiiedaq HejeW Hews

60/80 Bunybi » Buneay jo asn jusiolyys alow SaAIb yoiym Aoijod Buijlom puadsom ¥ SWILSAO JO MBIASY sosiwaid Jo asn jualoly]

Jea A AlanljeQg

uonduosaq

sy08loud AuoinqLiuon

asn ABisus DQH WOJ} paniws apIXoIp UOCJed Jo Junowy

sbuipjing |1ouno) ul aljdw alenbs Jad pawnsuoo ABJaus Jo Junowy

saniAnoe pue sbulpjing sy j|e
ul asn ABuauad s |19uno) ay} asnpau 0} Asjjod ABisus ue }dopy

Jojeoipuj

uonoy

JuLId)00) [eJUBWIUOIIAUS S, TIDNNOD 3y} Buronpay

ADN3ID1443 ADHAN3

Bunes Aousioie ABlsua mo| e yim sawoy ul Bulall sjysuaq paseq sawodul Bulaleoal ajdosad - /81 IN
‘abueyd a1ewlo oy uoneydepy - 881 IN “Alunwwod sy ul eyideos Jad uononpal zOD abejusalad - 981 IN "suonelsado umo s Ajoyine |eoo| ul uolonpal 20D abejusaiad - 681 IN :¥MOLVIIANI TYNOILYN

suolssiwa seb asnoyuaaib sonpal 0] :9AR0s[qQ d1691elS IONVHO FLVINITO ONITMOVL — INO ALINORId




*ABojouyoa)} ajgemaual

Bunesodiooul ‘seaWIOH 8|geulelSNS 10} 8p092 8Y} JO G [8A8] YlIM 8oueljdwod 8A8IYo. 0] Pa1oNJISU0D ‘Sawioy Wwoolipaq f pue gz Jejdwaxa og Jo wawdojansp v

(piIng maN) eseomoys SaWoH a|qeuleisng

uawdojanap ayj Jo Juswadinbai ABisua

8yl Jo 9,01 1ses| 1e apinoid 0] 1uBIoIINS s8oInos ABisus ajgemaual a)is-uo ajelodiooul 0} sjuswdojaAsp mau [je alinbal 0] yJomawel 4 JuswdoljaAs( [8207 8y

(4@7) domawel4 Juswdojere( |00 MBN

uonduosa

sy08loid Auoinquiuo)

90JN0S 8|gemaual & Wod) paAllep ABiaus Jo %0l 1Ses| 18 Yum 1oL1SIg 8yl ul JuswdojaAsp mau Jo 9,

aiow
1O sjun g} jo sjuawdojanap |je wou} uoijesauab
ABidua ajqemauau jo 9,0} wnwiuiw e aiinbay

Jojeolpuyj uonoy
60/80 1sni| Buineg ABiau3 yum uonounfuod ul pasiuebio sjusns aseomoys Abiaug sjgemausy sjuan] ABiaug s|gemauay a|jdoad ay) 0} Jamod
LL/OL — 60/80 J10L1ISIP BY] Ul Spjoyasnoy Je swalsAs Jajem joy Jejos Buljjeisul Jo 1509 ay) spiemo) (Auadoud sad) Buipuny juelb 0093 awayosg Ja1ep\\ 10H Jejos
B A\d Je|0S pue Jajep) 10H Jejos se yons ABojouyos) sjgemaual apnjoul 0} SOSNOH "d|qeule}sns alow wWway) ayew "109loud
01/60 — 60/80 0] papelbdn ag ueod ‘sQg pue sQ/EL 9Yl Ul pajonisuod JoulsIp 8yl ul ¥001s Buisnoy ay) Jo aAnejuasaldal saiuadold € moy sjelisuowaq (sewoy Bunsixa) saseomoys sawoy ajgeuleisnsg
Jeah AianljeQg uonduosa sj09(oud Aioinquiuo)
9oIApe pue Joddns
pue Buipuny jueib ‘syudana jeuonjowoid ybnouy)

Allenuue saswoy ul suone|ejsul ABiaus ajgemausl JO JaquNN .
slapjoyasnoy pue suoijnjiysul ‘sassauisng Aq
ABisua ajqemauau jo uoljejjejsui ay} abeinoosuy
Jojeolpuyj uonoy
juridyooy [epuswiuoIIAUG S, | D]H1SId 3y} buranpay
60/80 3]s uo wooJsseo/buluiel) sjgeulelsns A||eo160j02a ue Ul 8A0)S SSBWOIQ pue Ja)em Joy Je|os B JO uolje||ejsul 8y 108[01d Alesinp Jeisayouewpon)

uoneltauab A)101109|8 pue J8)em Joy SpIemo)

60/80 uone}s sng uopbununy je se|gemausy

8)nNquIu09 0] ‘uonels sng uopbununy paysiginjal je sjpued olejjoaoioyd Jejos pue dund jesy 80In0s punoib e Jo uole|eisul 8y

Jeah AlanlaQg

uonduosaq

sy08loid Auoynquiuo)

se|qemaual a)is-uo wodj ABlaus Jo 9,

sbuipjing Bunsixa ul swajsAs Buioejdau
uaym pue sbuipjing |1I9unod mau je salbojouys9)
ABisua ajqemaual |jejsul ajernidoidde ataypn

Jojeoipuj

uonay

€L/cl —60/80

"Jamod pue jeay pauiquio) Wod} % (0G pue yie} sjgemaual woly paseyoind
ABisus 9,06 Apuaiiny -sjoenuod Ajlddns Buimaual usym s821nos ajgemaual wolj paseyaind ABiaus Jo uoluodoid ay) esealoul 0} %o8S

syoequo) Alddng AjoL09je Jo mainal Jejnbay

Jeah AlanljeQg

uonduosaq

sj09(oud Aioinquiuo)

$921N0S 8|gemausl wolj painooid ABIsus Jo 9,

$924N0S 3|gemaual wodj painsoud A}10113091d
S,|19Uno09 3y} Jo uoluodoad ayj) asealou|

Jojeoipu|

uonoy

JuLId)00) [RJUBWIUOIIAUS S, TIDONNOD 3y} Buronpay

ADYUAN3 319VMANTY

"abueyo ajewld o) uoneydepy - 881 IN “Alunwwod ay) ul eudes Jad uononpal zOD abejusoiad - 981 [N ‘suoneiado umo s Ajuoyine [eso] ul uononpal 20D abejuadiad - 681 IN :MOLVYDIANI IYNOILYN

suolssiwae seb asnoyusalb sonpal o] :8A0slqQ 21681ensS IONVHI FLVINITI ONITMIOVL — INO ALINOINd




91

€L/cl —60/80

snipel 8|l G B UIylm sjuswaroidwi [eluswiuoiaue abeinoous 0} [1I9Uno) 1oLISIg puejua Yyum Apuiol uni punj Ajunwiwo)

pun4 JUSWUOJIAUT AJlUNWWOY JOOWSe|)

€L/icl —60/80

wJeq puIp) Wied 8|11 pay 8y} JO snipel ajiw G B Ulylm sjuswanoidwl [ejuswuoliAnue abeinosus 0} puny Ajlunwiwo)

pun4 JusWUOJIAUT AJUNnWWO) wie a|l] pay

Jeah Aanjeg

uonduosaq

sy08loud AuoinqLiuo)

1011S1Q Y1 uI sposloid sjgemausi ajeos able| Yiim pajeioosse spunj Allunwiwod ybnoayy Ajjenuue papunj sjoslosd [BluswuolIAUS AUNWWOD JO JaqWINN

sjoafoad ABisud
a|gemaual wouj saluow 901 S ybnouayj papuny
sjo9foad jejuswuoliAud AJlunwwod joddng

Jojeoipu]

uonoy

60/80

"JOLISIP 8y UIYIIM Suoneoo| ajgenns uil sjesodoud sjgemeaual ajeoas abie| Bunuoddns 4gT ay) ul Aoijod aanisod vy

An_ﬁ_l_v ylomawel4 Juswdol|ona(] |20 MaN

Jeah Alenjeg

uonduosaq

sy08loud Auoynquiuon

aliysuopbununy ulyum paonpold ABiaus ajgemaual JO Junowy

a|qejdaooe ase sadeoaspue| pue ajl|p|Im
‘Ayluawe uo sjoeduwi asaym aqiysuopbununy
ul sjesodoud ABiaua ajgemauaa poddng

Jojeoipuj

uonoy




60/80 [9ABJ} O} padU 8y} 8anpaJ 0} 8JNJONJISEIIUI PBYSIIeISS YlIM SEale Ul paledo| S| Juswdo|sAsp Mau 8Insus 0] (4@n) Ylomawel 4 uswdojaasq |B20] MBN
€1/Z1 — 60/80 ssa00.4d Juawdojansp ay buunp pue Buluue|d Jeisew 0} pajelsbajul aq 0} Buluueld |aAed) pajielaq ssao004d Buluue|d ayj ybnoly} palapisSuod sanss| |oAel |
Jeah Alenjeg uonduosa sy08loid Auoinquuo)

spaau

S8J]U80 90IAIBS A8Y puB SUMO ] 18)Je\ Ul suoiadwoo Buisnoy Jo 9,

|e20] 40} BuLialed }S|IYM [9ARI} 0} paau ay} Jiwi| YdIym
sSuoIje20| Ul pajepowiwiosde aq o} Juswdojarap MaN

Jojeoipu|

uonoy

L1/0L —0L/60

SOA| 1S pue uopbununy usamiaq Aema|oAo apelbdn

sjuswanoldw| yied 810AD

€L/cl —60/80

101ISIp 8Y) Ul sessaulsng }sBuowe swayos ay) Jo ayeidn sbeinoou]

diysiauped yuom y |aael], ay) ayowoud ¥ poddng

€L/icl —01/60

60/800Z Ul @duswwod 0} Abajeng uodsuel] uMo| 19xlel\ ealy (suapey) ) Aeswey

sue|d uonoy Abajelis uodsuel] umo] e Jo AlsAeQ

Jeah Alenjeg uonduosag sjoaloid Aloynquyuo)

sue|d |jaAel) Buidojaasp sassaulisng JO JoquinN siaujied 19yjo pue [I1I9uno) AJunos aslysabprqued

[oAB} JO 8POW [BNSN — [00YdS O} BUI[eAel} UBIPIYD 861 IN ym ‘suejd |9aeu} dojaaap 0} sassauisng pue S|ooyoss

abeunosusd @ Jodsuesy Ajlunwwod B asignd asn

aJlysuopbununy ul Buneuibuo sksuinor sng (90| LLL IN | ‘ajako ‘Yjem o} sjuapisal 1oy saniunuoddo aiow apinoid

Jojealpu| uonoy

juridjooy [epuswuoiiAud S, 1D]Y1SId 3y} buronpay

60/80 sbuines Aouaioiye 199]) Uo adiApe aAIb 0] 1sni] Buineg ABiaug ay) AQ uayeuapun aq 0] 193|}) JO MBIADY uayelapun aq 0} MaIASY 199|4 Udal9)

60/80 asn |an} 8onpaJ 0} SPUNOJ UOI}09||00 8snjay Jo Bulnpayosay spunoJ BulpAoal pue uoi}09)|00 asnyal Jo Bulnpayosay

Jeah Alenjeg uonduosa sy08loud Auoynquiuo)
SuoISsIWS QLINd ® XON JO [9A37]

asn |on} WOl payiwa uogJied JO SBUUOo | SUOISSIIS 99npal 0} 399l

9|91Y3A UMO S,|IoUn0) 3y} Jo Juswabeuew aAI1}03y3
[@AB} 193]} Ul pasnh [any JO sal)iT

Jojeolpuyj uonoy

s9[oIyaA aaAojdwa

60/80 wy| Jad/6p9| abesane 0} Absjens Jo uona|dwod uo suoissiws Jobie] / ainbily abeltsAe Yy 43 8y} S! ainbly auldseq /0/90 « IOUNOS [[€ 10} BINBl SUOISSILLS Z(7) S]EINOJE BJEINOIET
S9|2IYoA

01/60 Jabue| Ang 0} seAiuaoul anowal |[IM SIy} Ajjoal 0} swayos ay) Buipuawe ‘Ajoeded suibus yym sl SeoueMO||e Jasnh Jed Ajjualing SOOUEMOJ|E oSN IBO pUE SLLSLIS 1ED SSES| JO MIINSY

- Hodsueu) JO SULIOj Jayjo sue|d [9Ae4] oi10ads a)Is pue ue|d |9Ael] d)elodlo

L1/0l —60/80 0] JIys |epow e Bunowoud 1o} pue sied ajeAld Jo asn Juednodo ajbuls Bulonpad Joy ueld [8AeJ) 81el0dl100 By ulyim }os ale syebie | Id | 1 oul ISP Id | 19 9 OdH

Jeah Alenjeg uonduosa sy08loud Auoynquuo)

S9[0IYSA 8ses| 1o ueo| D H Jo} suoissiws uogie) S9]21YaA paumo aahojdwa @ pases] woly suolssiwd

209D 99npal pue sa}is ulew s,[Iounod ay} 1oy sueid

1ed Aq yJom o} Bujjiane seakojdws OQH 40 JequinN |[oAes) aakojdwa o119ads ays Juswajdwi @ dojanag

Jojeolpu| uonoy

juLId}ooy [epuswiuolIAUS S, TIDNNOD 3y} Buronpay

AV OL SNOISSING '® T3AVYL

\ﬁ__mjd Jie JO |9A®7] — /6L IN .>H_C3EEOO 9y} ul m:n_mo Jad uoinonpal 09D QONHCOOLGQ - 08l IN .mco_uml_wao UmMmo w.\ﬁ_‘_Or_u_Dm |eo0] ul uononpal ¢QD O@NHCOO‘_GQ -G8l IN "HOLVOIANI T¥VYNOILVYN

suoissiwa seb asnoyusaif sonpal 0] :9A0SIGO d1691E)S IONVHI FLVINITI ONITIHOVL — ANO ALIRNOINd




60/80

Aiobejeo xey peol uo paseq buibieyd sjgelieA yjm suoielwi| uoissiwa pue abe Buuinbay

suoine|nbai Buisusdl| aaiy ajeAld pue Ixe)] Umvcm;&_

60/80

pJepuels suolIssiwe ¢ 0ing 0} 89 i1shw Aem snq papinb Buisn sasnq |y "uonsabuod Buises |y WOy palsAIp sesng

198loud Aem snq paping _

Jeah Alenjeg

uonduosag

sy08loud Auoynquiuo) -w

1011SIg @Y} ul uonelado IXe) pue sesng WoJ) suoissiwe abeiany

sjyuwi| abe jo uonyonpoujul
a|qissod pue Bulysa} suoissiwad Jejnbaa ybnouayj 3oLysiq
9y} Ul sIXe} pue sasng Wol} SUOISSIWD 3dNpal 0} YIOM

Jojeoipuj

uonoy

60/80

ABojens juswabeuely Ajfend iy U} WLOUI [IM YoIuM 60/800Z BuLINp jouIsIp Sy} Ul usyenspun Buiag SO

AJoJuaAU| sSuoISSIWT [1IOUN0YD

Jeah Aianjeq

uonduosag

sy09loud AuoinqLuon

1011S1p 8y} ul Abajess wuswabeuel Aljenp Jiy Jo uoneusws|dwi [NjSsaooNg

alysuopbununy
ul uonnjjod Jie jo uonebiiw pue uoipuaaaid aje}ijioe;
0} suejd uonoe Ajjenb sie Juswajdwi pue dojanag

Jojeoipuj

uonoy

€L/cl —60/80

syJed Jeo Aeys Buol DQH Ul wy Jad/Bog | Jepun suoissIWwe Z0D YIM S8[0IYaA 1o} saolid 18)01) uoseas ul uononpal pasodold

SS[0IYBA UOISSIWS MO|
Joj syJed Jeo Aeys BuO| Ul S80I 1821 UOSEaS paonpay

€L/icl —60/80

10LISIp 8y} SS0I0B SaJuU8d UMO) Ul puewap Bunjied Jeo abeuew 0y paubisaq

ABajens buned Jen anysuopbununy

Jeah Alenjeg

uonduosag

sy08loud Auoynquiuon

syled Jeo Aeys Buoj DQH Ul wy Jad/Boz | Jepun suoissIWwe Z0D YIM SBIOIUBA 10} P|OS S18X0l) UOSESS JO JaquinN

|9AEB1} JO SWIO) dAIJRUId)}|E pUB S3|IIY3A
UOISSIWa MO| JO ash 3y} abeinooua pue suol}ed0j|
913uad umoj} ul Bunyted Jed 10} puewap abeuep

Jojeoipuj

uonoy




60/80

sjuswdojaAap mau Ul ysui poojs abeuew o) saloljod Jo Juswdojaasq

4@ ui saljod

Jeah Alanjeg

uonduosa

sy08loid Auoinquuo)

‘Alenb Jajem 10 spunolb aousjep Jayjid uo Aousby juswuoliAug 8y} Jo adiApe 0} Aseljuod pajuelb suoissiwiad Buiuued Jo JaquinN

9oe|d ul }nd sainseaw

uonebiiw @ uoyoajoid ajenbape pue sjuswissasse
)SI ‘|9A3] POOJ} MO|3q [eljuassa si Juawdo|anap
919U\ "I9A3] poo|} [enuajod anoqe sajis

uo sun220 jJuswdojanap ‘9|qissod aisaym ainsugz

Jojieoipuj

uonoy

€L/cl-0L/60

SaW092N0
upne Jo b1 ur sainpasoid pue suejd mainal pue saniunuoddo pue sysu [enuajod |je Ajuapl 01 DQH AQ palaAlap S82IAISS ||. O lipny

MBIABI 80IAJeS uoneidepe abueyo sjewl)

€lL/cl-60/80

abueyo a1ewi|o Jo s}oaye wisl-buo| syl 0] 1depe 0} sjeligey ajqeus [|IM Yoiym uoljeiolsal ajess adeospue]

uoljel0]Soy uoa jeals)

€L/cl-60/80

a1ewlo BuiBueyo ayr yum Buijesp o) asuodsal spim AlUnoo e ysijgelss o) allysabpliquie) ul senioyine [eooj [je Jo diysisuned e ysijqels]

diysisuped abuey) ajewH aaiysabplque)

Jeah Aanjeg

uonduosa

sjoaloid Aloynquyuo)

abueyo ajewIo 0) sasuodsal [9A8] 82IAI8S apnjoul Yaiym sueid DaH 1o %

Buiyiom diysiauled Jo jnsal e se pajoeljje sjosloid uoneydepe abueyd ajewl|o 4oy Buipuny [BUIB)XS JO JUNOWY

saloljod

pue sueld ‘salbajes}s s,0QH 40 %001} Ul papnjaul sl
uonejdepe jey} ainsua pue sjoedw] abueys ajewi|d
1o} ued 03 sanIoyjne [eo0] 1940 Y}im 1ayjabo) YIop

Jojeoipu|

uonoy

60/80

soanssl| buiuue|d Aouabiawe
JBY)0 pue SjUdAd Jayjeam a1aAas ‘Bulpool) Jo uiem 0} sauoyd ajiqow sjuapisal 0] sebessall Jxa) Spuas Yolym walsAs buibessa|y

Wa)SAsS Js|e 1X3) Jayjeam a1onas

Buiobup

sysu abueyo ajewld 0} asuodsal ajelodiooul 0} uejd Aousbiawa sy} JO MBINSY

MBINDY ue|d Aousblawg

Jeak AianleQg

uonduosa

sj09loud Aioinquiuo)

o

alIsgem DH uo susje pooj) Ind 0} usye) awi) abeiaay

suonesiuebio

jueaajal yum diysiauyied ul sbuiuiem Jayjeam
919A9S pue pooyjj Jo ssaualeme anoidwi pue ue|d
Kouabiawz ayj ojul sanssi abueyd ajew|d ajeibajuj

Joieoipuj

uonay

juLidyooy [eyuBWIUOIIAUG S, D[¥H1SId 3y} buranpay

€L/cl-60/80

ainjonJiseljul pue sBulpjing 1ounoo Buljooid-a1ewi|o Joj swwelboid e eonpoid 01 SjUB)NSUOD ISijug

awuwelboid souasljisal ajew!d DAH

Jeah AianljeQg

uonduosa

sj09(oud Aioynquiuo)

Jayleam aloAes Jo saw ul AlaAljap 82IAles 0) uondnusiq

S) Sl paljijuapl 8y} asiwiuiw 0} sainseawl
Jo sallas e dojaAap pue ajewi|d pue Jayjeam

0} sanljiqeau|nA Aj13uapi 0} 9je}sa s,[Iouno) ayj Jo
juswissasse paseq-ysi ‘daIsuayaidwod e ayepapun

Joieaipuj

uonoy

JuLId)00) [eJUBWIUOIIAUS S, TIDNNOD 3y} Buronpay

dONVHO 3LVINITO Ol NOILV1dvav

‘abueyd ajew|o o} uoneidepy - 881 IN *dOLVOIIANI TYNOILYN

suolssiws seb asnoyusalb adnpal 0] :9A1RS[qQO d1691eNS FONVHI ILVINITO ONITHOVL — INO ALINOINd




eLict

sassauIsng 20| 0} papiroid SAT O} UoielIpaIdo. S)ijauaq ay) IN0ge UONEWIOoU|

uoneyipalode SN o siijeuaq ay) Bunowoid sieulwss ssauisng

Jeah Alenjeg

uonduosag

sy08loud Auo)nqLu0D

SINT ue 0} uolje)ipalooe JO S)Buaq ay) Inoge uolewlojul BulAledal 1oUISIp 8y) Ul suonesiuelfio Jo JaquinN

SVINT 10 L00YLOSI B o ‘paepueys pasiubooal 0} uoije}ipalooe }aas @ SINT
ue juswajdwi 0} asysuopbununy ui suonesiuebio abeinoous AjAIOY

Jojeoipu]

uonoy

€L/cl —60/80

syue|d Buippaq pue saal} paainos Ajjeoo| Buipinold “asn aAlonpoud 0} Alesinu pasnsip e Buiuin}ay

108l01d AlesinN jue|d Ja)sayouewpon)

€l/¢l —60/80

suonesiueblo AJunwwod pue sjooyds YjiM }I0M O}
pue Japes| AUNWWOD B Sk 8|0 S,[IoUN0) Y] YIM aul| ul sebessawl [ejuswiuolIAuS Jo abuel peolq e sjowold o]

J821J10 uoleoNpg |eJUsWUOIIAUT

€L/icl —60/80

Bbuiseyoind ajqeuleisns pue bunes Ayjesy
0} Bunejas uoneonpa 4o} SIOIYSA JUB||99X8 Ue SI pue 8onpold [Bo0| Ul 1s8q AISA 8Y) S8)elqa|ad |eAl}Sd) ay |

[eAnsa{ poo4 aliysuopbununy [enuue ay) ul uonedioiied

0L/60

‘Aoam 0] 19yJe\ siawle4 uopbununy ayy Jo Aouanbaly ay) asealoul 0} 108loud j0|1d
B 9q ||IM I8 SUMO]} }oxiew ay} ul salouanbaly Bulliea yum Bunesado siaylew siswie) Ajualind ale alay|

s)eyJel\ slewie{ Jo Aouanbal) pasealou]

Jeah Aianjeqg

uonduosaqg

sj09loud Aioinquiuo)

sao10yo Buiseyoind s|qeuleisns bunowold AjaAoe subledweo 1ounisip Jo JaquinN

"JOLI3SIP 9y} Ul pue pooy pasnpoud Ajjeso|
Jo ajes ayj 4o} saniunoddo pue sadioyd JaWNSUO0d djqeule}sns ajowo.ld

Jojeoipuj

uonoy

juridjooy [epuswiuoiAUB S, 1D]Y1SId Y} buronpay %

eLicL —¢ciil

uonelpalooe SN |ewlo) uleb o) sdas Alessadau ay) 8yenspun

welsAg Juswabeue)) |eJUSWUOIIAUT O} UOIIR)IPaIOOR SASBIYJE O} YIoMawel 4

€L/icL —01/60

‘Buiseyoind uno
[le ul 8210e4d poob abeinoous 0} pue Ad1jod JusWUOIIAUS S, |IDUNOY 8Y) JO aleme ale saakojdwae ||e ainsus o |

108[04d suoidwey) usaig

Jeah Alenjeg

uonduosa

sy08loud Auoynquiuo)

‘poriad ABaien1s ayy Jo pua ayl Aq (SINT) walsAg Juswabeuel) [elUSWUOIIAUT UB 0] UOIIB}IPaIOd. |NjSSadong

‘pourad Abajenys ayj jo pua
9y} Aq (SINT) wasAg Juswabeuep) [BJUBWILOIIAUT UB O} UOIJR}IPAIDOR Y99S

Jojesipy]

uonoy

€L/cl —60/80

Juudioo} uogues s 1Iouno) 8y} 8anpal 0} syueld Buippaqg pue saal) padinos Ajjeoo| bulAlddng

198l01d AJesinpN Ja)sayouewpos)

LL/0L

uonesiueblio ay) uiyum Buiseyoind |eoiyle pue ajgeulelsns ainsua 0] sauljapinb juswajdwi pue dojaas(

aoueping Buiseyoind s|jgeuleisng

Jeah Alenjeg

uonduosag

sy08loud Auo)nqLuo)

uonew.Jojul souewload [BlUBSWUOIIAUS ¥ AlljIgeuleisns Buipnjoul SJUSWINDOP Japua) paulnial Jo %,

ssa%0.d 1apud)}
3y} ul uaAIb aq |1m JybBiam Yyoiym o} JuswiuoliAud a3y} pue Ajijiqeulejsns
UO UOI}93S B apn|oul 0} suoljesyidads Japuad) HdH |Ie 24inbay

Jojeoipu|

uonoy

jJurd)ooy [ejudsWIUOIIAUD S, TIDNNOD 9y} Bulonpay

ONISVHOdNd
V/N ‘4O LVOIANI T¥NOILVN

9sn 92In0sal Jo Joedwl [BJUSWUOIIAUS BU} 8ONPay :BADS[qQ dibsjens ADNIIDId43 I0UNOSTY — OML ALINONRd




L1/0L —60/80

}Iom a8y} Jo uona|dwoo Joy syabie) pue Abajelis Buidojaasp ul pes| ay} aye) 0} [1Iouno?) 1o1sIg aJiysuopbununy

ABajens ajohn Jajep)

Jeah Alanjeg

uonduosaq

sjoalosd Aioynquyuo)

1011S1g 8y} 1o} ABajen1s 91040 J1ajem Jo uons|dwod |nyssadong

ymmoub

Mau palinbal }aaw 0} AjljIge]ieA. J9)eM SSISSe 0] JoLI)SIp

9y} Joj ABajesys 9|9Ao 19)em e aonpoud o} ajeladoidde se siayjo
pue Aouaby juswuoaiAug ayj} ‘saluedwod 193em Yim YJIoM

Jojeoipu|

uonay

60/80

(wnuue Jad uosiad Jad saJ)l| 0g) SOWOH d|geule}sng
10} ®p02 8y} JO G |9A9] YIm aoueljdwod aAsIyoe 0] PalonJisuod ‘sawoy Wwoolpaq {7 pue ¢‘z Jejdwaxs g Jo Juswdojansp

(pIIng maN) @seomoys SBWoH s|geule}sng

Jeah AianljeQg

uonduosaq

sj09loud Aioynquiuo)

passasse Usym parsiyoe Aousiolye Jajem JO [9A8] pue S8WOoH 8|gqeuleisng o4 apo) yum BulAidwoo juswdojeasp mau Jo uoiodold

S3WOH 3|qeule)sns 10} apo) 3y} JO |[aAd] 9|qissod }saybiy
ayj o} }jinq a1e Aay} yey) Buunsua Aq jJoLsip ay} ul }jing sawoy
MU TV ul Aoudid1yyg 19)epp ul sjuswaaoidwi abeinooug

Jojeoipuj

uonoy

60/80

Japes| Ajlunwwoo Se 8|04 S|IDUN0D By} YIIM aul| Ul Sainseaw Aousiolys Jajem ajowold 0] 8)iIsgam S, [1ouno) 8y} Jo Jusjuo)

8JISgeM [1IoUN0D UO UoljewIouUl AoUBIoIS JalepA

€L/ZlL —60/80

sdnoJb AJuNwwo9 [B20| puB S|00YDS YlIM YJOM O) pue
JapeaT Ajlunwwo), e se 8|joJ S [IoUN0Y 8y} YlIM aul| ul sebessawl [ejuswiuoliaue Jo abuel peolq e ajowold pue asiolgnd o]

180110 uoleonpg [eJUsWUOIIAUT

Jeah Alanjeg

uonduosaq

sy08loud Auoinquiuon

s9210Y0 Buiseyoind sjgeuleisns Bunowoud Aj@Anoe subiedwed jounsip Jo JoaquinN

saoueljdde jualoiya
19)eM pue S32IAJP J3)em Aalb se yons sadinap Bulaes Jajem
ajowo.id pue sainseaw BuiAes 19)em JO SsaudleMe 3SBaIOU|

Jojeoipu

uonay

JuLId)00y [RJUBILOIIAUS S, 1D]Y1SId 3Y3 Buionpay %

L1/0L —0L/60

LIJSAS paq paaJ & bUISN JOJEM S)SEM AYINd O} PUE B}S UO bulisarley
Jajemuiel sonpoJul 0} pasodold si j| ‘Wwa)sAs abemas sulew a8y} UO JOU S| 8AI8S8Y 8INjeN UoIXed 81T 18 8ua) JONSIA 8y |

aAJasal ainieN uolxed s Joj WwalsAs paq pesy

01/60 —60/80

salnseaw Aousiolye Jajem pue BunseAley Jajemuiel apnjoul 0} Juswysiginjoy

uonels sng uopbununy Joj wajsAs Jajem Aalio

01/60 —60/80

slasuadsip Jajem suiew paj|iyo ‘sdey moj) palelae ‘s1a|io] Yysnji MO| ‘UOII08||00 Jajemulel apnjoul o) abeyoed

slauenbpesH |1ouno) e sainseaw Aousiolyle Ja)ep)

Jeah Alenjeg uonduosaq sy08loud Auoynquuo)
swia)sAs Jajem Aalb yum says Bunsixa Jo JaquinN so)is Bbunsixa je a|qisesy

alaym pue sbuipjing [IoUN0) Mau Je sainseaw Adualdiyd

swissAs Jsjem Aalb yim ssiis mau Jo JaquinN 19)eMm 1aYjo pue swa)sAs Buljsaaiey JajeMulel 99npo.ju|

Jojeolpu| uonoy

e/icl —cl/il

uonepPaIdde I0] palinbal aq ||IM 8sn J8)eM JO JUSWISSESSE J11eLWB)SAS

wa)sAg Juswabeuey\ [BIUBWIUOIIAUT 0] UOIB)IPaIIdY

L1/01

Alessadau alaym
sai|ioe} apesbdn 0) pue spew 8g ued sBUIABS Jajem S1aym seale SSasse 0} 9|qIssod aq |[Im )l S8)s [1ouno) [le Buiipne Ag

Buluue|d Juswabeuey Jajepn

Jeah Alenjeg

uonduosaq

sy08loud Auoinquuo)

wnuue Jad sbuip|ing DgH ul 88Aojdws Jad pawnsuod J8}eMm JO saljdwl dIgn)

sue|d juawabeuew id)em oyy1oads ajis aosnpoud
pue sajs [19UnoY) |je Je abesn iajem Jojiuow A|ajeindoy

Jojeoipu

uonay

jJurd)ooy [ejudsWIUOIIAUD S, TIDNNOD 9y} Bulonpay

3SN Y31VM
V/N ‘4O LVOIANI T¥NOILVN

9sh 90.n0sal Jo Joedw! [eJUBWUOIIAUS BU} 8ONPaY :9AI0S[qQ d1681elS ADNTIDId43 STOUNOSTY — OML ALINOIRd




uoI}oNJ}SUOD

/ Sojel SsaUISNg puB XE} |IDUN0D UO uoljonpal aAleda4 sbulp(ing [eloJawwod pue d13sawop }jing Ajgeuleisng O|GEUIEISNS J0) SOLIBLOS SANUSOUI [BIOUEUI
€1L/21L —0L/60 pue| padojanap Ajsnoinaid uo pajedo| aq 0} 8oeds 100|) JuswAojdwa mau |je adinbal a|qissod Janaiayp) (4@7) ddomawel4 Juswdojpaaq |e20] MBN
Jeah AianljeQg uonduosag syo8loud Aloynquyuo)

pue] padojanap Ajsnoinaud uo aoseds

pue| padojanap Ajsnoinaid uo aoeds Jooj) JuswAojdwa Jo 9, 100} JuswAodws jo uopodod sy eseaIOU|

Jojeoipu| uonoy

Jeah AianjeQg uonduosag sy09loud Aloynquyuon

B¢ pue g ‘| sopeub
pue| jeanjnoLibe jo JuawdojaAap pPIOAY

Jojeoipu| uonoy —w

Aysuap ajgeule)sns 0} }inq 8q pue
SBWOH 8|geuleIsnS o} 8poD) ay) 0} UOIE)PaI0. 8ASIYOE 0) PBjoNJISU0D plopeH Ul Sewoy uonelisuowsap +Qg 1o Juswdojansp v

€L/l —60/80 9SBOMOYS Sawoy a|qeuleisng

€1/Z2L —0L/60 alejoay Jad sbuljamp Qg JO Ajisusp wnwiuiw e e }jing 8q 0} sbuljjemp mau |je aiinbal a|qissod Janaisypn (4@7) ddomawel4 Juswdojpaaq |e20] MBN

Jeah AianljeQg uonduosag sjoaloid Aloynquyuo)

alejoay Jad sbuijjamp jo Ajisuap Jaybiy e yum

Udp 0€ 4o Aisusp e Ly JusWdoeASp MO JO % sjuswdojanap abeinosua ajeridoidde asaypp

Jojeolpuj uonoy
eL/2L —0L/60 pue| padojanap Ajsnoinaid uo }Ing aq 0} sbuljjemp mau |je alinbai a|qissod Janaiayp) (4@7) ddomawel 4 Juswdojpaa [e20] MBN
Jeah Aianljeqg uonduosa sjoaloid Aloynquyuo)

pue|] padojaaap Ajsnoinaid uo Juawdojanap

pue| p|alumo.q Uo JuswdojaAsp Mau JO 9, Bursnoy jo uonuodoud ey 8se8IOU|

Jlojeoipu| uonoy

juLd}ooy [eusILOIIAUS S, 1D¥H1SId dY} Buronpay

aNv1 40 3sn 1s39

sleak G uey) aiow Joj 101[aJ8p 1o JUBdBA usaq sey ey pue| padojaasp Ajsnoinaid — 021 IN :¥OLVYDIANI TYNOILYN

9sn 80IN0sal JO Joedwi [BJUSWUOIIAUS BY) 80Npay :2ANS[qQ dIbsjens AONIIDI443 IDUN0SIY — OML ALINOINd




L1/0L —60/80

BuijoAoal aysem sped) ayowold 0} S1921440 Jo JuswAojdwa ay) JoA0D 0] Bulpuni AA\TH g paplemy

S19011JO 8)1SeM apel |

Jeah Alenjeg

uonduosa

sy08loud Auoinquiuo)

a1sem ape.J) 8jokoal 0] 8|qe sessauisng Jo uoilodoid

pajoAoal 8)sem apel] JO JUnowy

a)sem

apeu} 119y} 9194234 0} 110449 119y} ul sassauisnq Jab.ie| Joddns
pue jo13SIg 9y} Ul S8SSaUISN( PazIS wnipaw 0} [|ews 10} 32IAI3S
uoI399]]09 Bulj9Ao2aa 3)sem apeu) e JO uol}dINpPOoIIUI dY)} dje|ioe

Jojeoipu|

uonoy

€L/clL —60/80

uiq uaalib ay) ul a)sem uayoly Jo Bunsodwod ay) abeinodus Jayuny o) ubiedwed jeuoljowold

ubledweo aysem usyoy

60/80 a)sem snopJlezey e Jo BulpAoal abeinoous 0} suoneoo| jJ@yJewladns awos je syueq buljpAoas Aleneq Jo uone|eisu| awayos bulphoss Aieneg
LL/OL —0L/60 a)sem Buisnal pue Buionpal jo souenodwi ayy Buowoud sjooyds Joy ubledweo uoleonp] ubledwed uoneonpa uonesiwIuIW 3)SBAA
Jeah Aianjeqg uonduosag sj09(oud Aioinquiuo)

[l4puUB| 0} JUSS SI YoIyM aliysuopbununy Ul Spjoyasnoy Wolj palos|jod 81SEM JO JUNowy

sweal}s a)sem Aay 10} sawwesboud uoneosnpa pue subiedwed
Jeuonjowoud pajabie} aonpouul pue diysiaulied dvo3y 3y}
yym uonounfuos ui AGajesys uonesiwiulp 3)sep Jo yuawdojanaq

Joieoipuj

uonoy

01/60 —60/80

sulq BuioAoas Aup ayy ul sselb Buipnjoul Jo sanljiqissod ay) Bunebysaau|

uoI1108||00 sse|b apisqiay

Jeah Alenjeg uonduosa sjoafoid Aloynquyuo)
paisodwod a)sem pjoyasnoy Jo 9 sse|b 69 ‘uo1}09||09 %

apisg.ay ay} o} s|elsajew euonippe Buippe jo Ajjiqiseay ayy

pajoAoal 8ysem pjoyasnoy Jo 9, alojdxa pue 9,0G aAoge ulewal s|aAd] BuljoAoal o13sawop ainsug

Jojeolpu| uonoy

juridyooy [eyuswuolIAUBG S, D]¥H1SId 3y} Buronpay

01/60 — 60/80

S9211J0 9SNOH Japulyied 1e uonoa|joo a)sem ajqeisodwos e Buionpoaiul Jo sanijigissod ay) 81ebisaau]

a)sem HH Jo Bunsodwon

L1/0L —0L/60

uonesiwiuiw a)sem pue BulpAoal ajowold 0] ubledweo ssauaieme Jels

awvyos suoldweyo usals

€L/cl —60/80

suoneoo| 821)J0 3|gelns ||e e sulq BulpAoal Aip Jo uononpoau|

wa)sAs uiq buiphoay

Jeah Aianjeq

uonduosaq

sy09loid Auo)nqLiuon

salioe) BuljpAoal 0] SS800B Y)IM S8J1US0 82IAI8S pue S8ollo DAH 1o %

[lupue| 0] S806 1Y) S801J0 DJH WOoJ) 81SeMm JO JUnowy

awes 9y} op 0} salouabe souped abeinodsua pue sieak g }xau JaA0
9,61 Aq [I3pue] 0} Buloh a3sem UMO S,[I9UNOYD JO JUNOWER 3INPAY

Joieoipuj

uonoy

juLd}ooy [epuswuosIAUS S, TIDNNOI 3y} Buronpay

41SVM

pa|lupue| a)sem [ediolun|y €6LIN “PJoAoal @ pajoAdal 8)sem ployasnoH Z6LIN “Peay Jad sisem pioyasnoy [enpisay L6LIN *HOLYOIANI TYNOILYN

9sN 92In0sal JO Joedw! [BJUSWUOIIAUS U} 80NPaY :9AIRSIGQ d16sienS AONTIDI443 30UNO0STY — OML ALINOINd




Buiobup

aoeds uaalb 0] sseodoe se pue| Jisy) Buisn 0) uonejal ul sisumopue| ajeAld yym abebug

aoeds usalb paumo Aj@ieald 0] ss820y

Jeah Alanjeg

uonduosaq

sy08loid Auoinquuo)

ajdoad goQ‘} Jed aoeds uado oibajel)s Jo salejooH

ajiIpIIM ssad9e 0} 9jdoad 1o} saniunuoddo
anouduwi pue aseds uado ajqissasoe Aoignd jo Ayijenb pue Aj3uenb ayj anoidw

Jojeoipul

uonoy

€L/cl —60/80

spaau jue|d umo
S, O(H o awos apinoid 0] sesnoyusalb pue seale pieyoslo g ajqeraban ‘eoueuanold |BoO| Jo Alasinu 8al|

198l01d AJ8sInpN Jo)sayouewpos)

Jeah AianljeQg

uonduosaq

sj09(oud Aioinquiuo)

suapJeb Ajlunwwoo/sjuswio|e se pasn pue| JO salejosH

uoisnjaul [e120s pue yjjeay ‘Ajjiqeulelsns jo uoiyowoud wud) Buoj ayj
Jo Jed se aonpoud umo 119y} moub o3 ysim oym ajdoad asoy) 1o} saijiunjuoddo
Jayuny apiaoud pue suapaeb Ajjunwwod pue sjuawiojje ajowo.id pue }99j0.d

Jojeoipu]

uonoy

€1/21-60/80

Ajunwwod 20| pue S|00YdS YIM YIOM 0} pue JapeaT Ajlunwwo), Se 8|0l
S|19UN0D 8yl Yum aul| ul sjosloid pue sebessaw [eluswiuoliIAUG Jo abuel peolq e sjowold pue asiolgnd o

Ja21JJO UoNBONPS |BIUSLLIUOIIAUT

Jeah Aanljeg

uonduosaq

sjoaloid Aloynquyuo)

SaJIs aJI|p|IM paumo DH BunisiA sjooyos Jo JaquinN

uoneonpa
|ejudawiuoliAud ybnolay} plaom jeinjeu ayj jo adsualiadxa abeinosud pue sjoafoud
juawasueyua AJisiaAlpolq pue sadseds uaalb ul JusawaAjoAul AJlunwwod dojaaag

Jojeolpuj

uonay

€L/Zl —60/80

SOWOH 8|geule)sng 1oy 8pod ay} Jo
G |9A8] Yyum aoueljdwoo 8A8IYOE 0} PaloNnJISUod ‘SaWoy Woolpaq f pue ¢'z Jejdwaxa g Jo Juswdojarsp v

8SBOMOYS SaWoY 8|qeule)sng %

€LicL —01/60

SOWOH 8|qeule)lsng 1o} apo) ay) Jo Jardeyo AJISIaAIpoIq 8yl Yjim
aouepiodoe ul Ajluswe adeds uado pue AlsSIaAIpolq JO S|oAd] Ybiy anaiyoe 0] sbuljjaomp mau ||e alinbay

(4a7) Yiomawel JuswdojpAs( [B20] MaN

Jeah AianljeQg

uonduosaq

sj09(oud Aioinquiuo)

SOWOH 8|geulesng 1o] apo) ay) Jo Jeideys AlISIaAIpolq Wod) sIpalo BUlAsIyoe SaWwoy Mau JO %,

9o130eud poob pue uone|siba] ajipim 0} asaype sjesodoud Juawdojaaap

Ile Jey} pue ‘sjuawnoop ds1bajelys Jayjo pue saibajesys Ayjunwwod ‘sueid
ainjonJ)s ‘suejd JuswdojaAap ul papn|oul aie saAl}oalqo Jeuoljealdsal pue aoseds
uado ‘AjisiaAipolq jey) pue ssasoud Buluue|d Jajsew Ul JUBWSA|OAUI Al1ed ainsug

Jojeoipuj

uonoy

Jeah Alanjeg

uonduosaq

sjoafoid Aloynquyuo)

uonIpuod BuliBAOD8] 8|gRINOARIUN IO 3|qeINOAB) B Ul 101ISI 8Y) SS0IOe S,|SSS 1o %

sjabie] Ajunod pue dyg N Yum aui|
ul Juswasueyua adeds uaalb o16ajel)s Jo sease pue sjeligey ajeald pue Buisiel

ssauaieme pue aseyaind ays ‘Aaijod ‘uone|sibal ybnouay} asueyodwi [e20]
pue Jeuoljeu ‘jeuoijeutalul jo aseds uado pue A}SIaAIPOIq ddUBYUD puk }03}0.d

Jojeoipu]

uonoy

JuLId)00) [eJUBWIUOIIAUS S, 1D]Y1SId 2y} Buionpay

30VdS N3IdO ? ALISY3AIAOIF

sa)is [e00] Jo JusweBeuew aAnoe — AjisiaAipolq [eoo] paroiduwi 261 IN HOLYIIANI TYNOILYN

allysuopbununy Jo [ejided [ejuswuolIAUS 8y} 8dueyus pue josjold 0] :8A0slqQO 2168)eN1S JUBWUOIIAUT 3y} 9dueyug B 199}04d — JIHHL ALINOINd




€L/l —60/80

Alunwiwoo |e20| pue Sjooyos Yum

}lom 0] pue JspeaT Ajlunwiwo), se 8|oJ S|1ounNoD ay) Yyum aul| ui syosloid pue sebessaw |ejuswuoldiaue Jo abuel peoiq e sjowoid pue asiolgnd o]

J321JJO UoNEONPS |BIUSLLIUOIIAUT

Jeah Alenjeg

uonduosaq

sjoaloid Aloynquyuo)

S9JIS 21I0]SIY 0] S)ISIA [BUONEONPS JO JaqUINN

saijiunjioddo wsLINo} Jayling ysijge}sad
pue JUSWUOIIAUD 21I0}SIY 3y} UO paseq
s|eliajew 924nosal jeuoljesnpa dojaaaq

Jojeoipuj

uonay

€L/cl —60/80

a|qe|leAe Sawo02a( ABUoW UBYM pue Se SjusWiaAoidull [eJUSLLIUOIIAUS JOUIW JO 8|NPayos Y

ue|d sjuswaAoidwi |BJUBSWUOIIAUS B|BdS |jewsS

L1/0L —0L/60

2J]U80 UMO) SBA| 1S JO 8deosumo) pue adeosloo|l 8y} JO Jusluysignjay

108l01d JuswaAoidw| 8)uU8) UMO| S8A| 1S

Jeah AianljeQg

uonduosaq

sj09(oud Aioinquiuo)

eale ay) Jo solsualoeleyo Bunsixa 0] anayledwAs ale yoiym pa)s|dwos sswayos JuswiaAoidul [BJUSLIUOIIAUS %,

eaJle ayj Jo solsudjoeieyd

Bunsixa ay} o} anayjedwAs ase Aay)
9INSuUd pue JoLISIP 9y} UIY}IM SaWaYods
juawaAoiduwi [eusawiuodIAUd abeinoou]

Jojeoipuj

uonay

€L/ZlL —60/80

pue|w.Je} Uo sainies) o1I0)sIYy JO uonoajoid pue uoneosluspl 8y} Uo siswle) 0} 8ouepinb Jo uoionpold

slaWw.ey] 1o} 8ouepIng

Jeah AianleQg

uonduosaq

sjoafoid Aloynquyuo)

10LISIp 8Y) Ul sewayos diyspiema)s [ejusllUOoIIAUS-LIBE |NjSS820Ns JO JaquINN

10}03s
jeanyinouiBe ay} ul Juswabeuew aAl}ISUdS
AjjejuawiuouiAaua buibeinoosua Aq sainjeday
adeospue| ajqenjeA adueyua pue 3AIdSU0)

Jojealpu| uonoy
Bulobup JOUISIP By} Ul Seale Uol}eAISSUOD ||B JO) SJUBWIS)E]S Jajoeieyd JO uoljonpold sjuswale]s Jajoeley)d
Jeah AianljeQg uonduosaq sjoafoid Aloynquyuo)

e8I 811 Joj) Bulp|ing, Japun plepuels JaA|is, JusjeAinba sj@sw yoiym juswdojensp ajeos able| Jo o,

JisH Je, paiapisuod sBuipiing pajsi| Jo %

Jusuwissasse Jajoeleyd ®U_NU|O“_|Q3 ue >Q pB8JaA0d Seale UOIJBAIBSUOD JO 9,

Jou3sIq 9y} Jo J3joeieyd ayj 0}
s9)NqII3u09 Jusawdo|dAdp ainsua pue wayj
pienbajes 0} wajsAs Bujuue|d ay} asn pue
sBulpjing o1103sIy pue sajis |esibojoaeyoie

‘sa)is abejliay ‘sadeospue| }309)0.4d

Jojeoipuj

uonoy

JuLId)00) [eJUBWIUOIIAUS S, 1D]Y1SId 2y} Buionpay

A31LIOVAHVHO TVaNY ® NVaaN

. VINYOLVOIGNI TYNOILVYN

allysuopbununy Jo [ejided [ejuswuolIAUS 8y} 8dueyus pue j10sjold 0] :8A0s[qO 2168)es1S JUBWUOIIAUT 3y} 9dueyug B 199304d — JIHHL ALINOINd




Jeah Alenjeg

uonduosaq

sjoaloid Aloynquyuo)

aAl| 0} 8oe|d e se pooydnoqubiau Jisy) YIm palsies ale oym sjuapisal Jo 9,

SS900NG/9) R PJe2al09s yjleaH ‘3 — wajqoud Big Ajie) e si gSy bunels sjenpiaipul paAaAins Jo asealosp o,

InoiAeyaq |eloos-iue Jo suondsoled — /| IN

ylep Jsye eale |e20| 8y} Ul apisino ajes Alliey, 1o ajes, Buljes) sjuspisal Jo 9,

awilId JO Jed} pue INoIARYD(
|eloos-1jue asnpaua pue apud
pooyinoqybiau anoidwi 0] YIOAA

Jojeoipu|

uonoy

01/60 —60/80

nyelb dn uesjo djay pue podas 0} sdnolb AJUNWWOD YJIM HIOM ‘Susplep) 19aa1S shulwn yium Bupjui siabuey 10049

dn uea|o @ uonuaraid eI

Jeah Alenjeg

uonduosaq

sjoaloid Aloynquyuo)

(BunsodAls pue snyuep ‘Jan| ‘elb Jo S|9AST) SSBauUIjUBS|O |BJUSLUUOIIAUS pue }83al)s parolduw| — Gl IN

pusip ayj
ul Burno20 13yjelb pue abewep
[eUlWLID JO JUnOwWe 3y} 3dnpay

Jojeoipu|

uonoy

€L/icl -60/80

epuabe sajA)sayl| Jajes ‘Jausalb ‘Jaues|d ay) BuusAldp Alunwwod [Bd0| pue S|ooyds
YIM 3JOM O} pue JapeaT Ajlunwwo), Se 8|0 S|1Iouno) ay} Yum aul| ul sjosfoud pue sabessaw [ejuswuoliAug Jo abuel peouq e ajowold pue asiolignd o

J821JJ0 uoleonpg |eJUsWUOIIAUT

O

€LicL —01/60

Aep uo1108]|00 Buoim 8y Uo 1IN0 Y8| SI ysiqgnJ JI panssi aq 0]

S92110N Ajeuad paxi4

0L/60 — 60/80

10LISIP @Y} Ul SUOIIRO0| JBALI 81judd umo) dn ueso Auenbal 0y Aouaby JuswuodiAug ay) yym uonounfuod ul Buiopn

108l01d 81D Janry

L1/01 —60/80

Buibexoed jo BuipAoal buibeinoous
swa|qoad Jayl| Yyim s)o|Ino pooy ise) Bunabie) siebuel auads 1981)S JO Sh pue Sau0z 934} Jajl| 10LISIP 8y} Ul SUMO) }oxJew ||e ayew 0} ubledwed uonowoid

SUMO] JayJewW 8aJ) Jani

€l/¢l-60/80

so|A1sa)l| Jajes ‘lauaalb ‘Jaues|o 0) Bunejal sonoeld 1Saq |elUSWUOIIAUS pue Ajljigeule)sns ajowold

2onoe.d 1s8q |BJUBWIUOIIAUS
uo uonewJojul arocidw|

Jeah Alanjeq

uonduosaq

sj09loud Aioinquiuo)

(BunsodAj) pue snunep ‘4| ‘niyelb Jo S|PAST) SSauUIjUBS|O |BJUBWIUOIIAUS pue }8al)s paroldw] — G L IN/ 2661 / 9661 I1dAG

(BuiddnA|4) ssaulues|d [elUBWUOIIAUS puk 19a.41s parosdw| — 961 IN / €661 IdAY

JoL3s1p ay) ssouoe buiddi-Ayy
JO S|9A3] @9Npal pue ssauljuea|d
}934)S JO |9A3] by e analyoy

Jojeoipuj

uonoy

jJuridyooy [eyuswIUOIIAUS S, 1 DI¥H1SId Y} Buronpay

FHIHSNOAONILNNH 34VS ® NV31O

BuiddnA|4 - 961 IN  BunsodAjy pue snjjap ‘Jenl| ‘Nises — Gl IN

inoineyaq [e100s-ue Jo suoldadiad — Z1 IN :¥OLVIIANI T¥YNOILVYN

au1ysuopBulUNH 4o eyided [EUBLILIOIIAUS BU} 8dUBYUS PUE 18joid 0L :BARYSIqO 21691eS LINJINNONIANT IHL ONIAOYCINI B ONILOTLONd — ITHHL ALINOINd




This page is intentionally left blank

102



oo0L‘281

000S

00L‘281

000SS

00L‘281

005081

ooL‘ocl

00lzee

00L‘0s

00S'6L1

S)S02 A3Y B de) jenuuy _Eot

0058

000°0%

o

000°09
009°L

000°0€
000°L)

000°0€

anuanay

000°G

[eyded

0058

000°0¥

o

000°09
009°L

000°0€
000°Z)

000°0€

anuanay

000°G

000°0S

[eyded

000°0¥

o

000°09
009°L
000°0€
0058
000°LL

000°0€

anuanay

006t

000°02
000°GE

000°0LL

000°0L

000t

[eyded

o

000°09
009°L
000°0€
0058

000°0€

anuanay

000°GL

000°00L

000°02
00G°}
009

000°G.
000°0L
0
0

000°0L

[eyded

o

009°L
000°GL
0058

000°G
000°02

anuanay

000°GZ
000°0L

000°¢
000°0L

00G°}

000°0L
000°0L

|eyded

SVIN3 0} uoljelipalody
suoidwey) uaaio

Jamod 211399[3 oipAH
sjuswanoldwi yjed s[oAD
uoljewlou| |aAel] 21ignd

8)IS uoneljsuows( pag pasy
[el] 19)Ie\ siaueH Aosapp
awayog Bulphosy 2010

I} 01}9Y - SBWOH d|geuleisng
J9)B\A 10H Jejos

pling MaN - S8WOoH a|qeule}sng
Sasiwald JO as Jualoyg
Buusley Lews

BuipAoay sjooyos

Buiphoay ssen

awayog Bulphosy Aleneg
192140 uonesnpg

dn ues|p niyeI

SUMO} JaXJe|\ 98l JajI

dn ues|n Jaary

AlasinN Ja1sayouewpos)

G Jeaj

y Jea

¢ Jeaj

Z Jeaj

| Jeaj

yo9loid

(suonesijdwj jeroueul) ueld 3oafoad ABajesys JuswiuodiAug

103



This page is intentionally left blank

104



15.

16.

17.

Agenda ltem 4b

Standards Committee

Report of the meeting held on 6th March 2008

Matters for Information

APPLICATION FOR DISPENSATION -
PIDLEY-CUM-FENTON PARISH COUNCIL

Following advice offered in response to an enquiry on the various
interests held by Members serving on Pidley-cum-Fenton Parish
Council, it had become apparent that Members of that Council required
a dispensation to enable them to continue to consider applications for
financial assistance received from the Village Hall Management
Committee.

Having regard to the Parish Council’s request, the Committee was
satisfied that approval of the application in these circumstances was
required to prevent the business of the Parish Council from being
impeded. The Committee has, therefore, granted a dispensation to
five Members of Pidley-cum-Fenton Parish Council to enable them to
speak and vote for the period ending 30th April 2008, after which time
an application for the newly elected Councillors will need to be
submitted should this still be considered necessary.

SURVEY OF CODE OF CONDUCT COMPLAINTS

To comply with an Audit Commission requirement identified in KLOE
4.3 (Key Line of Enquiry), details of Code of Conduct complaints
received by the Standards Board for England relating to
Huntingdonshire and the parishes within the District are presented to
the Committee annually.

As Members had commented on the usefulness of this information, the
Monitoring Officer has produced an analysis of cases considered by
the Board since the introduction of the ethical standards regime in
2001 which has been noted by the Committee.

LOG OF CODE OF CONDUCT ENQUIRIES

In Item No. 11 of their Report to the meeting of the Council held on
20th February 2008, the Committee reported that they had requested
the Director of Central Services and Monitoring Officer to initiate a
process which would record Code of Conduct enquiries received from
town and parish clerks and councillors and inform the Committee of
those areas of the Code which gave rise to the most enquiries.

105



18.

19.

20.

Having noted details of the thirteen enquiries received by the
Monitoring Officer since the process began in January, the Committee
is of the view that the record could prove to be a valuable reference
tool when the local assessment regime commences.

CODE OF CONDUCT
Standards Board Notification

In accordance with the procedure adopted by the Standards Board for
England, the Committee has been informed that the Board has decided
not to take any further action in relation to an allegation made against a
Councillor serving on St. Neots Town Council.

Fact Sheets

The Committee has noted the content of two fact sheets produced by
the Standards Board for England on sections of the Code of Conduct
relating to gifts and hospitality and personal and prejudicial interests.

INDEPENDENT ADJUDICATOR:
NEW ROLE FOR STANDARDS COMMITTEES

Under the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act
2007, the role of Independent Adjudicator is to be abolished and
responsibility for the granting of and supervision of exemptions of
certain local authority posts from political restrictions is to be
transferred to local authority standards committees. Guidance on the
precise duties to be undertaken by the Committee is still awaited from
the Department for Communities and Local Government, as is any
indication of the timing of the transfer of functions. In the meantime,
the Committee has acknowledged that there will be a requirement to
vary its terms of reference and to consider the necessity for a Member
briefing or training on the new function.

LOCAL ASSESSMENT: EXERCISE

Having regard to early guidance published by the Standards Board for
England to help prepare local government for the local assessment of
code of conduct cases, the Committee has requested the Director of
Central Services and Monitoring Officer to make arrangements for
Members to engage in a training exercise to help prepare the
Committee for the commencement of the new local assessment regime
currently anticipated for implementation with effect from 1st April 2008.

D L Hall
Chairman

106



10.

Agenda ltem 4c

Overview & Scrutiny Panel
(Corporate and Strategic Framework)

Report of the meeting held on 1st April 2008

Matter for Information

ENVIRONMENT STRATEGY

Reproduced as an Appendix to the Report of the Cabinet (Item No.
74 refers) is a report by the Head of Environmental Management to
which is attached the draft Environment Strategy. The Strategy
identifies and addresses the three key environmental challenges of
tackling climate change, using resources efficiently and protecting
and improving the environment. The Strategy will provide a platform
for the District Council to pursue environmental objectives, enable it
to influence others and lever in funding from outside organisations. It
also will assist the Council in becoming an exemplar for sustainable
development and living.

The Panel has considered the financial implications of the Strategy
and has questioned the carbon cost of some activities against the
carbon savings that will be achieved. Members have formed the view
that the Council should endeavour to measure the value of projects in
terms of the carbon emitted and saved. This will enable the Council
to take better informed decisions on the environmental impact of
decisions and the value of the measures taken relative to their cost.

The Panel has stressed the importance of the advice provided by the
Council to residents on improvements to their homes. An associated
matter relates to the need for suitably trained engineers to install
home improvement measures. In this respect Members have
recognised the value of the Energy Saving Trust's accreditation
scheme for installers.

The Panel has commented that the language of the Strategy should
be more assertive by changing as many references to “encouraging”
certain actions as possible. While it is recognised that many of the
items described are not mandatory and that change is required at the
national level before it can happen, Members are of the view that,
where possible, the actions referred to should be compulsory.

Some of the measures in the Strategy designed to promote

biodiversity occupy extensive areas of the District.  Although
Members are aware that these measures have the benefit of reducing

107



the impact of flooding on farm land, an observation has been made
on the need to protect agricultural land.

Attention has been drawn to the importance of road transportation to
the economy, which means that there is a need to balance these
competing priorities. It has been suggested that technology should
be used to make alternatives to fossil fuels viable in this and other
respects.

The Panel has endorsed plans to launch the Strategy during
Environment Week in June 2008, which include the production of a
supplementary document that highlights the Strategy’s key
messages.

S J Criswell
Chairman

108



30.

31.

32.

Agenda ltem 4d

Overview and Scrutiny Panel
(Service Delivery)

Reports of the meetings held on 4th March and
1st April 2008

Matters for Information

STATE OF THE DISTRICT ENGAGEMENT EVENTS

The Panel has been acquainted with the Cabinet’s response to the
Panel's recommendations arising from the study on holding State of
the District engagement events. In order to meet the request for
further information, the Panel has requested the Working Group that
undertook the study work to meet with the Head of Policy and
Strategic Services with a view to submitting the information requested
at the earliest possible opportunity.

PERFORMANCE MONITORING

In discussing the Council’'s performance against its priority objectives,
the Panel has been acquainted with the conclusions reached by the
Corporate Plan Working Group on the quarterly monitoring report.
Having noted that a number of the key activities that contribute to the
priority objectives allocated to the Panel fall outside its remit,
Members have agreed to incorporate into the review of “Growing
Success” suggested areas for further investigation, which include
green energy generation, the promotion of the Council's leisure
centres, grant aid and home improvement grants. A further
suggestion that an opportunity to obtain grant funding for the
acquisition of gypsy and traveller sites might contribute towards the
objective of achieving a low level of homelessness also has been
discussed.

The Panel has commented on the low level of funding available to
registered social landlords and the delivery of social housing through
the development control process.

Having reviewed the data presented, the Panel has expressed their
satisfaction with the levels of performance achieved in the year to
date.

DISABILITY ACCESS STUDY — UPDATE AND OTHER MATTERS

In pursuit of the Panel's current study on Disability Access in and
around the District, the Panel has received a presentation by the

109



33.

Forum Manager of Directions Plus on her organisation’s work.
Members have been acquainted with its background, various
campaigns and achievements to date.

The Forum Manager has outlined her perception that the
Cambridgeshire County Council does not undertake adequate
consultation prior to installing dropped kerbs, an issue of concern
raised previously by the Panel. There are financial implications if
dropped kerbs have to be altered if they are subsequently found to be
defective.

The Panel also has discussed with the Forum Manager unauthorised
parking in disabled bays and the misuse of Blue Badges. Particular
concerns have been raised regarding the process for obtaining Blue
Badges and the consequences of their illegal use. The Panel intends
to investigate this matter further.

The Panel has considered an initiative to establish a coalition of
disability groups. Having noted current proposals for a similar
initiative in Essex to extend some of its work into Cambridgeshire,
Members have commented that it would be more appropriate for this
to be pursued by existing Cambridgeshire disability groups under the
leadership of the County Council. In addition the importance of
encouraging consultation of disability groups and individuals by the
Council on its procedures, policies and planning issues was
recognised.

The Panel has been acquainted with progress of various other
aspects of the study. Following a disappointing response from the
organisations approached, the Panel is to reconsider whether to
recommend that a list of potential organisations to consult on the
Council’s policies is established. The Panel has decided to invite a
representative of the Hunts Forum of Voluntary Organisations to a
future meeting to discuss various matters, including the provision of
advocacy services in the District.

PROMOTING BETTER HEALTH IN OLDER PEOPLE THROUGH
PHYSICAL ACTIVITY

The Panel has concluded its study on Promoting Better Health in
Older People through Physical Activity. Members have been advised
that the Council’'s Leisure Development Team has successfully
acquired a grant funding from “Well Being in the East” to employ an
Older Persons’ Physical Activity Officer and to provide the necessary
marketing, training and equipment associated with the post which
would be advertised shortly. An MTP bid also has been approved by
the Council to support this role. As a result, the Panel has concluded
that a commitment has effectively been made to proceed with the
programme of service for older people and that therefore, there is no
longer any need to provide the information previously requested by
the Cabinet. The Cabinet is to be formally notified accordingly.

110



34.

35.

36.

37.

OUTCOME OF CAMBRIDGESHIRE SUPPORTING PEOPLE HOME
IMPROVEMENT REVIEW

The Panel has been acquainted with progress of a review of Home
Improvement Agencies in Cambridgeshire. Members have noted the
order of funding involved and the preliminary findings on variations
between the District Councils on the services offered in terms of their
cost and customer satisfaction. Huntingdonshire compares
favourably against the other District Councils in both criteria. Having
discussed the current position with regard to the Occupational
Therapy service, the Panel has received details of the Council’s
budgetary provision for Home Improvement Grants.

WORK PROGRAMME AND
ENGAGEMENT WITH THE EXECUTIVE

The Panel has reviewed the way in which it engages with the
Executive. The Panel’s attention has been drawn to the fact that in
the current year fewer items in the Forward Plan have fallen under
the remit of the Service Delivery Panel compared with the Service
Support Panel and the implications of this for the Panel’s role.

Having considered inviting Executive Councillors to future meetings to
discuss their plans for the forthcoming year and to create a work
programme in which the Scrutiny Panel constructively contributes to
the Cabinet’s business, the Panel has decided to await the outcome
of discussions between the Scrutiny Panel Chairmen before taking
any action on this matter.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL (SERVICE DELIVERY) -
PROGRESS

The Panel has reviewed its programme of studies at each of its
meetings. A report on Town Centre Cleaning Regimes is to be
considered at a future meeting.

Councillor Mrs P A Jordan was appointed to the Adoption of Roads
and Sewers Working Group to replace the late Councillor Mrs C A
Godley.

Other Matters of Interest

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 2000 - FORWARD PLAN

The Panel has been acquainted with details of the relevant Forward
Plan of Key Decisions and has decided to examine an item on the
Adoption of Local Standards for the provision of Sports Facilities in
Huntingdonshire at a future meeting.

111



38. SCRUTINY

The Panel considered the latest edition of the Decision Digest and
discussed matters contained therein.

S J Criswell
Chairman

112



38.

Agenda ltem 4e

Overview & Scrutiny Panel
(Service Support)

Report of the meetings held on 12th and
20th February and 11th March 2008

Matters for Information

CAR PARKING STRATEGY

Following publication of the Cabinet’s decision on 31st January 2008
regarding the development of a Car Parking Strategy Action Plan, the
Panel called-in the matter for further consideration. The Panel was
concerned and disappointed that its previous recommendations had
not been accepted by the Cabinet and, at the Panel’s invitation,
Councillors | C Bates and P L Bucknell as Leader of the Council and
appropriate Executive Councillor respectively attended the meeting
when the call in was discussed. The Panel felt that the Cabinet
should have adopted a more innovative approach to car parking and
introduced greater incentives to encourage motorists to purchase and
use low emission vehicles.

Following a wide ranging discussion, the Panel agreed that the
decisions of the Cabinet on the Car Parking Action Plan should be
referred back to the Cabinet for further consideration. In so doing, the
Panel made the following recommendations in relation to incentives
for low emission vehicles, the ring-fencing of surplus income and the
commencement of the review of the Car Parking Action Plan -

. that a proposal to permit free parking for vehicles with CO?
emissions of 120g/km or less in all Council car parks be
introduced in the forthcoming car parking order;

. that the wider issues of encouraging the use of low emission
vehicles be dealt with in the forthcoming Environment Strategy
and in the next review of the car parking action plan;

. that the current inconsistency in the Car Parking Strategy vis-a-
vis Council policy in terms of the ring-fencing of surplus income
from car parking charges for integrated, sustainable and
accessible transport be removed;

* that the car parking action plan proposals be implemented
during the forthcoming summer; and

. that a review of the car parking action plan be commenced with
effect from January 2009 to enable the impact of the
forthcoming changes to be assessed for six months following
their implementation.

113



39.

40.

The Panel also agreed to accept an invitation by the Leader of the
Council for a representative of the Panel to consider with the
appropriate Executive Councillor and relevant Officers the initial
scoping of the next review of the car parking action plan.

The Panel's deliberations were considered by the Cabinet at its
meeting on 21st February 2008, details of which are set out in its
Report to this meeting (Item No. 75 refers).

Subsequently a Notice of Motion submitted by seven Executive
Councillors enabled the Cabinet to reconsider its decision in respect
of the introduction of car parking charges. In advance of the Cabinet
meeting, the Executive Councillor outlined a revised charging
structure which was considered by the Panel at its meeting in March,
when the Panel asked for further consideration of the proposed
differential between the two hour/three hour charge in the “inner car
parks” and the retention of a 50p charge for one hour on-street
parking. The Panel reiterated its frustration with the situation
whereby the policy contained in the car parking strategy for ring-
fencing income from car parking conflicts with the Cabinet’s recent
decision and requested again that the anomaly be rectified to remove
any confusion. The Panel also reiterated that it wished to encourage
the Cabinet to consider the issues raised during the current debate as
part of the review of the Action Plan.

PETITION BY ST. AUDREY LANE RESIDENTS, ST. IVES

A petition signed by 26 people has been presented to the Panel
drawing attention to problems experienced by residents in the vicinity
of St. Audrey Lane, St. Ives in times of heavy rainfall. The Panel has
been informed that, in times of even moderate rainfall, the foul
sewerage system backs up and discharges in gardens and inside
houses.

Having regard to the discussions which have taken place to date with
Anglian Water and in light of the difficulty in identifying the cause of
the incidents and how this can be rectified, the Panel has asked for its
concern to be conveyed to Anglian Water and for a report to be
submitted outlining the respective responsibilities of the relevant
agencies with a view to inviting a representative from Anglian Water
to attend a future meeting to discuss the matter further.

SPEAKING AT DEVELOPMENT CONTROL PANEL MEETINGS

The Panel has considered the procedure for public speaking at
meetings of the Development Control Panel which was implemented
in January 2007 with the intention of the process being reviewed after
twelve months.

The Panel feels that the system, which was introduced after a
Scrutiny Panel investigation, has been successful in engaging the
public in the decision making process on development control
applications. However, Members were of the opinion that as the
process was instigated by the Panel, they should co-ordinate any

114



41.

42.

review. The Panel has therefore agreed to invite comments from all
Members for co-ordination and submission to the Development
Control Panel.

A questionnaire will shortly be circulated to all Members for this
purpose.

FUTURE IMPROVEMENTS TO RIVERSIDE PARK, HUNTINGDON

The content of a draft Management Plan for Huntingdon Riverside
Park - Eastern End has been endorsed by the Panel for submission
to the Cabinet. (Item No. 77 of their Report refers). The Plan, which
will be subject to a wide ranging consultation exercise with residents
and other users is intended to provide a co-ordinated approach to a
number of changes affecting the park in the coming years.

In view of previous public concerns regarding changes to the football
pitches at the park which it was now proposed to replace with two
mini-soccer pitches, the Panel has been assured that research has
indicated that there is sufficient capacity elsewhere in Huntingdon for
full size pitches and that the demand for formal games can be met by
the smaller pitches. However, the Panel has suggested that the
current proposal for tree planting to separate the two pitches should
be withdrawn so that, if the need were to arise, a larger pitch could be
reinstated.

CYCLING WORKING GROUP

The Panel has received the final report of its Working Group which
had been established to investigate the Council’'s expenditure on
cycling in Huntingdonshire and its effectiveness in providing
dedicated cycle paths and promoting cycling as a means of transport.
In doing so, the Panel has noted that the Group had been unable to
establish a clear link between Section 106 contributions for transport
and its expenditure on individual cycleway schemes in
Huntingdonshire. Arising from the report, the Panel has
recommended to the Cabinet -

. that the offer by the County Council to update the Council’s
existing Cycling Strategy and to prepare an action plan for its
implementation be welcomed and Officers requested to
conclude this work within the next six months;

. that following completion of the strategy and action plan,
specific contributions be sought in Section 106 Agreements for
cycleway provision in Huntingdonshire in appropriate cases;

. that such contributions be retained by the District Council for
expenditure on implementation of the Cycling Strategy Action
Plan;

. that the District Council seek the allocation of specific funding
through the Local Transport Plan for cycleway provision in
Huntingdonshire; and

115



43.

. that the approval of individual cycleway schemes continue to be
the responsibility of the Huntingdonshire Traffic Management
Area Joint Committee with District Council expenditure
continuing to be allocated on a scheme by scheme basis.

Having subsequently noted the Cabinet's response to its
recommendations (Item No. 82 of their Report refers) and its decision
to request a further report addressing the wider issues of Section 106
funding and partnership working, the Panel has agreed to delay any
response or further action until this has been circulated and
discussed.

TRAVEL PLAN WORKING GROUP

The Panel has been acquainted with the outcome of the deliberations
of its Working Group which had been established to investigate the
Council's Travel Plan and the question of travel allowances and
incentives/disincentives for Members and Officers to use more
environmentally sensitive means of transport. In doing so, the Panel
has endorsed the Group’s belief that the Council should be innovative
in its approach to the question of mileage allowances and that
incentives should be made available for employees and Members to
reduce the use of, in particular, heavily polluting cars as an example
of good practice.

The Panel has subsequently approved the following
recommendations for submission to the Cabinet —

. that an alternative form of mileage allowance be introduced for
Members of the Council based upon exhaust emissions;

. that the new mileage allowance be optional for existing
Members but compulsory for all newly elected Members with
effect from 1st May 2008;

. that the Members Independent Remuneration Panel be
requested to confirm their agreement to the changes to the
mileage allowance for Members;

. that the necessary changes be made to the Members
Allowance Scheme;

. that employees travelling to work by means of car share be
permitted to park in Bridge Park Car Park at a concessionary
rate if car parking charges are introduced for that car park by
the Council and suitable arrangements be made to enable
those who car share to travel home in an emergency if they are
left without suitable means of transport;

. that enquiries continue to be made regarding potential funding
for the implementation and publicity of the proposed changes to
the mileage allowances to Members;

* that regular reports be produced highlighting the savings in both
emissions and costs to the Council from the use of pool cars;
and

116



44,

45.

46.

. that further consideration be given to incentives for employees
to use public transport, cycling and walking by the Working
Group in the future.

Having noted that its recommendations were endorsed by the
Cabinet at the meeting on 21st February (Item No. 83 of their Report
refers), the Panel has asked the Corporate Governance Panel to
consider those recommendations relating to Members Allowances.
The Head of Environmental Management has also been invited to
consider the implications of the remaining recommendations in
conjunction with the preparation of the new Environment Strategy.

LOCAL PETITION AND CALLS FOR ACTION

The Panel has been acquainted with the implications for the Council’s
Overview and Scrutiny function of the Local Government and Public
Health Act 2007 and the Police and Justice Act 2006 which are likely
to be implemented later this year. Members have been informed that
further information will be submitted to the Panel when guidance has
been issued by the Department for Communities and Local
Government.

The Panel has also considered the content of a consultation paper on
local petitions and Councillors’ “calls for action” which would enable
them to place appropriate items on Committee agenda. In doing so,
the Panel has endorsed a suggested response to the consultation
subject to a number of specific amendments for incorporation in the

reply.

CALL CENTRE, QUARTERLY PERFORMANCE:
OCTOBER TO DECEMBER 2007

The Panel has been acquainted with the Call Centre’s quarterly report
outlining performance by the service during the period October to
December 2007.

The Panel has been pleased to note the recent achievement by the
Call Centre team in gaining a Charter Mark in recognition of
continuous improvement, value for money and investment in people.
Members were also pleased to note that following their earlier
comments, the introduction of weekly bulletins have improved
communication throughout the Council and have enabled, in some
instances, Call Centre staff to receive additional training in
preparation for customer queries.

MONITORING SECTION 106 AGREEMENTS

The Panel has been updated on the receipt and expenditure of
money negotiated under Section 106 Agreements by the Council.

The Panel has noted the concerns of Councillor T D Sanderson
regarding the current monitoring of Section 106 Agreements and his
view that further clarification and action is required in the expenditure
of Section 106 money to prevent delays in the delivery of service. As

117



47.

48.

49,

50.

a result, Members have noted that the matter is currently being
investigated by a number of Divisions throughout the Council in an
effort to improve the present arrangements.

In relation to the question of funding for transportation, the Panel has
welcomed the fact that a meeting has been arranged between a
County Council representative and the District Council’s Director of
Environmental and Community Services to explore the current
situation with regard to Section 106 expenditure.

GROWING SUCCESS: PERFORMANCE MONITORING

The Council’s performance against the targets within the Corporate
Plan — “Growing Success” has been reviewed by the Panel.

SHARED SERVICES

The Panel has noted progress being made in the development of a
shared services initiative by Huntingdonshire, East Cambridgeshire,
South Cambridgeshire and Fenland District Councils with the
assistance of a grant of £50,000 from the Regional Centre of
Excellence.

Having discussed the financial implications of introducing the
initiative, Members’ attention has been drawn to potential savings to
be made as a result of sharing software and the increased resilience
of systems and staffing resources.

BUILDINGS OF SPECIAL ARCHITECTURAL OR
HISTORIC INTEREST

The Panel has been acquainted with the consultation and notification
procedure for the listing and de-listing of historic buildings which is
currently being reviewed by the Department for Culture, Media and
Sport (DCMS) with English Heritage recently having become
responsible for the administration of the listing system.

In discussing the implications locally for the de-listing of buildings, the
Panel has identified a number of issues relating to the Pike and Eel
Public House at Needingworth where the special interest of the
building had been significantly eroded by numerous extensions and
alterations which had meant that it no longer met the criteria for
inclusion on the list.

TOWN CENTRE INITIATIVES WORKING GROUP

The Panel has been acquainted with the deliberations of its Working
Group which had been established to investigate the purpose, cost
and achievements of the town centre initiatives across the District.

Having agreed that the work of the Partnerships was extremely
beneficial to the District, the Panel has noted their limited financial
stability as the District Council’s grant is determined on an annual
basis which detracts from their ability to achieve their aims and

118



51.

52.

53.

objectives. With this in mind, the Panel has recommended to the
Cabinet that the District Council should enter into a financial
agreement with the Partnerships over a five year period with a
suitable clause that will enable the Council to terminate the
agreement in appropriate circumstances. (Iltem No. 87 of their Report
to Council refers.)

The Panel has also supported a continuation of the District Council
provision of direct Officer support to the Partnerships.

WORKPLAN STUDIES

The Panel has concluded its studies on the Council’s Travel Plan,
Cycling in Huntingdonshire and Town Centre initiatives, arising from
which recommendations have been made to the Cabinet for their
consideration as summarised elsewhere in this report.

In order to progress a number of new issues, the Panel has agreed to
establish two Working Groups to investigate aspects of the Council’s
Section 106 Agreements and Heavy Goods Vehicle parking
throughout the District. Members of the former group have been
asked to meet with the Leader of the Council to ensure that the work
of the Group does not duplicate similar investigations by the
Executive. Ideas for future studies will be discussed at the April
meeting.

FORWARD PLAN

The Panel has been acquainted with details of the forward plan of
forthcoming key decisions prepared by the Leader of the Council. In
doing so, Members have identified a number of items for
consideration at future meetings.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY PANEL (SERVICE SUPPORT) -
PROGRESS

The Panel has been apprised of progress on actions required as a
result of previous decisions.

J A Gray
Chairman

119



This page is intentionally left blank

120



20.

21.

Agenda ltem 4f

Development Control Panel

Report of the meetings held on 25th February and
17th March 2008

Matters for Information

BOUNDARY REVIEW AND CHARACTER ASSESSMENT
STATEMENT: CONSULTATION DOCUMENTS FOR EARITH AND
THE HEMINGFORDS CONSERVATION AREAS

The District Council is committed to the production of Conservation
Area Character Statements which provide an analysis of the special
interests of all 60 Conservation Areas in the District. These
documents guide decisions on planning matters and other changes to
the fabric of the Conservation Areas to ensure their character and
appearance is not diminished. @ The boundaries of both the
Hemingford and Earith Conservation Areas were first designated in
the 1970s and, in each case, the proposed new boundaries will better
reflect the historic interest of the settlements, the wider setting of the
villages and significant views and vistas within the parishes. In terms
of Earith, the boundary, when re-drawn, will include some later urban
extensions.

Having commended the quality of all documents, the Panel has
recommended the Cabinet to adopt the Hemingfords and Earith
Conservation Area boundary reviews and character statement
documents as Council policy.

DESIGN BRIEF — FORMER PRIMARY CARE TRUST OFFICE
SUITE, PRIMROSE LANE, HUNTINGDON

The Panel has been invited to comment on the content of a design
brief which considers the development opportunities for a site to the
south of Primrose Lane, Huntingdon formerly occupied as offices by
the local Primary Care Trust. It is the purpose of the brief to establish
principles for the development of the site and, in this respect,
reference is made to proposed land use, site planning and building
form with a view to achieving a high standard of design and
sustainable development.

Given the opportunities presented by the site and its potential for
development, the Panel has expressed a wish to have sight of the
comments received on the brief from local and statutory bodies during
the consultation period before drawing their own conclusions on
preferred options for the site. Accordingly therefore, the design brief
will be re-submitted to the Panel at a later date.

121



22,

23.

24,

CONSULTATION - CREATION OF THE NEW TOWN OF
NORTHSTOWE AND ASSOCIATED COMMUNITY AND HIGHWAY
INFRASTRUCTURE WORKS

Formal consultation is being undertaken by South Cambridgeshire
District Council on the proposed development of the new town of
Northstowe and the Panel has been apprised of the details of the
development which proposes to deliver 9,500 new homes, new
employment opportunities and related infrastructure. As the
proposed new town was a key element in the growth strategy for the
Cambridge Sub-Region and essential if the District also was to
preserve the validity of its Core Strategy and avoid any additional
growth pressures, the Panel has advised South Cambridgeshire
District Council that this Council offers its support for the early
delivery of the proposed development of Northstowe.

Whilst having been reminded that a transport and vehicle access
strategy was intended to manage the traffic implications of the
development, that the proposed scheme of improvements to the A14
would include transport management measures in the vicinity of
Northstowe and that progress had been achieved in the construction
of the Cambridge guided bus way which would route through the new
town, the Panel has requested the Head of Planning Services to
encourage South Cambridgeshire District Council to require, by
condition, the submission of a construction traffic access scheme
and, in the event that such a scheme is provided, that the District
Council be invited to participate in any consultation on the scheme
content.

SUMMARY OF ENFORCEMENT ACTIVITY 2007

The Panel has noted the extent of enforcement activity undertaken by
the Enforcement Team in the Planning Division during 2007 and has
endorsed seven key objectives identified for the service in 2008. Of
the objectives to be progressed, the Panel has welcomed the
suggestion that work will commence on updating the enforcement
website to raise the profile of the service and both awareness and
understanding of enforcement issues. The Panel has indicated its
support for the intention to provide greater feedback on the progress
of cases to complainants. The Panel also has requested the
reinstatement of the circulation to Members of the quarterly report of
current enforcement cases via e-mail.

VALIDATION OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS -
STANDARDISATION OF PLANNING APPLICATION FORMS

Further to Item No. 17 of their Report to the meeting of the Council
held on 20th February 2008, the Panel has considered the response
received from Town and Parish Councils, agents and statutory
consultees to consultation undertaken on the local list of requirements
necessary as part of the process for the standardisation of planning
application forms (1APP). The Panel has endorsed the action
proposed in response to the comments received from consultees and
adopted the national and local list of requirements, definitions and
guidance notes as the list of additional information which the District

122



25.

26.

27.

28.

Council can require to validate an application. The Panel also has
authorised the Head of Planning Services, or in his absence, the
Development Control Manager to vary the local list should this be
necessary to reflect changes in Government guidance or local
circumstances.

DIVERSION OF PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY

Having been advised that no objections had been raised by the
Ramblers Association and Buckden Parish Council, the Panel has
approved a proposal to divert parts of Public Footpath No. 1, Buckden
to a new route under the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 to
enable a proposed residential development to proceed for which
planning consent had previously been granted. In authorising the
making of the appropriate Order under the 1990 Act, the Panel has
noted that the legal and advertising costs involved will be met by the
developer.

PERFORMANCE MONITORING: DEVELOPMENT CONTROL

In receiving a statistical report on the performance of the
Development Control Section over the period 1st October — 30th
December 2007, the Panel was pleased to note that 82% of all
applications received had been determined within the timescales
required and is hopeful that the improved performance will result in
the lifting of the designation of the Council as a “standards authority”
for major applications in 2007/08.

ENFORCEMENT ACTION

Having been acquainted with the detailed circumstances of a case
which related to unauthorised residential occupation of various
lodges, houseboats, narrowboats, boats and flats at Hartford Marina,
Whyton, the Panel has endorsed a general approach proposed by the
Development Control Manager to further investigate and address the
alleged breaches of planning control to seek to resolve the question
of alleged unauthorised occupation of the various accommodations
as a sole or main residence.

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS

Over two meetings, the Panel has determined a total of twenty three
development applications of which nineteen were approved, three
deferred and one refused.

Of interest to the Council will be the decision to approve both the
creation of a skate park on land south of Stukeley Road, Huntingdon
and residential development on the Pathfinder House site adjacent to
St. Mary’s Street.

P G Mitchell
Chairman

123



This page is intentionally left blank

124



16.

17.

18.

Agenda ltem 4g

Employment Panel

Report of the meeting held on 6th February adjourned
and reconvened on 17th March 2008

Matters for Information

ANNUAL PAY AWARD 2008/09

The Panel has agreed an increase of 3.3% in salary scales for District
Council employees with effect from 1st April 2008.

STAFF INTEGRATION WITHIN CUSTOMER SERVICES TEAM

The Panel has approved a proposal to create a new Customer
Services Team as part of the Commerce and Technology Directorate.
The Team will evolve through the integration of existing customer
services staff in the Call and Customer Services Centres, the
Community Information Centres in Ramsey and Yaxley and the Visitor
Information Centre in St. Neots. A Head of Service will be designated
to lead the Team which will be tasked to ensure that Council services
are promoted and made available to all groups and residents in the
District.

Although there will be some minor changes to reporting lines and
variations to the establishment, the proposals will not incur any
additional cost and had the support of the Employees Side.

REQUEST TO FILL VACANT POST
Having been satisfied that it was necessary to appoint to a vacancy in
the Environmental and Community Health Directorate, the Head of HR

and Payroll Services has been authorised to recruit to the part-time
post of Environmental Health Officer.

Mrs B E Boddington
Vice-Chairman

125



This page is intentionally left blank

126



16.

17.

18.

Agenda Iltem 4h

Corporate Governance Panel

Report of the meeting held on 26th March 2008

Matters for Decision

CHANGES TO THE CODE OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

By reference to a report by the Head of Financial Services (a copy of
which is reproduced as Appendix A hereto) and after consideration of
proposed changes to the Code of Financial Management, the Panel

RECOMMEND

that the Council approve the amended Code of Financial
Management as appended to the report attached.

TRAVEL PLAN

By reference to a report by the Head of Administration (a copy of
which is reproduced as Appendix B hereto) the Panel has been
acquainted with the conclusions of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel
(Service Support) and Cabinet following a review of the Council’s
Travel Plan and proposals for changes to the Members’ Allowances
Scheme, which forms part of the Council’'s Constitution. The Panel
therefore

RECOMMEND

that the Council approve recommendations (a) - (d) of the
report of the Travel Plan Working Group appointed by the
Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Support) as
appended to the report attached.

Matters for Information

ASSURANCE FRAMEWORK AND
ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

The Panel has endorsed the Council’'s assurance framework and
noted the progress made to date in respect of the achievement of the
Action Plan supporting the Annual Governance Statement.

127



19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

EXTERNAL AUDITOR’S REPORTS
(a) Data Quality Audit Report 2006/07

The Panel has been acquainted with a report on the
Council’s Data Quality arrangements for 2006/07 and has
approved the Action Plan annexed to the report which has
been devised to focus on areas designed to achieve a higher
level of compliance to that already achieved by the Council.

(b) Use of Resources Report 2006/07

The Panel has been acquainted with the Council’'s Use of
Resources Report 2006/07, in which the Council’'s external
auditor has confirmed that the Council has consistently
performed above the Audit Commission’s minimum
requirements. An Action Plan annexed to the report is
designed to assist the Council in achieving compliance with
the next level within the framework.

ANNUAL AUDIT AND INSPECTION LETTER

In receiving the Annual Audit and Inspection Letter, the Panel has
been informed that the Council's rate of improvement in priority areas
compared well with that of other District Councils. Attention was also
drawn to the fact that the Council had consistently exceeded the Audit
Commission’s criteria for “performing well” and that views have been
exchanged with the Audit Commission about the value of some Best
Value Performance Indicators (BVPIs).

RISK REGISTER UPDATE

The Panel has been acquainted with details of the high “red” risks
taken from the Risk Register, the process by which the register has
been compiled and how those risks are being reviewed. Future
update reports will only include details of new or changed entries to
the Register.

INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE: INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2008

The Panel has approved the Internal Audit and Assurance Plan for
the four months period commencing 1st April 2008.

INTERNAL AUDIT SERVICE: INTERIM PROGRESS REPORT
The Panel has been acquainted with progress by the Internal Audit

Service against the Audit Plan for 2007/08 and noted the
performance standards achieved.

128



24,

WHISTLEBLOWING:
ANNUAL REVIEW OF POLICY AND PROCEDURE

The Panel has been informed of the outcome of the annual review of
the Whistleblowing Policy and Procedure, which has concluded that
no changes are required.

C J Stephens
Chairman

129



This page is intentionally left blank

130



APPENDIX A

PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE CODE OF FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
(Report by the Head of Financial Services)

1. BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE

1.1. The Code of Financial Management is that part of the Council’s Constitution
that regulates the financial management of the Council. It is important that this
is a “live” document that adapts to the changing needs of the Council.

1.2. The purpose of this report is to allow the Panel to consider some proposed
changes and invites the Panel to recommend them to the April meeting of the
Council.

2, PROPOSED CHANGES

2.1. The proposed changes are not major and relate to the following issues:

Deletion of Contingency

The Council accepted the Cabinet's proposal to delete the general
contingency and so references to its use now need to be deleted from the
Code.

Rephasing of Expenditure

Paragraph 3.7 has been amplified to clarify the circumstances in which
revenue expenditure can be rephased to future years.

Change of Responsibilities and Post Titles
From April the Income section will be transferred to the Head of Financial
Services from the Head of Revenue Services, who will be redesignated as the

Head of Customer Services. Paragraphs 4.2 and 5.8 have been reworded
accordingly.

Increased emphasis on achieving Efficiency Savings

Annex B has been reworded to highlight the need to Heads of Service to
carefully consider all options before deciding to replace staff who hand in their

notice.
3. CONCLUSIONS
3.1. The changes outlined above, included in the proposed Code at Annex A, will

ensure that the Code reflects the current needs of the Council.
4, RECOMMENDATION

41. The Panel is asked to recommend the attached revised Code of Financial
Management to the Council:

ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT 1985
Current Code of Financial Management

Contact Officer:  Steve Couper, Head of Financial Services
@ 01480 388103

131



This page is intentionally left blank

132



Annex A

Huntingdonshire District Council

CODE OF FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT

DRAFT 2008

133



This page is intentionally left blank

134



1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

1.6

FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES

General

Before any proposal that affects the Council’s financial position is made the
body or person(s) responsible for making that decision shall consider a written
report, approved by the Director of Commerce and Technology, detailing the
financial implications.

The Council

Will determine the Council's Financial Strategy, including a Medium Term
Financial Plan (MTP), approve the annual budget and Prudential Indicators
and set the level of the council tax.

Will approve the Council’s Treasury Management Strategy.

The Corporate Governance Panel

Will ensure that the financial management of the Council is adequate and
effective.

Will ensure that the Council has a sound system of internal control including
arrangements for the management of risk.

Will consider the Council's Code of Corporate Governance and approve the
annual statement.

Will approve the terms of reference and strategy for internal audit and
comment on the annual internal and external audit plans.

Will consider the external auditor's annual management letter.
Will approve the Council’s tax base and final accounts.
The Cabinet

Will propose to the Council the Financial Strategy, the MTP, the annual budget
and council tax level, after appropriate consultation which will include the
appropriate Overview and Scrutiny Panel, the Prudential Indicators and the
annual Treasury Management Strategy.

Will set financial priorities, allocate and re-allocate resources in accordance
with the limits in this Code, monitor and review financial performance and
adopt a Treasury Management Policy.

Overview and Scrutiny Panels

Will contribute to the development of, and review the effectiveness of, the
Council's Financial Strategy, MTP and annual budget.

Panels or Committees

Will ensure that all decisions within their remit are made within the resources
allocated within relevant budgets and are consistent with achieving the
Council’s objectives. If they wish to make proposals that will require additional
resources these will need to be subject to the Cabinet or Council making these
available.

135



1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

Members and Employees

Will contribute to the general stewardship, integrity and confidence in the
Council's financial affairs and comply with this Code and any systems,
procedures, or policies relating to the financial management of the Council.

Specifically, they shall bring to the attention of the Director of Commerce and
Technology any act or omission that is contrary to the provisions of this Code
or the maintenance of high standards of financial probity, and provide
information or explanation on matters within their responsibility to him/her, the
Monitoring Officer, Internal Audit Service or the Council’s external auditors.

Any member or officer who is involved or who has an interest in a transaction
between a third party and the Council shall declare the nature and amount, if
material, as required by the Accounting Standards Body’s Financial Reporting
Standard on related party payments.

The Director of Central Services, as Monitoring Officer or, in his/her
absence, the Head of Legal and Estates

Will report to the Council on any proposal, decision or omission that in his/her
view is likely to result in the contravention of the law or any code of practice
enacted under it, fails to comply with a legal duty, represents
maladministration or is unjust, in accordance with section 5 of the Local
Government and Housing Act 1989.

For these purposes he/she shall have full and unrestricted access to all
Council assets, systems, documents, information, employees and Members.

The Director of Commerce and Technology, as Chief Finance Officer or,
in his/her absence, the Head of Financial Services

Will be responsible for the proper administration of the Council's financial
affairs, prescribe appropriate financial systems, protocols, procedures and
policies, maintain an internal audit service and report to the Council in the
event of a decision or action leading to unlawful expenditure, a loss or
deficiency or an unlawful accounting entry (in accordance with section 151 of
the Local Government Act 1972, section 114 of the Local Government Act
1988 and the Accounts and Audit Regulations).

Will be responsible for ensuring the final accounts are completed and
published by the statutory dates and reporting the details of any material
amendments specified by the external auditor to the Corporate Governance
Panel.

For these purposes he/she shall have full and unrestricted access to all
Council assets, systems, documents, information, employees and Members.

The Head of Financial Services
Will be responsible for detailed and operational aspects of the administration
of the Council’s financial affairs on behalf of the Director of Commerce and

Technology, approving new financial systems and undertaking such duties as
are set out in this Code.

136



1.1

Chief Officers and Heads of Service

Whilst Chief Officers will take ultimate responsibility for their employees’
actions, the Council’s management structure is based on Heads of Service or,
in a few cases, Chief Officers taking prime responsibility for a service and its
related budget.

The Manager responsible for a budget:

may incur financial commitments and liabilities in accordance with
this Code, the Council's Scheme of Delegation and resources
allocated in budgets that have been released subject to Annex B. In
particular they may make purchases of goods and services, subject
to the requirements of the Code of Procurement, and employ staff,
in accordance with the Officer Employment Procedure Rules. They
will normally delegate appropriate elements of this responsibility to
members of their staff.

will be responsible for regular and effective monitoring and
forecasting of the financial position relating to their services.

will be responsible for proper financial and resource management
and the prevention of fraud and corruption within the services and
functions under their control.

will determine the inherent risks, within their services, to the
achievement of the Council’s priorities and establish, maintain and
document adequate systems of internal control and financial
monitoring, in consultation with the Internal Audit Service, and
ensure that relevant employees or Members are familiar with such
systems.

will be responsible for providing in a timely manner, the information
necessary to ensure that the final accounts can be completed by the
statutory deadlines.

will be responsible for reviewing and varying fees and charges at
least annually for services under their control, after consultation with
the relevant Executive Councillor(s) and/or Chairman of the relevant
Panel. In doing so, they shall:

e ensure that relevant legislation is complied with, particularly
where it specifies the charges to be made or constrains them
in some way.

e having regard to the charges of any alternative service
providers with  whom the Council is competing, seek to
maximise income, net of applicable costs, as far as is possible
without compromising the Council’s stated corporate priorities
and objectives.

e provide discounts where they are expected to stimulate
demand and generate additional net income which would
otherwise not be obtained and/or they are in the best interests
of the service and its customers, particularly where they make
the services available to those who could not otherwise afford
them, provided that such discounts do not result in additional
net cost to the Council.

137



1.12

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

3.1

Internal Audit

Will be responsible for providing an independent and objective opinion on
internal control, risk management and governance systems. In accordance
with its terms of reference it shall undertake audit reviews that focus on areas
of greatest risk to the Council’'s control environment in accordance with a
programme agreed annually by the Director of Commerce and Technology
after consultation with Heads of Service.

For these purposes internal audit shall have full and unrestricted access to all
Council assets, systems, documents, information, employees and Members.

FINANCIAL AND SERVICE PLANNING
In the Summer - Overall Review

The Cabinet shall review the financial performance of the Council in the
previous year, compared with the annual budget, on the basis of a report
prepared by the Head of Financial Services in conjunction with Heads of
Service.

In the Autumn - Financial Strategy

The Cabinet, after consultation with the relevant Overview and Scrutiny Panel
and any appropriate organisations or bodies, shall recommend to the Council
a Financial Strategy which will be used to determine the overall financial limits
within which the annual budget and MTP will be prepared.

In the Winter - Annual Budget and MTP

The Cabinet shall, after consultation with the relevant Overview and Scrutiny
Panel, recommend to the Council an annual budget for the next financial year
and a MTP for the succeeding four years, incorporating both capital and
revenue expenditure, which is consistent with corporate and service strategies
and the Financial Strategy. This budget will include the allocation of resources
to individual services and capital projects.

In the Spring - Service Financial Plans

Following approval of the annual budget each Head of Service shall update
their Service Plan(s) to incorporate a Service Financial Plan, which sets out
variations in the level of fees and charges and how the resources allocated will
be used to meet service objectives in the forthcoming year.

CONTROLLING FINANCIAL PLANS

Financial Monitoring

Heads of Service will be responsible for regular and effective monitoring and
forecasting of the financial position relating to their services.

The financial performance of each service and capital project will be reviewed

by Chief Officers quarterly on the basis of monitoring statements prepared by
Heads of Service in conjunction with the Head of Financial Services.

138



3.2

3.3

3.4

The financial performance of the Council will be reviewed by Cabinet quarterly
on the basis of monitoring statements prepared by the Head of Financial
Services in conjunction with Heads of Service.

Heads of Service will ensure that relevant Executive Councillors are regularly
informed of the progress in delivering approved MTP schemes.

Commitments to Expenditure in Future Years

No new commitment to expenditure beyond the current budget year may be
made unless it;

e is consistent with the achievement of the Council’s objectives and
other relevant Strategies, and

e is compatible with the Council's MTP and Financial Strategy, and,
either

e can be met from within currently approved and released resources.
If it is to be funded from savings, these must be defined, permanent
and not already earmarked for the achievement of the Council’s
savings targets, or

e is funded from a budget transfer in accordance with section 3.5
below.

If the Head of Service has any concerns about their proposal meeting these
requirements they must consult the Head of Financial Services.

Grants, Cost Sharing and s106 agreements

Where a Head of Service proposes to take advantage of grants from other
organisations, or some other form of cost sharing, whereby they will be able to
deliver additional or improved services, consistent with their Service Plan,
without creating any current or future commitment to additional net
expenditure they may do so subject to:

¢ the funds being dependent upon a particular project or service being
provided but, in the case of S106 agreements, the location or some
other aspect is at the Council’s discretion.

e informing the Head of Financial Services of the details

e consulting the relevant Executive Councillor(s) if the proposal
exceeds £30,000 revenue or £50,000 capital in any one year.

A Head of Service may utilise sums of money received under S106, or
equivalent, agreements where the nature and location of the item/service is
specified. The Head of Financial Services should be informed of the details.

Approvals for additional spending with a net impact

Proposals for increases to the total allocated to a budget in the current year
(Supplementary Estimates) and their impact in future years may be approved
by the Cabinet subject to the revenue impact not exceeding £300,000 in
aggregate in any financial year. The impact of such approvals will be included
in appropriate financial reports within the budget/MTP process and, once
Council have noted these items, the Cabinet’s limit will be re-set. A transfer of
a sum from capital to revenue will have a revenue impact and so will count as
a request for additional spending.

In all other cases the approval of the Council will be required.

139



3.5

3.6

Approvals for additional spending with compensating savings

Proposals that require initial funding but will then result in net surpluses or
savings that are at least sufficient to produce a break-even position will be
supported in principle if they are:

e consistent with increasing the achievement of the Council’s
objectives and compatible with relevant Strategies.

e achievable within the Council’s Financial Strategy.

e supported by a robust business case which includes a risk
assessment.

o supported by the Chief Officers’ Management Team.

The Director of Commerce and Technology may approve such a scheme
following consultation with the relevant Executive Councillor for the service
and the Executive Councillor for finance. The relevant budget(s) and MTP will
be appropriately adjusted.

Budget Transfers
The Council has five main types of budgets:

e Service Revenue Budgets
Service budgets relate to the provision of services directly to the
public and are defined as the lowest level included in the report to
Council when the budget is approved. They include depreciation
relating to capital assets and recharges from Management Units
and Overhead Budgets.

o Capital Scheme Budgets
These provide the funding to complete a defined capital project and
are likely to include some recharges from Management Units and
Overhead Budgets. When the project is completed a charge for
depreciation is made to the appropriate Service Revenue Budget.

e Management Unit Budgets
Management Unit budgets collect together the costs of employees,
and their ancillary costs that relate to supporting services, before
they are recharged to service budgets or overhead budgets based
on the degree of benefit that is being received.

e Overhead Budgets
Overhead budgets collect together a relevant portion of
management unit costs together with other related costs before they
are recharged based on the degree of benefit that is being received.
Examples include the costs of office provision or of the Printing
Service.

e Technical Budgets
These include items such as interest on investments and the
reversal of depreciation charges and will not be available for transfer
to other budgets except in meeting the specific purpose for which
they were established.

Whilst most budgets will reflect a net cost, some will identify an expected
surplus.

The transfer of resources within, or between, any of the types of budgets is
supported in principle when it will make it more likely that the Council will

140



achieve its service objectives and targets or enhance value for money. There
do, however, need to be some limitations for effective financial management
and to ensure that Executive Councillors, Cabinet and Council are aware of,
and involved in, the more significant changes or where there is a financial
implication.

The limitations fall into three categories. The first relates to Technical Budgets
and recharges and Annex A details the budget transfers that will not be
permitted in relation to them. The second relates to budgets for pay, national
insurance and pension contributions and Annex B explains why and how
budget transfers relating to these items are limited. Finally, the required
involvement of Members is defined below.

The Council’'s management structure is based on Heads of Service or, in a
few cases, Chief Officers taking responsibility for these budgets.

The Manager responsible for a budget may approve a budget transfer
within and between the budgets they are responsible for providing it is:

e Consistent with increasing, or at least maintaining the achievement
of service objectives and compatible with the Council's Financial
and other relevant Strategies.

¢ Not to or from a Technical Budget or a recharge or from a pay, NI or

pension contributions budget unless permitted by Annexes A or B.

Not from capital to revenue

Supported by their Chief Officer

Notified to the Head of Financial Services

Within the following limits if between budgets (there shall be no

financial limits within a budget):

¢ Revenue to revenue £50k
¢ Revenue to capital £50k
e Capital to capital £50k

Similarly, a Chief Officer may, subject to the same criteria, approve budget
transfers between any budgets that are their responsibility or the responsibility
of their staff.

The Chief Officers’ Management Team may, subject to the same criteria
except for the enhanced limits shown below, approve budget transfers
between any budgets:

e Revenue to revenue £100k

¢ Revenue to capital £100k

o Capital to capital £100k
Cabinet may approve budget transfers of up to:

¢ Revenue to revenue £250k
¢ Revenue to capital £250k
e Capital to capital £250k

Any previous transfers in the same financial year relating to those budgets
shall be aggregated for determining whether the limit has been exceeded.

In all other cases the approval of the Council will be required.

141



3.7

3.8

3.9

41

4.2

4.3

Re-phasing of Expenditure

The re-phasing of expenditure and consequent transfer of budget between
years may be made by the relevant Head of Service, following consultation
with the Head of Financial Services, providing that it is consistent with service
objectives and compatible with the Council's Financial and other relevant
Strategies. Revenue expenditure can only, normally, be rephased to later
years if it relates to a specific project with identified funding in the current year
that has been delayed for reasons outside of the control of the relevant Head
of Service. The amount is further limited by the net underspending on that
Head of Service’s budgets in the current year.

Price Changes

Allocation to individual Budgets of any provision for inflation or other purposes
will be determined by the Head of Financial Services.

Project Appraisals

All proposals for changes to the MTP will require an explanatory appraisal,
unless the Head of Financial Services considers that the item is of a technical
nature. Appraisals for new and modified schemes must be made available to
Members, via the Council’s intranet, by the date on which the related reports
are circulated.

CASH AND CREDIT MANAGEMENT
Banking

The Director of Commerce and Technology is responsible for all Council
banking arrangements and shall maintain (an) account(s) with (an) appropriate
bank(s) with a credit rating equivalent to ‘Long Term AA’ or better in the data
published by Fitch IBCA. All transactions involving income or expenditure
shall be dealt with through the Council's bank account(s).

Income

All employees receiving money (including cash, cheques, credit card
payments etc.) must comply with the relevant procedures issued by the Head
of Customer Services to ensure that the sums are properly recorded,
receipted and banked.

The Head of Financial Services shall manage a debt collection service on
behalf of the Council and all sums due must be registered by raising an
invoice on the Council's Financial Management System or some other system
or procedure approved by the Head of Financial Services.

Loans

All borrowing will be undertaken by the Head of Financial Services in
accordance with the Code of Practice for Treasury Management in Local
Authorities and the Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities,
both published by the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy
(CIPFA), and the Council’s Treasury Management Policy and Annual Strategy
Statement.

142



4.4

4.5

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

A report shall be submitted to the Cabinet prior to the start of each financial
year so that it can recommend to the Council the maximum borrowing limits
for the forthcoming financial year.

Investments

Investments shall be made by the Head of Financial Services in accordance
with the Prudential Code for Capital Finance in Local Authorities, Government
guidance on Local Government Investments, the Council's Treasury
Management Policy and Annual Strategy Statement, either directly or by
utilising external fund managers.

Periodic reports shall be submitted to the Cabinet on Treasury Management
and by 31 July each year an annual report shall be submitted on activities in
the previous financial year.

Payments

Payments due to external suppliers of goods and services must be made
through the Council's financial management system and in accordance with
the payments procedures of that system, as determined by the Head of
Financial Services. Payments shall be made direct to the supplier's bank
account wherever this is practical.

ACCOUNTING PROCEDURES

The Council will follow the best practice guidance contained in the Accounting
Code of Practice and other relevant publications produced by CIPFA in the
preparation and maintenance of its accounts.

Statement of Accounts

The annual Statement of Accounts shall be presented to the Corporate
Governance Panel for approval within the prescribed statutory timescale.

Records

Each Head of Service is responsible for maintaining records of financial
transactions and commitments and employee time, in forms agreed with the
Head of Financial Services, and for ensuring that all financial transactions are
properly recorded in the appropriate financial period and to an appropriate
account within the Council’s Financial Management System.

Retention of Documents

Documents required for the verification of accounts, including invoices, shall
be retained in a retrievable format for any statutory period, or otherwise for six
years or such other time that is specified by the Head of Financial Services.
Contingent Liabilities

Any Officer who is aware of a material and outstanding contingent liability shall
notify the Head of Financial Services, who shall include details in the Council's

accounts or in a Letter of Representation to be presented to the Council's
external auditors in respect of those accounts.

143



5.6

5.7

5.8

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Stock

Where a formal stock account is used in connection with any service, the
relevant Head of Service shall ensure that a certified stock-take is carried out
in the last week of March each year, and that records of receipt and issue of
all stock are maintained throughout the year in a manner agreed with the
Head of Financial Services.

Insurance

The Head of Financial Services shall obtain insurance to protect the Council or
minimise its potential losses from risks including those to employees, property,
equipment and cash. Any decision not to insure significant risks must be
based on a detailed risk assessment.

Write-off of Irrecoverable Debts

The Head of Customer Services, or in his/her absence the Head of Financial
Services, is authorised to write-off debts with an individual value of up to
£4,000, or of a greater amount after consultation with the Executive Councillor
responsible for finance, having taken appropriate steps to satisfy
himself/herself that the debts are irrecoverable or cannot be recovered without
incurring disproportionate costs.

A summary report detailing debts written-off shall be submitted to the Cabinet
quarterly.

ASSETS
Definition

An asset is an item of land, building, road or other infrastructure, vehicle or
plant, equipment, furniture and fittings or information and communications
technology, (hardware and software) with a life exceeding one year.

Capital Expenditure

The purchase or improvement of any asset will normally be treated as capital
expenditure. However, expenditure of less than £10,000, or £5,000 in the
case of vehicles, plant and equipment, will not normally be treated as capital
expenditure unless the Head of Financial Services considers it is in the
Council’s interests to do so.

Asset Register

The Head of Legal and Estates will, after consultation with the Head of
Financial Services, determine the procedures for maintaining the Asset
Register, including the information that needs to be recorded. Heads of
Service will provide the prescribed information for all relevant assets relating
to their services in accordance with those procedures.

Acquisition

The purchase of assets must be in accordance with the procedures specified
in the Council’'s Code of Procurement, having regard to the value of the asset.

144



6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

The relevant Head of Service shall inform the Head of Financial Services
within 10 working days of the acquisition of an asset which meets the
definition for capital expenditure.

Leases

Finance and operating leases are to be used only if they are in the Council's
financial interest and with the approval of the Head of Financial Services.

Control of Assets

Each Head of Service is responsible for ensuring that the assets relating to
their services are properly safeguarded, managed and maintained, and used
only to achieve the Council’'s objectives. This will include establishing and
maintaining appropriate security, control systems and records. They will need
to consult relevant officers in relation to specialist items and, where vehicles
are concerned, the officer holding the Council’s Operating Certificate who has
specific statutory responsibilities.

Disposal of Assets

The sale of assets must be in accordance with the procedures specified in the
Council’'s Code of Procurement, having regard to the current value of the
asset.

The relevant Head of Service shall inform the Head of Financial Services
within 10 working days of any disposal of an asset included in the Asset
Register.

Valuations

Assets will be re-valued at five yearly intervals by an appropriately qualified

person according to the type of asset. Where appropriate, interim valuations
will be recorded on the Asset Register by reference to a suitable index.

145



This page is intentionally left blank

146



Annex A

TECHNICAL BUDGETS

The following budgets cannot be reduced by officers in order to permit extra
expenditure on another budget except where this is part of the specific purpose for
which they were established.

Any contingency, unless it complies with the approved rules for the use
of the general contingency or is an adjustment to reflect the technical
application of the contingency (e.g. allocation of inflation from an inflation
contingency)

Capital charges

Commutation Transfer

Pension Liabilities (as opposed to pension contributions)

Interest paid

Interest received

Any recharge or allocation from a management unit or overhead
account.

147



This page is intentionally left blank

148



Annex B

BUDGETS FOR PAY
(Pay is deemed to include, NI and Pension Contributions
for the purpose of this Annex)

The Council does not provide for a 100% of the costs of its employees. This is
because experience shows that it is generally impossible to avoid gaps when
people leave and are replaced. It is also common for the new employees to be on
a lower point in the grade than the person who left.

Obviously it is unlikely that each pay budget will be equally affected in any
particular year and therefore, to simplify budget monitoring, each pay budget
includes 100% of employee costs but there is a negative, centrally held,
contingency that represents the saving that the Council’s overall budget is based
on. This contingency is based on 2.5% of the pay for most services less a sum
for recruitment costs (advertising and interview expenses).

Therefore no use of savings, virement or rephasing relating to a pay budget,
whether temporary or permanent, will be permitted unless this annex is complied
with.

Employees Leaving

4.

In order to maximise the likelihood of achieving this saving a Head of Service
must, whenever an employee gives their notice, determine whether:

the post is kept vacant for a period before a decision is made,

the post can be deleted,

a restructuring should be proposed,

the post should be filled at the end of a defined period,

it should be filled as soon as possible,

it should be filled as soon as possible and temporary employees or
consultants are engaged to provide cover in the meantime.

~0 o0 OTD

In deciding on which option to take the Head of Service should take appropriate
HR and financial advice. The decision must include consideration of any need for
temporary or permanent regradings, acting up allowances, honoraria, employees
or consultants. Allowance must also be made for an appropriate saving, to help
achieve the contingency budget, as determined by the Head of Financial
Services.

Heads of Service will also need to liaise with HR to arrange recruitment
advertising and ensure that the recruitment arrangements comply with the
process agreed by Employment Panel.

Other Adjustments and Virement

7.

If any other proposal is made to transfer (in accordance with paragraph 3.6) or
rephase (in accordance with paragraph 3.7) a pay budget, a budget reduction, as
determined by the Head of Financial Services, shall be made in order to allow the
contingency budget to be reduced.

149



Exceptions

8.

If the Head of Service can demonstrate to their Director the critical nature of
maintaining immediate service cover in certain key work areas then the
requirements of paragraph 4 above will not apply and the saving/budget
reduction may be reduced or nil. Examples where this might apply would be if
vacancies would result in insufficient employees with the necessary abilities or
skills to run refuse rounds or to safely open swimming pools. Agency, or
equivalent employees, must be available with the necessary skills and/or abilities.

If the Head of Service can demonstrate that a critical backlog of work has
resulted from continuing vacancies such that the service to the public is seriously
compromised or net additional costs would become unavoidable the
saving/budget reduction may be reduced. Examples where this might apply
would be dealing with benefit applications or collecting council tax income.
Agency, or equivalent employees, must be available with the necessary skills
and/or abilities.

150



1.1

1.2

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

APPENDIX B

TRAVEL PLAN
(Report by the Travel Plan Working Group)

INTRODUCTION

At their meeting held on 13th March 2007, the Overview and Scrutiny
Panel (Service Support) decided to establish a Working Group to
investigate the Council's Travel Plan and the question of travel
allowances and incentives/disincentives for Members and Officers to use
more environmentally sensitive means of transport.

The Working Group comprised Councillors M G Baker, J A Gray and R J
West and has met on a number of occasions in the ensuing months.
(Councillor D B Dew was initially appointed to the working group but was
replaced by Councillor Gray when he ceased to be a member of the
Scrutiny Panel).

BACKGROUND

The Council's Travel Plan was approved by the Cabinet in October
2006. It applies equally to employees and members of the Council and is
intended to encourage them to make better travel choices by reducing
inefficient car usage and promoting healthier travel. In discussing the
Plan prior to its approval by Cabinet, the Overview and Scrutiny Panel
(Service Support) doubted whether the actions proposed would be
sufficient to achieve the targets identified. Members also felt that there
was a lack of incentives for employees to discourage the use of private
cars to travel to and from work and that there was a need for further
consideration to be given to possible concessions to employees to
encourage the use of alternative forms of transport such as reductions
on season tickets for bus travel.

The Panel also discussed the current scheme for the payment of
mileage allowances and was concerned that these tended to favour the
use of cars with larger engine sizes. The Panel therefore felt that the
Plan provided an opportunity to review both the employees and
members schemes.

The employees’ car mileage allowances form part of their contracts of
employment with the Council. Although pay negotiations are determined
locally, travel allowances are part of the wider national agreement
approved by the National Joint Council for Local Government Services.
Mileage rates are currently determined by engine size as shown in
Annex A attached.

Allowances for members are set by the Council, having regard to the
recommendations of an Independent Remuneration Panel. The mileage
rates currently are aligned with those of the employees. These were last
reviewed by the Panel in their report of November 2006. The Panel had
received representations that the mileage allowance for members be
reduced to 40 pence per mile which is the rate above which income tax
is payable to HM Customs and Revenues. The Panel concluded that
the members’ rate should be fixed to that of the employees on the

151



2.5

3.1

3.2

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

grounds of equity but should track the employees’ rate if that should vary
at any time in the future.

In establishing a study of the subject, the Service Support Panel asked
the working group to look at ways of encouraging the use of more
energy efficient vehicles and whether greater incentives could be made
available to discourage the use of the car.

INFORMATION

The Working Group made extensive enquiries on the websites of other
local authorities into their travel allowances and incentives and the
content of their travel plans. Information was obtained on the estimated
costs of running a car provided on the Royal Automobile Club’s website
and the taxable allowances operated by HM Customs and Revenues.
Enquiries were made into the car sharing arrangements available for
employees in Cambridgeshire.

Extensive use was made of the vcacarfueldata website which contains
data on the emissions of all recently manufactured vehicles.

VEHICLE EMISSIONS

With the emerging Environment Strategy and a growing recognition of
the importance of carbon footprints, the Working Group felt that the
current mileage rates for employees and members based on engine size
with no regard to emission values was becoming rapidly outdated. With
only three engine bands and the highest being for vehicles with an
engine size over 1,200 cc, the great majority of employees and
members will be eligible for the maximum rate of 54.4 pence per mile.
Tax is payable on that element of reimbursement over 40 pence per mile
which HM Customs and Revenues regard as ‘profit’.

The Working Group did not feel that it was within its remit to propose an
alteration to the mileage rates paid to employees which, as mentioned
above, forms part of their contracts of employment. Any change would
have to be the subject of negotiation between the Council and the
employees and could result in a move from the national to a locally
determined scheme.

However, the Working Group did consider that Members could
demonstrate their commitment to reducing emissions, reducing their
carbon footprint and improving local air quality. By altering the mileage
rate for members to one based on emission rates, the Working Group is
of the opinion that this may set an example for others to follow.

Information on exhaust emission ratings or ‘Euro’ standards (expressed
as the amount of grams per kilometre of CO2 emitted) is readily
available on www.vcacarfueldata.org.uk. These have been converted to
bandings for the purposes of vehicle excise duty which are shown in the
following table, together with the VED rates —

152



Vehicles registered on or Diesel Car Petrol Car Alternative Fuel Car
after 1st March 2001 TC 49 TC 48 TC 59

Bands Em|ss|on

Figure months months months months months months

(g/km) * rate £ rate £ rate £ rate £ rate £ rate £
Band A Up to 100 0.00 - 0.00 - 0.00 -
Band B 101 to 120 35.00 - 35.00 - 15.00 -
Band C 121 -150 115.00 63.25 115.00 63.25 95.00 52.25
Band D 151 - 165 140.00 77.00 140.00 77.00 120.00 66.00
Band E 166 - 185 165.00 90.75 165.00 90.75 145.00 79.75
Band F 186 - 225 205.00 112.75  205.00 112.75 190.00 104.50
Band G 226+ 300.00 165.00 300.00 165.00 285.00 156.75
4.5 Exhaust emissions are not available for vehicles first registered before

1st March 2001. Some examples of the types of cars that fall in the
various bands are shown in Annex B.

4.6 Taken together with the varying excise duty rates, the Working Group
considers that the payment of mileage rates based upon emissions may
influence Members to choose cars that have less impact on the local
environment. A suggested alternative to a mileage allowance based on
engine size is:

First thereafter Element of expense
8,500 liable to tax
miles
Band A 64.0p 32.0p 24.0p
Band B 56.0p 28.0p 16.0p
Bands C&D 40.0p 20.0p Op
Bands E&F 36.0p 18.0p Op
Band G 30.0p 15.0p Op
Vehicles 30.0p 15.0p Op
registered
before
1/1/2001
Motorcycles 24.0p 24.0p Op
4.7 The allowance is intended to be attractive to those who drive a low

emission car and penalise those with a heavy polluting vehicle. The
rates are deliberately drawn much wider than the existing allowance
based on engine size to provide a greater incentive to change.

4.8 The Working Group do not think that this should be mandatory for
existing Members but would hope that most will opt to be paid on the
new basis. All newly elected Members would be paid on the emissions
rating allowance. This would mean that the Council would have to
operate two systems of payment at a small additional administrative cost
which the Working Group feels would be far outweighed by the benefits
both to the Council and the local environment.

4.9 Any alteration to the Members mileage allowance would have to be
agreed by the Independent Remuneration Panel. Enquiries have been
made with the Chairman of the Panel as to whether it would be
necessary to reconvene the Panel to approve the change but his view is

153



5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

that this can be dealt with in a convenient manner without the expense
of holding a meeting of the Panel.

INCENTIVES TO EMPLOYEES

Having regard to the nature of the public transport system and the
impracticality of walking or cycling to work because of the distance
involved and the lack of dedicated cycleways, the Working Group
acknowledge that, for many of the Council’'s employees, the car will
remain for some time the only viable means of travel to work.

That being the case, the Working Group feels that greater
encouragement should be given to car sharing which has clear benefits
in reducing pollution and improving air quality. The Working Group’s
attention has been drawn to a number of car sharing initiatives that have
been developed with an ability to search on various websites for
possible people with whom to share. Car sharing remains, however, a
matter of choice for the individual and there is no incentive to encourage
the Council’'s employees to share with colleagues or others travelling to
the same location.

Circumstances will change if the Cabinet decide to accept the
recommendations of the Car Parking Working Party and introduce car
parking charges for the Riverside, Huntingdon and Bridge Place,
Godmanchester car parks which will represent a negative incentive to
car share for employees to avoid paying parking charges. The Working
Group feels that the Council should take a more positive step by
reducing charges for those who do car share. This could be limited to
one car park only such as Bridge Place where charges currently do not
apply. The loss of income that the Council would incur is difficult to
predict as this would depend upon take up but, as no charge has been
made for this car park in the past, this should not result in any reduction
in income compared to previous years. As employees will no longer
have the option of free parking in future, this may also help to cushion
the impact of charging later in the year.

The Working Group is aware of a concern that an employee who has
come to work by car share may encounter a problem in travelling home
either during the day in an emergency or at the end of the day if the
driver has had to leave early in similar circumstances. Such occasions
are likely to be rare but in those isolated incidents, it is suggested that
the Council meet the cost of a taxi for the employee to travel home if
public transport is unavailable.

The Working Group has discussed how a concession for car sharing
might be administered, bearing in mind that tickets will be dispensed by
machine for the Bridge Place car park. Information has been presented
to the Panel previously that ticket machine are likely to become more
sophisticated in their programming which will create an opportunity for
greater flexibility in the charging structure. Until that time, a concession
for employees could simply be by way of a monthly claim for
reimbursement by the driver of a vehicle who has carried a passenger.
Verification, if considered necessary, could be undertaken by checking
CCTV records with false claims being a disciplinary offence in the same
way as any other allowances claim.

154



5.6

6.1

The Working Group also discussed briefly possible incentives for
employees to use public transport or travel by foot or cycle. Further
investigations will be necessary before any recommendations would be
formulated and in order not to further delay this report, the Group will
report tot his subject at a future date.

POOL CARS

The Working Group investigated the use of the District Council’s pool
car status and the frequency/mileage of each car to date. The fleet
comprises three diesel powered Toyota Yaris and a petrol/electric
hybrid Toyota Prius. The pool cars have been specifically chosen for
their low carbon emission output. The Toyota Yaris, tax band B, has an
engine capacity of 1.3 and emits 119 g/km of CO2 whilst the Prius, also
tax band B, has an engine capacity of 1.5 and emits 104 g/km of CO2.
Although these were not actively promoted during their first quarter
(April = June 2007), their usage has provided encouraging results:

Month

Mileage Cost per mile
— private car

(54.4p)

Cost per mile Saving
— pool car £

(40p)

May

1789

966.06

715.60

250.46

June

1430

772.20

572.00

200.20

July

3756

2,028.24

1,502.40

525.84

August

2714

1,465.56

1,085.60

379.96

September

2625

1,417.50

1,050.00

367.50

October

3616

1,952.64

1,446.40

506.24

November

3871

2,090.36

1,548.40

541.96

6.2

6.3

7.1

As anticipated, active promotion of the pool cars coupled with the loss of
onsite parking has caused an increase in their usage in the second
quarter reflecting the positive incorporation of the pool car into everyday
work. The charge of 40p per mile includes the running costs of the
vehicle and, as shown in the table above, highlights the increasing
savings made by the Council through their use. The Group welcomes
the use of the lower emission vehicles purchased by the Council and
foresee their use to a greater extent in the future with increased publicity
of their availability to employees and Members.

The Group felt that it would be useful also if it were possible to assess
what the saving in CO2 emissions was from the use of pool cars and in
order to monitor the continuous use of the cars, the Group suggest that
regular reports be made available highlighting the reductions in both
costs to the Council and CO2 emissions.

FINANCIAL PROVISION

As the concept of changing mileage rates to emission rates is an
innovative approach, the group researched the potential availability of
funding for publicity and the implementation of the scheme. To date no
source has been identified but further enquiries may lead to possible
opportunities for support.

155



8.1

8.2

CONCLUSION

The Working Group is firmly of the belief that the Council should be
innovative in its approach to the question of mileage allowances and that
incentives should be made available for employees and Members to
reduce the use of cars in general and the more heavily polluting cars in
particular.

By moving to a different basis for the payment of mileage allowances to
members, the Working Group hopes that the Council will be seen as
offering an example of good practice that will be followed by others.
Positive incentives for car sharing by employees will help to make this
more attractive as opposed to individual travel to work in single
occupancy vehicles and again may be regarded as a step towards
reducing traffic congestion and improving air quality.

RECOMMENDATIONS
The working group therefore
RECOMMEND

(a) that an alternative form of mileage allowance be introduced for
Members of the Council as set out in paragraph 4.6 above
based upon exhaust emissions;

(b) that the new mileage allowance be optional for existing
Members but compulsory for all newly elected Members with
effect from 1st May 2008;

(c) that the Members’ Independent Remuneration Panel be
requested to confirm their agreement to the changes to the
mileage allowance for Members;

(d) that the necessary changes be made to the Members
Allowance Scheme;

(e) that employees travelling to work by means of car share be
permitted to park in Bridge Place car park at a concessionary
rate if car parking charges are introduced for that car park by
the Council and suitable arrangements be made to enable
those who have car shared to travel home in an emergency if
they are left without suitable means of transport;

) that enquiries continue to be made regarding potential funding
for the implementation and publicity of the proposed changes
to the mileage allowances to Members;

(9) that regular reports be produced highlighting the savings in
both emissions and costs to the Council from the use of pool
cars; and

(h) that further consideration be given to incentives for employees

to use public transport, cycling and walking by the Working
Group in the future.

156



Background papers

See Annex C

Contact Officer: Miss N Giles
2 01480 387049

157



This page is intentionally left blank

158



MILEAGE RATES

Inland Revenue approved mileage rates

Annex A

Tax Year | Business Engine Engine Engine Engine
Miles <1000cc 1001- 1501- >2000cc
1500cc 2000cc
2007/08 < 10,000 40 p/mile | 40 p/mile 40 p/mile 40 p/mile
2007/08 > 10,000 25 p/mile | 25 p/mile 25 p/mile 25 p/mile

Current Huntingdonshire District Council (Councillor)

Mileage Bands 451-999cc 1000-1199cc 1200-1450cc
< 8,500 39.7p 43.1p 54.4p
> 8,500 12.1p 12.0p 14.3p

159




This page is intentionally left blank

160



Examples of Vehicles within Tax Bands A- G

Annex B

ENGINE CO2
TAX BAND | MAKE MODEL CAPACITY FUEL | (g/km)
(emissions)
A Seat Ibiza 1.4 TDI | Diesel 99
(up to 100) | Volkswagen Polo 1.4 TDI | Diesel 99
B Citroen C3 1.6 HDI | Diesel 118
(101-120) Peugeot 207 1.4 HDI | Diesel 120
Fiat 500 1.2 | Petrol 119
Diahatsu Sirion Petrol 118
Civic - Type
C Honda S 2.2 | Diesel 138
(121-150) Toyota Avensis 2.2 | Diesel 146
Chevrolet Matiz 1 | Petrol 139
Ford Ka 1.3 | Petrol 150
D Audi A4 Saloon 1.9 TDI | Diesel 152
(151-165) Hyundai Sonata 2 | Diesel 159
Renault Clio 1.6 | Petrol 160
Suzuki SX4 1.6 | Petrol 165
E Mazda 5 series 2 | Diesel 173
(166-185) Renault Coupe 1.9 | Diesel 180
Chysler Jeep | Sebring 2 | Petrol 185
Alfa Romeo 159 1.8 | Petrol 181
F Skoda Superb 2.5 | Diesel 206
(186-225) Land Rover Freelander 2 2.2 | Diesel 224
Kia Sportage 2 | Petrol 194
Audi Cabriolet 2 | Petrol 197
G Citroen C6 2.7 | Diesel 230
(226+) Nissan Patrol 3 | Diesel 313
Ford Galaxy 2.3 | Petrol 242
Toyota Land Cruiser 4 | Petrol 291

161




This page is intentionally left blank

162



Annex C

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

¢ Notes of the Travel Plan Working Group

Reports and Minutes of meetings of the Overview and Scrutiny Panel
(Service Support)

LGA Members’ Allowance Scheme

NJC Officer Mileage Rates

HDC'’s Travel Plan

RAC Report on Motoring 2006: Chapter 4 — Greener Motoring

East of England Development Agency

HM Revenue and Customs

Manchester Green City Campaign

Driver and Vehicle Licensing Agency

DVLA Sustainable Development Action Plan (SDAP) April 2007 — March
2008

Websites for the following Councils:
Birmingham City

Bristol City

Dundee City

South Bedfordshire District
Cambridgeshire County
London Boroughs of Bromley
Camden

Havering and Islington
Manchester City

Newcastle Upon Tyne City
North Lincolnshire

West Oxfordshire District
Sheffield City

Sandwell Metropolitan Borough
Southampton City
Warwickshire County

WEBSITES

www.vcacarfueldata.org.uk

www.huntsdc.gov.uk

www.rac.co.uk

www.lga.gov.uk
www.hmrc.gov.uk/green-transport/travel-plans.htm
www.camshare.co.uk
www.peterboroughcarshare.com
www.liftsharesolutions.com/carbudi.asp
www.globalactionplan.org.uk/transportfacts.aspx

163



This page is intentionally left blank

164



	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	3 REVIEW OF THE CONSTITUTION - ONLINE PETITIONS
	4a Cabinet
	Environment Strategy Report, 03/04/2008 Cabinet
	ES Draft 4 nw
	ES Draft 4 tables nw
	EnvironmentStrategyDocumentAnnex nw

	4b Standards Committee
	4c Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Corporate and Strategic Framework)
	4d Overview and Scrutiny Panel (Service Delivery)
	4e Overview and Scrutiny (Service Support)
	4f Development Control Panel
	4g Employment Panel
	4h Corporate Governance Panel
	Appendix A
	Appendix B


